SUBSCRIPTION INTERNATIONAL www.mippbooks.com





3

CONTENTS

ARMENIA

CULTURE, ECONOMY, EDUCATION,
ETHNOGRAPHY, GENERAL4
HISTORY, LITERATURE5
MASS MEDIA, MEDICINE, MILITARY,
POLITICS, REFERENCE BOOKS, SCIENCES,
STATE AND LAW6

AZERBAIJAN

CULTURE, ECONOMY
ETHNOGRAPHY, GENERAL7
HISTORY, LITERARY STUDIES,
LITERATURE, LITERATURE AND ART,
MASS MEDIA, POLITICS8
POLITICS AND ECONOMY,
POLITICS AND SOCIETY, SCIENCES,
STATE AND LAW9

BELARUS

ART AND ARCHITECTURE, BIBLIOGRAPHY,
CULTURE10
ECONOMY, EDUCATION11
HISTORY, LINGUISTICS, LITERARY STUDIES,
LITERATURE, LITERATURE AND ART12
MASS MEDIA, POLITICS,
POLITICS AND ECONOMY,
POLITICS AND SOCIETY, RELIGION13
SCIENCES14
STATE AND LAW15
STATISTICS16

ESTONIA

ART AND ARCHITECTURE, CULTURE,
ECONOMY16
LINGUISTICS, LITERARY STUDIES,
LITERATURE, POLITICS, POPULAR,
RELIGION, SCIENCES17
SOCIOLOGY, STATE AND LAW18

GEORGIA

ECONOMY, EDUCATION, GENERAL18
LITERARY STUDIES, LITERATURE,
POLITICS, POLITICS AND SOCIETY19
RELIGION, SCIENCES, STATE AND LAW20

KAZAKHSTAN

ARCHAEOLOGY, CULTURE20
ECONOMY21
ETHNOGRAPHY, GENERAL, HISTORY22
LINGUISTICS, LITERARY STUDIES,
LITERATURE, LITERATURE AND ART23
PHILOSOPHY, POLITICS,
POLITICS AND ECONOMY,
POLITICS AND SOCIETY24
RELIGION, SCIENCES, SOCIOLOGY,
STATE AND LAW25
ECONOMY26
GENERAL, POLITICS AND SOCIETY,
SCIENCES27
SOCIOLOGY, STATE AND LAW,
STATISTICS28
CULTURE, ECONOMY,
POLITICS AND SOCIETY, POPULAR,
STATE AND LAW29

LITHUANIA

ART AND ARCHITECTURE, BIBLIOGRAPHY, CULTURE, ECONOMY.......30 GENERAL, HISTORY, LINGUISTICS, LITERARY STUDIES, POLITICS, RELIGION...31 SOCIOLOGY, STATE AND LAW......32

MOLDOVA

ECONOMY, GENERAL, LITERARY STUDIES,	
LITERATURE AND ART32	
POLITICS AND SOCIETY,	
STATE AND LAW33	

CONTENTS

MONGOLIA

CULTURE, ECOLOGY	33
ECONOMY	34
EDUCATION, GENERAL	35
MEDICINE, POLITICS	38
SCIENCES, SPORTS, STATE AND LAW,	
STATISTICS	39

RUSSIA

ARCHAEOLOGY,
ART AND ARCHITECTURE40
BIBLIOGRAPHY41
CULTURE43
CULTURE AND HISTORY48
ECOLOGY49
ECONOMY50
EDUCATION60
ETHNOGRAPHY, FOR CHILDREN,
GENERAL62
HISTORY65
INDUSTRIES67
LINGUISTICS74
LITERARY STUDIES75
LITERATURE78
LITERATURE AND ART,
MASS MEDIA, MEDICINE80
MILITARY82
OTHER, PHILOSOPHY84
POLITICS85
POLITICS AND ECONOMY89
POLITICS AND SOCIETY90
POPULAR91
PSYCHOLOGY, REFERENCE BOOKS92
RELIGION93
SCHOOL BOOKS, SCIENCES96
SOCIOLOGY109
SPORTS, STATE AND LAW112
STATISTICS118
GENERAL, LITERATURE AND ART,
STATE AND LAW120

TAJIKISTAN

CULTURE, ECONOMY120
EDUCATION, FOR CHILDREN, GENERAL121
LITERATURE AND ART, MEDICINE,
MILITARY, SCIENCES, SPORTS,
STATE AND LAW122
BIBLIOGRAPHY, CULTURE, ECONOMY123
EDUCATION, GENERAL124
HISTORY, LINGUISTICS, LITERATURE,
MILITARY, POLITICS125
POLITICS AND SOCIETY, POPULAR,
RELIGION126
SCIENCES SOCIOLOGY,
STATE AND LAW127
STATISTICS128

TURKMENISTAN

CULTURE	128
ECONOMY, GENERAL	129
HISTORY	130
LITERARY STUDIES, LITERATURE,	
LITERATURE AND ART, MILITARY,	
PHILOSOPHY, POLITICS, SCIENCES	131
SOCIOLOGY, STATE AND LAW	132

ARMENIA

CULTURE

Գարուն.

Spring.

06/year: Yerevan: 1967. 135 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. In Armenian. **\$240.00** (Item no. ARM0045)

Elite life.

Elite life.

The publication covers different spheres of the life of elite. Among the topics are: food, celebrities, sport, style, popular resorts, policy, luxury, art and literature. *06/year: Yerevan: 126 p. 27.5x21 cm. Soft. ISSN 1121980011. In Armenian.* **\$240.00** (Item no. ARM0047)

Aujng ughunh. The world of Armenians.

260/year: Yerevan: 1996. Soft. In Armenian. **\$1120.00** (Item no. ARM69294)

ECONOMY

Յայաստան - Ֆինանսներ և Էկոնոմիկա. Finances and economy.

12/year: Yerevan: Ministerstvo finansov i ekonomiki, OOO "Ekonomika andes", 2001. 120 p. 28x22 cm. Soft. In Armenian and English. **\$420.00** (Item no. ARM0020)

Կապիտալ.

Capital.

This weekly newspaper presents coverage of all main events in economic and business spheres of Armenian life and provides their analytical analysis. *260/year: Yerevan: Soft. 3000 copies. In Armenian.* **\$1120.00** (Item no. ARM0034)

Ագրոլրատու.

Agrarian bulletin.

Published by the Ministry of Agriculture of the Republic of Armenia the edition highlights latest events, basic tendencies and problems in the branch.

36/year: Yerevan: Ministerstvo sel'skogo hoziaistva, 1951. Soft. In Armenian.

\$360.00 (Item no. ARM69105)

Деловой экспресс.

Business express.

The weekly edition presents information on organizations and establishments of the business world of the Republic of Armenia.

52/year: Yerevan: 1992. 16 p. 42x30 cm. In Russian. **\$420.00** (Item no. ARM69251)

Էկոնոմիկա և իրավունք.

Economy and law.

16/year: Yerevan: 29x21 cm. Soft. In Armenian. **\$680.00** (Item no. ARM77762)

Agrogitutiun.

Агронаука Agricultural science.

The journal touches upon diverse aspects of agricultural branch of the economy of the Republic of Armenia. *12/year: Yerevan: 1958. Soft. In Armenian and Russian.* **\$280.00** (Item no. ARM77841)

EDUCATION

Կրթություն.

Education. 52/year: Yerevan: 1997. In Armenian. **\$460.00** (Item no. ARM0057)

ETHNOGRAPHY

Դամալա։ Ազգագրական-հայրենագիտական հանդես.

Damala: Ethnographic and patriotic journal.

Issues 2008: 3 and 2009: 4 are available. 02/year: Yerevan: 24 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISBN .. In Armenian. **\$99.00** (Item no. ARM0064)

GENERAL

Uqq.

Nation.

The newspaper covers internal and foreign politics, spyir, church, culture, sports and provides analytics of all main events concerning Armenia. *260/year: Yerevan: 1991. In Armenian.* **\$1120.00** (Item no. ARM0008)

Ноев ковчег: Независимая информационноаналитическая международная армянская газета.

Noah's Ark: Independent informational and analytical international Armenian newspaper.

The newspaper covers topics of Armenian diaspora life of the CIS and foreign countries. The main task of the edition is to give people who live outside Armenia a full covearge of political, economic, and cultural events of their homeland. *12/year: Yerevan: ODA-Ekspress, 2002. 60 x 42 cm. In Armenian and Russian.* **\$195.00** (Item no. ARM0033)

Երևան 7 օր.

Yerevan 7 days. 104/year: Yerevan: In Armenian. **\$640.00** (Item no. ARM0055)

Յայաստանի Ժամանակ.

Armenian times. 260/year: Yerevan: 1996. In Armenian. **\$1320.00** (Item no. ARM0058)

Собеседник Армении.

Interlocutor of Armenia.

52/year: Yerevan: In Russian. **\$420.00** (Item no. ARM0059)

The Noyan Tapan highlights.

52/year: Yerevan: 1993. In English. **\$820.00** (Item no. ARM0062)

Голос Армении: Независимая газета.

Voice of Armenia: Independent newspaper.

The reader will find in the offered publication impartial and objective analysis of the latest events in the Republic of Armenia.

156/year: Yerevan: 1991. 60x42 cm. 5230 copies. In Russian. **\$850.00** (Item no. ARM69117)

Յայաստանի Յանրապետության.

The Republic of Armenia. 260/year: Yerevan: 1990. In Armenian. **\$995.00** (Item no. ARM69120)

Республика Армения. The Republic of Armenia.

Being official publication of the government of the Republic of Armenia, the edition presents the chronicle of the major events in the country. *104/year: Yerevan: 1990. 42x30 cm. 5000 copies. In Russian.* **\$840.00** (Item no. ARM69121)

Յայաստան.

Armenia: Independent newspaper.

48/year: Yerevan: 1920. In Armenian. **\$420.00** (Item no. ARM69129)

Երկիր.

Country.

The newspaper covers political, economic, ideological and other topics and presents news from all the regions of Armenia. 52/year: Yerevan: 1991. Soft. In Armenian. **\$420.00** (Item no. ARM69209)

Արավոտ.

Morning: Independent daily newspaper. 260/year: Yerevan: 1994. In Armenian. **\$1240.00** (Item no. ARM69254)

Новое время.

New time.

The period of independence brought new prospects of development to all post-Soviet countries. The present newspaper highlights process of social, economic and political development of the democratic Republic of Armenia of the latest period.

156/year: Yerevan: 1992. 5000 copies. In Russian. **\$860.00** (Item no. ARM69267)

HISTORY

Պատմա-բանասիրական հանդես.

Историко-филологический журнал Historical and philological journal.

03/year: Yerevan: 321 p. Soft. ISSN 0135-0536. In Armenian. **\$220.00** (Item no. ARM0011)

LITERATURE

Գրական թերթ.

Literary newspaper. 52/year: Yerevan: 1932. In Armenian. **\$460.00** (Item no. ARM69106)

Литературная Армения.

Literary Armenia.

A profound publication devoted to literary trends in modern Armenia as well as various aspects of Armenian literary history. 04/year: Yerevan: 1958. 20x15 cm. ISSN 0130-3597. 1000 copies. In Russian. **\$165.00** (Item no. ARM77784)

MASS MEDIA

Эфир +. Air +. 52/year: Yerevan: Soft. In Russian. **\$390.00** (Item no. ARM77725)

MEDICINE

Առողջապահության լրատու.

Herald of health protection. 52/year: Yerevan: 1998. Soft. In Armenian. **\$410.00** (Item no. ARM69268)

MILITARY

Aj Zinvor.

Armenian soldier: Newspaper of the Ministry of Defense.

The newspaper covers life of contemporary Armenian Army, contains army chronicles and history of the Armenian Army.

52/year: Yerevan: 1993. In Armenian. **\$420.00** (Item no. ARM69240)

POLITICS

21-й век.

21st century: Informational and analytical journal.

The journal touches upon the topical questions of politics and economy.

04/year: Yerevan: Noravank, 2006. 145 p. 24x17 cm. Soft. ISBN 1829-0396; 1829-1104. ISSN 1829-0051. 200 copies. In Russian. **\$240.00** (Item no. ARM0052)

Չորրորդ իշխանություն.

Fourth power. 260/year: Yerevan: 8 p. 42 x 29 cm. In Armenian. **\$1120.00** (Item no. ARM0060)

REFERENCE BOOKS

Կնոջ հանրագիտարան.

Women encyclopedia. 12/year: Yerevan: In Armenian. **\$280.00** (Item no. ARM0030)

SCIENCES

Գիտություն և տեխնիկա.

Science and technology.

The popular scientific edition deals with problems of local and world-scale scientific development. The reader will find here the history of different fields of the world science, and apart from that, all the latest scientific news and discoveries.

12/year: Yerevan: Armianskii NII nauchno-tekhnicheskoi informatsii, 1963. 48 p. 25x17 cm. Soft. In Armenian. **\$380.00** (Item no. ARM77739)

STATE AND LAW

Օրենք և Լրականություն.

Law and reality. 12/year: Yerevan: 2000. In Armenian. \$380.00 (Item no. ARM69372)

ጓጓ Պաշտոնական տեղեկագիր.

Official bulletin of the Republic of Armenia.

The bulletin contains codes, laws and legal documents. *52/year: Yerevan: 1996. 28x21 cm. Soft. In Armenian.* **\$2350.00** (Item no. ARM77767, Large format)

AZERBAIJAN

CULTURE

Qobustan.

The star.

The best literary and artistic magazine of Azerbaijan. Latest news about theatre, movies, music, literature and art as well as profound reviews prepared by the most reputable connoisseurs of art and art critics. *04/year: Baku: 98 p. ISSN 0134-7160. 500 copies. In Azeri.* **\$220.00** (Item no. AZA0012)

ECONOMY

Iqtisadiyyat va hayat. Economy and life. 12/year: Baku: In Azeri and Russian. \$480.00 (Item no. AZA0001) Iqtisadiyyat: Haftalik mustaqil iqtisadi, ictimaisiysi qazet. Economy.

52/year: Baku: 8 p. In Azerbaijani. **\$420.00** (Item no. AZA0045)

Ежедневные новости: Еженедельное финансовое обозрение.

Everyday news: Weekly financial review. 52/year: Baku: Azerbaijan, 1997. 24 p. 42 x 30 cm. In Russian. **\$430.00** (Item no. AZR0005)

ETHNOGRAPHY

Folklor və Etnoqrafiya. Folklore and ethnography.

This journal contains articles analyzing various works on folklore and ethnographical notions, different literary works. 04/year: Baki: 108 p. Soft. ISSN 1137. 500 copies. In Azeri, English and Russian.

\$200.00 (Item no. AZA0196)

GENERAL

Ədalət. Justice. 260/year: Baku: Azerbaijan, 16 p. In Azeri. **\$1380.00** (Item no. AZA0008)

Azadliq. Freedom. 312/year: Baku: 12 p. In Azeri. **\$1420.00** (Item no. AZA0013)

Xalq gezeti. Popular newspaper. 312/year: Baku: 6 p. In Azeri. **\$995.00** (Item no. AZA0019)

Ekspress. Express. 260/year: Baku: 8-24 p. 10000 copies. In Azeri. \$1380.00 (Item no. AZA0025)

Iki Sahil: Kundelik Idzhtimai-Sijasi Geset. Two banks. 260/year: Baku: 8 p. In Azerbaijani. \$1380.00 (Item no. AZA0027) Naxcivan. Nakhidzevan. 52/year: Baku: 2001. 16 p. In Azeri. **\$420.00** (Item no. AZA0032)

Yeni Hayat.. 52/year: Baku: 8 p. In Azeri. **\$410.00** (Item no. AZA0039)

Azad Azerbaycan: Mystagil Ichtimai-sijaci qazet. Lider olachag qazet. Free Azerbaijan. 208/year: Baku: 16 p. In Azeri. **\$960.00** (Item no. AZA0040)

Ulfat: Azerbaycan hamkarlar ittifaqlarinin qazeti.

A magazine published by trade-unions of Azerbaijan. 52/year: Baku: 8 p. In Azeri. **\$410.00** (Item no. AZA0048)

Mulkiyyiat.. 52/year: Baku: In Azeri. **\$390.00** (Item no. AZA0051)

Adabiyyat.

Literature. 52/year: Baku: 4 p. In Azeri. **\$420.00** (Item no. AZA0066)

Palitra: Mustegil ictimai-siyasi gazet.
Palitra.
156/year: Baku: 16 p. In Azeri.
\$720.00 (Item no. AZA0069)

Paritet: Mustaqil ictimai-siyasi qazet. Paritet. 156/year: Baku: 16 p. In Azeri. **\$760.00** (Item no. AZA0085)

Ayna. The mirror. 52/year: Baku: 16 p. In Azeri. **\$410.00** (Item no. AZA0109)

Qarabag. Karabakh. 52/year: Baku: 8 p. In Azeri. **\$385.00** (Item no. AZA0135)

Haqiqet.

Truth. 52/year: Baku: 8 p. In Azeri. **\$380.00** (Item no. AZA0146)

Зеркало: Ежедневные новости.

Mirror: Everyday news. 208/year: Baku: Azerbaijan, 1990. 42 x 30 cm. 17850 copies. In Russian. **\$980.00** (Item no. AZR0004)

Баку.

Baku.

The most interesting and useful information about the life of Azerbaijan capital. Culture, social life, political events, economic development. 24/year: Baku: Azerbaijan, 2424 copies. In Russian.

\$220.00 (Item no. AZR0007)

Бакинский рабочий.

Baku worker.

Abundantly illustrated edition reflects present-day Azerbaijan, its current line in external and internal development as well as political, cultural, economic, religious, historical events that take place in Azerbaijan. 260/year: Baku: Azerbaijan, 1906. 6 p. 60x42 cm. 6865 copies. In Russian. **\$1450.00** (Item no. AZR0043)

Эхо: Общественно-политическое обозрение. Echo: Social-political review.

208year: Baku: 2001. 8 p. 60x42 cm. In Russian. **\$855.00** (Item no. AZR0052)

HISTORY

Tarix və onun problemləri = История и ее проблемы.

History and Its Problems.

A scholarly historical journal. 04/year: Baki: 210-300 p. Soft. ISSN 1047. In Azeri and Russian. **\$180.00** (Item no. AZR0045)

LITERARY STUDIES

Dil və Ə**dəbiyyat = Язык и литература.** Language and literature.

The journal of literary and philological studies going beyond the limits of the Azeri language and literature and

containing also a number of works on other, especially
Eastern (Turkish, Persian, Arabian...), languages.
06/year: Baku: Baku University, 158 p. ISSN 1038.
In Azeri and Russian.
\$240.00 (Item no. AZR0044)

LITERATURE

Azerbaycan: Adabi-badii jurnal.

Azerbaijan: Artistic-literary journal.

A leading Azeri-language literary journal publishing last works of well-known and young Azeri writers and poets. *12/year: Baki: 1923. 192 p. Soft. ISSN 0134-3408. 1000 copies. In Azeri.* **\$389.00** (Item no. AZA0003)

Литературный Азербайджан: Ежемесячный литературно-художественный журнал.

Literary Azerbaijan: Monthly literary-artistic magazine.

A profound publication devoted to literary trends in modern Azerbaijan as well as various aspects of Azerbaijan literary history.

12/year: Baku: Azerbaijan, 160 p. 26 x 17 cm. Soft. ISSN 0130 3643. 200 copies. In Russian. **\$320.00** (Item no. AZR0010)

LITERATURE AND ART

Ulduz.

The star.

Poetic and prose works by modern Azerbaijani writers. 12/year: Baku: 95 p. Soft. In Azeri. **\$320.00** (Item no. AZA0128)

MASS MEDIA

Rabitə Dünyasi. World of communication. 52/year: Baku: 12 p. 5500 copies. In Azeri. **\$395.00** (Item no. AZA0193)

POLITICS

Azerbaycan.

Azerbaijan.

One of the oldest Azeri newspapers published since 1918. It presents various news and analytical materials on politics, economy, culture, international relations and other subjects. *312/year: Baku: 6 p. In Azeri.* **\$1055.00** (Item no. AZA0014)

Yeni Azerbaycan. w Azerbaijan.

260/year: Baku: Azerbaijan, 8-16 pp. In Azeri. **\$1320.00** (Item no. AZA0026)

Yeni Musavat.

New Musavat.

The publication continues the traditions of Azerbaijan national-democratic movement and propagandizes ideas of national rebirth and independence. 312/year: Baku: 8-16 p. In Azeri. \$1120.00 (Item no. AZA0028)

Zaman: Azerbaycan beynalxalq qazet.

Time. The newspaper is entirely devoted to international relations of Azerbaijan. *156/year: Baku: In Russian.* **\$620.00** (Item no. AZA0044)

Demokratiya.

Democracy. 52/year: Baku: 4 p. In Azeri. **\$420.00** (Item no. AZA0113)

Hafta ici: Qazet haftanin carsanba va sanba gunlari cixir.

Hafta ici. 260/year: Baku: 16 p. In Azeri. **\$1380.00** (Item no. AZA0124)

Xalq Cabhasi: Mustaqil ictimai-siyasi, gundalik qazet.

Popular front. 260/year: Baku: 2001. 16 p. In Azeri. **\$1180.00** (Item no. AZA0162)

POLITICS AND ECONOMY

Новое время: Независимая общественнополитическая газета.

New time: Independent public-political newspaper.

The authors of articles published in the present independent newspaper make an attempt to justify its name - "New Time" - and offer to the reader's attention the most interesting information about the life of Georgia in the beginning of the third millennium. *104/year: Baku: 1996. 16 p. In Russian.* **\$760.00** (Item no. AZR0038)

POLITICS AND SOCIETY

Respublika: Ictimai-Siyasi, Sosial-Iqtisadi Qezet. Republic.

One of the most profound Azerbaijan newspapers dealing with political and social issues. *312/year: Baku: 6 p. In Azeri.* **\$825.00** (Item no. AZA0031)

Xazar.

Khazar.

The journal presents articles by leading Azerbaijan political analysts and law specialists. The latest political tendencies and legal aspects of Azerbaijan development are given profound analysis.

02/year: Baku: 38 p. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1027-3875. In Azeri, Russian and English. **\$60.00** (Item no. AZA0122)

Region Plus: Аналитический взгляд. Region plus: Analytical review.

Issues of modern society, religion, internal and international politics. Azerbaijani version is available. 24/year: Baku: 104 p. 28x21.5 cm. Soft. 2000 copies. In Russian. **\$665.00** (Item no. AZR0091)

SCIENCES

Azerbaycan neft teserrufati.

Азербайджанское нефтяное хозяйство Azerbaijan oil industry.

The magazine acquaints the reader with modern technique and technology of petroleum and gas production in Azerbaijan as well as with recent achievements in the exploitation of oil and gas fields. Articles on economy and scientific organization of labor and production in the sphere of petroleum and gas production are also presented. *12/year: Baku: 1920. 64 p. Soft. ISSN 0365-8554.*

In Azeri and Russian. \$435.00 (Item no. AZA0118)

STATE AND LAW

Hüquqi dövlə**t v**ə **qanun.** State and law.

12/year: Baki: 120 p. ISSN 1682-7635. In Azeri. **\$520.00** (Item no. AZA0005)

Azerbaycan Respublikasinin Qanunvericilik Toplusu.

Collection of legal acts of the Republic of Azerbaijan.

12/year: Baku: 1997. 230-240 pp. 29 cm. Soft. 1098 copies. In Azeri. \$525.00 (Item no. AZA0006)

Gomruk xeberleri: Ictimai-Siyasi Qaset. News from customs office.

52/year: Baku: 4 p. 5004 copies. In Azeri. **\$385.00** (Item no. AZA0023)

Vergiler: Tesischi: Azerbaycan Respublikasi Vergiler Nazirliyi.

52/year: Baku: 8 p. In Azeri. **\$420.00** (Item no. AZA0063)

BELARUS

ART AND ARCHITECTURE

Мастацтва.

Art.

A monthly review of the latest news of culture, works of art and art heritage.

12/year: Minsk: Munusterstva kul'tury Respubluku Belarus', 1983. 56 p. 28 cm. Soft. ISSN 0208-2551. 2262 copies. In Belarusian and English.

\$250.00 (Item no. BL74958)

BIBLIOGRAPHY

Літаратура па пытаннях мясцовага кіравання і самакіравання: Бібліяграфічны паказальнік. Literature on problems of local administration and self-government: Bibliographical index.

Issues of the previous are available. 12/year: Minsk: Prezidentskaia bibliiateka RB, 2007. 32-40 pp. Soft. ISSN 0130-3511. 60 copies. In Belarusian. **\$190.00** (Item no. BL06808)

Беларусь у сусветным друку: Нацыянальны бібліяграфічны паказальнік.

Belarus in the world's press: National bibliographical index.

04/year: Minsk: Natsyianal'naia knizhnaia palata Belarusi, 2005. 86 p. Soft. ISSN 0207-9003. 100 copies. In Belarusian. **\$95.00** (Item no. BL74900)

Летапіс друку Беларусі: Кніжны летапіс.

Belarusian press chronicle: Chronicle of books.

Belles-lettres, special manuals and reviews, arts, politics. The edition is a guide, containing all the indispensable information and presenting the variety of Belarusian bookpublishing. We can also offer the edition on the journals and newspapers. Back issues 1998-2002 are available. *12/year: Minsk: 1924. 140-150 pp. Soft. ISSN 0130-9218. 225 copies. In Belarusian.*

\$275.00 (Item no. BL74948)

CULTURE

Авив: Газета Союза Белорусских еврейских общественных объединений и общин.

Aviv: Newspaper of the Union of Belarusian Jewish public associations and communities.

12/year: Minsk: Belorusskoe ob'edinenie evreistkikh organizatsii, 1992. 30 p. 700 copies. In Russian. **\$135.00** (Item no. BL00114)

ARCHE: Пачатак.

CHE: Origin.

The independent journal contains analytical articles on different aspects of the political, cultural and social life of Belarus. Previous issues are available. Standing orders are accepted.

11/year: Mensk: Redaktsyia chasopisu "Arkhe-Pachatak", 1998. 420 p. 25 cm. Soft. ISSN 1392-9682. 200 copies. In Belarusian. **\$285.00** (Item no. BL00345)

Наша Ніва.

Our Niva.

The newspaper is published by the Belarusians living in Lithuania.

48/year: Minsk: Belaruski Dom Druku, 1906 (1991). 16 p. ISSN 1819-1614. In Belarusian.

\$340.00 (Item no. BL63125)

Glos znad Niemna ("Глос знад Немна").

Voice from Neman river.

Newspaper reflects polish news and is designed for Poles living in Belarus. 52/year: Grodna: 1989. 8-16 pp. ISSN 1643-3233. In Polish. **\$430.00** (Item no. BL63863)

Культура.

Culture.

A wide range of problems on the Belarusian culture. 52/year: Minsk: 1991. ISSN 1994-4780. In Belarusian. **\$295.00** (Item no. BL63875)

ECONOMY

Энергетика Беларуси.

Energetics of Belarus. 24/year: Minsk: In Russian. **\$340.00** (Item no. BL63547)

Белорусская нива.

Belorussian Field.

Newspaper for villagers and about them. 240/year: Minsk: 1921. In Russian. **\$650.00** (Item no. BL63888)

Экономика и управление.

Economy and management.

04/year: Minsk: Minskii institut upravleniia, 2002. Soft. In Russian. **\$95.00** (Item no. BL74812)

Веснік Беларускага дзяржаўнага эканамічнага універсітэта: Навуковапрактычны часопіс.

Bulletin of Belarusian State Economic University: Scientific journal.

Selected articles devoted to Belarusian micro- and macroeconomy, its theoretical and practical aspects. Back issues of 1996-2007 are available. Standing orders are accepted.

06/year: Minsk: BDEU, 1994. 150 p. 17x26 cm. Soft. 160 copies. In Belarusian and Russian. Summary in English, French, German. **\$195.00** (Item no. BL74838)

Дело: (Восток+Запад).

Business: (East+West).

The journal is aimed at providing information for both large-scale and small-scale business entities in Belarus. Reviews of foreign investments, Belarusian business law, updates to yellow pages, news in the sphere of international trade. Back issues for 2001 are available. *10/year: Minsk: 1991. 60 p. 28 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-2696. In Russian.* **\$250.00** (Item no. BL74873)

Economy of Belarus: results, tendencies, prognoses. Экономика Беларуси.

An extensive review of the present-day Belarusian economy; an assessment of the national economy, its sectors and individual companies as well as the most credible information on the socio-economic trends of the country.

04/year: Minsk: BelTA, 98-120 pp., il., art paper. 28.5x22 cm. Soft. ISSN 1818-300X. 5600 copies. In English. **\$155.00** (Item no. BL74986)

Экономика Беларуси: итоги, тенденции, прогнозы.

Economy of Belarus: results, tendencies, prognoses.

Back issues from 2005 are available. Standing orders are accepted.

04/year: Minsk: BelTA, 2004. 98-130 pp., art paper. 28.5x22 cm. Soft. 5600 copies. In Russian.

\$135.00 (Item no. BL74987)



Белорусский экономический журнал: Ежеквартальный научнопрактический журнал. Belarusian economic journal: Quarterly scientific and practical journal.

04/year: Minsk: Nauchno-issledovatel'skii ekonomicheskii institut Ministerstva ekonomiki Respubliki Belarus', 1997. 148 p. 28.5x20 cm. Soft. ISSN 1818-4510.

In Russian. **\$95.00** (Item no. BL75022)

EDUCATION

Настаўніцкая газета.

Teacher's newspaper. 150/year: Minsk: In Belarusian. **\$490.00** (Item no. BL63867)

Вести института современных знаний.

News of the Institute of Contemporary Knowledge.

04/year: Minsk: In Russian and Belarusian. **\$98.00** (Item no. BL74867)

Вышэйшая школа.

High School.

The role of education and teaching could hardly be overestimated in any society. As it should be in line with the society's needs, any social changes are reflected in the education, but these novelties are rather contradictory and need a thorough discussion. "Vysheishaia Shkola" bulletin published by the Ministry of Education of Belarus describes the history and current state of Belarusian system of education: Belarusian language as the language of science, private schools, distant education, validation of national diplomas abroad, sociological reviews, statistical reports, etc. 06/year: Minsk: 1996. Soft. ISSN 2076-4383. 1000 copies. In Belarusian and Russian.

\$175.00 (Item no. BL75040)

HISTORY

Беларускі гістарычны часопіс.

Belarusian historical magazine.

Scientific journal covering different aspects of national and world history (political, economic, agrarian, military) founded by the Ministry of Education, the Belarusian State University, Institute for History and by the "Vedy" society in 1993.

12/year: Minsk: 1993. 190-210 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1993-1999. 6300 copies. In Belarusian. **\$245.00** (Item no. BL74830)

Архивы и делопроизводство.

Архівы і справаводства Archives and record keeping.

Includes archival documents on management activities.

06/year: Minsk: Institut istorii Natsional'noi akademii nauk Belarusi i Belorusskii nauchno-issledovatel'skii institut dokumentovedeniia i arkhivnogo dela, 1999. 140-150 p. 20 cm. Soft. 3060 copies. In Belarusian and Russian. **\$155.00** (Item no. BL75021)

LINGUISTICS

Вестник МГЛУ (Серия "Серия 1. Филология"). Bulletin of Minsk State Linguistic University (" Series 1. Philology" Series).

Articles on a wide range of questions of linguistics (general and typological, Romance, Germanic and Slavonic), literary studies.

04/year: Minsk: 1996. 230 p. 20x14 cm. Soft. 300 copies. In Russian. Contents in English. **\$82.00** (Item no. BL75017)

LITERARY STUDIES

Веснік Беларускага Дзяржаўнага Універсітэта: Серия 4: Філалогія, журналістыка, педагогіка. Bulletin of the Belarusian State University: Series 4: Philology, journalism, pedagogics.

News of the Belarusian State University on philology, journalism, pedagogics, psychology. 03/year: Minsk: BDU, 1969. 90-110 pp. Soft. ISSN 0372-5375. In Belarusian.

\$108.00 (Item no. BL74854)

Новыя кнігі: Па старонках беларускага друку.

New publications: On the pages of the Belarusian press.

Review of new books published in Belarus. Formerly "New Belorussian Books", published since 1960. 12/year: Minsk: 1960. 15-20 p. Soft. ISSN 0134-7284. 5000 copies. In Belarusian. **\$205.00** (Item no. BL74972)

LITERATURE

Маладосць.

Youth.

12/year: Minsk: 1953. Soft. ISSN 0131-2308. In Belarusian. **\$195.00** (Item no. BL74957)

Неман.

The Neman.

The literary journal presents poetry, prose, journalism, translations. Published since 1945. 12/year: Minsk: 1945. 150-160 p. ISSN 0028-2588. 5700 copies. In Russian. **\$165.00** (Item no. BL74968)

Полымя.

Flame.

Literary journal published since 1922. 12/year: Minsk: 1922. 280-300 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 0130-8068. 5300 copies. In Belarusian. **\$225.00** (Item no. BL74985)

LITERATURE AND ART

Літаратура і Мастацтва.

Literature and art.

Issued since 1932 the periodical publication covers a wide range of problems of cultural life of Belarus. *50/year: Minsk: In Belarusian.* **\$220.00** (Item no. BL63856)

Дзеяслоў: Літаратурна-мастацкі часопіс. Verb: Literary and artistic journal.

A collection of journalistic and literary works (poetry, prose, translations, diaries) by contemporary Belarusian authors and classics. Standing orders are accepted. Back issues are available.

06/year: Mensk: Litaraturna-mastatski fond "Neman", 2002. 250-340 pp. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 2076-1309. 1000 copies. In Belarusian. **\$195.00** (Item no. BL74813)

Беларусь.

Belarus.

12/year: Minsk: 1930. 50-70 pp. 27 cm. Soft. 2000 copies. In Belarusian. **\$355.00** (Item no. BL74828)

MASS MEDIA

Летапіс газетных артыкулаў.

Newspapers chronicle.

12/year: Minsk: Natsiianal'naia knizhnaia palata Belarusi, 1937. 100 p. 20 cm. Soft. ISSN 0130-9218. 180 copies. In Belarusian. **\$265.00** (Item no. BL74997)

Летапіс часопісных артыкулаў. Journals chronicle.

12/year: Minsk: Natsiianal'naia knizhnaia palata Belarusi, 1934. 235-245 pp. 20 cm. Soft. ISSN 0130-9218. 200 copies. In Belarusian. **\$235.00** (Item no. BL74998)

POLITICS

Народная газета.

Public newspaper.

Publication of the Belarusian Parliament includes reviews of the proceedings of the sessions and meetings, analysis of the international relations and home policies in Belarus. *240/year: Minsk: In Belarusian.* **\$550.00** (Item no. BL63868)

Проблемы управления.

Problems of Administration.

A collection of articles on a wide range of questions of public administration and ideology, philosophy and methodology of science, economy and innovation activities, political and social sciences.

04/year: Minsk: Akademiia upravleniia pri prezidente RB, 2001. 138 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. 675 copies. In Russian. Contents in English. **\$135.00** (Item no. BL75026)

POLITICS AND ECONOMY

Белгазета: Информационно-аналитический еженедельник.

Belarusian newspaper: Informational and analytical weekly.

50/year: Minsk: In Russian. **\$320.00** (Item no. BL63226)

Рэспубліка.

The Republic. Analytical newspaper of the Belarusian Council of Ministers. 246/year: Minsk: In Belarusian. **\$650.00** (Item no. BL63884)

Беларуская думка.

Belarusian thought.

Independent political and economic journal, founded by the Cabinet of Ministers in 1991. Nowadays it continues the tradition of supporting historical studies and provides extensive information about national culture. Standing orders are accepted.

12/year: Minsk: 1991. 120 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 0023-3102. 5458 copies. In Belarusian and Russian. **\$265.00** (Item no. BL74938)

POLITICS AND SOCIETY

The Minsk Times: Socio-Political Weekly.

52/year: Minsk: 2003. 12 p., color il., art paper. 2000 copies. In English. **\$240.00** (Item no. BL00129)

Народная воля: Социально-политическое издание.

People's will: Social and political edition.

102/year: Minsk: UP "Narodnaia Volia", 1995. 4-8 pp. ISSN 2071-9647. In Russian and Belarusian. **\$460.00** (Item no. BL63222)

Звязда: З бясплатнай укладкай "Чырвоная змена".

Star: Including "Chyrvonaia zmena".

230/year: Minsk: in Belarusian. **\$750.00** (Item no. BL63850)

RELIGION

Берега.

Shores.

Problems of Jewish communities are discussed. 12/year: Minsk: Iudeiskoe religioznoe ob'edinenie RB, 1999. 16 p. In Russian. **\$84.00** (Item no. BL63521)

SCIENCES

Веснік Віцебскага дзяржаўнага ўніверсітета: Навуковы часопіс.

Bulletin of Vitebsk State University: Scientific journal.

04/year: Vitsebsk: VDU imia P.M. Masherava, 1996. 170 p. 26x17.5 cm. Soft. 100 copies. In Russian and Belarusian. **\$95.00** (Item no. BL00246)

Веснік Гродзенскага дзяржаўнага ўніверсітэта імя Янкі Купалы. Навукова-тэарэтычны часопіс: Серыя 1: Гісторыя, філасофія, паліталогія, сацыялогія, псіхалогія, правазнаўства, філалогія.

Bulletin of Grodno State University named after Yanka Kupala. Scientific theoretical journal: Series 1: History, philosophy, political and social science, psychology, law, philology.

03/year: Hrodna: HrDU, 2005. 136 p. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 2076-4839. 200 copies. In Russian and Belarusian. **\$125.00** (Item no. BL00466)

Вестник Белорусского Национального технического университета.

Bulletin of Belarusian National Technical University.

Articles on architecture and building, metallurgy and machinery construction, informatics, transport, ecology, energy, economy and social sciences.

06/year: Minsk: BNTU, 2002. 88 p. 29x20 cm. Soft. ISSN 1683-0326. 250 copies. In Russian. Contents in English. **\$115.00** (Item no. BL00662)

Наука и инновации: Научно-практический журнал.

Science and innovations: Scientific and practical journal.

The journal contains information on perspective technologies, scientific news and innovation development. Standing orders are accepted.

12/year: Minsk: Belorusskaia nauka, 2006. 72 p. 28 cm. Soft. ISSN 1818-9857. 638 copies. In Russian. **\$199.00** (Item no. BL00753)

Веснік Магілёўскага дзяржаўнага ўніверсітэта імя А.А.Куляшова.

Bulletin of Mogilev State University Named after A.Kuliashou.

Contains sections "History", "Philosophy and Political Science", "Economics and Law", "Philology", "Maths", "Ecology and Biology", "Pedagogy and Psychology".

08/year: Mahiliou: MDU imia A.Kuliashova, 226 p. 26x17 cm. Soft. 120 copies. In Belarusian and Russian. Summaries in English. **\$185.00** (Item no. BL00791)

Известия Гомельского государственного университета имени Ф.Скорины: Научный и производственно-практический журнал.

Proceedings of the Gomel State University named after F.Skorina: Scientific and practical journal.

Publication on the results of scientific research in the area of biological, historical, pedagogical, technical, legal and economic sciences.

06/year: Gomel': GGU imeni F.Skoriny, 2006. 29x21 cm. Soft. ISSN 1609-9672. In Russian and Belarusian. **\$180.00** (Item no. BL00824)

Весці Беларускага дзяржаўнага Педагагічнага Універсітэта імя Максіма Танка: Серыя 1. Педагогіка. Псіхалогія. Філалогія.

Bulletin of Belarusian State Pedagogical University named after Maksim Tank: Series 1. Pedagogics. Psycology. Phylology.

04/year: Minsk: BDPU, 114 p. 29x20 cm. Soft. ISSN 1818-8559. 100 copies. In Belarusian. **\$115.00** (Item no. BL74806)

Весці Беларускага дзяржаўнага Педагагічнага Універсітэта імя Максіма Танка: Серыя 2. Гісторыя. Філасофія. Паліталогія. Сацыялогія. Эканоміка. Культуралогія. Bulletin of Belarusian State Pedagogical University named after Maxim Tank: Series 2. History. Philosophy. Political studies. Sociology. Economy. Cultural studies.

04/year: Minsk: BDPU, 136 p. Soft. ISSN 1818-8583. 100 copies. In Belarusian. **\$115.00** (Item no. BL74816)

\$115.00 (Itelli 110. BL/4010)

Вестник Белорусского Государственного Университета: Серия 1. Физика, математика, информатика.

Herald of the Belarusian State University: Series 1. Physics, mathematics, computer science.

03/year: Minsk: BGU, 1969. 160-170 pp. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0321-0367. 300 copies. In Russian. **\$100.00** (Item no. BL74851)

Вестник Белорусского Государственного Университета: Серия 2. Химия, биология, география.

Herald of the Belarusian State University: Series 2. Chemistry, biology, geography.

News of the Belarusian State University on chemistry, biology, geography.

03/year: Minsk: BGU, 1969. 120-130 pp. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0002-3590. 275 copies. In Russian. **\$100.00** (Item no. BL74852)

Веснік Беларускага Дзяржаўнага Універсітэта: Серыя 3. Гісторыя, філасофія, паліталогія, сацыялогія, эканоміка, права.

Bulletin of the Belarusian State University: Series 3. History, philosophy, political science, sociology, economy, law.

03/year: Minsk: BDU, 1969. 92 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0321-0359. 250 copies. In Belarusian. **\$108.00** (Item no. BL74853)

Доклады Национальной Академии наук Беларуси.

Reports of the National Academy of Sciences of Belarus.

Reviews of the new and significant scientific works in maths, natural sciences, etc.

06/year: Minsk: 1957. 115-135 pp. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0002-354X. In Russian and Belarusian.

\$189.00 (Item no. BL74875)

Инженерно-физический журнал. Engineering and physical journal.

06/year: Minsk: 2008. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0021-0285. In Russian. **\$440.00** (Item no. BL74920, Large format)

STATE AND LAW

Под ред. Лазовского Д.М.

Вестник Полоцкого государственного университета: Экономические и юридические науки (Серия "Д").

Bulletin of Polotsk state university: Economic and juridical sciences ("D" Series).

Includes reviewed articles which contain novelty in research and its results in economics and management, finance and credits, state and law criminal investigation. Issue 10(2007) is available.

02/year: Novopolotsk: Polotski gosudarstvennyi universitet, 2002. 232 p. 29 cm. Soft. 60 copies. In Russian. **\$95.00** (Item no. BL00119)

Юрист: Ежемесячный практический журнал. Jurist: Monthly practical journal.

12/year: Minsk: 2001. 128 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1817-9916. In Russian. \$555.00 (Item no. BL00454)

Д<mark>зяржава і права: Бібліяграфічны паказальнік.</mark> State and law: Bibliographical index.

12/year: Minsk: Prezidentskaia Bibliiateka RB, 42-58 pp. Soft. In Belarusian. **\$195.00** (Item no. BL06889)

Национальный Реестр правовых актов Республики Беларусь.

National Registry of the legislative documents of the Republic of Belarus.

Official edition presenting all legislative acts issued in Belarus. It covers the whole range of edicts, decrees, orders, resolutions and other acts by the President of the Republic of Belarus, the National Assembly, Government and the Prime-Minister.

144/year: Minsk: 1999. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1993-1301. In Russian. **\$840.00** (Item no. BL74815)

Юридический мир: Производственнопрактический, научный журнал.

Legal world: Practical and scholarly journal.

The latest changes and amendments in Belarusian laws. 12/year: Minsk: Informatsionno-pravovoe agentstvo "Registr", 2008. 100-120 pp. 28 cm. Soft. 720 copies. In Russian. **\$555.00** (Item no. BL74833)

Веснік Вышэйшага Гаспадарчага Суда Рэспублікі Беларусь.

Вестник Высшего Хозяйственного Суда Республики Беларусь News of the Higher Economic Court of the Republic of Belarus.

The bulletin informs about the latest economic news, changes in economic law of Belarus. Issues for 2007 are available. Standing orders are accepted.

24/year: Minsk: 1996. 150 -180 pp. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 1605-7414. 1160 copies. In Belarusian and Russian. **\$455.00** (Item no. BL74839)

Вестник Конституционного Суда Республики Беларусь.

Bulletin of the Constitutional Court of the Republic of Belarus.

News of the Constitutional Court: enactments, proceedings. Standing orders are accepted. 04/year: Minsk: 1994. 190-210 pp. 26 cm. 177 copies. In Russian. **\$140.00** (Item no. BL74858)

Энергетика - известия высших учебных заведений и энергетических объединений СНГ.

Energetics - bulletin of higher education and CIS energy agencies.

06/year: Minsk: 1958. 90-100 pp. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 0579-2983. 150 copies. In Russian.

\$180.00 (Item no. BL74921)

Вестник Академии МВД Республики Беларусь: Научно-практический журнал.

Bulletin of the Ministry of Internal Affairs Academy of the Republic of Belarus: Scientific and Practical Journal.

02/year: Minsk: Akademiia MVD RB, 2004. 182 p. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. 150 copies. In Russian and Belarusian. **\$55.00** (Item no. BL74923)

Юстыцыя Беларусі.

Justice in Belarus.

Collected materials covering different legal aspects (legal acts, commentaries, analysis, reviews, burning problems, etc.). With supplement.

12/year: Minsk: Min-vo IUstytsyi RB, 80-90 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1729-3731. 1300 copies. In Belarusian and Russian. **\$230.00** (Item no. BL75018)

Промышленно-торговое право.

Industrial-commercial law.

12/year: Minsk: 1996. 96 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 2073-3488. 700 copies. In Russian. **\$385.00** (Item no. BL75048)

STATISTICS

Статистика Беларуси: Ежеквартальное издание.

Statistics of Belarus: Quaterly edition.

Population, industry, economy, trade, finances and etc. 04/year: Minsk: Natsional'nyi statkomitet RB, 2009. 118 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 2073-8714. 1350 copies. in Russian. **\$220.00** (Item no. BL01232)

Таможенная статистика внешней торговли Республики Беларусь: Бюллетень.

Customs' statistics of foreign trade in the Republic of Belarus: Bulletin.



The only edition in the country, that gives comprehensive information on goods export and import accounting on the basis of quantities and in monetary terms with monthly layout for different countries (Azerbaijan, Belgium, France, Germany, Italy, Poland, Russia, Sweden, Turkey, the USA and many other), commodity groups and product items of Foreign

Economic Activity Commodity Classification of the Republic of Belarus.

04/year: Minsk: Gosudarstvennyi tamozhennyi komitet Respubliki Belarus', 1996. 214 p. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1996-6776. 75 copies. In Russian.

\$235.00 (Item no. BL74935)

ESTONIA

ART AND ARCHITECTURE

Kunst.ee: Eesti visuaalkultuuri ajakiri. Art.

Art magazine providing extensive survey of Estonian art. The publication includes reviews, interviews, news columns, analytical articles on the new trends in Estonian theatre, sculpture, painting and graphics. *04/year: Tallinn: SA Kultuurileht, 27x21 cm. ISSN 1406-6335. In Estonian and English.* **\$159.00** (Item no. EE00648)

CULTURE

Sirp: Eesti Kultuurileht.

Sickle: Estonian culture.
Review of cultural life in Estonia (theatre, cinema, music, cultural relations, social issues).
48/year: Tallinn: 24 p. ISSN 1406-6254. In Estonian.
\$550.00 (Item no. EE69786)

Kultuur ja Elu.

Culture and life. 04/year: Tallinn: ISSN 0452-814X. In Estonian. **\$145.00** (Item no. EE78166)

Teater, muusika, kino.

Theatre, music, cinema.

Estonian theater, music, cinema. 12/year: Tallinn: ISSN 0207-6535. In Estonian. **\$250.00** (Item no. EE78224)

Horisont.

Horizont. 06/year: In Estonian. **\$165.00** (Item no. EE78240)

ECONOMY

Maaleht..

Agricultural newspaper. 52/year: Tallinn: ISSN 1406-2984. In Estonian. **\$555.00** (Item no. EE69784)

Oil Shale..

04/year: Tallinn: ISSN 0208-189X. In English, German and Russian. **\$165.00** (Item no. EE70236)

LINGUISTICS

Linguistica Uralica. Linguistics Uralic.

Collection of articles on Finno-Ugric and Samoyed linguistics. 04/year: Tallinn: 300 p. ISSN 0868-4731. In Estonian, Russian, German, English and French. **\$165.00** (Item no. EE70880)

LITERARY STUDIES

Keel ja Kirjandus.

Language and literature. 12/year: Tallinn: ISSN 0131-1441 . In Estonian. **\$285.00** (Item no. EE78167)

LITERATURE

Вышгород.

Vyshgorod.

The journal of the Russian writers living in Estonia. 06/year: Tallinn: 170 p., il. ISSN 1023-1099. In Russian. **\$245.00** (Item no. EE78107)

Looming.

Creation.

The most respected Estonian journal on literature founded in 1923. The edition continues almost an eighty-year tradition of presenting and thorough reviewing new and classical works by all noted Estonian writers from all over the country. *12/year: Tallinn: 1923. ISSN 0134-4536. In Estonian.* **\$275.00** (Item no. EE78174)

Vikerkaar.

Rainbow.

Literary journal. 12/year: Tallinn: ISSN 0234-8160. In Estonian. **\$300.00** (Item no. EE78245)

POLITICS

Riigikogu Toimetused.

The Journal of Estonian Parliament.

The publications focuse on the topical questions of the Estonian political and social life: programs of national importance, democracy's broadening, legal system development and law-making, political culture, etc.

02/year: Tallinn: Riigikogu Kantselej, 24x18.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1406-5665. In Estonian. Summary in English. **\$74.00** (Item no. EE00023)

Eesti Ekspress.

Estonian Express.

52/year: Tallinn: ISSN 1406-1104. In Estonian. **\$690.00** (Item no. EE69830)

POPULAR

Kodutokhter: Minu truu tervisetark.

Home doctor.12/year: Tallinn: Uhinenud ajakirjad AS, 74 p. ISSN 1406-3824. In Estonian.\$225.00 (Item no. EE00503)

Eesti Naine.

Estonian woman.

Popular Estonian journal containing interviews with famous people, the latest fashion news, recipes, recommendations for women, etc. 12/year: Tallinn: 82 p. ISSN 1406-0477. In Estonian. **\$215.00** (Item no. EE78190)

RELIGION

Eesti Kirik. The Estonian Church. 52/year: Tallinn: In Estonian. \$355.00 (Item no. EE69802)

SCIENCES

Bioloogia. Okologia: Eesti teaduste akadeemia toimetised.

Biology. Ecology: Proceedings of the Estonian Academy of Sciences.

04/year: Tallinn: ISSN 1406-0914. In Estonian and Russian. \$125.00 (Item no. EE78152)

TRAMES: Journal of the humanities and social sciences..

An official publication of the Estonian Academy of Sciences and the University of Tartu. 04/year: Tallinn: 270 p. ISSN 1406-0922. In English. **\$155.00** (Item no. EE78153)

Eesti teaduste akadeemia toimetised: Keemia.

Chemistry: Proceedings of the Estonian Academy of Sciences.

04/year: Tallinn: ISSN 1406-0124. In Estonian and Russian. **\$115.00** (Item no. EE78155)

Eesti teaduste akadeemia toimetised: Fuusika. Matemaatika.

Physics. Mathematics: Proceedings of the Estonian Academy of Sciences.

04/year: Tallinn: ISSN 1406-0086. In Estonian and Russian. **\$115.00** (Item no. EE78156)

Akadeemia: eesti kirjanike liidu kuukiri Tartus. Academy.

Interdisciplinary journal on the humanities and social sciences. Tartu University is a world-famous institution engaged in a vast number of scientific projects: linguistics, philology, philosophy, history, law. All these studies are completely covered in the monthly publication.

12/year: Tartu: 1989. 200 p. ISSN 0235-7771. In Estonian. Summary in English.

\$285.00 (Item no. EE78163)

SOCIOLOGY

День за Днем: Русский вестник Эстонии.

Day after day: Russian bulletin of Estonia.

52/year: Tallinn: 1991. ISSN 1406-2364. In Russian. **\$640.00** (Item no. EE00989)

STATE AND LAW

Деловые Ведомости: Экономический еженедельник Эстонии.

Business bulletin: Economic weekly of Estonia.

The offered newspaper provides extensive analysis of the economic situation and policies implemented in Estonia and on the international arena, as well as the latest news in all spheres of national business. *52/year: Tallinn: ISSN 1406-2593. In Russian.* **\$880.00** (Item no. EE00847)

Riigi teataja I osa: Riigikogu, vabariigi presidendi..

A collection of decrees on the internal policy of the Estonian Parliament. *100/year: Tallinn: In Estonian.* **\$570.00** (Item no. EE78280)

GEORGIA

ECONOMY

ბანკებე და ფინანსები. Banks and finances.

Everything concerning banking business of Georgia. 48/year: t'bilisi: In Georgian. **\$420.00** (Item no. GRJ1012)

გადასახალები.

Taxes. The magazine dwells on taxes and tax legislation, and all new in this sphere.

24/year: t'bilisi: 85 p. Soft. In Georgian. \$510.00 (Item no. GRJ5013)

ეკონომიკა. Economy.

The edition highlights problems of development of different branches of Georgian economy. *12/year: t'bilisi: 2006. In Georgian.* **\$265.00** (Item no. GRJ5018)

საქართველოს ეკონომიკა. Economy of Georgia.

Current trends and directions of development in different spheres of Georgia's economy. *12/year: t'bilisi: 2005. In Georgian.* **\$355.00** (Item no. GRJ5042)

EDUCATION

სახალხო განათლება. Popular schooling. 24/year: t'bilisi: In Georgian. **\$290.00** (Item no. GRJ1035)

GENERAL

24 საათი. 24 hours. 312/year: t'bilisi: 60 x 42 cm. ISSN 1987-9121. In Georgian. **\$1420.00** (Item no. GRJ1003) ალია. Dawn.

156/year: t'bilisi: 16 p. In Georgian. **\$675.00** (Item no. GRJ1004)

ასავალ დასავალი. This way and that way. 48/year: t'bilisi: In Georgian. **\$455.00** (Item no. GRJ1006)

ახალი თაობა. New generation. Latest events of cultural, political and social life of Georgia. *360/year: t'bilisi: 10 p. In Georgian.* **\$1420.00** (Item no. GRJ1010)

ვეჩერნი თბილისი **= Вечерний Тбилиси.** Evening Tbilisi. Cultural life, politics, social development of the capital.

96/year: t'bilisi: In Russian. \$640.00 (Item no. GRJ1014)

კვირის პალიტრა. Sunday palette. 48/year: Tbilisi: 36 p. ISSN 1987-5002. In Georgian. **\$440.00** (Item no. GRJ1016)

რეზონანსი. Resonance. 360/year: t'bilisi: 16 p. In Georgian. \$1330.00 (Item no. GRJ1031)

სვობოდნაია გრუზია **= Свободная Грузия.** Independent Georgia.

This color newspaper is mainly devoted to the activity of leading political parties, president and government of Georgia. Latest economic and cultural news as well as sports are also paid much attention to. *96/year: t'bilisi: 1991. In Russian.* **\$980.00** (Item no. GRJ1037)

ჯორჯია თუდეი. Georgia today. Current issues of internal politics, social development, culture. 48/year: Tbilisi: 2000. In English. **\$510.00** (Item no. GRJ1051) ჯორჯიან ჯორნალ. Georgian journal. 48/year: t'bilisi: In English. **\$460.00** (Item no. GRJ1052)

საქართველოს დედაქალაქი. Georgian city. 48/year: t'bilisi: In Georgian. **\$430.00** (Item no. GRJ1062)

თბილისის უწყებანი. Tbilisi bulletin. 12/year: t'bilisi: Soft. In Georgian. **\$340.00** (Item no. GRJ5054)

LITERARY STUDIES

ლიტერატურული პალიტრა. Literary palette. All the newest trends in Georgian literature and its most promising representatives. 12/year: t'bilisi: Soft. In Georgian. **\$340.00** (Item no. GRJ5027)

LITERATURE

ჩვენი მწერლობა. Our writers. 24/year: t'bilisi: Soft. In Georgian. **\$540.00** (Item no. GRJ5052)

POLITICS

ჯორჯია თაიმსი ქართულ ენაზე. The Georgian times.

The newspaper provides profound analytical articles devoted to economic and political processes taking place in Georgia and foreign countries and having decisive importance for their future development. Some business information is also presented.

48/year: In Georgian. **\$440.00** (Item no. GRJ1050)

POLITICS AND SOCIETY

საქართველოშ რესპუბლიკა. The Republic of Georgia.

Political and social development of the country in the current period. 240/year: t'bilisi: In Georgian. **\$1180.00** (Item no. GRJ1034)

თბილისელები. The Tbilisians.

Interviews, reports, news of the tabloid press, world kaleidoscope, sport, sensations, medicine and health, religion, historical articles, business, tests, cookery, children page, crosswords, literary essays, criminal chronicles, advertisments - are the main headings in the offered journal.

48/year: t'bilisi: In Georgian. **\$610.00** (Item no. GRJ5020)

RELIGION

საბა. საქართველოს კათოლიკეთა ყოველთვიური მაცნე. Saba. Monthly Herald of the Georgian Catholics.

The magazine provides chronicle of the Catholic Church in Georgia and in the world and also contains articles on the history of the Catholic Churches and Catholicism in Georgia. Sample issue is available. 12/year: t'bilisi: 15 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. In Georgian.

\$355.00 (Item no. GRJ0065)

საპატრიარქოს უწყებანი. Herald of the patriarchate.

48/year: t'bilisi: 20-28 pp. Soft. In Georgian. **\$430.00** (Item no. GRJ1053)

რელიგია. Religion. 04/year: t'bilisi: Soft. In Georgian. \$160.00 (Item no. GRJ5038)

SCIENCES

მეცნიერება და ტექნოლოგია. Science and technology.

Scientific and technological innovation, history of scientific development, prominent scientists, etc. 04/year: t'bilisi: In Georgian. \$180.00 (Item no. GRJ5030)

STATE AND LAW

ბიზნესე და კანონმდებლობა პლუს ორი დამატება (1 - საგადასახადო კონსულტანტი. 2 - ბუღალტრის კონსულტანტი). Business and legislation.

12/year: t'bilisi: Soft. In Georgian. **\$295.00** (Item no. GRJ5008)

KAZAKHSTAN

ARCHAEOLOGY

Известия Национальной Академии Наук Республики Казахстан: Серия общественных наук = Қазақстан Республикасы ұлттық Ғылым Академиясының хабарлары. Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the Republic of Kazakhstan: Series "Social Sciences".

Information on the primeval, ancient and the Middle Ages archaeology of Kazakhstan, numismatics, paleoeconomy, new archaeological technologies, archaeological architecture and ancient art, religion, historiography, bibliographical science. Issue 2010: 1 is available.

06/year: Almaty: NAN RK, 296 p., il. Soft. ISSN 0202-1382. 300 copies. In Russian and Kazakh. **\$330.00** (Item no. KZS75017)

CULTURE

Азат.

Azat.

This newspaper acquaints the reader with idealogical propaganda of M. Chokai (a leader of the Turkic national liberation movement and the head of Turkistan selfgovernment) and other eminent political figures, it also provides complete coverage of the latest democratic transformations in the country.

24/year: Almaty: 2002. 8 p. In Russian and Kazakh. **\$395.00** (Item no. KZS65389)

Мегаполис Казахстан.

Megalopolis of Kazakhstan. 52/year: Almaty: In Russian. **\$420.00** (Item no. KZS65902)

Достық = Дружба: Республиканский журнал. Frienship: Republican magazine.

This magazine dwells on diversity of nations and coexistance of cultures of different peoples who inhabit Kazakhstan.

06/year: Almaty: 109 p., art paper. 28x22 cm. Soft. In Kazakh and Russian. **\$240.00** (Item no. KZS75215)

Жұрағат.

Descendants.

The journal presents publications about national customs and traditions. 12/year: Almaty: In Kazakh and Russian. **\$270.00** (Item no. KZS75331)

Қ<mark>аза</mark>қ ө<mark>ркениеті = Казахская цивилизация</mark> The Kazakh civilization.

The journal covers problems of history, economics, linguistics, culture and civilization issues, politics in

contemporary Kazakhstan.

04/year: Almaty: Kainar, 79 p. Soft. 300 copies. In Kazakh, English and Russian. **\$160.00** (Item no. KZS75854)

Кітапхана әлемі.

Мир библиотеки Library world.

Professional librarian edition of Kazakhstan. 04/year: Almaty: 52 p. 29x20.5 cm. In Kazakh and Russian. **\$180.00** (Item no. KZS75991)

ECONOMY

Предприниматель и право.

Entrepreneur and law.

24/year: Almaty: 1994. In Russian. **\$225.00** (Item no. KZS65918)

Вестник Атырауского института нефти и газа. Atyrau Oil and Gas Institute bulletin.

A scholarly journal covering problems of oil and gas branches of Kazakhstan. 02/year: Atyrau: In Kazakh, English and Russian. **\$80.00** (Item no. KZS75185)

Экономика. Стратегия и практика.

Economics. Strategy and practice.

The magazine is devoted to the Kazakh economy, it discusses such topical issues as the problem of

guaranteeing of stability and competitiveness of national economy in terms of globalization.

04/year: Almaty: 61 p. 30x20 cm. Soft. ISSN 1997-9967. In Russian. \$220.00 (Item no. KZS75417)

National business.

Analysis of economical probles and review of the business community of Kazakhstan, various business technologies, corporate management systems, strategies, structures, processes, marketing, finance, production, etc. *12/year: Almaty: 85 p. 27x21 cm. Soft. In Russian.* **\$360.00** (Item no. KZS75521)

Финансы и кредиты.

Finances and credits.
Analytical materials on budgeting, business-planning, investment climate, capital management, financial markets of Kazakhstan.
12/year: Almaty: In Russian.
\$360.00 (Item no. KZS75553)

Нефть и газ = Oil and gas.

The publications of this edition cover various aspects connected with development of innovations in oil and gas industry: in geology, oil-field development and oil production, transportation and complex refinery, information technologies, ecology, etc. 06/year: Almaty: Soft. In Russian, English and Kazakh. **\$280.00** (Item no. KZS75602)

Экономика и право Казахстана.

Economy and law of Kazakhstan.

Economic and legal edition comprising individual articles and official publications, analyzing State investment policy and its influence on public and industrial spheres, making the coverage of banking and stock-exchange deals. 24/year: Almaty: 1996. 28.5x20 cm. Soft. 1000 copies. In Russian. **\$550.00** (Item no. KZS75616)

Банки Kaзaxстана = Kazakhstan banks.

The journal contains the following headings: National Bank, personality, opinions, community, statistics, insurance, banking analysis, pensionary reforms, home and foreign experience, history of banking. *12/year: Astana: 1997. In Russian, Kazakh and English.* **\$550.00** (Item no. KZS75692)

Маркетинг товаров и услуг.

Goods and services marketing. Detailed review of the Kazakhstan market present state, domestic goods and services financial marketing, interviews, etc. *12/year: Almaty: 46 p. Soft. In Russian.* **\$420.00** (Item no. KZS75802)

Рынок ценных бумаг Казахстана. Stock market of Kazakhstan

Stock market of Kazakhstan.

Analytical materials, reviews, statistics on financial market: regulation, infrastructure, investments, insurance, pensions, etc.

12/year: Almaty: In Russian. **\$590.00** (Item no. KZS75853)

Промышленность Казахстана. Industry of Kazakhstan.

This scientific and technical journal points out the most important and interesting problems of the current period in Kazakhstan. The edition touches upon such aspects as oil, power system, industry, ecology, standardization, technologies, expertise. 06/year: Almaty: Soft. ISSN 1606-8425. In Russian. **\$360.00** (Item no. KZS75916)

ETHNOGRAPHY

Абай.

Abai.

Every thing new found in folklore, ethnographic and literary life of the country is reflected on the pages of "Abai".

04/year: Semipalatinsk: 1992. Soft. In Kazakh and Russian. **\$155.00** (Item no. KZS75900)

GENERAL

Казахстанская правда.

Kazakhstan truth.

National daily newspaper of the Republic of Kazakhstan. 216/year: Astana: 1932. 60x42 cm. In Russian. **\$1080.00** (Item no. KZS65356)

Экспресс К. Express K. 260/year: Almaty: 1994. In Russian. \$1150.00 (Item no. KZS65364)

Туркістан: Халыкаралык саяси апталык. Turkestan.

52/year: Almaty: In Kazakh. **\$205.00** (Item no. KZS65413)

Алматы ақшамы. Evening Almaty.

260/year: Almaty: 1988. In Kazakh. \$1050.00 (Item no. KZS65503)

Новое поколение: Республиканская еженедельная газета.

New generation: Republic weekly newspaper.

52/year: Almaty: 1998. 24 p. 42 x 30 cm. In Russian. **\$375.00** (Item no. KZS65888)

Алдаспан: Тауелсіз журнал.

06/year: Almaty: 32 p. 26x20.5 cm. Soft. In Kazakh. **\$180.00** (Item no. KZS75617)

Ақиқат.

Akikat.

The journal views the following topics: the problems of democracy development; modernization of political and economic system; actual questions of Kazakh philosophy, culture and history. Readers can also find the information about current changes in internal and external policy of the Republic of Kazakhstan.

12/year: Almaty: 1991. 80 p. Soft. ISSN 0134-3572. In Kazakh. \$340.00 (Item no. KZS75736)

Парасат.

Intellect. 12/year: Almaty: 1990. 32 p., il. 29x21.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0236-1361. In Kazakh. **\$260.00** (Item no. KZS75763)

HISTORY

Отан тарихы. Отечественная история. History of the Homeland.

This colorful, truly absorbing edition considers a wide range of questions about the Kazakh history, historiography, archaeology, ethnography, anthropology, culture. Special attention is paid to the works of young researches.

04/year: Almaty: 100-130 p., il. 30x21 cm. Soft. 500 copies. In Kazakh, English and Russian. **\$165.00** (Item no. KZS75642)

Қазақ Тарихы.

Kazakh history. The journal presents articles on the modern history of Kazakhstan. 06/year: Almaty: 1993. 80 p. Soft. In Kazakh. **\$195.00** (Item no. KZS75748)

Вестник КазГУ: Серия историческая.

Kazakh State University bulletin: Historical series.

Unique series covering the latest achievements in the historical science and the ways of their application. *04/year: Almaty: In Russian and Kazakh.* **\$260.00** (Item no. KZS75871)

LINGUISTICS

Ана тілі.

Mother language.

One of the few papers dealing with the national language policy in the Republic of Kazakhstan. 52/year: Almaty: 1990. In Kazakh and Russian. **\$355.00** (Item no. KZS65367)

Қазақ тілі мен әдебиеті орта мектепте.

Kazakh language and literature at secondary school.

06/year: Almaty: In Kazakh. **\$180.00** (Item no. KZS75423)

LITERARY STUDIES

Известия НАН РК: Серия филологическая.

News of the National Academy of Sciences of the Republic of Kazakhstan: Philological series.

The latest materials on studies of language and literature. 06/year: Almaty: 1974. 80 p. 24x17 cm. ISSN 0132-6155. In Kazakh, English and Russian. **\$320.00** (Item no. KZS75016)

Вестник Казахского государственного университета им. Аль-Фараби: Серия: филологическая.

Хабаршы: Филология сериясы Bulletin of KAZGU: Series: Philology.

The principal sections of the collection embrace articles devoted to the study of language as ethniccultural phenomenon, language situation and language planning, names and cognition, theory of translation, terminology and lexicography, as well as structural organization of language and literary texts. *06/year: Almaty: KNU imeni Al'-Farabi, 214 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. ISSN 1563-0323. 500 copies. In Kazakh and Russian.* **\$295.00** (Item no. KZS75878)

LITERATURE

Қазақ тілі мен адебиеті.

Kazakh language and literature.

12/year: Almaty: 1958. 64 p. 13x20 cm. In Kazakh. **\$320.00** (Item no. KZS75746)

ұлағат.

Ulagat.

This scientific, psychological and pedagogical journal will be of a great help for teachers, scientists, researchers, under-graduates and post-graduates, those who deal with problems of psychology and pedagogics, and those who deal with education based on ethnic psychology and ethnic pedagogics.

06/year: Almaty: 64 p., il. In Kazakh and Russian. **\$240.00** (Item no. KZ\$75821)

LITERATURE AND ART

Қазақ әдебиеті: Казакстан Республикасынын адебиет, Мадениет жане Онер Газети. Kazakh literature.

52/year: Almaty: 1934. Soft. ISSN 0234-3599. In Kazakh. **\$390.00** (Item no. KZS65353)

Жұлдыз.

Star.

Literary, art, social, political and historical magazine. 12/year: Almaty: 1957. 160 p. Soft. ISSN 0134-3580. In Kazakh. **\$320.00** (Item no. KZS75685)

Тан-Шолпан.

Tan-sholpan.

Literary and art magazine. 06/year: Almaty: 2000. 224 p. 24x16.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0203-3298. 2000 copies. In Kazakh and Russian. **\$220.00** (Item no. KZS75688)

Простор: Литературно-художественный журнал.

Expanse: Literary and art journal.

New novels, stories and poems of well-known and beginning Kazakh authours are published in the journal. *12/year: Almaty: 1960. 96 p. 26x16.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0137-5587. In Russian.*

\$340.00 (Item no. KZS75796)

PHILOSOPHY

Адам әлемі: Философиялық және қоғамды қ-гуманитарлық журнал = Мир человека: Философский и общественно-гуманитарный журнал

The world of man: Philosophical and publichumanitarian journal. 04/year: 1999. 110-115 pp. 26 cm. Soft. 500 copies. In Russian and Kazakh. **\$145.00** (Item no. KZS75934)

POLITICS

Жас Алаш.

The new people. An independent Republican newspaper highlighting issues of politics and democratic society building in the Republic of Kazakhstan. *104/year: Almaty: 1991. In Kazakh.* **\$560.00** (Item no. KZS65365)

Деловая неделя.

Business week. 50/year: Almaty: 1994. 16 p. 60 x 42 cm. In Russian. **\$420.00** (Item no. KZS65880)

Бәйтерек.

Baiterek.

The journal presents materials on diverse problems and questions of external policy of the Republic of Kazakhstan. The edition is composed of publicistic, political and economic analytical articles. *06/year: Astana: In Kazakh.* **\$180.00** (Item no. KZS75580)

Саясат.

Policy.

This remarkable publication highlights various aspects of Kazakh foreign and home policy, economy, historical and spiritual heritage of the country. *12/year: Almaty: 1995. Soft. In Kazakh and Russian.* **\$375.00** (Item no. KZS75861)

POLITICS AND ECONOMY

Шекарашы.

Frontier guard.

Materials on the state frontier guard issues, territorial integrity secuiring and protection of the economic interests of the Republic of Kazakhstan. *06/year: Almaty: In Russian and Kazakh.* **\$210.00** (Item no. KZS75984)

POLITICS AND SOCIETY

Central Asia monitor..

Issues of politics, economy, culture in present-day Kazakhstan. 52/year: Almaty: 2004. In English. **\$450.00** (Item no. KZS65030)

Литер.

Letter. Actual problems of political, economic and social life of Kazakhstan. 260/year: Almaty: 2004. In Russian. **\$980.00** (Item no. KZS65101)

Панорама.

Panorama.

Information in the sphere of politics, economy, business and international relations. 52/year: Almaty: 1999. 12 p. 60 cm. In Russian. **\$420.00** (Item no. KZS65894)

Женщины: восток - запад.

Women: East - West.

Women's social and public journal, touching upon family values, careers, healthcare in the present-day Kazakhstan, etc. *12/year: Almaty: 1999. 80 p. 4000 copies. In Russian.* **\$220.00** (Item no. KZS75662)

Евразийское Сообщество: общество, политика, культура.

Eurasian Community: society, politics, culture.

The following topics are taken up in the journal: problems of national security, regional development of Central Asia, ethnical and cultural questions. *04/year: Almaty: Institut razvitija Kazakhstana, 1998. 188 p. Soft.*

04/year: Almaty: Institut razvitua Kazakistana, 1998. 188 p. Soft. 1000 copies. In Kazakh and Russian. **\$200.00** (Item no. KZS75760)

Мысль: Общественно-политический журнал. Thought: Social and political journal.

This social and political journal contains information about Kazakh society, economy, culture and history. *12/year: Almaty: 80 p. Soft. ISSN 0130-7789. In Russian.* **\$310.00** (Item no. KZS75795)

Евразия: Общественно-политический, литературно-художественный журнал.

Eurasia: Social and political, literary and art journal. Kazakh journal 'Eurasia' develops the idea of Eurasian community as the spiritual basis of progressive evolution of the mankind. The journal covers political, social issues and provides various information about national culture, religion, art, philosophy, and history in the context of world development.

06/year: Almaty: 2001. 176 p. 24.5x16.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1682-055X. 1000 copies. In Russian and Kazakh. **\$220.00** (Item no. KZS75889)

RELIGION

Шапағат-нұр: Ислам тану журналы. Mercy: Islam studies journal.

Islam and everything connected to it is reflected in the journal. *12/year: Almaty: 1998. 40 p. In Kazakh.* **\$320.00** (Item no. KZS75724)

SCIENCES

Вестник Национальной Академии Наук Республики Казахстан.

News of the National Academy of Sciences of the Republic of Kazakhstan.

Materials on the latest achievements in different scientific branches.

06/year: Almaty: 1944. ISSN 1991-3494. In Kazakh, English and Russian. **\$220.00** (Item no. KZS75012)

Известия Национальной Академии Наук Республики Казахстан: Серия химическая = Қазақстан Республикасы Ұлттық Ғылым Академиясының хабарлары.

Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the Republic of Kazakhstan: Series "Chemistry".

06/year: Almaty: NAN RK, Gylym, 1947. 80 p. 24 cm. Soft. In Kazakh and Russian. **\$330.00** (Item no. KZS75014)

Вестник университета "Қайнар".

The "Kainar" University bulletin.

Research and educational edition on the topical issues of history, philosophy, politics, economy and linguistics. 04/year: Almaty: 1997. Soft. In Russian, Kazakh and English. **\$155.00** (Item no. KZS75649)

"Тұран" университетінің хабаршысы: Ғылыми журнал = Вестник Университета "Туран": Научный журнал.

The bulletin of the University "Turan": Scientific journal.

The journal presents scholarly articles on development of Kazakhstan economy, law, science management and scientific policy, education, tourism, etc. Special attention is given to the works of young researchers. 04/year: Almaty: Turan universiteti, 1999. 29x20 cm. Soft. ISSN 1562-2959. 500 copies. In Russian. **\$105.00** (Item no. KZS75665)

SOCIOLOGY

Труд в Казахстане: проблемы, факты, комментарии.

Labor in Kazakhstan: problems, facts, comments.

Scientific and practical journal covers such problems of labor relations development in Kazakhstan and abroad as labour-market, living standards, social partnership, salary, labour law, and other topics. *12/year: Almaty: 1999. In Russian.*

\$320.00 (Item no. KZS75693)

STATE AND LAW

Заң газеті.

Judicial newspaper. 208/year: Almaty: 1994. 8 p. 60 x 42 cm. In Kazakh. **\$845.00** (Item no. KZS65921)

Юридическая газета.

Juridical newspaper. 208/year: Almaty: 1994. In Russian. **\$860.00** (Item no. KZS65928)

Финансовый вестник.

Financial news.

Official information on financial market and organizations activities regulations, non-governmental emissive securities, legal and standard acts, etc. *12/year: Almaty: In Russian.* **\$620.00** (Item no. KZS75506)

Қазақстан Республикасы орталық атқарушы зәне озге де мемлекеттік органдарыныңг нормативтік құқықтық актілері бюлетені = Бюллетень нормативно-правовых актов центральных исполнительных и иных государственных органов Республики Казахстан.

Bulletin of legal and standard acts of central executive and other state bodies of the Republic of Kazakhstan.

12/year: Almaty: Zang, 1999. 103 p. 20x14.5 cm. Soft. In Kazakh and Russian. **\$420.00** (Item no. KZS75614)

Қазақстан Республикасы Парламентінің жаршысы.

Ведомости Парламента Республики Казахстан Bulletin of the Parlament of the Republic of Kazakhstan.

24/year: Astana: 1938. Soft. ISSN 0206-3247. In Kazakh and Russian. **\$590.00** (Item no. KZS75633)

Казакстан Республикасы Жогаргы Сотынын.

Бюллетень Верховного суда Республики Казахстан Bulletin of the Supreme Court of the Republic of Kazakhstan.

The juridical journal of the Republic of Kazakhstan. 12/year: 1998. In Kazakh and Russian. **\$350.00** (Item no. KZS75639)

Правовая реформа в Казахстане: Информационно-аналитический журнал. Juridicial reform in Kazakhstan: Information and

analytical journal.

The journal contains articles analyzing current legislation of the Republic of Kazakhstan, topical issues of the constitutional law of the country, the problems of law enforcement procedures and legislative reform in the republic. *04/year: Almaty: Interlegal, 1999. Soft. In Russian.* **\$220.00** (Item no. KZS75658)

Мир закона.

The world of law.

A scientific and practical edition on problems of law in Kazakhstan: comments on active legislation, consulting, practice materials, etc. 12/year: Almaty: 2002. 60 p. In Russian.

12/year: Almaty: 2002. 60 p. In Russian **\$295.00** (Item no. KZS75660)

Қазақстанның жер ресурстары.

Земельные ресурсы Казахстана Land resources of Kazakhstan.

Issues of land reform, land legislation, land resource management, rational use and protection of land in the Republic of Kazakhstan. 06/year: Almaty: 2001. In Kazakh and Russian. **\$205.00** (Item no. KZS75704)

Фемида: Республиканский юридический научно-практический журнал.

Femida: Republic legal scientific-practical journal.

Official documents and commentaries to adopted laws, decrees and standard acts.

12/year: Almaty: 1996. 40 p. 29 cm. Soft. 1660 copies. In Russian. \$320.00 (Item no. KZ\$75858)

Заң және заман.

Закон и время Law and time.

Social and political, scientific and legal journal presents the explanation of topics connected to the legal system. *12year: Almaty: 1996. In Kazakh and Russian.* **\$360.00** (Item no. KZS75860)

Заңгер.

Zanger.

The journal presents publications of legal information for juridical and common people and also comments on the legislation.

12/year: Almaty: In Kazakh and Russian. **\$545.00** (Item no. KZS75899)

KYRGYZSTAN

ECONOMY

Деловой Кыргызстан.

Business Kyrgyzstan.

This analytical edition dwells on the economy, banking, business news and reviews of main events and tendencies in business sphere of Kyrgyzstan. 52/year: Bishkek: 4 p. In Russian. **\$380.00** (Item no. KYS68481)

Экономика. Банки. Бизнес.

Economy. Banks. Business.

The newspaper is completely devoted to the most recent news and changes in the world of business and economy. 52/year: Bishkek: OsOO "Bankovskii vestnik KP", 8 p. 42 cm. Soft. In Russian.

\$420.00 (Item no. KYS68507)

Банковский вестник Кыргызской Республики. Bank bulletin of the Kyrgyz Republic.

12/year: Bishkek: NBKR, 64 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. 500 copies. In Russian. **\$420.00** (Item no. KYS77308)

АКИ-Пресс: Кыргызский аналитический журнал.

AKI-Press: Kyrgyz analitical journal.

One of the most informative analitical journals in Kyrgyzstan devoted to detailed survey and analysis of the topical issues in national economy and politics, and the international climate on the whole.

12/year: Bishkek: 1993. 30 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$450.00** (Item no. KYS77395) **Бюллетень Национального Банка Кыргызской Республики.** Bulletin of the National Bank of the Kyrgyz Republic.

12/year: Bishkek: NBKR, 90 p. 29x21 cm. In Kyrgyz and Russian. **\$520.00** (Item no. KYS77450)

GENERAL

Кутбилим: Коомдук-педагогикалык, илимий-популярдуу басылма = Кутбилим: Общественно-образовательная и научнопопулярная газета

Kutbilim: Social and educational, popular science newspaper.

52/year: Bishkek: 16 p. 29.7x42 cm. In Kyrgyz and Russian. **\$390.00** (Item no. KYS68411)

Слово Кыргызстана: Общенациональная газета.

Word of Kyrgyzstan: National newspaper.

156/year: Bishkek: AO 'Uchkun', 1925. 16-32 p. 29.7x42 cm. In Russian. **\$740.00** (Item no. KYS68415)

Кыргыз Туусу: Республикалык жалпы улуттук коомдук-саясый гезит.

The newspaper deals with questions of politics, economics, culture, literature, social life, etc. *96/year: Bishkek: 16-24 p. 29.7x42 cm. In Kyrgyz and Russian.* **\$590.00** (Item no. KYS68416)

Общественный рейтинг: Общественнополитическая еженедельная газета. Public rating: Public and political weekly

Public rating: Public and political weekly newspaper.

52/year: Bishkek: AO 'Uchkun', 24 p. 29.7x42 cm. 3000 copies. In Russian. **\$390.00** (Item no. KYS68419)

Вечерний Бишкек: Ежедневная общественно-политическая газета. Evening Bishkek: Daily social and political

The newspaper covers everyday news, provides analytics of all main events, keeps through connection with the readers.

240/year: Bishkek: 12-40 p. 29.7x42 cm. In Russian. **\$980.00** (Item no. KYS68440)

Эркин-Тоо: Кыргыз Республикасынын Окметунун гезити.

Erkin-Too: Official newspaper of the Kyrgyz Republic.

96/year: Bishkek: 32 p. 29.7x42 cm. In Kyrgyz and Russian. **\$620.00** (Item no. KYS68451)

Чуйские известия - для Вас. Chuia news - for you.

All available data on life in the Chui region. 52/year: Bishkek: 1991. 8 p. 29.7x42 cm. In Russian. **\$380.00** (Item no. KYS68453)

Заман Кыргызстан: Эл аралык газета.

Zaman Kyrgyzstan. 52/year: Bishkek: 16 p. 29.7x42 cm. In Kyrgyz. **\$380.00** (Item no. KYS68466)

Репортер Бишкек.

Reporter Bishkek.

The newspaper covers all main events in different spheres of life - social, political, cultural - and provides analytical articles and interviews. *52/year: Bishkek: 16 p. In Russian.* **\$390.00** (Item no. KYS68478)

АиФ - Кыргызстан.

A&F - Kyrgyzstan.

This weekly newspaper provides coverage of such topics as economics, politics, culture, history, also presents different interviews, comments and analytics of all main events. *52/year: Bishkek: 32 p. 29.7x42 cm. In Russian.* **\$320.00** (Item no. KYS68500)

POLITICS AND SOCIETY

M.C.H: Общественно-политическая, информационно-развлекательная газета. M.S.N: Social and political, informational and entertaining newspaper.

96/year: Bishkek: 1995. 16 p. 29.7x42 cm. In Russian. **\$580.00** (Item no. KYS68405)

SCIENCES

Кыргыз Республикасынын Илимдер Улуттук Академиясынын Кабарлары = Известия Национальной Академии Наук Кыргызской Республики.

newspaper.

Proceedings of the Academy of Sciences of the Kyrgyz Republic.

The variety of topics touched upon in the offered scientific edition is the most varied: from chemistry to art and sociology.

04/year: Bishkek: Ilim, 1999. 90 p. 25x20 cm. Soft. ISSN 0002-3221. 100 copies. In Russian. **\$216.00** (Item no. KYS0001)

SOCIOLOGY

Народная газета: Респубиканская газета Федерации профсоюзов Кыргызстана. People's newspaper: Republican newspaper of Labour Union Federation of Kyrgyzstan.

52/year: Bishkek: 16 p. 29.7x42 cm. In Russian. **\$390.00** (Item no. KYS68526)

STATE AND LAW

Кыргыз Республикасынын Президентинин администрациясынын жарчысы = Вестник администрации президента КР.

The Bulletin of the President of the Kyrgyz Republic Administration.

President's speeches abroad and in Kyrgyzstan, decrees, official documents, etc.

24/year: Bishkek: 40 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$460.00** (Item no. KYS0062)

Нормативные акты Кыргызской Республики, министерств, госкомитетов, госкомиссий, административных ведомств КР, Социального фонда КР, Национального банка КР, местных государственных администраций и органов местного самоуправления.

Standard acts of the Kyrgyz Republic, ministries, state commitees, administrative bodies, social fund, National bank, local administrations and local self-government institutions.

Official publication of the Kyrgyz Republic government normative documents, and all kinds of legal acts of the Republican Ministries, State committes, Administrative departments and other governmental bodies and official organizations.

24/year: Bishkek: 64 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$520.00** (Item no. KYS77347)

Нормативные акты Кыргызской Республики. Standard acts of the Kyrgyz Republic.

The most complete collection of the legislative acts of the Kyrgyz Republic.

52/year: Bishkek: 1993. 64 p. 29 cm. ISSN 1694-5123. In Kyrgyz and Russian. **\$1050.00** (Item no. KYS77397)

STATISTICS

Кыргыз Республикасы жана региондору.

Кыргызская Республика и регионы: Ежеквартальный статистический бюллетень Kyrgyz Republic and its regions: Quarterly statistical bulletin.

The publication contains data prepared by the National Statistic Committee of the Republic of Kyrgyzstan and deals with different issues in the spheres of industry, transport, agriculture, foreign trade and social sector. The collection is remarkable for its thorough attention to the regional development of Kyrgyzstan.

04/year: Bishkek: NatsStatKom RK, 132 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. 140 copies. In Russian and Kyrgyz.

\$160.00 (Item no. KYS0021)

Кыргыз республикасынын социалдыкэкономикалык абалы.

Социально-экономическое положение Кыргызской Республики: Ежемесячная публикация Social and economic situation in the Kyrgyz Republic: Monthly publication.

The publication contains comprehensive data on socialeconomic status of the Republic of Kyrgyzstan, its branches and sectors of economy for the last month and from the very beginning of the year. The data presented are accompanied by numerous schemes, diagrams, tables and cover various aspects of the country's life. *12/year: 118 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. In Russian and Kyrgyz.* **\$420.00** (Item no. KYS0047)

Информационный бюллетень Кыргызской Республики по продовольственной безопасности и преодолению бедности: Ежеквартальный статистический бюллетень. Information bulletin of the Kyrgyz Republic on food provision and poverty prevention: Quarterly statistical bulletin.

The publication contains information on food availability in households, is given the analysis of current situation about food security in the country, and other data. 04/year: Bishkek: NatsStatKom RK, 44 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. In Russian and English. **\$160.00** (Item no. KYS0058)

LATVIA

CULTURE

Teatra vestnesis.

Theatre.

Latvian theatrical journal. 04/year: Riga: 1989. 160 p. Soft. ISSN 0235-7909. In Latvian. **\$135.00** (Item no. LV0109)

Izglitiba un Kultura.

Education and culture.

The newspaper deals with urgent problems of education and culture in Latvia. 52/year: Riga: In Latvian. **\$425.00** (Item no. LV1092)

Rigas Laiks.

Riga times.

The offered magazine embraces every aspect of social and political life of Latvia. "Rigas Laiks" experts and journalists have a reputation for thorough reviews discovering hidden strings behind the stage of important events.

12/year: Riga: 80 p., color il. 22x29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1407-1622. In Latvian. **\$255.00** (Item no. LV2034)

Maksla Plus.

Art plus.

Art magazine reviewing current events in Latvian art, architecture, music, cinema, theatre. *06/year: Riga: 1997. 95 p. ISSN 1407-1886. In Latvian.* **\$195.00** (Item no. LV2041)

ECONOMY

Dienas Bizness.

Daily Business. The most popular newspaper on the Latvian business. 260/year: Riga: In Latvian. **\$850.00** (Item no. LV1004)

Бизнес & Балтия: Балтийская деловая газета. Business & Baltics: Baltic Business Newspaper.

The main Russian language business newspaper in the Baltic States.

260/year: Riga: ISSN 1407-3021. In Russian. **\$950.00** (Item no. LV1042)

Latvijas Ekonomists.

Latvian Ekonomists.

A monthly bulletin specially designed for accountants, entrepreneurs, economists. It includes all official materials and detailed commentaries. Some issues are supplemented by a floppy disc.

12/year: Riga: 80 p., il. ISSN 1007-1010. In Russian. \$315.00 (Item no. LV2012)

The Baltic Course: International Magazine for Decision Makers.

The business people magazine offers review and analysis of major political and economic events in Latvia. 04/year: Riga: ISSN 1407-1630. In English. Summary in German. **\$115.00** (Item no. LV2104)

POLITICS AND SOCIETY

The Baltic times.

The Baltic Times is an independent weekly newspaper that covers latest political, economic, business, and cultural events in Estonia, Latvia and Lithuania. *52/year: Riga: 1992. ISSN 1407-2300. In English.* **\$525.00** (Item no. LV1091)

POPULAR

Privata dzive.

Private Life.

A popular magazine containing the latest news on the life of politicians, actors, sportsmen, etc. 52/year: Riga: ISSN 1407-4311. In Latvian. **\$355.00** (Item no. LV00029)

Santa.

Santa.

An absorbing magazine offers such issues as people, life, fashion, beauty and health, home and cookery, etc. 12/year: Riga: Soft. ISSN 1407-1584. In Latvian. **\$225.00** (Item no. LV2053)

STATE AND LAW

Diena.

The Day.

"The Day" is the largest daily official newspaper. Weekly supplements contain legal acts and other official documents issued by the Latvian Government. *312/year: Riga: 1990. ISSN 1407-1290. In Latvian.* **\$950.00** (Item no. LV1001)

LITHUANIA

ART AND ARCHITECTURE

Menotyra.

Art criticism.

Lithuanian Academy of Sciences Publishers was established in 1990. It publishes monographs and other academic books as well as scientific journals. In the journals original scientific papers on the urgent problems of respective fields appear. The scientific standard of all papers is maintained by the editorial boards, which comprise scientists of the highest qualification – professors, habilitated doctors, academicians.

04/year: Vilnius: Mokslu Akademijos Darbai, 1967. Soft. ISSN 1392-1002. In Lithuanian. **\$145.00** (Item no. LT5137)

BIBLIOGRAPHY

Ekspresinformacija: Apie naujus spaudinius, išėjusius Lietuvoje.

Express-Information.

The bibliographical newspaper covering all new publications of Lithuania.
40/year: Vilnius: Bibliografijos ir knygotyros centras, ISSN 1392-2025.
480 copies. In Lithuanian.
\$515.00 (Item no. LT0031)

CULTURE

Jerusalem of Lithuania.

Newspaper of the Jewish Community in Lithuania. Russian, Lithuanian and Yiddish versions are available. 04/year: Vilnius: In English. **\$95.00** (Item no. LT00101)

Литовский Иерусалим.

Jerusalem of Lithuania.

The newspaper of the Lithuanian Jewish Community. 04/year: Vil'nius: Evreiskaia obshchina Litvy, In Russian. **\$95.00** (Item no. LT00102)

Lietuvos Jeruzalė.

Jerusalem of Lithuania.

Newspaper of the Lithuanian Jewish Community. It highlights all major events in the life of the Jewish Community of Lithuania, contains interesting information about the life of Jews in Israel and other countries, acquaints the readers with a rich history of the Lithuanian Jews (Litvakes). 04/year: Vilnius: 1990. In Lithuanian. **\$95.00** (Item no. LT00103)

Ierushalaim de Lita.

Jerusalem of Lithuania.

A newspaper of the Lithuanian Jewish Community. 04/year: Vilnius: 1990. In Yiddish. **\$95.00** (Item no. LT00104)

Kulturos barai: Kulturos ir meno menesinis zurnalas.

Cultural sphere: Monthly cultural and artistic journal.

Independent monthly journal on culture that regularly covers wide cultural areas: general cultural topics (cultural theory, history, and criticism), art, theatre, music, dance, film, architecture, cultural tendencies abroad, etc. The journal aims at discussing the most urgent issues in Lithuanian culture, with a broader perspective of crosscultural developments. It publishes articles and essays of leading Lithuanian and foreign cultural critics, social thinkers, philosophers, sociologists, historians, and members of other academic intellectual communities. *12/year: Vilnius: 1965. 26x20 cm. Soft. ISSN 0134-3106. 3000 copies. In Lithuanian.*

\$199.00 (Item no. LT5031)

Liaudies kultūra.

Culture of people.

06/year: Vilnius: 80 p., il. 21.5x28.5 cm. ISSN 0236-0551. In Lithuanian. \$195.00 (Item no. LT5033)

Naujoji Romuva.

04/year: Vilnius: 65 p., il. 32x24.5 cm. ISSN 1392-043X. In Lithuanian. **\$150.00** (Item no. LT5064)

Krantai: Meno kultūros žurnalas..

Art and culture journal. 04/year: Vilnius: In Lithuanian. **\$125.00** (Item no. LT5198)

ECONOMY

Lithuanian Business Review.

Economic, political and other news from Lithuania, Latvia, Estonia in the present independent journal for business professionals.

06/year: Vilnius: 48 p., il., art paper. Soft. ISSN 1392-9739. In English. \$195.00 (Item no. LT5317)

GENERAL

Lietuvos zinios.

News of Lithuania. 312/year: Vilnius: In Lithuanian. **\$850.00** (Item no. LT0159)

Magazyn Wilenski.

Vilenski journal.

Articles on history, culture, education, social life. 12/year: Vilnius: ISSN 0236-4719. In Polish. **\$190.00** (Item no. LT5041)

HISTORY

Genocidas ir rezistencija.

Genocide and resistance.

Genocide held against the Lithuanian population during World War II and the Lithuanian resistance movement, historical articles about the Lithuania of the XXth century, reviews of conferences and books on history reference, results of the recent historiographic research works, archival documents, etc.

02/year: Vilnius: Genocido ir rezistencijos centras, 1997. 150 p. Soft. ISSN 1392-3463. In Lithuanian. **\$99.00** (Item no. LT5290)

LINGUISTICS

Gimtoji kalba.

Our language. 12/year: Vilnius: 30 p. ISSN 0868-5134. In Lithuanian. **\$225.00** (Item no. LT5020)

Lituanistica.

Lituanistica.

Scientific articles on the linguistic problems and history of the Lithuanian language.
04/year: Vilnius: Mokslu Akademijos Darbai, 1990. Soft.
ISSN 0235-716X. In Lithuanian.
\$185.00 (Item no. LT5136)

LITERARY STUDIES

Nemunas: Literaturos, publicistikos ir fotografijos menrastis. Neman: Literature, journalism and photograph. 48/year: Vilnius: In Lithuanian. \$310.00 (Item no. LT0079)

Gimtasis zodis.

Native word. The journal is devoted to Lithuanian literature and linguistics. *12/year: Vilnius: 48 p., il. ISSN 0235-7151. In Lithuanian.* **\$235.00** (Item no. LT5019)

Metai: Lietuvos rašytojų sąjungos žurnalas: literatūra, vertimai, kritika, eseistika. Year: Journal of Lithuanian writers' union:

literature, translations, reviews, essays.

12/year: Vilnius: 160 p., il. 26x17 cm. Soft. ISSN 0134-3211. In Lithuanian. **\$285.00** (Item no. LT5049)

Tarp Knygu: Profesinis bibliotekininkystes zurnalas. In the world of books.

12/year: Vilnius: ISSN 0868-8826. 1400 copies. In Lithuanian. **\$220.00** (Item no. LT5081)

POLITICS

Respublika.

Republic.

Daily newspaper that closely aligns with the government and tends to reflect official views. Russian version (LT0094) is available. *312/year: Vilnius: 1989. ISSN 1392-5873. In Lithuanian.*

Республика.

\$990.00 (Item no. LT0093)

. Republic.

Russian version of 'Respublika', a well-known daily newspaper of Lithuania. 260/year: Vilnius: 1989. In Russian. **\$940.00** (Item no. LT0094)

RELIGION

Naujas zidinys - aidai: Kulturos, religijos ir visuomenes gyvenimo zurnalas su ketvirtiniu priedu 'KNYGU AIDAI'. New hearth.

Journal on religion and culture. 12/year: Vilnius: ISSN 1392-6845. In Lithuanian. **\$235.00** (Item no. LT5063)

SOCIOLOGY

Moteris. Woman. 12/year: Vilnius: 130 p. ISSN 0235-8999. 30000 copies. In Lithuanian. **\$210.00** (Item no. LT5056)

Filosofija ir sociologija. Philosophy, sociology.

Scientific journal on philosophy and sociology issued by the Lithuanian Academy of Sciences.
04/year: Vilnius: Mokslu Akademijos Darbai, 1990. Soft. ISSN 0235-7186. In Lithuanian. Summary in English.
\$125.00 (Item no. LT5133)

STATE AND LAW

Valstybes zinios. Bulletin of Lithuania. Official publication containing all legal acts issued by the Lithuanian government. 144/year: Vilnius: In Lithuanian. \$850.00 (Item no. LT0129)

MOLDOVA

ECONOMY

Экономическое обозрение "Логос-пресс". Economic Review "Logos-Press".

The newspaper is about politics, economy, banks, finances of Moldova. 48/year: Kishinev: In Russian. **\$355.00** (Item no. ML21124)

Agricultura Moldovei.

Agriculture of Moldova.

The journal reveals the scientific, ecological and economic aspects of Moldavian agriculture. *12/year: Kishinev: In Russian and Romanian.* **\$295.00** (Item no. ML76904)

Contabilitate si audit.

Book-keeping and audit.

The journal contains scientific, theoretical and practical information from competent sources about taxes, investments, banking, financial market, financial mechanism, etc. This journal gives full review of the current economic and financial situation in Moldova. *12/year: Kishinev: Bukhgalteriia-Servis, In Romanian and Russian.* **\$345.00** (Item no. ML77084)

Экономика Приднестровья. Economy of Transdniestria.

Monthly scientific-practical magazine is devoted to the most pressing issues of the present-day economic situation in Transdniestria (PMR). Special attention is paid to implementing market economic policies, to the problems associated with poorly developed financial system, to changes in accounting and audit procedures. Texts of a number of official documents are included. *12/year: Tiraspol': Ministerstvo ekonomiki PMR, Soft. In Russian.* **\$450.00** (Item no. PR00006)

GENERAL

Moldova suverana.

Independent Moldova.

The newspaper is mostly dedicated to political and cultural events in Moldova. 260/year: Kishinev: Konstantin Andreev; Pravitel'stvo RM, In Romanian. **\$850.00** (Item no. ML11047)

Независимая Молдова.

Independent Moldova.

The newspaper is mostly dedicated to political and cultural issues. 208/year: Kishinev: In Russian.

\$850.00 (Item no. MP11052)

LITERARY STUDIES

Limba Romana: Revista de stiinta si cultura filologica. Romanian language: Journal on science and

philology.

12/year: Kishinev: Posta Moldovei; Moldpresa, ISSN 0235-9111. In Moldavian. **\$195.00** (Item no. ML77075)

LITERATURE AND ART

NOI: Revista pentru copii si adolescenti, ilustrată color, literar artistică.

NOI.

Literary, artistic and social journal contains prose, poetry and art materials. This multiaspect journal publishes works of famous Moldovian writers and poets, acquaints the reader with new names in Moldovian Literature and Theatre. Critical essays, sketches, reviews of well-known experts, descriptions of latest cultural events can be found here as well.

12/year: Kishinev: ISSN 0868-8478. In Romanian. \$195.00 (Item no. ML31239)

POLITICS AND SOCIETY

Кишиневские новости: Республиканская общественно-политическая рекламноинформационная газета.

Kishinev News: Republican Public and Political Informational Newspaper.

This weekly newspaper sheds light upon the hottest events in the political and social life of Moldova. The analytical materials on economy and politics of the Republic are presented in the newspaper as well. 52/year: Kishinev: 8420 copies. In Russian. **\$430.00** (Item no. MP67824)

STATE AND LAW

Revista Nationala de Drept.

National juridical journal.

National Moldavian juridical journal. 12/year: Kishinev: Ministerul Justitiei al Republicii Moldova, ISSN 1811-0770. In Romanian. **\$365.00** (Item no. ML31536)

Legea și viața.

Law and Life.

The journal includes articles on legislation of Moldova. 12/year: Chisinau: ISSN 1810-309X. In Romanian. **\$195.00** (Item no. ML77042)

Monitorul oficial al RM. Official monitoring of the Republic of Moldova.

Standard acts of Parliament, Government and their departments are published in the present newspaper. *104/year: Chisinau: 100 p. In Romanian.* **\$675.00** (Item no. MP21128)

Собрание актов законодательства Приднестровской Молдавской Республики: Официальное издание.

Collection of legislative acts of Transdniestrian Moldavian Republic (PMR): Official edition.

The journal is a collection of legislative acts of the Transdniestrian Moldavian Republic. The edition is particularly interesting for its representation of developing legal differences between Moldova and self-declared Transdniestrian Republic. It embraces the wide range of burning issues in law enforcement practices in Moldova and in its Russian-speaking administrative regions. The journal provides analysis of increasing criminalization of the society, national security, and public order. Much attention is given to discussion of the questions dealing with improvement of Moldavian legislation and legislative control over the economic processes.

52/year: Tiraspol': Ministerstvo Iustitsii PMR, 100-226 pp. Soft. 1000 copies. In Russian.

\$845.00 (Item no. PR00003)

MONGOLIA

CULTURE

Олон улс судлал. International studies. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$112.00 (Item no. MNS200238)

ECOLOGY

Байгаль эх дэлхий.

Mother nature. 06/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian.

\$96.00 (Item no. MNS101732)

Байгаль орчин - амьдрал.

Natural environment - source of life.

04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$112.00** (Item no. MNS200451)

Ус хөгжил. Water - development.

04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$112.00 (Item no. MNS200453)

ECONOMY

Мэргэшсэн нягтлан бодогч.

Accountant. 24/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$240.00** (Item no. MNS100001)

Санхүү банкны мэдээл. Financial and banking information. 24/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$260.00** (Item no. MNS100064)

Бизнес таймс: Эдийн засаг, бизнес. Business times: Economy, business. *36/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian.* **\$320.00** (Item no. MNS100335)

Монгол фермер. Mongolian farmer. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$120.00** (Item no. MNS100780)

Санхүүгийн мэдээ. Financial information. 36/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. \$320.00 (Item no. MNS100912)

Бизнесийн мэдээ. Business news. 48/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$420.00** (Item no. MNS101116)

Хөдөө аж ахуйн маргааш. Future of agriculture. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$120.00** (Item no. MNS101409)

Хүн ба хүнс. Man and supply. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$112.00** (Item no. MNS200063)

Өрхийн үйлдвэрлэл.
Family production.
12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian.
\$312.00 (Item no. MNS200113)

Хөрөнгийн зах зээл. Stock market. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$312.00** (Item no. MNS200142) Санхүү, бүртгэл, аудит. Finance, accounting, auditing. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$120.00 (Item no. MNS200172)

Тариалан. Cultivation of land. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$112.00** (Item no. MNS200178)

Хөдөөгийн бизнес мэдээ. Busines in the countryside. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$112.00 (Item no. MNS200192)

Эдийн засаг. Economy. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$112.00** (Item no. MNS200260)

Мөнгө санхүү. Money and finance. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$112.00** (Item no. MNS200315)

Бизнес ба хөгжил. Business and development. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$360.00 (Item no. MNS200321)

Хэрэглээний стандарт. Standarts of consumption. 08/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$260.00** (Item no. MNS200375)

Хүний нөөцийн удирдлага. Management of human resources. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$120.00** (Item no. MNS200418)

Аялал жуулчлалын тогтвортой хөгжил. Stable development of tourism. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$120.00 (Item no. MNS200470)

Малчин түмэн. Cattle-farmers. *04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian.* **\$112.00** (Item no. MNS200476) Маркетинг. Marketing. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$260.00** (Item no. MNS200619)

Стратеги судлал. Studies of strategies. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$120.00 (Item no. MNS200952)

EDUCATION

Нээлттэй сургууль. Public school. 10/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$120.00** (Item no. MNS100873)

Боловсрол судлал. Eductaion research. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$312.00 (Item no. MNS200241)

GENERAL

Хөдөлмөр. Labour. 48/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$390.00** (Item no. MNS100011)

Монголын хөдөө. Mongolian countryside. 24/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$210.00** (Item no. MNS100013)

Ил товчоо. Open bureau. 24/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$240.00** (Item no. MNS100019)

Монголжингоо. Mongolian beauty. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$146.00** (Item no. MNS100021)

Ган зам. Steel tracks. 52/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. \$320.00 (Item no. MNS100029) Үнэн. Truth. 48/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$390.00** (Item no. MNS100041)

Монгол элч. Mongol messenger. 52/year: Ulanbaatar: In English. **\$420.00** (Item no. MNS100070)

Bex. Fighter. 36/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$320.00** (Item no. MNS100161)

Хүмүүн бичиг. Peoples' gerald. 36/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$310.00** (Item no. MNS100178)

Новости Монголии. Mongolian news. 52/year: Ulan-Bator: In Russian. **\$420.00** (Item no. MNS100184)

Монцамэ-ийн мэдээ. Montsame - agency news. News by Central news agency of Mongolia. 248/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$1320.00** (Item no. MNS100245)

AΛαr хорвоо. Heterogeneous universe. 24/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$260.00** (Item no. MNS100332)

Таван цагариг. Five rings. 100/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$680.00** (Item no. MNS100395)

Янаг хорвоо.World of love.12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian.\$160.00 (Item no. MNS100403)

Сэрүүлэг. Alarm. 48/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$390.00** (Item no. MNS100459) Ү**гийн сүлжээ.** Crossword. 40/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$320.00** (Item no. MNS100474)

Монголын нэг өдөр. One day of Mongolia. 48/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$390.00** (Item no. MNS100488)

Зар мэдээ сурталчилгаа. Advertisement. 100/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. \$720.00 (Item no. MNS100501)

Өнөөдөр. Today. 300/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$1320.00** (Item no. MNS100518)

Дал: Зөгнөлт сонин, Өнгерсен, одоо, ирээдүйн зө**н, совин, танин мэдэхүйн.** Shovel: Fantastic newspaper, past, present, future, premonition, intuitiuon, cognition.

12/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$146.00** (Item no. MNS100520)

Маш нууц.

Top secret. 32/year: Ulanbaatar: 12 p. In Mongolian. **\$320.00** (Item no. MNS100528)

Билгийн мэлмий. Eye of wisdom. 12/year: Ulanbaator: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$146.00** (Item no. MNS100548)

Хүмүүс. People. 48/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$390.00** (Item no. MNS100593)

Хань. Life's companion. 36/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$320.00** (Item no. MNS100620)

Ноцтой мэдээ.

Serious information.

36/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$320.00** (Item no. MNS100645)

Illyypxай зар. Urgent advertisement. 96/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. \$720.00 (Item no. MNS100673)

Монголын мэдээ: Хятад хэлээр. Information about Mongolia: In Chinese.

52/year: Ulanbaatar: In Chinese. **\$420.00** (Item no. MNS100702)

Болсон явдал.

Fact. 36/year: Ulanbaatar: 12 p. In Mongolian. **\$320.00** (Item no. MNS100752)

Зууны мэдээ. Information of the century. 312/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. \$1320.00 (Item no. MNS100774)

Хүмүүсийн амьдрал. Life of people. 48/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$390.00** (Item no. MNS100906)

Ариусахуй бясалгахуй. Cleansing and meditation.

12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$160.00** (Item no. MNS100948)

Гэр гэртээ тогооч. Each is a cook at home. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$146.00 (Item no. MNS101057)

Танд ашигтай зөвлөгөө. Useful advice. 24/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$260.00** (Item no. MNS101107)

Монголчуудын амьдрал. Life of the Mongol. 36/year: Ulanbaator: In Mongolian. **\$320.00** (Item no. MNS101175, Large format)
Монгол цушин. 48/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$420.00** (Item no. MNS101268)

Их барилга ирээдүй. Great building and future.

48/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$390.00** (Item no. MNS101312)

Тэргүүн. Leader. 48/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$390.00** (Item no. MNS101363)

Ө**нөдрийн монгол.** Today's Mongolia. 256/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$1320.00** (Item no. MNS101434)

Одоо цаг. Present time. 24/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$240.00** (Item no. MNS101478)

Хос хун: Гэр бүлийн, гэгээлэг сонин. Couple of swans: Warm newspaper about family life. 32/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$320.00** (Item no. MNS101508)

Яруу сэтгэгч. Famous thinker. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$146.00** (Item no. MNS101536)

Нийгмийн толь. Public mirror. 312/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$1320.00** (Item no. MNS101554)

Уланбаатарын сонин. Ulan-Bator newspaper. 52/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$420.00** (Item no. MNS101688)

Гэрэлт цалиг. Light border. 24/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$240.00** (Item no. MNS101735) Бүтээлч зөвлөгөө: Оёдол, хатгамал, амьдрах yxaaн. Creative advice: Needlework, embroidery, science of life. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$180.00 (Item no. MNS101737)

Нийслэл таймс. Capital city times. 256/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$1320.00** (Item no. MNS101738)

Нигүүлсэл. Mercy. 12/year: Ulanbaator: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$146.00** (Item no. MNS101839)

Хувийн мөрдөгч. Private detective. *36/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian.* **\$330.00** (Item no. MNS101939)

Амьдрах ухаан. 24/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$420.00 (Item no. MNS200006)

Оюны өмчийн мэдээлэл: CD хэлбэрээр. News of intellectual property: CD. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$312.00 (Item no. MNS200072)

Лавайн эгшиг. Sound of the sea shell. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$112.00** (Item no. MNS200131)

LJor. Cinder. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$120.00 (Item no. MNS200173)

Сэтгэл зүйн боловсрол. Psychological education. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$112.00** (Item no. MNS200203)

Алтан гадас. Pole star. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$312.00** (Item no. MNS200284) Гялбаа. Flash. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$312.00 (Item no. MNS200286)

Μοнгол гэр бүл. Mongolian family. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$112.00** (Item no. MNS200332)

Кему: Архив, албан хэрэг хөтлөлтийн сэтгүү**л.** Kemu: Archive and workflow. 06/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$180.00** (Item no. MNS200349)

Хийморь. Success. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$312.00** (Item no. MNS200364)

Business lady, business man.. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$312.00 (Item no. MNS200396)

Уяачийн алдар. Glory to fast horses trainers. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$112.00** (Item no. MNS200404)

"Эмэтгэйчүүд - э**рэгтэйч**үүд". Men and women. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$312.00** (Item no. MNS200441)

Умард хөрш. Northern neighbour. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$360.00** (Item no. MNS200472)

Дорнын гэрэл. Oriental light. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$112.00** (Item no. MNS200490)

Танд хэрэгтэй. You need. 06/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$180.00** (Item no. MNS200496) Up town. 10/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$360.00 (Item no. MNS200515)

City night. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$420.00 (Item no. MNS200573)

Солонго. Rainbow. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$240.00 (Item no. MNS200900)

MEDICINE

Эрүүл мэнд. Health. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$120.00** (Item no. MNS100421)

Анагаах арга билиг. Wise methods of treatment. 24/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. **\$240.00** (Item no. MNS100624)

Эмч. Doctor. 12/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$120.00** (Item no. MNS100813)

Эрчүүд ба эрүүл мэнд. Men and health. *08/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian.* **\$120.00** (Item no. MNS101281)

Монголын анагаах ухаан. Mongolian medicine. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: 29 ст. Soft. In Mongolian. **\$120.00** (Item no. MNS200027)

Oнош. Diagnosis. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$112.00 (Item no. MNS200175)

POLITICS

Соёмбо. Symbol of Mongolian independence. 52/yaer: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. \$320.00 (Item no. MNS100018) Ардчилал. Democracy. 260/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. \$1320.00 (Item no. MNS100943)

Нутгийн удирдлага. Local government. 08/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$260.00** (Item no. MNS200165)

Цаг төр. Time and state. Зб/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$648.00** (Item no. MNS200486)

SCIENCES

IIIya-ийн мэдээ. News of the Academy of Science. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$112.00 (Item no. MNS200028)

Холбоочин.

Radioman. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$112.00 (Item no. MNS200055)

Компьютер таймс.

Computer times. 10/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$280.00** (Item no. MNS200359)

SPORTS

Биейн тамир спортын онол арга зуй. Theory and methodology of physical training and sports.

04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$112.00** (Item no. MNS200469)

Биеийн тамир спортын хөгжил. Development of physical training and sports. *08/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian.* **\$260.00** (Item no. MNS200571)

STATE AND LAW

Ардын эрх. Civil right. 256/year: Ulanbaatar: In Mongolian. \$1320.00 (Item no. MNS101324) **Төрийн мэдээлэл.** 48/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$720.00** (Item no. MNS200003)

Монголын төр эрх зүй. State law of Mongolia. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. \$112.00 (Item no. MNS200093)

Дээд шүүхийн мэдээлэл. News of the Supreme Court. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$112.00** (Item no. MNS200114)

Хууль зүйн мэдээлэл. Legal news. 24/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$420.00** (Item no. MNS200195)

Гэмт явдалтай тэмцэх асуудал. Prevention of crime.

04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$112.00** (Item no. MNS200237)

Хуль дээдлэх. Following the laws. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$112.00** (Item no. MNS200279)

STATISTICS

Статистикийн бюллетень.

Monthly Bulletin of Statistics.

Data on population, prices, finances, agriculture, industry, transport, trade of Mongolia, etc. 12/year: Ulaanbaatar: Mongol Ulsyn Undesnii Statistikiin Gazar, 88 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. In Mongol and English. **\$330.00** (Item no. MNS0004)

Статистикийн танилцуулга. Statistical Information.

Characteristics of social and economic situation of Mongolia, issues of external trade. 12/year: Ulaanbaatar: Mongol Ulsyn Undesnii Statistikiin Gazar, 35 p. Soft. In Mongol. **\$320.00** (Item no. MNS0005)

Статистикийн асуудлууд.

Questions of statistics. 04/year: Ulanbaatar: Soft. In Mongolian. **\$120.00** (Item no. MNS200342)

RUSSIA

ARCHAEOLOGY

Российская археология.

Russian archeology.

The scientific journal devoted to the archeological research, studies of ancient world cultures and ethnic history.

04/year: M.: In-t arkheologii RAN, 1957. Soft. ISSN 0869-6063. In Russian.

\$289.00 (Item no. 70822)

Вестник древней истории.

Herald of ancient history.

The academic journal is on archeological excavations and interesting findings. It describes the history and culture of ancient civilizations.

04/year: M.: Nauka, 1937. 256 p. Soft. ISSN 0321-0391. In Russian. \$310.00 (Item no. MSJ9914)

Марийский археографический вестник: Научно-практический ежегодник.

Mari Archeology Bulletin: Scientific-Practical Annual.

01/year: Ioshkar-Ola: Mariiskii gosudarstvennyi un-t, 1991. 256 p. Soft. 1000 copies. In Russian. **\$25.00** (Item no. RGS0096)

ART AND ARCHITECTURE

Под ред. Дондурей Д. Искусство кино. Art of cinema.

The analytical illustrated magazine devoted to the Russian and foreign cinema, television and visual arts. 12/year: M.: 176 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$199.00** (Item no. 70402)

Третьяковская Галерея: Иллюстрированный журнал по искусству.

The Tretyakov Gallery magazine: Illustrated art magazine.

This profound and ravishly illustrated art magazine plunges the reader into the atmosphere of Russian and World art, takes him around museums and exhibition halls on a particularly impressive, informative and unforgettable excursion, lets the reader have a look into artists' workshops, grants him a brilliant opportunity to contemplate alone with the finest art works. And even more, the reader is sure to be absolutely enchanted by intriguing artists' biographies, secrets of their lives and work.

04/year: M.: SkanRus, 2003. 112 p., il. 30x24 cm. Soft. ISSN 1729-7621. 5000 copies. In Russian and English. **\$135.00** (Item no. MSJ0162)

Под ред. Шевелевой В.Т.

Искусствознание: Журнал по истории и теории искусства.

Study of art: Journal on history and theory of art.

The journal highlights social sciences devoted to the study of art – the artistic culture of the society in general, types of art, and their relation to the reality, social life and various cultural phenomena. The journal has the following sections: Style and Interpretation; Rarities; Reviews; Chronicle; Art Subject Yesterday, Today; etc. 04/year: M.: In-t iskusstvoznaniia, 1997. 639 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$89.00** (Item no. MSJ0316)

ДИ (Диалог искусств)/ Декоративное искусство: Журнал современной художественной практики, теории и истории визуальной культуры.

Dialogue of arts / Decorative arts: Journal of modern artistic practice, theory and history of visual culture.

The high-quality glossy magazine combines an amazing collection of articles and perfect colorful illustrations. The periodical comprises philosophic texts, historical essays, publicist sketches, artistic life chronicles and many others. Excellent copies of paintings, numerous pictures and photos are also available.

06/year: M.: Sezony, 1957. 160 p. 33x22 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-4494. In Russian.

\$179.00 (Item no. MSJ0425)

АртХроника.

ArtChronicle.

This dazzling colorful journal on painting, grafic art and sculpture informs about the latest art exhibitions organized in Russia and abroad, about auctions where works of art are sold, contains biographical data about particular artists, etc.

12/year: M.: 2000. 176 p., color il., art paper. 27x23 cm. Soft. ISSN 1607-3983. 30000 copies. In Russian and English. **\$289.00** (Item no. MSJ0498)

Антиквариат, предметы искусства и коллекционирования: Ежемесячный специализированный журнал. Новости рынка, обзоры, статьи, практические рекомендации. Antique and collection items: Monthly: news, reviews, recommendations.

Beauty is believed to save the world, and editors of the original journal find genuine magnificence in numerous masterpieces of art and antiquary goods. The articles contain historical and scholarly information, show basic trends in art and describe most interesting Russian private and state art collections. *10/year: M.: AK-press, 2002. 144 p., il. 28x21 cm. Soft. ISSN 1683-7665. 16000 copies. In Russian.* **\$312.00** (Item no. MSJ0742)

Под ред. Фесенко Д. **Архитектурный вестник.** Architectural herald.



The journal is intended for architects and designers, builders, construction materials sellers, realtors, etc. The main sections are the following: "Projects and Buildings", "Urban Planning", "Interior Architecture", "Architecture and Design", "Architectural Pictures",

"Creative Problems", "Architectural Competition", "Architectural Education", and "New Technologies". 06/year: M.: Arkhiv, 1993. 220 p. Soft. ISSN 1560-1153. 10000 copies. In Russian. Summary in English.

\$195.00 (Item no. MSJ9755, Large format)

Архитектура и строительство России.

Architecture and building of Russia. The trade journal on architecture, urban planning, landscape design, environment ecology, construction materials and technologies. The journal is included in the list of editions of the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles.

12/year: M.: 1933. ISSN 0235-7259. In Russian. **\$251.00** (Item no. MSJ9823)

Под ред. Костиной О.

Русское искусство.

Russian art.

The journal is dedicated to the Russian artistic heritage including the XXth century. Along with the collections from large capital and provincial museums, the journal describes private collections, works by well- and little-known artists. Initiated by the outstanding figures of Russian culture I.Grabar, A.Benua, O.Mandelstam and Ye.Zamiatin in 1923, the journal ceased publication after 3 first issues in view of social and historical reasons. In 2004 the journal was revived. *04/year: M.: Edipress-Konliga, 2004. 176 p., il. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1729-9063. 7000 copies. In Russian.* **\$132.00** (Item no. MSJ9931, Large format)

Вестник Томского государственного архитектурно-строительного университета. Bulletin of the Tomsk State Architectural and Building University.

The Bulletin's articles cover not only modern issues of architecture and building in the Far East but also give historical review of the related topics.

04/year: Tomsk: TGASU, 2007. 250 p. Soft. ISSN 1607-1859. 500 copies. In Russian. **\$120.00** (Item no. WRGS0002)

BIBLIOGRAPHY

Социальные и гуманитарные науки. Отечественная и зарубежная литература. Реферативный журнал: Серия 5. История. Social sciences and humanities. Russian and foreign literature. Abstract journal: Series 5. History.

The journal presents scholarly information on new works by Russian and foreign scholars in comprehensive historical research. The focus is publications reflecting tendencies of contemporary studies. Each issue has a subject index. 04/year: M.: INION RAN, 1973. 200 p. Soft. ISSN 0202-2079. In Russian. **\$248.00** (Item no. MSJ0789a)

Социальные и гуманитарные науки. Отечественная и зарубежная литература. Реферативный журнал: Серия 7. Литературоведение.

Social sciences and humanities. Russian and foreign literature. Abstract journal: Series 7. Literary studies.

The journal presents new Russian and foreign studies on theory of literature, history of the world literature and the Russian literature abroad. Each issue has subject and alphabetical indices of authors and titles.

04/year: M.: INION RAN, 1973. 200 p. Soft. ISSN 0202-2095; 0202-2117. In Russian.

\$248.00 (Item no. MSJ0789b)

Социальные и гуманитарные науки. Отечественная и зарубежная литература. Реферативный журнал: Серия 2. Экономика. Social sciences and humanities. Russian and foreign literature. Abstract journal: Series 2. Economy.

The journal presents abstracts of works by Russian and foreign authors devoted to the acute problems of the world economy, developed market economy, transition economy, money and finances, social and demographic development and management. The edition is intended for scientists, teachers, students, etc. Each issue has a subject index. 04/year: M.: INION RAN, 1972. 228 p. Soft. ISSN 0202-2044; 0132-7372. In Russian.

\$248.00 (Item no. MSJ0789c)

Социальные и гуманитарные науки. Отечественная и зарубежная литература. Реферативный журнал: Серия 6. Языкознание. Social sciences and humanities. Russian and foreign literature. Abstract journal: Series 6. Linguistics.

The journal presents abstracts of books and articles by Russian and foreign authors on general and comparative historical linguistics, theory of linguistics, sociolinguistics. It studies morphology and syntax, lexicology and stylistics. The edition has author and subject indices.

04/year: M.: INION RAN, 1973. 200 p. Soft. ISSN 0202-2087; 0202-2133. In Russian.

\$248.00 (Item no. MSJ0789d)

Летопись рецензий: Государственный библиографический указатель Российской Федерации.

Chronicle of reviews: State bibliographic index of the Russian Federation.

Bibliographical information on Russian and foreign publications, books and periodicals, reviews and critical materials for them, auxiliary indices of authors, editors and book headings.

12/year: M.: Rossiiskaia knizhnaia palata, 1935. 56 p. Soft. ISSN 0130-9242. In Russian. **\$768.00** (Item no. MSJ9728)

Новая литература по социальным и гуманитарным наукам. История. Археология. Этнология: Библиографический указатель. New literature on social sciences and humanities. History. Archaeology. Ethnology: Bibliography.

It is a special bibliographical index which informs about the Russian and foreign literature on historical philosophy and methodology, history of European countries, America, Africa, Asia, Australia and Oceania. The index includes information about books and articles from journals and collections. The edition is intended for academic, teaching, bibliographical and reference activities. Each issue has author and subject indices. *12/year: M.: INION RAN, 1947. 100 p. Soft. ISSN 0134-2746. In Russian.* **\$1068.00** (Item no. MSJ9738)

Новая литература по социальным и гуманитарным наукам. Правоведение. Политология: Библиографический указатель.

New literature on social sciences and humanities. Jurisprudence. Political Science: Bibliography.

It is an annotated bibliographical index. It includes the information about the Russian and foreign literature on jurisprudence and political science.

12/year: M.: INION RAN, 1973. 100 p. Soft. ISSN 0134-2738. In Russian. **\$1068.00** (Item no. MSJ9739)

Новая литература по социальным и гуманитарным наукам. Языкознание: Библиографический указатель.

New literature on social sciences and humanities. Linguistics: Bibliography.



It is a special annotated bibliographical index on linguistics. It includes the information on the Russian and foreign literature on general, applied and special linguistics which is brought to the library of the Institute of Scholarly Social Sciences Information. The index includes literature in Western

European, Slavic and Eastern languages. The edition has author and subject indices.

12/year: M.: INION RAN, 1953. 100 p. 24 cm. Soft. ISSN 0134-2746. In Russian.

\$1068.00 (Item no. MSJ9740)

Книжная летопись: Включая указатели.

Book Chronicle: Including Indices.

A weekly informs on books and booklets of various kinds and types: official documentary, mass political and religious editions, scientific monographs and collection of articles, popular science and school books, practical manuals, handbooks and dictionaries, belles-lettres, children's books and information editions.

52+5/year: M.: Rossiiskaia knizhnaia palata, 1907. 304 p. ISSN 0869-5962. In Russian. **\$2300.00** (Item no. MSJ9829)

Сельскохозяйственная литература. Agricultural literature.

The index is the main and most complete reference book on the Russian agricultural literature issued in the Russian Federation and CIS countries.

12/year: M.: TSNSKHB, 1948. 210 pp. 21 cm. Soft. ISSN 0037-1688. In Russian.

\$495.00 (Item no. MSJ9830)

Библиография Российской библиографии. Bibliography of the Russian bibliography.

Bibliographical information on the publications in all scholarly disciplines for the current year in Russia. 04/year: M.: Knizhnaia palata, 1941. 416 p. ISSN 0204-3386. In Russian.

\$390.00 (Item no. MSJ9846)

Новая литература по социальным и гуманитарным наукам. Литературоведение: Библиографический указатель.

New literature on social sciences and humanities. Study of literature: Bibliography.

It is the annotated bibliographical index. It includes the information on the Russian and foreign literature on theory and history of literature study, literature of all countries and nations, folklore, which is brought to the library of the Institute of Scholarly Social Sciences Information of the Russian Academy of Sciences. Each issue has author and subject indices.

12/year: M.: INION RAN, 1993. 100 p. Soft. ISSN 0134-2770; 0134-2746. In Russian.

\$1152.00 (Item no. MSJ9849)

Летопись журнальных статей: Включая указатели.

Chronicle of journal articles: Including indices.

Bibliographical data on the journal and digest articles published in the Russian Federation in Russian, including auxiliary name and geographical indices.

58/year: M.: Rossiiskaia knizhnaia palata, 1926. 152 p. Soft. ISSN 0024-1202. In Russian.

\$2668.00 (Item no. MSJ9865)

Летопись газетных статей.

Chronicle of newspaper articles.

Bibliographical data on the articles, documentary materials and fiction works published in the Russian newspapers in Russian.

52/year: M.: Rossiiskaia knizhnaia palata, 1936. 48 p. Soft. ISSN 0024-1172. In Russian.

\$1768.00 (Item no. MSJ9866)

Мир библиографии: Приложение к журналу "Библиотека".

World of bibliography: Supplement to the "Library" journal.

Various aspects of librarin service and bibliographic studies in Russia.

06/year: M.: Libereia, 88 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 1560-7968. In Russian. \$119.00 (Item no. MSJ9871)

Библиография: Научный журнал. Bibliography: Scholarly journal.

It is one of the oldest professional periodicals on book business. It contains materials on history, theory, methodology, arrangement of bibliography and information support of book business. The journal includes lists of new editions on book business, reviews of such editions, etc. The journal is included in the list of editions of the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles.

06/year: M.: Rossiiskaia knizhnaia palata, 1929. 160 p. Soft. ISSN 0869-6020. In Russian. **\$175.00** (Item no. MSJ9881)

Книги Российской Федерации.

Books of the Russian Federation.

The annual informs on official documentary, mass political and religious editions, scientific monographs and collection of articles, popular science and school books, practical manuals, handbooks and dictionaries, belleslettres, children's books and information editions. *11/year: M.: Rossiiskaia knizhnaia palata, 1927. 680 p. Soft. ISSN 0201-6354. In Russian.* **\$1885.00** (Item no. MSJ9886, 1.200kg.)

CULTURE

Интеллигенция и мир.

Intelligentsia and the world. 04/year: Ivanovo: IGU, 110 p. Soft. In Russian.

\$96.00 (Item no. RGS9994)

Вестник Калужского универстета: Научный журнал.

Herald of Kaluga University: Scientific journal.

The edition presents scientific articles and proceedings of Kaluga State Pedagogic University. 04/year: Kaluga: KGPU, 100 p., il. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1819-2173. 150 copies. In Russian. **\$136.00** (Item no. RRGS0014)

Под ред. Рябцева Д.Н.

Исторические, философские, политические и юридические науки, культурология и искусствоведение. Вопросы теории и практики: Научно-теоретический и прикладной журнал. Historical, Philosophical, Political and Law Sciences, Culturology and Study of Art. Issues on Theory and Practice: Scientific-Theoretical and Applied Journal.

The journal contains selected articles dedicated to theoretical and applied aspects of history, philosophy, political and juridical sciences, culturology and arts. 02/year: Tambov: Gramota, 2008. 113 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1997-292X. 500 copies. In Russian.

\$82.00 (Item no. RRGS0019)

Дружба народов.

Friendship of peoples.

The journal publishes works by Russian and foreign poets and writers, topical essays and feature articles which analyze the most important problems of the modern times such as national, social, religious, cultural and moral ones, literary reviews and criticism articles.

12/year: M.: Aspekt-Press, 1939. 220 p. Soft. ISSN 0012-6756. In Russian. **\$299.00** (Item no. 70250)

Киносценарии.

Movie scripts. Literature, interviews, memoirs, etc. 06/year: M.: 1973. 192 p. 23 cm. Soft. 2500 copies. In Russian. **\$135.00** (Item no. 70434)

Северные просторы: Иллюстрированный журнал.

Northern expanses: Magazine.

Original and bright culture of the Northern people is vividly illustrated in the magazine. The readers will learn about the past and present of this distinctive land, its culture and traditions, folklore and mythology as well as about present-day problems and achievements.

04/year: M.: 1985. 104 p. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0233-7762. 5000 copies. In Russian.

\$129.00 (Item no. 70803)

Мир музея: Иллюстрированный исторический и художественный журнал. The world of museum: Illustrated historical and

artistic magazine.

The artistic magazine is on the Russian and foreign museums. It has a great number of colorful illustrations of many famous collections.

12/year: M.: 1931. 48 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0208-2403. In Russian. **\$290.00** (Item no. 70938)

Отечество: Общественно-литературный и историко-краеведческий альманах.

Fatherland: Literary Popular and Local Lore Historical Anthology.

This monthly contains articles covering a wide range of topics on history, culture, nature and human studies. The journal appeals by unveiling a number of new and interesting facts, suggests new ways of understanding problems, makes view issues from different perspectives. *12/year: M.: 1990. 31 p. 28.3x21.6 cm. Soft. ISBN 5-255-01349-8. 600 copies. In Russian.*

\$200.00 (Item no. 73299)

Лехаим: Ежемесячный литературнопублицистический журнал.

Lekhaim: Literary-Publicistic Monthly.

The present high-quality glossy monthly comprises numerous informative materials connected with the history and culture of Jewish people. Exclusive interviews, interesting biographical data, archival information can be found on its pages. The magazine also includes a calendar of important dates, literary pieces and book reviews.

12/year: M.: Mos. evrei. obshchinnogo tsentra (MEOTS), 1992. 80 p. 27.5x21 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-5792. 31000 copies. In Russian. **\$180.00** (Item no. MSJ0048)

Киноведческие записки: Историкотеоретический журнал.

Cinematological notes: Historical-theoretical magazine.

The present historical and theoretical journal is dedicated to the problems of cinematography and cultural development. The journal contains cinematology articles, archival materials, scholarly information.

04/year: M.: 1988. 376 p. 22 cm. Soft. ISSN 0235-8212. 1000 copies. In Russian.

\$136.00 (Item no. MSJ0164)

Моя Москва: Журнал столичной жизни.

My Moscow: Magazine of the Capital's Life. The official high-quality glossy is one of the first editions embracing articles covering miscellanious aspects of the city life. This serious and reliable magazine acquaints with facts and details from the past of the capital, unbiasedly describes the present situation and gives prognoses for prospects of future development.

08/year: M.: 1991. 176 p. 28.5x21.5 cm. Soft. 10000 copies. In Russian. Title and Review in English.

\$241.00 (Item no. MSJ0318)

Живописная Россия: Российский географический журнал.

Vivid Russia.

This popular journal comprises data on Russian history, geography, monuments, traditions and culture. The articles reveal some peculiarities of Russian character and way of life. Each issue includes a supplementary sheet dedicated to a particular region or territory. *06/year: M.: Vitiaz', 1999. 48 p. 29 cm. Soft. 5000 copies. In Russian.* **\$120.00** (Item no. MSJ0471)

Дельфис: Журнал благотворительного фонда. Delfis: Journal of the Foundation of Charity.

Independent Rerikh journal. 04/year: M.: Vieda, 1994. 128 p. Soft. 1500 copies. In Russian.

04/year: M.: Vieda, 1994. 128 p. Soft. 1500 copies. In Russian Summary in English. **\$115.00** (Item no. MSJ0472)

Восточная коллекция: Журнал для всех, кому интересен восток.

Oriental collection: Magazine for everyone who is interested in the East.

The present high-quality reliable magazine is dedicated to various issues in the field of oriental studies. The articles shed light on numerous little-known facts and aspects of oriental life, combine scientific approach and charming, highly artistic descriptions, touch upon history, culture and religion and fully regard oriental customs and traditions. 04/year: M.: Rossiiskaia gos. b-ka, 1999. 176 p., il. 26.5x16.5 cm. Soft. 1000 copies. In Russian. Summaries in English.

\$179.00 (Item no. MSJ0479)

Восточный Архив.

Oriental Archive.

The journal is published by the Institute of Oriental Studies. The edition covers a variety of topics connected with Asian culture and history. Particular attention is paid to the Oriental countries' ties with Russia.

02/year: M.: In-t vostokovedeniia RAN, 1998. 100 p., color il. 29 cm. Soft. 300 copies. In Russian.

\$60.00 (Item no. MSJ0539)

Культура и время: Общественно-научный и художественный журнал.

Culture and time: Public scholarly and artistic journal.

The journal presents scholarly articles about cultural heritage, information about new publications and exhibitions in Russia.

04/year: M.: Mezhdunarodnyi TSentr-Muzei imeni N.K. Rerikha, 280 p. Soft. 1000 copies. In Russian.

\$155.00 (Item no. MSJ0798, Large format)

Pinx: Жизнь в розовом свете.

Pinx: Living in a pink world.

Lesbian journal. Irregular: M.: Prosvetit. tsentr "IA+IA", 16 p., il. 32.5x23.5 cm. Soft. 999 copies. In Russian. **\$14.00** (Item no. MSJ0950)

Страстной бульвар, 10: Российский театр: информация, проблемы, тенденции.

Strastnoy Boulevard, 10: Russian Theatre: Information, Problems, Tendencies.

The journal is dedicated to the Russian theatrical life. It provides reviews of new performances staged in different theatres of Russia, acquaints the readers with biographies of actors and producers, and reminds of jubilee anniversaries of the theatres.

10/year: M.: Soiuz teatral'nykh deiatelei RF, 1997. 144 p., il. Soft. 1000 copies. In Russian.

\$145.00 (Item no. MSJ0951)

Максимова В.А. (ed.). Вопросы театра/ PROSCAENIUM.

Issues on Theatre/ PROSCAENIUM.

The journal is devoted to the topical theatre issues. The aim of the journal is to show the best theatricology practice, experts in which managed to combine the theory and practice, past and present, new and old. The edition is intended for theatricologists, fine art experts, culture experts, teachers and students of humanitarian higher educational establishments.

04/year: M.: GII; RAN; Ministerstvo kul'tury RF, 1965. 176 p. 24 cm. Soft. ISBN 5-484-00211-7. In Russian. **\$72.00** (Item no. MSJ0962, Large format)

Природа. Свет. Человек: Ежемесячный общественно-политический и научнопопулярный иллюстрированный журнал для народного чтения.

Nature and man. (World): Social-political and popular science monthly magazine.

The magazine provides articles on culture, politics, social life, history and everyday life.

12/year: M.: 1981. 80 p., il. 28 cm. Soft. 10000 copies. In Russian. \$285.00 (Item no. MSJ0995)

Вестник Московского государственного университета культуры и искусств.

Bulletin of Moscow State University of Culture and Arts.

Humanities oriented scientific edition on philosophy, cultural studies, pedagogy, training of specialists involved into social and cultural spheres.

06/year: M.: 2002. 256 p. 26 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$192.00** (Item no. MSJ1021)

Под ред. Рудин Л.Б.

Голос и речь: Междисциплинарный научнопрактический журнал.

Voice and speech: Interdisciplinary scientific and practical journal.

The journal is dedicated to the unique natural phenomenon - the voice, and important means of communication - the speech. The edition plans to conduct problems discussions, express expert opinions, share experiences, give practical advice, publish the results of experimental studies, etc. Annotations to articles are provided in English.

03/year: M.: Rossiiskaia obshchestvennaia akademiia golosa, 2010. 118 p. 24 cm. Soft. ISSN 2078-8436. 1500 copies. In Russian. **\$75.00** (Item no. MSJ1045)

Дом Бурганова. Пространство культуры. Burganov house. The space of culture.

Analytical journal on problems of art criticism. Articles on history, theory and modern state of Russian and foreign culture and art.

04/year: M.: 2007. 229 p. 21 cm. Soft. ISBN 978-5-990101-8-7. ISSN 2071-6818. 500 copies. In Russian. **\$128.00** (Item no. MSJ1059)

Studio d'Антураж.

Studio d'entourage.

On culture and arts of Russia.

06/year: M.: 2007. 122 p., art paper, color il. 29 cm. Soft. 5000 copies. In Russian.

\$168.00 (Item no. MSJ1060)

Музейное дело и охрана памятников: Библиографическая информация. Museum art and protection of monuments: Bibliographical information.

06/year: M.: Informkul'tura, 1974. Soft. ISSN 0208-2012. In Russian. **\$125.00** (Item no. MSJ9672)

Социокультурная деятельность в сфере досуга: Реферативно-библиографическая информация.

Social and cultural activities in area of leisure: Reference and bibliographic information.

Bibliography and abstracts of new literature on social and cultural activities.

06/year: M.: Informkul'tura, 1974. Soft. ISSN 0869-8015. In Russian. \$132.00 (Item no. MSJ9673)

Культура. Культурология: Реферативнобиблиографическая информация.

Culture. Culturology: Reference and bibliographic information.

Abstracts and bibliography on cultural studies. 06/year: M.: Rossiiskaia gosudarstvennaia biblioteka, Informkul'tura, 20 cm. Soft. In Russian.

\$115.00 (Item no. MSJ9674)

Под ред. Левит С.Я.

Культурология: Дайджест (Серия "Теория и история культуры").

Culturology: Digest ("Theory and history of culture" Series).



The collection consists of articles on theory, philosophy and sociology of culture, theory and history of verbal and space time forms of artistic culture, symbols and signs of various cultures, mass culture, information culture, a role of a man in theory and history of culture. *04/year: M.: INION RAN, 1998. 200 p. 21 cm. 450 copies. In Russian.* **\$100.00** (Item no. MSJ9687)

Музыкальная жизнь.

Musical life.

Musical critique and journalistic illustrated journal 12/year: M.: 1957. 52 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0131-2383. In Russian. **\$159.00** (Item no. MSJ9722)

Под ред. Травкина В.Е.

Латинская Америка: Ежемесячный научный и общественно-политический журнал.

Latin America: Scholarly and social-political monthly.

The journal publishes interviews and articles by foreign office ministers of Russia, Latin American states heads and ambassadors, famous economists, businessmen, representatives of art and culture of the region, world-known writers. It highlights the peculiarities of life, local folklore, customs and traditions. Each issue presents a new list of Ibero-American books and studies. *12/year: M.: Nauka, 1969. Soft. ISSN 0044-748x. In Russian.* **\$535.00** (Item no. MSJ9749)

Киномеханик: Механика кино.

Cinema operator: Cinema mechanics.

The latest events and the current tendencies in the Russian cinematography, cinema circuit and film distribution, outstanding directors and actors of the present, new projects, festivals, etc.

06/year: M.: Informkino, 1964. 88 p. 23 cm. Soft. ISSN 0130-7738. In Russian.

\$159.00 (Item no. MSJ9841)

Кино парк.

Movie park.

News of the Russian and the world video market and cinematography, interviews, biographical meterials and history, reviews, etc. *12/year: M.: 116 p. Soft. In Russian.*

\$199.00 (Item no. MSJ9869)

Под ред. Бочаровой В.С. **Старинная музыка.** Ancient music.

The journal publishes musical-historical articles, information on the most prominent modern musical events related to the ancient music, interviews with famous musicians, reviews of new books and CDs. It is included by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles in the list of the leading peer reviewed editions which are to publish the main scientific results of doctoral and candidate theses.

04/year: M.: 1998. 32 p. Soft. ISSN 1999–6810. In Russian. **\$85.00** (Item no. MSJ9902)

Вестник Московского университета: Серия 13. Востоковедение.

Herald of Moscow University: Series 13. Oriental studies.

Research papers on history of Buddhism, Islam and Sufism, Oriental poetry, dialects, denominational minorities in India, Christianity in the Middle East, the USSR and the Chinese communism, etc. 04/year: M.: MGU, 1946. 96 p. Soft. ISSN 0320-8095. In Russian. **\$128.00** (Item no. MSJ9927)

Музыкальная академия.

Musical academy.

The journal is dedicated to biographies and creative activities of famous musicians, composers, singers and significant persons in the history of Russian culture and arts.

04/year: M.: Soiuz kompozitorov RF; ID "Kompozitor", 1992. 240 p., il. 29x21 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-4516. 1200 copies. In Russian. Summary in English.

\$139.00 (Item no. MSJ9959)

Под ред. Сенаторовой О. **Театральное дело.** Theatre art.

The paper is intended for theatre administration. 06/year: M.: Teatr-Inform, 20 p. 60 cm. Soft. 1000 copies. In Russian. **\$50.00** (Item no. MSN0729)

Экран и сцена.

Screen and stage.

Cinematographic and theatrical life of Russia, all the premieres, reviews, biographic articles on stars of drama and ballet, directors and producers, documents and facts on the XXth century Russian theatre history, current tendencies, legends of world cinema, young Russian debutants, festivals, etc.

24/year: M.: 1990. 16 p. In Russian. **\$215.00** (Item no. MSN9982)

Культура.

Culture.

Cultural life of Russia: theatre, cinema, actors and film directors, museums, galleries, exhibitions, classical music and outstanding musicians, book publishing, festivals, interviews, biographical materials, etc. *50/year: M.: 16 p. In Russian.* **\$199.00** (Item no. MSN9988)

Петербургский театральный журнал.

St. Petersburg theatre journal.

Critical and art studies materials on the theatrical life of Russia, from the smallest provincial theatres to big international theatre festivals, interviews with the leading Russian theatre personalities: A.Freindlikh, O.Tabakov, M.Sukhanov, et al.

04/year: SPb: 1992. 160 p. 29 cm. Soft. 2000 copies. In Russian. \$138.00 (Item no. SPJ0009)

Вестник Академии Русского балета имени А.Я.Вагановой. Vaganova Ballet Academy.

02/year: SPb: 2002. 250 p. 20 cm. Soft. ISSN 1681-8962. 500 copies. In Russian. Contents in English. **\$48.00** (Item no. SPJ0186)

Клочев С..

Известия русского Севера: Культурнопросветительский, научно-популярный журнал.

News of the Russian North: Cultural and educational, scientific and popular journal.

The journal presents articles on culture, local history, archaeology, people, history, traditions, ethnography, etc.

02/year: Arkhangel'sk: 2009. 50 p., il. Soft. 2000 copies. In Russian. **\$52.00** (Item no. NRGS0008)

Удмуртский мир.

Удмурт дунне Udmurt world.

Friday's newspaper on national traditions and Finno-Ugric world.

52/year: Izhevsk: 2008. 8 p. 12500 copies. In Udmurt. \$175.00 (Item no. URGS0011)

Удмуртский мир.

Удмурт дунне Udmurt world.

Newspaper on politics, economy, culture and public life of Udmurtia is published 3 times per week. The newspaper was a winner in the nomination "The best series of publications about outstanding personalities of Finno-Ugric world" in the IInd All-Russian contest of Finno-Ugric printed media.

156/year: Izhevsk: 2008. 4p., 8 p. 12500 copies. In Udmurt. \$525.00 (Item no. URGS0012)

Башкортостан.

Bashkortostan.

Friday's popular newspaper highlighting political, cultural and literary events of the region. *52/year: Ufa: 2009. 4 p. In Bashkir.* **\$150.00** (Item no. URGS0023)

Под ред. Рушанина В.Я.

Вестник Челябинской государственной академии культуры и искусств. Bulletin of Cheliabinsk State Academy of Culture and Arts.

04/year: CHeliabinsk: CHGAKI, 2002. 135 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1815-9176. 500 copies. In Russian. Annotation and Content in English. **\$136.00** (Item no. URGS0035)

Проблемы востоковедения.

Problems of oriental studies.

04/year: Ufa: 160 p. 29 cm. Soft. 500 copies. In Russian and Bashkir. \$120.00 (Item no. URGS0038)

Под ред. Филимонова Н.В. **Югра: Историко-культурный журнал.** Iugra: Historical and cultural journal. Economic, historical, cultural regional life of Khanty-

Mansi Autonomous Okrug - Yugra. 12/year: KHanty-Mansiisk: 1991. 80 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-4788. 1400 copies. In Russian. **\$180.00** (Item no. RGS0510)

Сибирские огни.

Siberian Lights.

Literary journal covering various issues of culture, modern literature, etc.

12/year: Novosibirsk: 2008. 192 p. 25 cm. Soft. ISSN 0131-6435. In Russian.

\$200.00 (Item no. WRGS9991)

CULTURE AND HISTORY

Вестник Калмыцкого института гуманитарных исследований РАН.

Bulletin of Kalmyk Istitute of Humanitarian Research of the Russian Academy os Sciences.

02/year: Elista: KIGI RAN, 110-120 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$64.00** (Item no. CRGS0010)

Известия ВУЗов. Северо-Кавказский регион: Серия "Общественные науки".

Bulletin of Higher Educational Institutions. The North Caucasus Region: Social Sciences Series.

Latest researches in cultural studies, philosophy, social studies, political science, history of North Caucasus peoples, psychology, philology, legal science and education. *6/year: Rostov-na-Donu: RGU, 1973. 120 p. Soft. ISSN 0321-3056. In Russian.*

\$210.00 (Item no. CRGS9993)

Вестник Тамбовского Университета: Серия: Гуманитарные науки.

Tambov University Review: Series: Humanities.

The journal of Tambov State University is a scholarly and applied journal. The blocks of economical, juridical and pedagogical problems touching upon both the Russian and international issues are represented in wide variety of themes. *12/year: Tambov: TGU, 1996. 300 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. ISSN 1810-0201. 1000 copies. In Russian. Title and Summary in English.* **\$456.00** (Item no. RRGS0001)

Вестник Камчатской региональной ассоциации "Учебно-научный центр". Серия Гуманитарные науки.

Bulletin of Kamchatka regional association "Scientific and Study Center". Series Humanities.

Scientific journal highlights the latest researches in the sphere of psychology, history, archeology, philology, culturology, philosophy, sociology, etc. *02/year: Petropavlovsk-Kamchatskii: 2002. 170 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian.* **\$84.00** (Item no. FRGS0001)

Научно-информационный бюллетень. Российские немцы: Ассоциации исследователей истории и культуры российских немцев. Wissenschaftliches Informationsbulletin. Die

Russlanddeutschen Scholarly and information bulletin. Russian Germans.

The journal contains information about recently held academic seminars and conferences devoted to Germans dotted around Russia. Basing on archival and historical materials it describes fates of Russian Germans in different historical periods. Special columns are devoted to the defence of doctor's dissertations connected with studies of Russian Germans culture. The journal ends with a bibliography, reviews and annotations to new scholarly publications relating to Russian Germans. 04/year: M.: Gotika, 37 p. 28.5x20 cm. Soft. In Russian.

\$80.00 (Item no. MSJ0082)

Алеф: Ежемесячный международный еврейский журнал.

Alef: International monthly Jewish magazine.

The international monthly Jewish magazine inquires into the history and the present-day situation in the Jewish world.

12/year: M.: KH.A.M.A., 1981. 56 p. 27x21 cm. Soft. In Russian. \$125.00 (Item no. MSJ0600)

Восточный свет.

Oriental world.

The journal is dedicated to history and modern culture of peoples of the Orient.

04/year: M.: OOO "Soiuz", 2003. 128 p., il. Soft. 5000 copies. In Russian.

\$145.00 (Item no. MSJ0943)

Под ред. Мельник В.И.

Вестник славянских культур: Научноинформационный журнал.

Herald of Slavic cultures: Scholarly information journal.

The journal touches upon several questions on culture, history and literary philosophical analysis.

04/year: M.: GASK, 2000. 195 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 2073-9567. 500 copies. In Russian.

\$164.00 (Item no. MSJ0977)



Под ред. Шокарева С.Ю. Подмосковный летописец: Историко-краеведческий альманах.

Moscow region chronicler: Local history almanac.

The almanac is devoted to the history and nature of Moscow region and neighbor regions.

04/year: M.: Izdatel'skii dom "Moskoviia", 2004. 100 p. 29 cm. Soft. 7500 copies. In Russian.

\$85.00 (Item no. MSJ0982)

Наше наследие: Историко-культурный журнал.

Russian heritage: Historical-cultural magazine.

It is a unique Russian artistic and historical-cultural edition. The magazine publishes forgotten literary works, memoirs, epistolary heritage, and historical archives. It is the so-called encyclopedia of the Russian cultural life.

04/year: M.: Rossiiskii fond kul'tury, 1988. 150 p. 30x21 cm. Soft. ISSN 0234-1395. In Russian. \$180.00 (Item no. MSJ9892)

Солнцеворот.

Инвожо Solstice.

The youth magazine publishes articles highlighting cultural, political and traditional life of the Udmurt republic concentrating on historical topics and literature of young Udmurt writers.

12/year: Izhevsk: 2009. 88 p., color photos. ISSN 013802. 1500 copies. In Udmurt.

\$165.00 (Item no. URGS0022)

Вестник Башкирского университета. Bulletin of Bashkir University.

The scientific journal publishes the results of researches in humanities and sciences. 04/year: Ufa: 2009. 300 p. Soft. In Russian.

\$350.00 (Item no. URGS0024)

Корни: Общественно-публицистический и культурно-просветительский журнал еврейских общин России, Украины и других стран СНГ.

Roots: Magazine of Public University for Jewish Culture in Central Russia and Volga Region.

04/year: Saratov: M.: N.Novgorod: Evreiskii Mir, 1996. 192 p. Soft. ISBN 5-93488-012-2. 1000 copies. In Russian. Contents and summaries in English.

\$85.00 (Item no. RGS0662)

Вестник Томского Государственного университета: Общенаучный периодический журнал.

Bulletin of Tomsk State University: Scientific Review.

The bulletin includes scientific articles and researches on such topics as literary studies and linguistics, culturology, philosophy, history, law and legal history, biology, geography and sciences. Previous issues are also available. 12/year: Tomsk: TGU, 2007. 200 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1561-7793. 250 copies. In Russian.

\$372.00 (Item no. WRGS0001)



Гуманитарные науки в Сибири.

Humanities in Siberia.

The journal studies varied aspects of societal development, including such spheres as philosophy, psychology, ethnography, law, etc. 04/year: Novosibirsk: Izd-vo Sibirskogo otdeleniia RAN, 2008. 120 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-8651. In Russian.

\$180.00 (Item no. WRGS9994)

ECOLOGY

Использование и охрана природных ресурсов России.

Use and Protection of Natural Resources in Russia.

The present monthly bulletin is entirely dedicated to Russian natural resources conservation and protection. Authors of the articles touch upon topical issues of nature management and preservation in general, and search for new means of efficient use of mineral, water, soil, forest and climate resources in particular. The edition also comprises data on regional projects and events, government actions and international cooperation in the field of nature protection. 06/year: M.: NIA "Prirodnye resursy", 1997. 110 p. 29.5x20.5 cm. Soft. 1000 copies. На русском.

\$140.00 (Item no. MSJ0653)

Вестник Московского государственного университета леса - лесной вестник.

Bulleten of Moscow State University of Forestry.

Leading scientific and informational journal in the field of economy, ecology of forest industry, wood processing, chemical engineering, and forestry. 06/year: M.: MGUL, 250 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1727-3749.

In Russian. \$288.00 (Item no. MSJ1020)

Природа.

Nature.

Materials on ecology, biology, genetics, natural history. 12/year: M.: Nauka, 1912. 96 p. Soft. ISSN 0032-874x. In Russian. **\$485.00** (Item no. MSJ9831)

Зеленый мир: Экология: проблемы и программы. Общероссийская некоммерческая научно-публицистическая и информационно-методическая газета.

The Green world: Ecology: problems and programms. Environmental forecasts, expert articles on environmental protection and its legal aspects, law projects, the latest information on the environmental situation in the Russian regions. 24/year: M.: 16 p. 22000 copies. In Russian. **\$220.00** (Item no. MSN0644)

Паразитология.

Parasitology.

Ecology, morphology, systematics and evolution of parasites, parasite-host relations analysis, natural focal transmissible diseases, etc. *06/year: Spb.: RAN, 1967. 100 p. Soft. ISSN 0031-1847. In Russian.* **\$588.00** (Item no. SPJ9971)

Поволжский экологический журнал.

Volga region ecological review journal.
Problems of ecology, zoology and botanics of the Volga basin are investigated in the periodical.
04/year: Saratov: RAN, 2002. 100 p. Soft. ISSN 1684-7318. 275 copies. In Russian. Contents and summaries in English.
\$125.00 (Item no. RGS0823)

Альтернативная энергетика и экология: Международный научный журнал.

Alternative Energy and Ecology: International Scientific Journal.

12/year: Sarov: 250 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1608-8298. In Russian. **\$936.00** (Item no. VRGS9990)

Экобюллетень ИнЭка.

Ecological bulletin. 06/year: Novokuznetsk: 1995. 22 p. 29 cm. Soft. 1000 copies. In Russian. **\$124.00** (Item no. RGS0708)

ECONOMY

Под ред. Юрьева В.М. Социально-экономические явления и процессы: Международный журнал.

Social and economic phenomena and processes: International journal.

04/year: Tambov: 2007. 120 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1819-8813. 1000 copies. In English, Chinese and Russian. **\$126.00** (Item no. RRGS0004)

Вестник Бурятской государственной сельскохозяйственной академии им. В.Р.Филиппова.

Herald of Buriat State Agrarian Academy named after V.Philippov.

04/year: Ulan-Ude: BGSKHA, 2007. 160 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$128.00** (Item no. ERGS0004)

Известия Иркутской государственной экономической академии.

Bulletin of Irkutsk State Economic Academy.

The journal highlights new problems in the sphere of economics, management, jurisprudence, information technologies, social and economic development both in Russia and CIS.

06/year: Irkutsk: IGEA, 2009. 102 p. Soft. 100 copies. In Russian. \$115.00 (Item no. RGS0031)

Вестник Владивосктокского государственного университета экономики и сервиса.

Bulletin of Vladivostok State University of economics and service.

04/year: Vladivostok: VGUES, 2009. Soft. ISSN 2073-3984. In Russian.

\$128.00 (Item no. FRGS0018)

Известия Восточного института: Научнометодический журнал.

Bulletin of Oriental Institute: Scientific and methodological journal.

The edition contains research articles on social and economic, political development, culture, education and science of the Far East of Russia and Asian Pacific region. 02/year: Vladivostok: DVGU, 1994. 120 p. Soft. ISBN 5-7444-0696-4. In Russian.

\$64.00 (Item no. RGS9980)

Вестник Адыгейского государственного университета: Серия 4: Экономика.

Bulletin of Adyghe State University: Series 4: Economics.

Articles on different problems of economics. 04/year: Maikop: AGU, 270 p. 29 cm. In Russian. **\$152.00** (Item no. CRGS0011, 1.000kg.)

Вопросы экономики.

Issues on economy.

It is the leading Russia and CIS countries' journal on economy, which highlights the issues of economic theory, presents experts' analysis of the reformation process, problems of privatization, credit and monetary, investment and lending policies, social and regional aspects of reforms, analytical and statistical data on the state of the market and etc.

12/year: M.: Voprosy ekonomiki, 1929. 160 p. Soft. ISSN 0042-8736. In Russian.

\$469.00 (Item no. 70157)

Под ред. Морозовского М.А.

Книжное дело.

Book business.

It is one of the leading Russian book journals. It includes topical information and analytical materials, information on new books and publishers, book market and marketing reviews, various reference materials.

04/year: M.: 1992. 88 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-6039. In Russian. \$125.00 (Item no. 70339)

Мировая экономика и международные отношения.

World economy and foreign affairs.

The academic journal is about the development of government systems of Eastern and Western countries. It analyzes their economic strategy.

12/year: M.: IMEMO RAN, 1957. 128 p. Soft. ISSN 0131-2227. In Russian. \$669.00 (Item no. 70542)

Под ред. Соловьева В.Н. **Профсоюзы.** Trade unions.

It is the international edition intended for trade unions of the CIS countries. The journal highlights problems of the trade union movement in these countries and the world in general, shows the practice of working people rights defense in terms of work, wages and employment. *12/year: M.: Profizdat, 1917. Soft. ISSN 0869-7558. In Russian.* **\$169.00** (Item no. 70846)

Профсоюзы и экономика: Информационноаналитический журнал ФНПР.

Trade unions and economy: Information and analytical journal of the Federation of the Russian Independent Trade Unions.

It is a social political and academic theoretical journal. It comprises such topics as the trade unions activity in the market economy transition, issues on protection, security, work encouragement, social partnership, collective agreements, labor law and human rights protection activity of trade unions, laws and commentary on them. *08/year: M.: 1991. 128 p. Soft. ISSN 0869-0502. In Russian.* **\$139.00** (Item no. 70940)

Финансы.

Finances.

The journal is included in the list of the leading academic journals reviewed by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles. It traditionally has the following sections: Treasury: Formation and Development; Finances and the Budget: Problems and Solutions; Regional Finances; Municipal Finances; Taxes: Theory and Practice; Social Welfare Finances; Financial History; and News. *12/year: M.: 1926. 80 p. Soft. In Russian.* **\$319.00** (Item no. 71027)

Под ред. Мелентьева А.Ю.

Российский экономический журнал. Russian economic journal.

The scientific and practical economic monthly is intended for scientists, teachers, post graduate students, statesmen, businessmen, managers, etc.

12/year: M.: Finansy i statistika, 1958. 112 p. Soft. ISSN 0130-9757. In Russian.

\$179.00 (Item no. 71114)

Экономист.

Economist.

The journal covers a wide range of analytical topics that expose the prospects for development of economy and social processes, and possibilities of efficient using of productive and spiritual potential of the country. There are special columns devoted to economic integration of the Commonwealth of Independent States, external economic links and foreign experience.

12/year: M.: Media-pressa, 1924. 96 p. 25.5x16.4 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-4672. 4500 copies. In Russian. **\$290.00** (Item no. 73554)

Аналитический банковский журнал: Бюллетень финансовой информации.

Analytical bank journal: Bulletin of financial information.

This reliable official journal comprises articles dedicated to the Russian economy, banking and finance. Authors of the articles analyze current affairs, foreign investments and local banking growth process. An effort is made to forecast prospects for further development of marketing and banking systems.

12/year: M.: Analiticheskii tsentr finansovoi informatsii, 1995. 100 p. 28 cm. Soft. In Russian.

\$315.00 (Item no. MSJ0021)

Банки и технологии.

Banks and technologies.

This journal contains the full analytical and statistical information about the banking system in Russia. *06/year: M.: 95 p. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. In Russian.* **\$150.00** (Item no. MSJ0026)

Российский внешнеэкономический вестник: Ежемесячный научно-практический журнал. Russian foreign-economic herald: Scientific and practical monthly.

An invaluable serial for business people, lawyers, diplomats, students and anyone else dealing with business. Includes legislative acts and instructional materials concerning foreign economic activity, international monetary and credit relations, accounting of exchange transactions, taxation, world prices and other information which is important for efficient work in business. Much attention is placed to work of the international organizations of foreign trade line, to legislation and foreign trade policy of the countries that are Russia's commercial partners.

12/year: M.: VAVT, 1999. 80 p. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. 600 copies. In Russian.

\$255.00 (Item no. MSJ0027)

Экономический журнал ВШЭ: Ежеквартальный научно-информационный журнал.

HSE economic journal: Scientific and informational quarterly.

Scientific and information economic journal.

04/year: M.: Vysshaia shkola ekonomiki, 1997. 150 p. 25.5x18 cm. Soft. ISSN 1813-8691. 600 copies. In Russian. Summary in English. **\$135.00** (Item no. MSJ0121)

Финансовый бизнес.

Financial business.

Banking theory and practice, investment activity, financial capital insurance, taxation, securities market, international experience in financial business. 06/year: M.: 80 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-8589. 800 copies. In Russian. **\$220.00** (Item no. MSJ0172)

Нефть и капитал: Ежемесячный аналитический журнал.

Oil and capital: Monthly analytical magazine.

The journal provides the readers with statistical information and articles on the oil and gas industry in Russia. The articles included cover a wide range of topics: government policy, taxation, current problems and projects.

12/year: M.: ID "Neft' i Kapital", 1994. 120 p., il. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1561-8838. 18000 copies. In Russian. **\$910.00** (Item no. MSJ0196)

Под ред. Клейнер Г.Б.

Экономическая наука современной России. Economic history of modern Russia.

The journal is devoted to general theoretical and specific problems of economy. It highlights the activity of regional research centers of the Russian Academy of Sciences. It publishes new official materials about economic technologies, conferences, seminars, reviews, articles prepared by the leading experts.

04/year: M.: TSEMI, 1998. 187 p. 25x19.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1609-1442. In Russian.

\$168.00 (Item no. MSJ0248)

Экономические новости России и Содружества. Economic news from Russia and the Commonwealth.

This newspaper covers economic, political and business news on regional, federal and international levels of Russia and the Commonwealth. Certain articles contain latest information from legislation, taxation and banking spheres. 24/year: M.: 1992. 8 p. Soft. In Russian.

\$240.00 (Item no. MSJ0262)

Коммерсант - власть: Аналитический еженедельник..

Merchant – power: Analytic weekly.

The weekly newspaper publishes techniques and secrets of power in Russia and abroad - the power of political organizations, money, religious and scientific beliefs. It presents reviews of previous week events and forecasts for the nearest future made by leading politicians and economists. It includes information about latest scientific achievements and unique archive materials. *52/year: M.: ID Kommersant, 78 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. In Russian.* **\$351.00** (Item no. MSJ0437)

Российская экономика: прогнозы и тенденции. Russian economy: forecasts and tendencies.



The monthly presents the analytical review of the Institute for Macroeconomic Researches and Forecasts of the Higher School of Economy. It reviews gross domestic product, industry, investment processes, agriculture, government finances, monetary and credit policy, financial markets, foreign trade, social sphere, chronicle of the most important events of the Russian

economic life, statistical forecast, and wholesale reviews . 12/year: M.: ID GU VSHE, 1993. 24 p., il., tables. Soft. ISSN 1813-8683. 500 copies. In Russian. **\$439.00** (Item no. MSJ0438)

Экономические стратегии.

Economic strategies.

Investment potential and economic security of Russia, privatization activities, administrative reform and reform of natural monopolies, atomic energy issues, cooperation with the USA, top managers motivation, technological progress are the basic problems in the edition.

12/year: M.: In-t ekonomicheskikh strategii, 1998. 112 p., il. 28x21.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1680-094X. 18900 copies. In Russian. **\$295.00** (Item no. MSJ0495)

Микроэкономика.

Microeconomics.

The present edition sheds light on the present state of the Russian economy, gives forecasts, describes evolution prospects and development priorities. Commodity, resource, services and financial markets become a target of thorough analysis in view of current economic policies. The editors managed to arrange a constructive dialogue between businessmen and law experts. Moreover, the cooperation with professional consultants and access to the latest updates of statistical databases makes the magazine extremely informative.

06/year: M.: 2001. 88 p. 29.5x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1817-1591. 1000 copies. In Russian. **\$179.00** (Item no. MSJ0502)

Вестник НАУФОР.

NAUFOR Bulletin.

Official publication of the National Association of Securities Market Participants. The edition covers issues of financial market, advises, gives estimates, forecasts, comments, publishes news of legislation on the securities market, with comments by market experts.

12/year: M.: IAUTS NAUFOR, 1996. 64 p. 29 cm. Soft. 4700 copies. In Russian.

\$624.00 (Item no. MSJ0648)

Приход. Православный экономический вестник: Ежемесячный журнал для священника, председателя Приходского совета, казначея, бухгалтера.

Parish. Orthodox Economic Bulletin: Monthly for a Priest, Parish Council Chairman, Treasurer, Accountant.

The magazine presents interviews, religious legislation, the degree of clergymen involveness in the financial problems and news about reconstruction of temples.

12/year: M.: ID "MTSFER", 2001. 64 p. 24 cm. Soft. ISSN 1727-6616. 2800 copies. In Russian.

\$180.00 (Item no. MSJ0786)

АПК: экономика, управление.

Agricultural and industrial system: economy, management.

The journal highlights problems of reformation and development of the Russian agricultural and industrial economy, theory and practice of management, land relations, taxing and insurance in the agricultural sphere, agricultural and industrial product market, new laws and legislative acts. It is included in the list of periodicals approved by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles. *12/year: M.: 1921. 96 p. Soft. ISSN 0235-2443. In Russian. Contents in English.* **\$269.00** (Item no. MSI0790)

Экономика и финансы электроэнергетики. Economy and Finances of Power Industry.

The journal contains legal norms on insurance contributions, principles of taxation control and thermoelectric power stations gas problems. *12/year: M.: 1995. 176 p. 25 cm. Soft. 1000 copies. In Russian.* **\$552.00** (Item no. MSJ0801)

РИСК: Ресурсы, инфомация, снабжение, конкуренция: Аналитический журнал. RISC: Resources, information, supply, competition: Analytical journal.

The analytical journal is the sourse of the up-to-date information on all spheres of economy. The journal's specific character is connected with production spheres and business and industry activities. The journal provides the reader with the latest economical forecasts, large quantity of statistic data, diagrams, schedules and business plans. 04/year: M.: 91 p. 28.5x20 cm. Soft. ISSN 0130-3848. In Russian. **\$250.00** (Item no. MSJ0804)

Конъюнктура товарных рынков. Conjuncture of Goods Markets.

If you confront with problems of business information gap, the supplement is of great help. The analytical and forecasting information presented answers the readers' inquiry and contributes to the replenishment of the store of special knowledge.

04/year: M.: ITKOR, 1998. 74 p., tables. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$216.00** (Item no. MSJ0805)

Нефтегазовая вертикаль: Аналитический журнал.

Oil-and-Gas Vertical Line: Analytical Journal.

The journal deals with oil and gas complexes, politics of oil and gas companies, forecasts and trends of development of the oil and gas market, taxation and investments, interaction between industrial and bank capital, insuring of oil and gas business, financing of oil and gas projects, ecology and rational use of oil and gas products, and other questions. 22/year: M.: 2002. 80 p., il. 26 cm. Soft. 20000 copies. In Russian. **\$1364.00** (Item no. MSJ0827)

Прямые инвестиции: Журнал о реальной экономике.

Direct Investments: Magazine About Real Economy.

The illustrated glossy magazine provides information on the present-day Russian economy. It covers a wide variety of topics including industry, banking system, finances, foreign economic relations, the history of Russian economy, economic relations and many others. *12/year: M.: 2002. 112 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1727-1304. 67000 copies. In Russian.*

\$289.00 (Item no. MSJ0834)

Экономика железных дорог.

The Economy of Railways.

The official periodical edition is devoted to the elucidation and exploration of standard legal documents and certification. The whole range of problems connected with the economy of railways is highlighted in the publication: finances, business accounting and fiscal politics, technical policy, social security and so on. Every edition contains valuable legal advice section.

12/year: M.: MTSFER, 1998. 190 p., il. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 1727-6500. 5000 copies. In Russian.

\$492.00 (Item no. MSJ0861)

Oil of Russia: International edition.

Oil business news and history for specialists from Russia and around the world. LUKOIL in facts and figures. The publication highlights investments and international cooperation in the sector, oil production and exportation, events and meetings. Specialists suggest new strategies of the company success.

04/year: M.: Lukoil-Inform, 84 p., il. 29 cm. Soft. In English. **\$690.00** (Item no. MSJ0862)

Национальный банковский журнал.

National Bank Journal.

The monthly reviews Russian and the world financial situation, discusses issues of banking system, law and business, touches upon historical pages relating to development of financial system and institutions. Certain articles deal with the tendencies of the Russian capital on the world market, foreign experience and financial forecast. *12/year: M.: ZAO "Bank Press", 2003. 112 p., il. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1810-2913. 20000 copies. In Russian.* **\$720.00** (Item no. MSJ0878)

Аудиторские ведомости.

Auditorskie Novosti (Auditors' Bulletin).

The articles concerning historical analysis of the audit practice and taxation system in Russia and abroad, its current situation and notably the sore points, ways of their solution and future prospects, form the basis of the journal. Apart from researches and reviews the edition embraces reference materials, including presentation of normative documents and statistic data, that would be of a special interest for Russian auditors, accountants and in general people related to these spheres.

12/year: M.: Auditorskaia palata Rossii; Min-vo finansov RF; TSB RF, 1997. 96 p. 24x16.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1727-8058. 5000 copies. In Russian. **\$375.00** (Item no. MSJ0882)

Внешнеэкономический комплекс России: современное состояние и перспективы.

Foreign economic complex of Russia: modern state and prospects.

The aim of the journal is to provide the reader with necessary information, including the experts' comments on the topical questions of the Russian foreign economy development. In the offered issues special attention is paid to the specific features and problems of the world market formation. 02/year: M.: VNIKI, 2000. 126 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$95.00** (Item no. MSJ0893)

Философия хозяйства: Альманах Центра общественных наук и экономического факультета МГУ.

Economy Philosophy: Literary Miscellany of the Center of Public Sciences and Economic Department of Moscow State University.

The literary miscellany considers problems of Russian strategy of economic growth and globalization of economy, views the notion of economy in general and in terms of the present day. Economy is also studies form the philosophic point of view.

06/year: M.: TEIS, 1999. 304 p. 20 cm. Soft. ISSN 2073-6118. 500 copies. In Russian. Contents in English. **\$180.00** (Item no. MSJ0895)

Банковское обозрение.

Bank Review.

The journal deals with a wide range of issues of bank and economic systems. It is a helpful consultant on new bank services and technologies, credits and book-keeping, insurance problems and leasing.

12/year: M.: BDTS-press, 1998. 112 p. 29 cm. Soft. 12400 copies. In Russian. \$375.00 (Item no. MSJ0900)

Под ред. Кашулинского М. **Forbes/Форбс. Forbes.**

The "Forbes" is the world's leading business journal. It aims to provide the readers with the most up-to-date and reliable information, which helps to succeed. Information of the journal comes at first hand having the largest economic value. "Forbes" helps its readers to capitalize their business and financial opportunities earlier than others.

12/year: M.: ID "Aksel' SHpringer", 2004. 246 p., il. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 1810-8660. 54500 copies. In Russian. Title in English. **\$275.00** (Item no. MSJ0926)



D'-штрих. Журнал о личных финансах. D'-Stroke: Journal on personal finance.

"D`" highlights stock and foreign exchange markets, pension savings, bank services, settlements and payments, taxation of individual income, social insurance, personal

finance planning, real estate acquisition and ownership.

24/year: M.: Gruppa Ekspert, 2006. 60 p., il. 28x22 cm. Soft. ISSN 1818-5231. 50500 copies. In Russian. **\$325.00** (Item no. MSJ0932)

Сегодня и завтра российской экономики: Научно-аналитический журнал.

Today and tomorrow of Russian economy: Scientific and analytic journal.

The journal combines the materials resulted from scientific work of young scientists, candidates and authors working for a doctor's degree in economic sciences. Besides the reader will find thought and opinions of well-known economists, with whom the publishers have been cooperating for many years. The main topic touched upon in the journal is urgent problems of the Russian state and society.

06/year: M.: Ekonomika, 2007. 96 p. 24 cm. Soft. ISBN 1993494-7. In Russian.

\$190.00 (Item no. MSJ0938)

Япония сегодня.

Japan today.

On Japan economy, culture, society and history. 12/year: M.: IAponiia segodnia, 1993. 32 p., il., art paper. 24 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$195.00** (Item no. MSJ0981)

Под ред. . Ластовской М.Р.

Мировой рынок нефти и газа: Ежемесячный аналитический обзор. Приложение к журналу "Энергетическая политика".

World market of oil and gas: Analytical monthly review. Supplement to the "Energy policy" journal.

The journal comprises topical reviews of the most relevant problems and monthly information on the world market of oil and gas (supply, demand, reserves, trade, prices, processing, on-line analysis and forecasts).

12/year: M.: IATS "Energiia", 1999. 64 p. 29 cm. Soft. 150 copies. In Russian.

\$690.00 (Item no. MSJ0983)

Экономическая политика.

Economic policy.

Russia on global economic scene, Russian industry prospects, state policy against monopolies, the economy of science and education in Russia, etc. Analysis and forecasting; edited by the leading politicains and economists of the country.

06/year: M.: IEPP; Akademiia narodnogo khoziaistva pri pravitel'stve RF, 208 p. Soft. ISSN 1994-2275. 2000 copies. In Russian. Contents in English.

\$165.00 (Item no. MSJ0991)

Патрикеев А..

Futures & Options: Журнал о биржевой торговле.

Futures & Options: Journal on the exchange trade.

10/year: M.: 2007. 80 p. 29 cm. Soft. 3000 copies. in Russian. \$160.00 (Item no. MSJ1009)

Вестник кадровой политики, аграрного образования и инноваций.

Bulletin of human resources policies, agricultural education and innovation.

12/year: M.: Ministerstvo s/kh RF, 2000. 40 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$480.00** (Item no. MSJ1017)

Вестник Российской Академии сельскохозяйственных наук.

Bulletin of the Russian Academy of Agricultural Sciences.

06/year: M.: 1992. 96 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-3730. In Russian. **\$456.00** (Item no. MSJ1024)

Вестник Российской экономической академии им.Г.В.Плеханова: Научный журнал.

Bulletin of G. V. Plekhanov Russian economic academy: Scientific journal.

Scientific articles on economics, finance, education, etc. 06/year: M.: 2003. 144 p. 24 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$252.00** (Item no. MSJ1031)

Вестник Федеральной службы по финансовым рынкам.

Herald of Federal Service on the Financial Markets.

Official publisher of legal acts of the Federal Service of Financial Markets of Russia. The publication contains the regulations, explanations and guidance on legislation relating to the securities market, statistics, newsletters and other documents.

12/year: M.: Federal'naia sluzhba po finansovym rynkam, 70 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian.

\$588.00 (Item no. MSJ1036)

Под ред. Семеко Г.В. **Экономика образования.** Economy of education.

The edition presents articles on economical problems in the development of education in Russia and abroad. 06/year: M.: Sovremennyi gumanitarnyi universitet, 2000. 150 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1609-4654. In Russian. **\$174.00** (Item no. MSJ1040)

Кочеров В.В..

Российский фермер: Общероссийский крестьянский журнал.

Russian farmer: All-Russian farmer journal. 12/year: M.: AKKOR, 2009. 29 cm. Soft. 999 copies. In Russian. **\$264.00** (Item no. MSJ1041)

Макеенко М. (ed.).

Экономика сельского хозяйства России. Economy of Russian agriculture.

The journal highlights the course of agricultural policy, the Government program "The Agricultural Development and Agricultural Product, Raw Material and Food Market Control in 2008-2012". It publishes discourse materials on the agricultural and industrial system functioning in the Russian Federation. The journal is included in the list of the leading peer reviewed academic journals and editions which publish the main academic results of doctoral and candidate theses by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles.

12/year: M.: 1999. 96 p. Soft. ISSN 2070-0288. In Russian. **\$390.00** (Item no. MSJ9684)

Маркетинг.

Marketing.

Marketing theory, methods, forms, research works, interviews, presentations, consulting and comments, educational materials.

06/year: M.: TSentr marketingovykh issledovanii, 1991. 128 p. 22 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-3722. In Russian. **\$288.00** (Item no. MSJ9726)

Вестник Московского университета: Серия 6. Экономика.

Herald of Moscow University: Series 6. Economy.

The journal is included in the list of the leading peer reviewed journals and editions which are to publish the main scientific results of doctoral and candidate theses approved by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles. The aim of the journal is to highlight the fundamental and practically important scientific and methodological achievements of professors, teachers, scientists and postgraduate students of the Economic Faculty of the M.V.Lomonosov Moscow State University, etc. The journal has the following sections: economic theory, foreign countries economy, industrial and regional economy, teachers' part, scientific and research activity, reviews and bibliography.

06/year: M.: Moskovskii universitet, 1946. 120 p. Soft. In Russian. \$195.00 (Item no. MSJ9746)

Бухгалтерский учет.

Accounting.

Current information on accounting, tax system of the RF, financial analysis, comments and consulting by experts. 24/year: M.: Bukhgalterskii uchet, 130 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$735.00** (Item no. MSJ9752)

Экономика строительства: Реферативный журнал. Выпуск сводного тома.

Construction economics: Abstract journal.

The journal is published by the All-Russian Scientific and Scientific-Technical Information Institute. It is included in the list of periodicals approved by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles.

12/year: M.: RAN; VINITI, Soft. In Russian. **\$348.00** (Item no. MSJ9759)

АгроСтройЭксперт (Сельское строительство)..

National projects and the governmental programs of the RF in agrarian and industrial complex, Russian urban planning and land codes analysis, the newest building materials and technologies, the best architectural projects and legal consultations.

06/year: M.: AgroStroiEkspert - Sel'skoe stroitel'stvo, 1930. 48 p. Soft. ISSN 0201-4211. In Russian. **\$200.00** (Item no. MSJ9775)

Известия Тимирязевской

сельскохозяйственной академии. Proceedings of Timiryazev Agricultural Academy.

The journal highlights results of experimental, theoretical and methodological agricultural studies carried out in various natural-economic regions of the country. 04/year: M.: MSKHA, 1878. 110 p. Soft. ISSN 0021-342x. In Russian. **\$149.00** (Item no. MSJ9812)

Жилищное и коммунальное хозяйство. Housing and community facilities.

The oldest independent monthly on housing and community facilities informs about new equipment and technologies. It highlights the best practice of the renovation of the main housing and community facilities funds, the cost effective use of power. The journal has the following sections: economic policy, housing facilities, water supply and outlet, community facilities power engineering. 12/year: M.: Stroiizdat, 1921. Soft. ISSN 0044-4464. In Russian. \$241.00 (Item no. MSJ9815)

The Insurer.

06/year: M.: Russkii polis, 2005. 80 p. Soft. 4000 copies. In English. \$669.00 (Item no. MSJ9816)

Под ред. Палевич В.С. Деньги и кредит. Money and credit.

The journal presents information on Russia's socialeconomic development; theory and practice of money and credit, banking system; banking system development strategy; money and credit policy of the Central Bank of Russia; regional aspects of banking activity; banking supervision; money laundering and terrorism financing countering; deposit insurance system; efficient management and personnel training techniques; world bank practice; history; etc.

12/year: M.: 1927. 80 p. ISSN 0130-3090. In Russian. \$179.00 (Item no. MSJ9826)

Экономика сельскохозяйственных и перерабатывающих предприятий.

Economy of agricultural and processing enterprises.

Management, accounting in agricultural branch of Russia, food production branch, commodity market, facilities and equipment, etc.

12/year: M.: 1926. 92 p. Soft. ISSN 0235-2494. In Russian. \$279.00 (Item no. MSJ9836)

Аграрная Россия: Научно-производственный журнал.

Agricultural Russia: Scholarly trade journal.

Problems of environmental protection, biosphere, economic and technological aspects of natural resource management, ecological risks in Russia, the problem of genetically modified ingredients, etc.

06/year: M.: 1998. 64 p. In Russian. **\$155.00** (Item no. MSJ9837)

Экономика и математические методы. Economics and mathematical methods.

The journal is on theory and methodology of the Russian and world economies, the national economy development and forecast, field and regional studies, and problems of enterprises and firms. The articles in theses sections are distinguished for the modern level of study and application of mathematical methods of the economic analysis. There

are also such sections as optimization techniques and probability theory, mathematical analysis of the economic models. The journal includes reviews of many famous Russian scientists-economists.

04/year: M.: TSEMI RAN; Nauka, 1965. 128 p. Soft. ISSN 0424-7388. In Russian.

\$239.00 (Item no. MSJ9920)

Вестник пенсионного фонда России.

Journal of Pension Fund of Russia.

Official publication of the Pension Fund of the Russian Federation. Deals with the problems of pension reform, informs about changes of pension legislation, publishes new legal acts with commentary.

04/year: M.: 2000. 98 p. 21 cm. Soft. In Russian. \$156.00 (Item no. MSJ9937)



Вестник Российского Университета Дружбы Народов: Серия "Экономика". Herald of the Russian University of International

Friendship: "Economy" Series.

Natural resource potentials analysis, external trade dynamics, integrated economic structures formation,

migration system, etc. in Russia, the post-Soviet space, the world. Scholarly articles.

04/year: M.: RUDN, 1993. 110 p. Soft. ISSN 0869-8732. 150 copies. In Russian. Summaries in English.

\$139.00 (Item no. MSJ9960)

Под ред. Эскиндарова М.А. Вестник Финансовой академии.

Financial Academy Herald.

The journal scopes various problems of economy and financial politics: economic theory and methodology, competitiveness and analytical tasks, the role of civil society in transition to steady development, aspects of Russian regional economy.

06/year: M.: Finansovaia akademiia, 1997. 100 p. Soft. 995 copies. In Russian. Contents in English.

\$265.00 (Item no. MSJ9966)

Крестьянские ведомости: Газета агробизнеса. Peasant news: Agrobusiness newspaper.

The current situation on the agrarian market of Russia, agricultural products, production goods, international contacts in the agricultural sphere. 52/year: M.: 16 p. Soft. In Russian. \$219.00 (Item no. MSN0238)

Финансовая газета. Международный финансовый еженедельник. Financial weekly international.

Burning issues related to the taxation system, budget code, insurance and credit systems, current industrial situation as well as international financial news summary and publication of normative documents rank among the principle themes, enlightened in "Financial Weekly International". 52/year: M.: Min-vo finansov, 16 p. Soft. ISSN 1727-7981. 42000 copies. In Russian. **\$699.00** (Item no. MSN0721)

Коммерсантъ.

Merchant.

Daily analytical review of news of politics, economics, business, world events, culture, sports, social life. *294/year: M.: 24 p. In Russian.* **\$1404.00** (Item no. MSN0723)

Бухгалтерская газета.

Accountant's newspaper.

News and events in accounting, tax planning, help for accountants, etc. 24/year: M.: 1997. 16 p. 60 cm. In Russian. **\$240.00** (Item no. MSN0734)

Официальный вестник бухгалтера.

Accountant's official gerald.

New standard acts. 24/year: M.: 2006. 8 p. 60 cm. In Russian. **\$180.00** (Item no. MSN0735)



Бюллетень иностранной коммерческой информации (БИКИ).

Bulletin of foreign business information (BIKI).

A research and information edition on the external economic activities of Russia, trade policy, situation in different economic branches, good markets, statistics, etc.

156/year: M.: 1948. 16 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$1479.00** (Item no. MSN9978)

Финанс.

Finance.

Materials on the Russian business and finance: equities and stock market, currencies, credits, pensions, taxation, insurance, real estate, technology, etc. 48/year: M.: 2003. 80 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$479.00** (Item no. MSN9979)

Сельская жизнь.

Rural life.

Economic analytical reports on the agricultural sector development in different regions of Russia, reports from the international exhibitions of industrial equipment and agricultural products, priority development directions, interviews with the Russian Duma deputies, etc. 96/year: M.: 1918. 16 p. In Russian. **\$395.00** (Item no. MSN9983)

Экономика и жизнь: с тематическими приложениями по экономике, бухгалтерскому учету и налогам, корпоративному управлению и праву.

Economy and life.

The all-purpose business edition always includes sections on economy, accounting, taxation, corporate management and legislation.

52/year: M.: ID "Ekonomicheskaia gazeta", 1918. 40 p. Soft. In Russian.

\$585.00 (Item no. MSN9993)

Известия Санкт-Петербургского университета экономики и финансов.

News of St. Petersburg University of Economics and Finance.

Scholarly articles on economic theory, applied economics, economic history, philosophy, political and social studies.

04/year: SPb.: SPbUEF, 1995. Soft. In Russian. **\$169.00** (Item no. SPJ9957)

Вестник Санкт-Петербургского университета: Серия 5. Экономика.

Herald of St. Petersburg University: Series 5. Economics.

Theoretical and practical economics research papers by scholars of St.Petersburg University. 04/year: SPb.: SPbGU, 1946. 179 p. Soft. ISSN 0233-755x. In Russian. **\$169.00** (Item no. SPJ9973)

Вестник Уральского Государственного технического университета: Серия: Экономика и управление.

Herald of the Ural State Technical University: Economics and management.

Scientific publication designed for a wide range of professionals working in the field of economics and management.

06/year: Ekaterinburg: 1996. 100 p. 25 cm. Soft. In Russian. \$180.00 (Item no. URGS0029)

Маланин В.В..

Вестник Пермского университета: Серия: Экономика.

Herald of the Perm State University: Series: Economy.

The results of the research in different part of economic knowledge, modern view on the theory and practice of economic problems on macro- and microlevel. 04/year: Perm': PGU, 2006. 120 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$120.00** (Item no. URGS0030)

Журнал экономической теории.

Journal of economic theory.

Domestic and overseas research on contemporary economic theory, estimation and forecasting of socioeconomic development of society, regions and economic entities.

04/year: Ekaterinburg: Institut ekonomiki Ural`skogo otdeleniia RAN, 2004. 300 p. Soft. ISSN 2073-6517. In Russian. **\$188.00** (Item no. URGS0041, Large format)

Вестник Волгоградского государственного университета. Серия 3: Экономика, экология: Научный журнал.

Bulletin of the Volgograd State University. Series 3: Economy, ecology: Academic review.

02/year: Volgograd: Volgogradskii gosudarstvennyi un-t, 1996. 200 p. 29 cm. Soft. 200 copies. In Russian. **\$56.00** (Item no. RGS0212b)

Вестник Саратовского государственного социально-экономического университета. Bulletin of Saratov State Social and Economic University.

The bulletin acquaints the readers with a collection of articles created by the collaborators of Saratov State Socio-Economic University which are devoted mostly to economic issues but contain articles in other studies as well. The edition is divided into several thematic sections: issues in economy and management, finances and credit; calculation, book-keeping, statistics and modeling; philosophy; history and political science; sociology and law; education and pedagogics and includes some critical reviews on various scientific literature.

04/year: Saratov: 2002. 190 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISBN 5-87309-347-4. ISSN 1994-5094. In Russian. **\$90.00** (Item no. RGS0824)

Актуальные проблемы экономики и права. Topical problems of economy and law.

04/year: Kazan': 2007. 300 p. Soft. In Russian. \$175.00 (Item no. VRGS0010)

Вестник Астраханского государственного технического университета: Серия: Экономика.

Herald of the Astrakhan State Technical University: Series: Economics. 02/year: Astrakhan': AGTU, 220 p. 28 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$68.00** (Item no. VRGS0012)

Вестник Самарского государственного экономического университета.

Bulletin of Samara State Economic University. The edition presents the results of research works in economics, information technology in education, history, philosophy and etc.

12/year: Samara: SGEU, 280 p. 24 cm. Soft. In Russian. \$576.00 (Item no. VRGS0018)

Коссович Л.Ю..

Известия Саратовского университета. Новая серия: Серия: Экономика. Управление. Право. Proceedings of the Saratov University. New series: Series: Economy. Management. Law. 02/year: Saratov: 2001. 96 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. \$64.00 (Item no. VRGS0024)

Регион: экономика и социология.

Region: Economics and Sociology. The present journal deals with different aspects and problems of regional economy of territorial development. 04/year: Novosibirsk: Institut ekonomiki i organizatsii promyshlennogo proizvodstva SO RAN, 2008. 235 p. Soft. ISSN 0868-5169. In Russian.

\$195.00 (Item no. RGS0411)

Вестник Омского университета. Серия Экономика.

Bulletin of Omsk University. "Economy" Series. The bulletin includes regular sections devoted to economic theory, regional economy and issues of management, social and labor relations, business accounting, fiscal policy, present-day problems of financing and crediting. The journal acquaints with the latest scientific researches in the named fields.

04/year: Omsk: OGU, 2009. 200 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISBN 5-7779-0429-9. 150 copies. In Russian.

\$136.00 (Item no. RGS0829)

ЭКО. Всероссийский экономический журнал. ECO. All-Russian Economic Journal.

The present journal contains recent news in the sphere of economy, production, and management, among them economic reviews, prognosis of economic development, Siberian economics, financial policy, etc.

12/year: Novosibirsk: ANO "Redaktsiia zhurnala EKO", 1970. 192 p. 20 cm. Soft. ISSN 0131-7652. In Russian. **\$270.00** (Item no. RGS9973)

EDUCATION



Педагогика (= Советская педагогика): Научнотеоретический журнал. Pedagogy: Scholarly and theoretical journal.

The journal publishes articles on philosophy, sociology, psychology and methodology, higher and secondary education and vocational technical training; materials

analyzing best teaching practice.

10/year: M.: Nauka; RAN, 1937. 128 p. 24 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$181.00** (Item no. 71020)

Под ред. Берулавой М.Н.

Вестник Университета Российской Академии образования (УРАО).

Herald of the University of the Russian Academy of Education (URAE).

The journal is included in the list of the leading peer reviewed academic journals and editions of the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles which publish the main academic results of doctoral and candidate theses. 05/year: M.: 1996. 140 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 2072-5833. 200 copies. In Russian.

\$165.00 (Item no. MSJ0191)

Юридическое образование и наука. Legal education and scholarship.

The journal considers a number of questions related to law and legal history of education: globalization and geopolitics of the Russian education, state and legal problems of control over the secondary and higher education, topical issues of legal education in Russia and foreign experience. *04/year: M.: IG "IUrist", 1998. 48 p. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1813-1190.*

04/year: M.: IG "IUrist", 1998. 48 p. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1813-1190. 2000 copies. In Russian.

\$130.00 (Item no. MSJ0286)

Лицейское и гимназическое образование: Научно-публицистический междисциплинарный журнал.

Lycee and gymnasium education: Scientific and journalistic interdisciplinary journal.

The journal is devoted to the modern teaching models, latest education technologies, reviews and analytical articles, popular science materials. It is the only Russian edition which is published by the educational establishment for educational establishments. *10/year: M.: 1997. 104 p. 29.5x21 cm. Soft. 10500 copies. In Russian.* **\$269.00** (Item no. MSJ0695)



Под ред. Гаврищук В.В. Право и образование: Научный журнал. Law and education: Scholarly journal.

The edition is included by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles of the Ministry of Education and Science of the Russian Federation into the list of periodicals recommended for

publication of the main scholarly findings of doctoral theses. 12/year: M.: Sovremennyi gumanitarnyi universitet, 1999. 180 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1563-020X. 3000 copies. In Russian. **\$225.00** (Item no. MSJ0985)

Департамент профессионального образования: Ежемесячный журнал для руководителей учреждений начального и среднего профессионального образования. Vocational training department: Monthly journal for heads of elementary and secondary vocational schools.

The journal is intended for discussing the topical issues of vocational training system modernization. The main topics are the interaction with business and employers, two-level training prospects, elementary and secondary vocational education development tendencies, competency building approach and new standards of vocational training. *12/year: M.: Obrazovanie 3000, 2008. 80 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 2070-5905. In Russian.*

\$385.00 (Item no. MSJ0989)

Совет ректоров.

The Council of Rectors.

It is a special edition for higher educational establishment heads. The journal is included in the international catalogue of peer-reviewed periodicals. 12/year: M.: Obrazovanie 3000, 2006. 104 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1997-6119. 680 copies. In Russian. **\$750.00** (Item no. MSJ0990)

Вестник международных организаций: образование, наука, новая экономика: Информационно-аналитический журнал.

Bulletin of International Organizations: Education, Science, New Economy: Information-analytical journal.

Analytical data on the activities of international institutions. Information about international conferences, forums and seminars, projects, new publications in the field of education, science and technology, socio-economic development. 04/year: M.: 2006. 160 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$120.00** (Item no. MSJ1019)

Профессионал. Мастер класс + До 16 и старше: Комплект.

Expert. Master class + Under sixteen and over.

Problems of education, professional training and employment in the Russian Federation. 04+02/year: M.: Professional, 32+32 pp. In Russian. **\$132.00 (set)** (Item no. MSJ9719)

Народное образование.

Popular education.

The journal is devoted to the state policy, administration and innovation in education, upbringing and teaching methodology, normative documents and methodological recommendations.

10/year: M.: Narodnoe obrazovanie, 1803. 288 p. Soft. ISSN 0103-6928. In Russian. **\$255.00** (Item no. MSJ9721)

Бюллетень Министерства образования и науки Российской Федерации: Высшее и среднее профессиональное образование.

Bulletin of Department for Education and Science of Russian Federation: Higher and High Vocational Education.

Legal documents and reference information on the higher education and professional training in the Russian Federation.

12/year: M.: Moskovskii rabochii, 1933. 64 p. 22 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-8244. In Russian.

\$159.00 (Item no. MSJ9750)

Бюллетень Высшей Аттестационной комиссии Министерства образования Российской Федерации.

Bulletin of Supreme Certification Commission of Ministry of Education of Russian Federation.

Procedures and decisions of the RF Ministry of Education Attestation Committee sessions, dissertation topics overview in different disciplines, regulations of a higher degree confernment, etc.

06/year: M.: IUridicheskaia literatura, 1976. Soft. ISSN 0135-888x. In Russian.

\$49.00 (Item no. MSJ9751)

Семья и школа.

Family and school.

Pshychological aspects of social education of children, issues of children's health, family conflict solution, relations between school and family, the problems of the "awkward age", etc.

12/year: M.: 40 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0131-7377. In Russian. **\$199.00** (Item no. MSJ9855)

Официальные документы в образовании: Информационный бюллетень.

Official papers in education: News bulletin.

Development of state and non-state education in Russia, educational legislation currently in force and problems of its practical application, issues of international cooperation, etc.

36/year: M.: CHastnoe obrazovanie S, 1999. 104 p. Soft. ISSN 0234-7512. In Russian. **\$489.00** (Item no. MSJ9857)

Искусство и образование.

Art and education.

Independent literary-pedagogical journal. 06/year: M.: 120 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$110.00** (Item no. MSJ9860)

Высшее образование сегодня.

Higher education today.

Issues of higher education modernization, experiments, projects and programs, the activities of the leading Russian educational institutions, official normative documents, reference materials, etc.

12/year: M.: 100 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$245.00** (Item no. MSJ9868)

Российское образование.

Russian education.

Conditions and development of education in Russia in the current period. Theoretical and practical research materials.

06/year: M.: 80 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$107.00** (Item no. MSJ9872)

Известия Российского Государственного Педагогического Университета им. А.И. Герцена.

The proceedings of A.I.Gertsen Russian State Pedagogical University.

Research papers in natural and exact sciences, psychology and pedagogical disciplines, social studies, liberal arts, etc. *06/year: SPb.: RGPU, 200 p. Soft. In Russian.* **\$275.00** (Item no. SPJ9982)

Наука и образование: Вестник Мурманского отделения Академии педагогических и социальных наук.

Science and Education: Bulletin of the Murmansk branch of the Academy of Pedagogical and Social Sciences.

Irregular: Murmansk: 244 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$32.00 per issue** (Item no. NRGS0007)

Философия образования.

Philosophy of Education.

The journal presents the analysis of the urgent problems of societal development, theory and philosophy of education, economics, political science, psychology, pedagogy, etc. 04/year: Novosibirsk: SO RAN, 2008. 225 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1811-0916. In Russian. **\$185.00** (Item no. WRGS9998)

ETHNOGRAPHY

Под ред. Соколовского С.В. **Этнографическое обозрение.** Ethnographic survey.

It is one of the oldest Russian academic journals devoted to the ethnographic studies. The journal publishes articles on ethnography, ethnology, anthropology and culture of nations of the world, reviews, reports about the scholars' work. *06/year: M.: In-t etnologii i antropologii RAN, 1926. 192 p. Soft. ISSN 0869-5415. In Russian.*

\$340.00 (Item no. 70845)

Живая старина: Журнал о русском фольклоре и традиционной культуре.

Live antiquity: Magazine about Russian folklore and traditional culture.

In this extremely informative, immensely interesting and appropriately illustrated magazine you will find everything about Russian folklore and traditional culture, stunningly old and still uniquely alive. You will be absolutely amazed by the variety of rubrics ranging from 'Scholarly Chronicles', 'Reviews and Surveys', 'Expeditions', 'Archives' to 'Things-Symbols-Icons' and many others. You will be completely astounded to touch the old folk history with its timehonoured customs and traditions and to find its evidence on your desk!

04/year: M.: 1994. 64 p. 29x21.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0204-3432. 3000 copies. In Russian. **\$129.00** (Item no. 73149)

Славяноведение.

Slavonic studies.

Ethnic, cultural, linguistic and political history, literary research works on Russia, Poland, Central and South-Eastern Europe, the peoples of Balkan and Baltic regions. Scholarly articles and bibliographic materials.

06/year: M.: ISl RAN, 1965. 128 p. 600 copies. In Russian. **\$275.00** (Item no. MSJ9848)

FOR CHILDREN

Том и Джерри. Tom and Jerry.

Comics magazine. 12/year: M.: Egmont Rossiia, 36 p. 24 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$180.00** (Item no. MSJ9679)

GENERAL

Под ред. Марко Шахбанова.

Новое дело: Общественно-политический российский еженедельник.

The new event: Socio-political Russian weekly newspaper.

52/year: Makhachkala: 1991. 24 p. 23072 copies. In Russian. **\$312.00** (Item no. CRGS0015)

Культурная жизнь юга России.

Cultural Life of the South of Russia.

Philosophy, sociology, culturology, pedagogics and psychology, history, philology, liberal arts.
04/year: Krasnodar: KGU kul'tury i iskusstva, 2002. 80 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 2070-075X. 1000 copies. In Russian.
\$124.00 (Item no. RGS0793)

Вестник Бурятского государственного университета.

Bulletin of the Buryat State University.

Articles and reviews divided into the following series: education; economy and law; biology and geography; chemistry and physics; psychology; philosophy; sociology; political and cultural studies; history; oriental studies; mathematics and informatics.

12/year: Ulan-Ude: BGU, 2008. 280 p. 28 cm. Soft. ISSN 1994-0866. In Russian.

\$299.00 (Item no. ERGS0002)

ДОШ: Чеченский историко-публицистический культурно-просветительский журнал. DOSH.

This Chechen miscellany covers a wide range of topics regarding politics, social problems, historical and cultural events. There are special articles devoted to biographies of famous people, poetic columns containing poetic works by Chechen authors. A great deal of information concerns Chechen war and its aftermath.

04/year: M.: Erebus-Print, 2003. 46 p., il. 29.7x21 cm. Soft. 3000 copies. In Russian. **\$80.00** (Item no. MSJ0907)

Русский Newsweek.

Russian newsweek.

General analytical articles, on social, economic, political processes in Russia, government issues, legal system, etc. *48/year: M.: 2004. 84 p. 27x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1811-8399. In Russian.* **\$355.00** (Item no. MSJ9880)

Под ред. Помукчинского В.

Домовой.

House spirit.

It is the first new Russian colorful illustrated magazine which tells about the most interesting world events, culture and arts news, the life of famous people. It presents recommendations of designers, architects on the style and planning of a house. It is intended for those who consider family relations, cultural traditions, and the healthy way of life to be the basic notions of their life.

12/year: M.: Izdatel'skii Dom Rodionova, 1993. 240 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. 105000 copies. In Russian. **\$299.00** (Item no. MSJ9899)

\$299.00 (Item no. M3)9899

Крылова З.П. (ed.). **Работница.** Workwoman.

The oldest Russian women's magazine concentrates on family psychology, woman and man commitment, history and culture. It includes helpful information, beauty courses, practical advices about good housekeeping and health maintenance.

12/year: M.: Pressa, 1914. 29x21 cm. Soft. ISSN 0131-8047. 210000 copies. In Russian.

\$159.00 (Item no. MSJ9900)

Итоги.

Conclusions.

It is a weekly social political journal. It is distinguished for the high quality of printing quality and high level of design. The main sections of the journal are "In Russia", "Around Russia", "Business", "Society", "Traveling", "Art" and "Sport".

52/year: M.: Sem' Dnei, 2001. Soft. ISSN 1027-3964. 85000 copies. In Russian.

\$350.00 (Item no. MSJ9923)

Студенческий меридиан.

Students' meridian.

Student and youth life, youth culture, art, social programs, student organizations activities in Russia, literary works by the Russian students, etc.

12/year: M.: Molodaia gvardiia, 1924. 96 p. Soft. ISSN 0321-3803. In Russian.

\$221.00 (Item no. MSJ9926)

Солидарность.

Solidarity.

Analytical materials on the life of different layers of the Russian society, civil initiatives in Russia, economic transformations and their social consequences, etc. The central edition of the Russian professional unions.
48/year: M.: 1991. 24 p. In Russian.
\$251.00 (Item no. MSN0200)

Московская немецкая газета: Независимая газета о политике, экономике и культуре. Moskauer Deutsche Zeitung Moscow German paper: Independent newspaper about politics, economics and culture.

Social, political and economic tendencies in Russia and in the Russian German community, Russian-German relations, history and culture, interviews with outstanding political personalities, etc.

24/year: M.: 16 p. ISSN 1063-1556. 12000 copies. In German and Russian. **\$175.00** (Item no. MSN0279)

Русский вестник. Russian herald.

This is a social-political newspaper containing a wide range of articles on political, cultural, public, religious, historical and philosophic topics. The newspaper covers current events of regional and federal scale. Special columns are devoted to biographies of prominent people. 26/year: M.: Maksimum MK, 1991. 16 p. N/A. ISSN 0130-2485. 45000 copies. In Russian.

\$225.00 (Item no. MSN0356)



Российская газета. Russian newspaper.

Issues of budget, taxation, social sphere, emplyment rates, army, external policy, regional authorities, the latest activities of the president, the State Duma, the Federation Council of the RF, etc. 234/year: M.: 1990. 48 p. ISSN 1606-5484.

\$1296.00 (Item no. MSN0580)

Российские вести.

Russian news.

Analytical articles on the activities of the president and governmental bodies of Russia, energy sector conditions, the CIS and international political scene, anti-terrorism and national security, etc.

52/year: M.: Rossiiskii fond kul'tury, 1991. 24 p. 50000 copies. In Russian. **\$199.00** (Item no. MSN0642)

Новые известия: Ежедневная общероссийская газета.

The new news: Daily all-Russian newspaper. The daily social and political newspaper covers politics, economy, culture, society and social problems, sports. Provides analytical articles and projections on the wide range of problems and events both in Russia and abroad; analyical materials from the staff correspondents from many countries. 260/year: M.: 1997. 6 p. In Russian. **\$780.00** (Item no. MSN0738)

Комсомольская правда: Еженедельник.

Komsomol truth: Weekly.

The most popular Russian tabloid edition: politics and politicians, economic situation, international conflicts, show business, scandals and sensations, etc. *52/year: M.: 60 p. In Russian.* **\$399.00** (Item no. MSN9967)

Комсомольская правда: Ежедневная газета.

Komsomol truth: Daily.

The most popular Russian tabloid edition: politics and politicians, economic situation, international conflicts, show business, scandals and sensations, etc. 280/year: M.: 30 p. In Russian. **\$975.00** (Item no. MSN9968)

Новая газета.

New newspaper.

Burning issues of the Russian politics and economics, society and culture, journalist investigations, corruption in the Russian government and business, oil and gas sector, etc. *152/year: M.: Novaia gazeta, In Russian.* **\$595.00** (Item no. MSN9975)

Труд: Включая выпуск "Труд - 7". Labour: Including "Labour - 7".

Political, economic, social analysis materials: situation in Northern Caucasus and Transcaucasia, the latest Russian legislation, international political meetings and visits, state campaigns against corruption and terrorism, etc.
250/year: M.: Trud, 1921. In Russian.
\$755.00 (Item no. MSN9977)

Московская правда (включая выпуск по понедельникам).

Moscow truth.

A chronicle of social, economic, administrative and cultural life of Moscow, the capital of Russia: housing problem, the activities of Moscow authorities, criminal situation in the city, theatres, museums, art galleries, exhibitions, etc. *304/year: M.: 16 p. In Russian.* **\$999.00** (Item no. MSN9984)

Под ред. Ремчукова К. **Независимая газета.** Independent newspaper.

Issues of politics, economics, culture and science in the Russian regions and the post-Soviet space in general: budget, external policy and international relations, transport branch, political parties, legal system, etc. Articles by the leading Russian political analysts, historians, critics.

262/year: M.: Redaktsiia "Nezavisimoi gazety", 1990. 24 p. In Russian. **\$995.00** (Item no. MSN9985)

Аргументы и факты.

Arguments and facts.

Legal and economic problems of different social groups, comments on the latest local and global political events, business and finance, political history, legal system of Russia, the mass media, culture. Interviews, facts, analytical materials.

52/year: M.: 1978. 64 p. ISSN 0204-0476. In Russian. **\$235.00** (Item no. MSN9989)

Под ред. Мамонтова В.

Известия: Общенациональная газета. News: National newspaper.

Comments and analytical materials on the latest political, economic, social, cultural events, science and education in Russia, the CIS, the world: international affairs, military conflicts, oil and gas issues, elections in Russia and the neighboring countries, etc.

232/year: M.: 1917. 16 p. ISSN 0233-4356. In Russian. **\$959.00** (Item no. MSN9990)

Московский комсомолец.

Moscow komsomol member.

Politics and economics, culture, society of Russia and the world: National Security and terrorism in Northern Caucasia, modernization and technological renovation problems of the Russian industry, government issues, etc. 292/year: M.: Redaktsi gazety "Moskov. komsomolets", 1919. 12 p. ISSN 1562-1987. In Russian.

\$755.00 (Item no. MSN9991)

Под ред. Микова К.В. **Вечерний Петербург.** Evening St.Petersburg.

Society of St.Petersburg, administrative life of the city, cultural events, history of the second capital of Russia and its places of interest. *260/year: SPb.: 1917. In Russian.* **\$780.00** (Item no. SPJ0024)

Невское время.

Neva time.

Analytical articles on political, economic, social and cultural processes, issues of state and law in St.Petersburg, Russia and the world. 260/year: SPb.: 1991. ISSN 1683-6618. In Russian. **\$850.00** (Item no. SPN9998)

Под ред. Краев В. **Петербургский час пик.** Petersburg rush hour.

Facts, events and analytical reviews of social and cultural, political and busy life of St.Petersburg. 52/year: SPb.: 1988. 16 p. 30000 copies. In Russian. **\$325.00** (Item no. SPN9999)

Балтийский регион.

Baltic Region.

The present journal reports the main issues of the Baltic Region development, in particular regional geography, economy, sociology, political science, history, ecology, etc. 04/year: Kaliningrad: Rossiiskii gosudarstvennyi universitet im. I.Kanta, 2009. 115 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$80.00** (Item no. NRGS9988a)

Известия Удмуртской республики.

News of the Udmurt Republic.

Weekly newspaper on business and economic news, social and cultural life of the region. 52/year: Izhevsk: 2008. 24 p. In Russian. **\$175.00** (Item no. URGS0017)

Известия Удмуртской республики.

News of the Udmurt Republic.

Set of weekly and 2 per week newspapers on business and economic news, social and cultural life of the region.

156/year: Izhevsk: 2008. 4+24 pp. In Russian. **\$570.00** (Item no. URGS0018)

Казань. Kazan.

The present high-quality and perfectly illustrated periodical comprises numerous data on the city of Kazan, the capital of Tatarstan. The edition acquaints with the city's history, culture and art. The articles scope a wide range of themes from the history of Kazan, the Tatars and the Muslims in the ancient city to handicraft, exhibitions, state and private collections of art.

12/year: Kazan': Kazan', 1993. 264 p., color il. 29x21 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-6616. 3540 copies. In Russian. **\$285.00** (Item no. RGJ0001, Large format)

HISTORY

Былые годы. Черноморский исторический журнал.

Black Sea Region Historical Magazine Bilye Gody (FORETIME).

The journal covers topical problems of the North Caucasus history.

04/year: Sochi: Sochinskii gosudarstvennyi universitet turizma i kurortnogo dela, 2006. 100 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 2073-9745. 500 copies. In Russian and English. **\$152.00** (Item no. CRGS0016)

Вестник Воронежского Государственного Университета: Серия: История. Политология. Социология.

Bulletin of Voronezh State University: Series: History. Politology. Sociology.

02/year: Voronezh: 2006. 200 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$68.00** (Item no. RRGS9978)

Вопросы истории.

Issues on history.

The journal includes articles on the Russian and world history. It is famous for the advanced theory of the published materials, impartial approach to the complex processes of the historical development of various countries and nations, comprehensive analysis of the modern historical thought. The great attention is devoted to the archive documents that have been recently disclosed. *12/year: M.: RAN, 1926. 176 p. Soft. ISSN 0042-8779. 5000 copies. In Russian.*

\$329.00 (Item no. 70145)

Российская история (Отечественная история). Russian history.

The journal is the most famous academic periodical in the Russian history. It publishes discourse and "round table" materials, historiography reviews (the criticism and bibliography section is the largest one of the Russian historical periodicals sections), the research activity chronicle, new literature list in the Russian history, topics for doctoral theses on the Russian history approved by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles. Authors are famous Russian and foreign historians including the young generation of scholars. 06/year: M.: Nauka, 1957. 224 p. Soft. ISSN 0869-5687. In Russian. **\$339.00** (Item no. 70404)

Отечественные архивы.

Russian archives.

The journal publishes early unknown documents including those that have been recently disclosed in the archives

of the Committee of State Security, Ministry of Home Affairs, and Communist Party of the Soviet Union. It has articles on the archival science and archives of Russian and foreign countries. Collections of documents are reviewed. *06/year: M.: RosKomArkhiv, 1923. 128 p. Soft. ISSN 0869-4427. In Russian.* **\$145.00** (Item no. 70913)

Вестник Московского университета: Серия 8. История.

Herald of Moscow University: Series 8. History.

The authorized scholarly edition in history publishes articles and materials of the most important theoretical studies, conferences and discussions in Moscow University, information about books, tutorials by Moscow University scholars, teachers, etc.

06/year: M.: 1946. 120 p. Soft. ISSN 0201-7385; 0130-0083. In Russian. **\$216.00** (Item no. 70997a)

Родина: Российский исторический иллюстрированный журнал.

Motherland: Russian historical illustrated journal.

The journal is remarkable in many aspects. The articles on history, culture and religious themes are of scholarly and educational character. One can find much interesting and valuable information on the history and culture of medieval Russia. At the same time the style of writing is fascinating and easy to comprehend. Every edition is dedicated to a particular historical period of Medieval Russia thus making the information logically presented. Highly positive feature of the journal is that it is abundantly illustrated with color photographs, pictures, drawings, maps of top quality.

12/year: M.: 1989. 112 p., il. 28.5x21 cm. Soft. ISSN 0235-7089. 20000 copies. In Russian.

\$185.00 (Item no. 73325)

Грушина А.Ф. (ed.).

Московский журнал: История Государства Российского.

Moscow journal: History of the Russian State.

The journal presents the unique world of the Russian history in the materials of little-known editions and documents.

12/year: M.: Redaktsiia Moskovskogo zhurnala, 1990. 64 p. Soft. In Russian.

\$175.00 (Item no. 73371)

Исторический архив.

Historical archive.

Historical and scholarly journal. 06/year: M.: ROSSPEN, 1992. 250 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-6322. In Russian. **\$189.00** (Item no. MSJ0283)

Диалог со временем: Альманах интеллектуальной истории.

Dialog with time: Intellectual history yearbook. This yearbook is the first Russian periodical specially intended for consideration of the problems of intellectual history. This interdisciplinary field of research is broadly interpreted as embracing history of ideas and ideologies, history of philosophy and religion, history of social and political thoughts and so on - that is the study of historical aspects of all kinds of human creative activity, including its conditions, forms and products.

04/year: M.: LKI, 1999. 392 p. Soft. ISBN 5-201-00519-5, 5-8360-0189-8. 360 copies. In Russian and English. **\$160.00** (Item no. MSJ0383)

Военно-исторический архив: Научнопопулярное издание.

Military-historical archive: Popular scientific edition. The magazine contains materials dedicated to the Second World War events. The issue includes articles, stories, memoirs and interviews that shed light on some little-known war facts and details. Calendar of Russian military history important dates and unique pictures are available as well. 12/year: M.: 1997. 190 p. 20x14 cm. Soft. ISBN 5-89710-005-5. ISSN 1606-0219. 1500 copies. In Russian. **\$210.00** (Item no. MSJ0473)

Древняя Русь: Вопросы медиевистики.

Early Russia: Medieval history issues.

The quarterly magazine is an all-embracing collection of articles containing various materials on the history of Russia. The authors demonstrate deep knowledge of the subject, examinning problems of philosophy, archaeology, art, customs, language and literature. The periodical also comprises book reviews, discussions and bibliography. 04/year: M.: RFK-Imidzh Lab, 2000. 124 p. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. ISBN 5-93905-002-6. 500 copies. In Russian. **\$105.00** (Item no. MSI0562)

Под ред. Анфертьева И. А.

Вестник архивиста: Информационный бюллетень.

Herald of archivist: Information bulletin. The Russian journal of historians-archivists. 04/year: M.: 1991. 320 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$155.00** (Item no. MSJ0589)

Под ред. Даниленко В.

Исторический журнал.

History Illustrated.

Journalistic reports and recently discovered materials on history of military campaigns, intrigues and conspiracies of the nobility, historical chronicle studies, rites and traditions, etc. 12/year: M.: NB-Media, 2005. 114 p., il. Hard. ISSN 1812-867X. 8000 copies. In Russian. **\$610.00** (Item no. MSJ9906)

Под ред. Севостьянова Г.Н.

Новая и новейшая история.

Early modern and modern history.

The journal is included in the list of peer-reviewed journals of the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles. *06/year: M.: Istfak MGU, 1957. 240 p. Soft. ISSN 0130-3864. In Russian.*

\$339.00 (Item no. MSJ9918)

Клио: Журнал для учёных.

Klio: The journal for scientists.

Academic articles on history of Russia and the world, historiography, source studies, archaeology, numismatics, etc. Theoretical issues, historical philosophy, opinions and comments.

04/year: SPb: Nestor, 1997. 186 p., il. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. 900 copies. In Russian.

\$144.00 (Item no. SPJ0048)

История Петербурга.

St. Petersburg's history.

The cultural heritage of St.Petersburg, its architectural monuments, newly discovered materials on prominent historical personalities and the facts of the Russian history. *06/year: SPb.: Nestor, 2000. 94 p., il. Soft. 1500 copies. In Russian.* **\$152.00** (Item no. SPJ0139)

Вестник Санкт-Петербургского университета: Серия 2. История.

Herald of St. Petersburg University: Series 2. History.

Research papers on military campaigns of the Russian Empire, military education in Russia in the XVIIIth c., history of the Russian Navy, Russia and the Caucasus, ethnographic and archaeological materials, etc. 04/year: SPb.: SPbGLI, 360 p. Soft. ISSN 1812-9323. In Russian. **\$169.00** (Item no. SPJ9990)

Проблемы истории, филологии, культуры. Journal of historical, philological and cultural studies.

04/year: M.: Magnitogorsk: Izd-vo Magnitogorskogo GU, 1994. 530 p. 25.5 x 17.5 cm. Soft. ISBN 5-86781-189-1. ISSN 1991-9484. In Russian. **\$125.00** (Item no. RGS0529)

Уральский исторический вестник. Ural historical herald.

Scientific edition of Russian and foreign historians, archeologists, ethnologists. It highlights topical problems of the Russian history in civilizational and political dynamics, theory and methods of historical cognition. 04/year: Ekaterinburg: UrO RAN, Institut istorii i arkheologii, 1994. 152 p. Soft. In Russian.
\$160.00 (Item no. URGS0019)

Вестник Пермского университета: Серия: История. Серия: Политология.

Herald of the Perm State University: Series: History. Series: Political science.

Various researches in the sphere of political science (regionalistics, comparative politology, political analysis) and history.

04/year: Perm`: PGU, 2009. 100 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1994-3563. 500 copies. In Russian. **\$120.00** (Item no. URGS0025)

Вестник Волгоградского государственного университета. Серия 4: История.

Регионоведение. Международные отношения. Bulletin of the Volgograd State University. Series 4: History. Regional studies. International relations.

The review comprises fundamental and applied researches on Russian and world history, regional studies, international relations, historiography and source studies. 2/year: Volgograd: Volgogradskii gosudarstvennyi un-t, 1996. 160 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1998-9938. 200 copies. In Russian. **\$46.00** (Item no. RGS0212c)

Археология, этнография и антропология Евразии.

Archaeology, Ethnography & Antropology of Eurasia.

The present edition contains the latest data on archaeology, ethnography, and anthropology of Eurasia, including North, Central, and Middle Asia, the Pacific Ocean basin, America, and other adjacent territories. 04/year: Novosibirsk: SO RAN, 2008. 160 p. 27.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1563-0102. In Russian.

\$185.00 (Item no. RGS9992)

INDUSTRIES

Известия ВУЗов. Пищевая технология.

Bulletin of Higher Educational Institutions. Food technology.

04/year: Krasnodar: KGTU, 120 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. \$120.00 (Item no. CRGS9992)

Энергетическая политика: Общественноделовой, научный журнал.

Energy policy: Social, business and academic journal.

The top-priority goal of the energy policy is the maximum efficient employment of the natural fuel and energy resources. The title contains parliament hearings on "Strategy of Power Generation in Russia and Structural Reforming of Electric Power Engineering".

06/year: M.: IATS «Energiia», 1995. 84 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0235-7968. 230 copies. In Russian. Summary in English. **\$280.00** (Item no. MSJ0716) Устойчивое лесопользование: Журнал для работников лесной отрасли, а также всех, кому небезразлична судьба российских лесов. Sustained forest management: Journal for workers in forest industry and those who care for Russian forest.

The journal deals with the problems of forestry management, ecology and environmental protection in Russia, recommends on efficient forest policy and control, provides records and dynamics of annual wood usage, consults on legal usage of forestland and wood processing, discusses issues of forestry industry and economy. 04/year: M.: Vsemirnyi fond dikoi prirody (WWF), 2003. 48 p. 29.5x20.8 cm. Soft. 900 copies. In Russian. **\$80.00** (Item no. MSJ0908)

Автомобильный транспорт: РЖ. Выпуск сводного тома.

Automobile transport: Abstract journal.

12/year: M.: VINITI, Soft. ISSN 0202-9758. In Russian. \$390.00 (Item no. MSJ1003)

Строительные и дорожные машины (с указателями): РЖ.

12/year: M.: VINITI, Soft. ISSN 0484-2480. In Russian. **\$585.00** (Item no. MSJ1004)

Судостроение: РЖ.

Shipbuilding: Abstract journal. 12/year: M.: VINITI, Soft. ISSN 0132-2931. In Russian. **\$525.00** (Item no. MSJ1005)

Электротехника (с указателями): РЖ. Сводный том.

Electrical engineering: Abstract journal.

12/year: M.: VINITI, Soft. ISSN 0203-5189. In Russian. **\$2995.00** (Item no. MSJ1006)

Экономика строительства: Научный производственно-экономический журнал. Construction economics: Scientific industrial

economic journal.

06/year: Antei (Stroiinformatsiia; Evraziia - Konsortsium), 1959. 64 p. Soft. ISSN 0131-7768. In Russian. **\$180.00** (Item no. MSJ1007)

Под ред. Коровкина В.П.

Международный сельскохозяйственный журнал.

International agricultural journal.

The scientific trade journal is devoted to the achievements of the world science and practice in the agricultural and

industrial system. The main topics of the present edition are land relations and land management, land reforms and forms of management.

06/year: M.: Nauka, 1957. 64 p. Soft. ISSN 0235-7801. In Russian. \$155.00 (Item no. MSJ9685)

Под ред. Хаджиева С.Н. **Нефтехимия.** Petroleum chemistry.

The journal offers original papers on and reviews of theoretical and experimental studies concerned with current problems of petroleum chemistry such as chemical composition of crude oils and natural gas liquids; petroleum refining (cracking, hydrocracking, and catalytic reforming); catalysts for petrochemical processes (hydrogenation, isomerization, oxidation, hydroformylation, etc.); activation and catalytic transformation of hydrocarbons and other components of petroleum, natural gas, and other complex organic mixtures; new petrochemicals including lubricants and additives; environmental problems; and information on scientific meetings relevant to these areas. *06/year: M.: Nauka / Interperiodika MAIK, 1961. 80 p. Soft. In Russian.* **\$590.00** (Item no. MSJ9694)

Железнодорожный транспорт (с указателями): Реферативный журнал. Railway transport (with indices): Abstract journal.

Railway transportation process management, locomotive engineering and car-building, railway construction, railway equipment, rolling-stock operating standards in Russia. *12/year: M.: VINITI RAN, 1952. 76 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian.* **\$1044.00** (Item no. MSJ9699)

Метро и тоннели.

Subway and tunnels.

The journal is on the underground construction in Russia and abroad. It highlights information on the construction of tunnels and underground facilities of various purposes; project solutions; interviews with field experts; modern tunneling machines; micro tunneling and trenchless technologies; special techniques of ground fixing. The large section is devoted to the subway exploiting services. *06/year: M.: Toplivo i energetika, 44 p. Soft. ISSN 1726-6165. In Russian.*

\$599.00 (Item no. MSJ9725)

Жилищное строительство. Housing construction.

The scientific and technical journal publishes materials on new construction and planning solutions, progressive construction materials, heat-saving technologies and designs, civil housing economy, problems of architecture, town building, agricultural building construction and building
ecology. It is intended for builders, architects, engineers, etc. *12/year: M.: Stroimaterialy, 1958. 36 p. Soft. ISSN 0044-4472. In Russian.*\$355.00 (Item no. MSJ9741)

Электротехника.

Electrical engineering.

The journal highlights topical and practical issues on electrical engineering. It publishes materials on new inventions, electrical equipment making methods. It is included in the list of scientific and scientific-technical periodicals publishing the main results of doctoral theses approved by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles.

12/year: M.: Akademiia elektrotekhnicheskikh nauk RF, 1930. Soft. ISSN 0013-5860. 13500 copies. In Russian. **\$509.00** (Item no. MSJ9758)

Хлебопродукты.

Bakery foods.

The monthly publishes academic and practical advice, analytical reviews, foreign countries practice, international exhibitions and symposia information, etc.

12/year: M.: KHleboprodukty, 1927. 72 p. Soft. ISSN 0235-2508. In Russian. \$552.00 (Item no. MSJ9760)

Под ред. Гусева Б.В.

Химическое и нефтегазовое машиностроение. Chemical and oil-and-gas engineering.

The journal presents studies, engineering, calculations, chemical and oil-and-gas equipment exploiting; industrial ecology; material science and corrosion protection; safety, testing, repair; standardization and certification. The journal is included in the list of periodicals publishing the main results of doctoral theses approved by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles.

12/year: M.: MGUIE, 1932. Soft. ISSN 0023-1126. In Russian. **\$721.00** (Item no. MSJ9762)

Химические волокна: Полимеры - Волокна -Текстиль - Композиты.

Chemical fibres: Polymers - Fibres - Textiles -Composites.

The journal is intended for a wide circle of scientists, engineers, university teachers and other specialists involved in the production and research work of fibre-forming polymers, fibres, films, textile, and composites. It is also intended for specialists associated with processing branches of textile, clothing, shoe, and machine-building industries, with airplane and automobile construction, civil engineering, agriculture, and with production of paper, medical materials and articles, sport outfit and of some others. Published in special selections and sections of the Journal are the materials of international conferences, and the reports about activities of large scientific and industrial collective bodies. *06/year: Mytishchi: KHimiia, 1959. 72 p. Soft. ISSN 0023-111. In Russian.* **\$315.00** (Item no. MSJ9763)

Под ред. Шашковой Л.С. **Цветоводство.** Floriculture.

The scientific-trade monthly presents the latest information about methods and techniques of exotic tropical plants growing in the living space. Some plants are described in the Russian literature for the first time. 06/year: M.: Kolos, 1958. 64 p. Soft. ISSN 0041-4905. 35000 copies. In Russian.

\$149.00 (Item no. MSJ9765)

Тяжелое машиностроение. Heavy machinery.



Monthly research and trade journal highlights power, metallurgical, mining, transport engineering and allied industries. Its basic sections are researches and engineering, production methods and materials, safety and propagation of service life of machines device and equipment, scientifictechnological and industrial research materials.

12/year: M.: Tiazheloe mashinostroenie, 1955. Soft. ISSN 0131-1336. In Russian. **\$1044.00** (Item no. MSJ9766)

Под ред. Космина В.

Транспортное строительство: Научнотехнический и производственный журнал. Transport construction: Science, technology and practice magazine.

The journal is approved by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles.

12/year: M.: Transstroiizdat, 1931. Soft. ISSN 0131-4300. 16000 copies. In Russian. Title and Contents in English. **\$269.00** (Item no. MSJ9767)

Свиноводство.

Pig breeding.

The scientific and trade journal publishes various studies, achievements and recommendations on pig breeding. *06/year: M.: Kolos, 1930. 70 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0039-713x. In Russian.* **\$179.00** (Item no. MSJ9770)

Светотехника.

Light engineering.

The scientific-technical journal publishes materials on the development of the Russian and foreign light engineering science, technology and industry.

06/year: M.: Znak, 1932. Soft. ISSN 0039-7067. In Russian. \$299.00 (Item no. MSJ9771)

Сварочное производство. Welding fabrication.

The scientific-technical and trade journal publishes materials on the latest achievements in welding, overlaying, soldering, thermal cutting, spraying and metallization. It has the following sections: scientifictechnical section; trade section; production economy and organization; standardization and certification; ecology, labor protection; vocational training; future prospects (works by students and post graduate students); welding abroad; information; bibliography. The journal is approved by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles. *12/year: M.: Mashinostroenie, 1930. Soft. ISSN 0491-6441. In Russian.* **\$689.00** (Item no. MSJ9772)

Строительные материалы: Научнотехнический и производственный журнал. Construction materials: Scientific technical and trade journal.

The monthly highlights the state technological policy in construction and construction materials industry. The main stages of the development of more than 20 construction materials sub industries, the most important achievements and inventions in materials science, techniques and technologies are presented. 12/year: M.: Stroimaterialy, 1955. 72 p. Soft. ISSN 0585-430x. In Russian.

\$699.00 (Item no. MSJ9773)

Под ред. Оскерко В.Е. **Строительные и дорожные машины.** Construction and road building machinery.

The scientific-technical and trade journal highlights issues of making and exploiting of construction-road, municipal, logging and land-reclamation machinery, construction material equipment, hand tools, elevators as well as the results of search, research and experimental development in machine building, technologies of construction works, certification, technical regulation and ISO standards preparation. *12/year: M.: SDM-Press, 1956. Soft. ISSN 0039-2391. In Russian.* **\$1176.00** (Item no. MSJ9774)

Под ред. Куликова И.М.

Садоводство и виноградарство: Теоритический и научно-практический журнал.

Gardening and viticulture: Theoretical and scientific practical journal.

The journal is approved by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles.

06/year: M.: Kolos, 1838. 48 p. Soft. ISSN 0235-2591. 260 copies. In Russian.

\$324.00 (Item no. MSJ9776)

Сахарная свекла.

Sugar beet.

The journal publishes information on modern Russian and foreign technologies, variety and hybrid features, practice of sugar beet growing farms based on the academic advice, the Russian sugar market analysis, prospects for the industry development and the results of its activity, etc. *10/year: M.: Sakharnaia svekla, 1956. 48 p. Soft. ISSN 0036-3359. In Russian.*

\$250.00 (Item no. MSJ9777)

Речной транспорт (XXI век).

River transport (XXIst century).

The international popular science journal is published by the Ministry of Transportation of the Russian Federation. It is approved by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles and it is the laureate of the Russian national public prize "Zolotaia Kolesnitsa".

06/year: M.: Rechnoi transport, 1886. 72 p. Soft. ISSN 1729-4258. 5500 copies. In Russian.

\$159.00 (Item no. MSJ9780)

Птицеводство.

Poultry farming.
The scientific and practical journal on poultry farming 12/year: M.: MKorma, 1951. 52 p. Soft. ISSN 0033-3239. In Russian.
\$151.00 (Item no. MSJ9781)

Под ред. Деминова А.Д.

Промышленное и гражданское строительство: Ежемесячный научнотехнический и производственный журнал. Industrial and civil engineering: Scientifictechnical and trade monthly.

The journal highlights the investment policy in construction and architecture; high-tech problems in the construction system; all kinds of construction activities; prospective development of cities, architecture and urban planning; building reconstruction and restoration; scientific, architectural, engineering and entrepreneur work; costeffective use of power and resources; ecology; construction work licensing; new materials and technologies; legislative acts; materials of expert agencies and bidding; foreign experience and construction exhibitions.

12/year: M.: PGS, 1923. 48 p. Soft. ISSN 0869-7019. 2000 copies. In Russian. **\$456.00** (Item no. MSJ9782)

Промышленная энергетика.

Industrial power engineering.

The journal highlights the cost-effective use of power; advanced technologies implementation; exploiting, repair and modernization of power plants; environment protection; alternative power sources. 12/year: M.: Energoprogress, 1944. Soft. ISSN 0033-1155. In Russian. **\$612.00** (Item no. MSJ9783)

Полиграфия.

Printing.

The journal is on new printing equipment, technologies, and materials. It publishes articles on the Russian and foreign printing enterprises activity; largest printing exhibitions; interesting inventions and new implemented equipment. *10/year: M.: Tipograf, 1924. 110 p. Soft. ISSN 0032-2717. 5000 copies. In Russian.*

\$295.00 (Item no. MSJ9786)

Под ред. Бусыгина В.И.

Пожарное дело.

Fire-fighting.

The illustrated trade journal is on the firemen and rescuers' life and work, new equipment and technologies, the Russian and foreign fire-fighting practice. *12/year: M.: Pozharnoe delo, 1894. Soft. ISSN 0551-7508. In Russian.* **\$165.00** (Item no. MSJ9788)

Пищевая промышленность.

Food processing industry.

The illustrated information magazine presents materials about technologies, equipment, exhibition dates and reviews, articles about companies, interviews with experts and enterprise leaders, foreign and Russian producers' advertisements. 12/year: M.: Pishchepromizdat, 1930. 95 p. Soft. ISSN 0235-2486. In Russian.

\$450.00 (Item no. MSJ9789)

Пластические массы: Научно-технический журнал.

Plastics: Scientific-technical journal.

The journal publishes scientific-technical articles on plastics properties, synthesis, technology, treatment and application; production status reviews; information on plastics events. *12/year: M.: Plasticheskie massy, 1959. 56 p. Soft. ISSN 0554-2901. In Russian.*

\$209.00 (Item no. MSJ9790)

Охота и охотничье хозяйство.

Hunt and hunting industry.

The animal world of Russia, its national parks and reserves, hunting weapons and outfits, hunting dogs and birds,

problems of ecology and nature preservation.

12/year: M.: Kolos, 1955. 48 p. Soft. ISSN 0131-2596. 30000 copies. In Russian.

\$179.00 (Item no. MSJ9791)

Под ред. Потудина Д.В.

Огнеупоры и техническая керамика. Refractories and technical ceramics.

The journal highlights refractories and technical ceramics study, production and application. It has the following

sections: research, production, refractories in use, raw materials, equipment, heat engineering, and information. *12/year: M.: Metallurg, 1933. Soft. ISSN 0369-7290. 1000 copies. In Russian.*

\$699.00 (Item no. MSJ9792)

Под ред. Гавур В.Е.

Нефтепромысловое дело. Oilfield engineering.

The journal presents articles on the latest achievements in the improvement of the oil and gas-and-oil field development systems, equipment and technologies of oil and oil gas overland and offshore production, etc. It is included in the Russian Citation Index system. *12/year: VNIIOENG, 1993. 100 p. Soft. ISSN 0207-2351. In Russian.* **\$528.00** (Item no. MSJ9794)

Под ред. Баркова М.В.

Трубопроводный транспорт нефти. Oil pipeline transportation.

The journal presents information about the realization of the most important investment projects, production, financial-economic, research-technical, ecological and social policies performed by the "Transneft" company leadership. It informs about the oil pipeline industry history, enhances the professional level and outlook of oil pipeline transportation specialists.

12/year: M.: TransPress, 1993. ISSN 0869-8740. In Russian. \$650.00 (Item no. MSJ9795)

Монтажные и специальные работы в строительстве.

Installation and special construction works. The journal informs about the main tendencies of installation and special construction works, construction technologies, light metal designs development and implementation, cost-effective use of power and resources, new official documents in construction, inventions, patent documents, bidding, etc.

12/year: M.: Montazhspetsstroi, 1939. Soft. ISSN 0027-0040. In Russian. \$432.00 (Item no. MSJ9796)

Молочное и мясное скотоводство.

Dairy and beef cattle breeding.
The scientific and trade journal highlights milk and beef production and processing.
08/year: M.: Agropromizdat, 1956. 44 p. Soft. ISSN 0026-9034. In Russian.
\$259.00 (Item no. MSJ9797)

Под ред. Мешкова В.М.

Механизация строительства.

Construction work mechanization. The journal publishes materials on machinery maintenance and repair, cost-effective use of power, leasing, environment protection, official documents. It is approved by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles.

12/year: M.: Lad'ia, 1939. 32 p. Soft. ISSN 0025-8903. In Russian. **\$456.00** (Item no. MSJ9798)

Мелиорация и водное хозяйство.

Melioration and water industry.

The theoretic and scientific practical journal is intended for experts, scientists and producers in such fields of water industry and agriculture as engineering, construction and exploiting of water and water conservation systems, agricultural water supply, conservation and usage of water and land resources.

06/year: M.: Melioratsiia i vodnoe khoziaistvo, 1949. 80 p. Soft. ISSN 0235-2524. In Russian.

\$209.00 (Item no. MSJ9800)



Мензуллов М.А. (ed.). **Машиностроитель.** Mechanical engineer.

The journal publishes informationtechnical materials about the implementation of new technologies and inventions, production organization and social aspects. *12/year: M.: Mashinostroenie, 1931. 64 p. Soft. ISSN 0025-4568. In Russian.*

\$1332.00 (Item no. MSJ9803)

Лакокрасочные материалы и их применение. Paint-and-lacquer materials and their application.

The scientific-technical edition highlights paint-andlacquer materials production. The journal is approved by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles. It includes economic and marketing information about the market of paint-and-lacquer materials, raw materials and equipment for their production.

12/year: M.: Peint-Media, 1960. 56 p. Soft. ISSN 0130-9013. In Russian.

\$209.00 (Item no. MSJ9804)

Кузнечно-штамповочное производство. Обработка материалов.

Press-forging. Material treatment.

It is the only Russian and CIS countries' inter-industry scientific-technical and trade journal. The main sections are the following: theory, calculations, studies of hot and cold working techniques; tools and production accessories; equipment; engineering process modeling; CAD; computer program control; etc.

12/year: M.: Mashinostroenie, 1959. ISSN 0201-7296. In Russian. **\$639.00** (Item no. MSJ9805) Под ред. Столбова С.Г. Кролиководство и звероводство. Rabbit and animal breeding.

It is the only Russia and CIS countries' specialized journal that highlights a wide range of questions concerning the development of fur farming and rabbit breeding in all economic fields. It includes articles, reviews, abstracts of works by the Russian and foreign experts and scientists. *06/year: M.: Kolos, 1910. 32 p. Soft. ISSN 0023-4885. In Russian.* **\$145.00** (Item no. MSJ9806)

Кожевенно-обувная промышленность.

Leather and footwear industry.

It is a highly specialized edition of the light industry, which highlights problems of raw materials conservation, leather and footwear quality improvement, expanding of the range of goods, the field re-equipment including new equipment making and production automation. *06/year: M.: Arina, 1917. Soft. ISSN 0023-4354. In Russian.* **\$209.00** (Item no. MSJ9807)

Под ред. Саниной С.И. **Картофель и овощи.** Potatoes and vegetables.

It is a popular science trade journal. It publishes articles on potato and vegetable growing. The journal has the following sections: potato growing; vegetable growing; watermelon, melon and gourd growing; fungus growing; plant protection; advice for a farmer; truck farmer. *08/year: M.: Kolos, 1956. 50 p. Soft. ISSN 0022-9148. In Russian.* **\$139.00** (Item no. MSJ9810)

Гражданская авиация.

Civil aviation.

The oldest trade journal presents topical information, reviews and articles about the Russian and world civil aviation. *12/year: M.: Grazhdanskaia aviatsiia, 1931. 60 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0017-3606. In Russian.* **\$205.00** (Item no. MSJ9817)

Под ред. Швецовой В.Н.

Водоснабжение и санитарная техника. Water supply and sanitary equipment.

The journal covers the following issues: water supply (facility structures and technology systems of water treatment); sewage and sewerage treatment (basics of purification and precipitation treatment, technology systems, types of facilities); complete cycle of water usage without sewage discharge into reservoirs; protection against ground waters contamination; automation and supervision of water management systems. *12/year: M.: SHtrobel', 1913. 64 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 0321-4044. In Russian.* **\$432.00** (Item no. MSJ9818)
Вестник машиностроения.

Herald of machine building.

The journal highlights mechanical engineering, the development, making, implementation of new equipment, technologies, and materials including composites, plastics, and ceramics.

12/year: M.: Mashinostroenie, 1921. ISSN 0042-4633. In Russian. **\$1416.00** (Item no. MSJ9820)

БСТ: Бюллетень строительной техники.

Bulletin of construction equipment.

The journal informs about official documents, new construction works equipment and technologies, construction materials and designs, metrology and measurement equipment, automatization control systems, safety measures and environment conservation. *12/year: M.: BST, 1944. 64 p. ISSN 0007-7690. In Russian.* **\$1032.00** (Item no. MSJ9821)

Безопасность труда в промышленности.

Safety of work in industry.

The journal presents articles devoted to the examination and accreditation in the industrial safety, nondestructive testing and personnel training. It highlights science and engineering news; mineral resources conservation; state ecological control, etc. The journal informs about the international exhibitions, forums, conferences, etc. It is approved by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles.

12/year: M.: OBT, 1932. ISSN 0409-2961. In Russian. **\$199.00** (Item no. MSJ9822)

Автомобильный транспорт: Ежемесячный иллюстрированный массово-

производственный журнал.

Automobile transport: Illustrated mass-production journal.

The journal highlights automobile transportation development. It publishes materials about the organization of passenger, freight and taxi transportation as well as the international automobile one; exploiting and repairing issues; news of auto making, legislation; etc.

12/year: M.: Avtomobil'nyi transport, 1923. ISSN 0005-2345. In Russian. **\$350.00** (Item no. MSJ9824)

Рыбное хозяйство.

Fisheries.

Issues of Russian biological resources, the Navy, fish production, international cooperation in the sphere, price policy, catch forecasts, etc. *06/year: M.: Komitet RF po rybolovstvu, 1920. 80 p. Soft. ISSN 0131-6184. In Russian.*

\$239.00 (Item no. MSJ9875)

Лесное хозяйство.

Forestry.

Current problems of the Russian wood-processing, wood-based markets and industries, environmental problems, etc. 06/year: M.: Federal'naia sluzhba lesnogo khoziaistva Rossii, 1928. 48 p. ISSN 0024-1113. In Russian.

\$189.00 (Item no. MSJ9876)

Охрана труда и социальное страхование.

Work safety and social insurance.

Problems of labor legislation of the Russian Federation, professional unions, pensions, public health, accident insurance, professional training quality, industrial injuries, corporate programs, etc.

12/year: M.: Fond sots. strakhovaniia, 1913. 128 p. Soft. ISSN 0131-2618. In Russian. **\$269.00** (Item no. MSJ9907)

Текстильная промышленность.

Textile industry.

The newest technologies of the textile and wearing apparel industry, modern equipment and raw materials, the textile market, analysis of legal aspects, demand-supply situation, reports from big industrial exhibitions, materials from the scientific symposiums in Russia and abroad.

06/year: M.: LEGO, 1941. 80 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0040-2397. In Russian. **\$269.00** (Item no. MSJ9915)

Известия ВНИИГ им. Б.Е. Веденеева: Сборник научных трудов.

Proceedings of The B.E.Vedeneev All-Russian Scientific Research Institute of Hydraulic Engineering (B.E.Vedeneev VNIIG): Collection of Scientific Articles.

Materials on processing, testing and specification of building materials and constructions for water engineering, electric power units, industrial and civil building, water industry.

02/year: SPb.: VNIIG im. B. E. Vedeneeva, 280 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$69.00** (Item no. SPJ9956)

Под ред. Хаустова А.Н. **Судостроение.** Shipbuilding.

Problems of the biggest Russian ship building enterprises, civil and military ship building, boatbuilding industry, nautical equipment, science and technology conferences and seminars, etc.

06/year: SPb.: NII tekhnologii sudostroeniia, 1898. 80 p. Soft. ISSN 0039-4580. 1000 copies. In Russian. Contents and summaries in English. **\$210.00** (Item no. SPJ9963)

LINGUISTICS

Вестник Воронежского государственного университета: Серия: Филология. Журналистика.

Bulletin of Voronezh State University: Series: Philology. Journalism.

02/year: Voronezh: VGU, 2004. 200 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$64.00** (Item no. RRGS0024)

Вестник Иркутского государственного лингвистического университета.

Bulletin of the Irkutsk State Linguistic University.

The edition covers basic and applied researches on problems of classical, traditional and modern linguistics, literary theory and literary criticism.

04/year: Irkutsk: IGLU, 2008. 200 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. \$128.00 (Item no. ERGS0005)

Под ред. Николаевой Т.М.

Вопросы языкознания.

Issues on linguistics.

The main Russian linguistic scholarly journal publishes theoretical articles and various reviews on all linguistics branches.

06/year: M.: Nauka, 1952. 160 p. Soft. ISSN 0373-658X. In Russian. \$339.00 (Item no. 70158)

Русская речь: Научно-популярный журнал РАН, Российского фонда культуры.

Russian speech: Popular scientific journal of the Russian Academy of Sciences and the Russian Foundation for Culture.

Articles devoted to the language of Russian belles-lettres, culture of speech, biographies and activities of acclaimed Russian linguists, history of culture and written language, onomastics, Russian writers and folk literature as well as reviews of the related literature are much but not all what the collection may offer to the reader.

06/year: M.: Nauka, 1967. 128 p., il. Soft. ISSN 0131-6117. 1081 copies. In Russian.

\$271.00 (Item no. 70788)

Филологические науки: Научные доклады высшей школы.

Philological sciences: Academic reports of higher school.

Philological scholarly journal

06/year: M.: Komitet po Vyssh. shkole Minnauki RF; Akademiia estestv. nauk RF, 1958. 128 p. 20x14.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0130-9730. In Russian.

\$115.00 (Item no. 71031)

Русский язык в школе с приложением Русский язык в школе и дома. Комплект: Научно-методический журнал.

Russian language at school with supplement Russian language at school and home. Set: Methodological journal.

Scholarly articles on the methodology of teaching and linguistics of the Russian language. 10/year: M.: Min-vo obrazovaniia RF, 1914. 144 p. Soft. ISSN 0131-6141. In Russian. \$235.00(set) (Item no. 73334)

Русский язык за рубежом: Учебнометодический иллюстрированный журнал. Russian language abroad: Educational and methodical illustrated magazine.

The journal is intended for teachers of Russian as a foreign language and the Russian literature.

06/year: M.: Gos. in-t rus. iaz. im.A.S. Pushkina, 1967. 128 p., il. Soft. ISSN 0131-615x. 3000 copies. In Russian. **\$269.00** (Item no. MSJ0368)

Русский язык в научном освещении. Russian language academically.

The international journal The Russian Language Academically publishes works by the leading Russian and foreign experts in the Russian language and literature. 02/year: M.: IAzyki slavianskoi kul'tury, 2001. 328 p. 24x17 cm. Soft. In Russian and English.

\$110.00 (Item no. MSJ0665)

Под ред. Подосинова А.В.

Аристей: Классическая филология и античная история.

Aristei: Classical philology and history of the antiquity.

The journal is dedicated to the study of ancient languages and literature, antique culture and history.

Irregular: M.: Universitet Dmitriia Pozharskogo, 2010. 222 p., il. 24 cm. Soft. In Russian.

(Item no. MSJ1058)

Под ред. Дыбо А.В.

Урало-алтайские исследования: Научный журнал.

Ural-Altaic Studies: Scientific Journal.

02/year: Moskva: Institut iazykoznaniia RAN, 2009. 126 p. ISSN 2079-1003. In Russian and English. **\$110.00** (Item no. MSJ9670)

Под ред. Тимофеева Д.А. **Геоморфология.** Geomorphology. Studies of the Earth accident and its forming processes, applied research results, reports from the scientific conferences and assemblies.

04/year: M.: Nauka, 1970. 112 p. Soft. ISSN 0435-4281. In Russian. \$335.00 (Item no. MSJ9705)

Иностранные языки в школе.

Foreign languages at school.

Issues of Russian and foreign language teaching methodology, educational technologies, professional training for teachers, cultural and communicational aspects, etc.

10/year: M.: Ministerstvo obrazovaniia i nauki RF, 1934. 128 p. 24 cm. Soft. ISSN 0130-6073. In Russian.

\$165.00 (Item no. MSJ9731)

Мосты: Журнал для переводчиков.

Bridges: The Journal for Intepreters.

Issues of translators work in Russia: translation of literary works, film soundtracks, economic aspects of translators' work, analysis of current linguistic tendencies and phenomena, etc.

04/year: M.: R. Valent, 2004. Soft. In Russian. **\$115.00** (Item no. MSJ9874)

Мир русского слова: Научно-методический иллюстрированный журнал.

World of Russian word: Scholarly-methodological illustrated journal.

An official edition of the Russian Language and Literature Teachers' Society: law projects and acts on the Russian language at different levels, Russian as a foreign language, theoretical linguistics, reviews of new publications, etc. 04/year: SPb: Zlatoust; SPbGU, 2000. 120 p. 25.5x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1811-1629. 3000 copies. In Russian. **\$169.00** (Item no. SPJ0138)

Вестник Санкт-Петербургского университета: Серия 9. Филология. Востоковедение. Журналистика.

Herald of St. Petersburg University: Series 9. Philology. Oriental studies. Journalism.

Research papers in lexicology, historical poetics, fiction interpreting, literary translation, stylistics, semantics, Muslim-Christian studies, Arabic cultural studies, media market and the RF Information Security Doctrine, etc. 04/year: SPb: SPbGU, 2004. Soft. In Russian. **\$169.00** (Item no. SPJ9960)

Вестник Пермского университета: Российская и зарубежная филология.

Herald of the Perm State University: Russian and foreign philology.

Various researches in the sphere of philology (national and foreign). 06/year: Perm': PGU, 2009. 150 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 2073-6681. 500 copies. In Russian. **\$174.00** (Item no. URGS0028)

Политическая лингвистика.

Political linguistics. 04/year: Ekaterinburg: UrGPU, 1994. 160 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1999-2629. 500 copies. In Russian. **\$80.00** (Item no. URGS0037)

Вестник Волгоградского государственного университета. Серия 2: Языкознание.

Bulletin of the Volgograd State University. Series 2: Linguistics.

02/year: Volgograd: Volgogradskii gosudarstvennyi un-t, 2005. 220 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$46.00** (Item no. RGS0212a)

Вопросы лингвистики и литературоведения: Научный журнал.

Problems of linguistics and literary studies: Academic journal.

Articles and researches on linguistics, literary studies and journalism.

04/year: Astrakhan': Astrakhanskii universitet, 2008. 126 p. Soft. In English.

\$104.00 (Item no. VRGS0007)

Жигалев Б.А..

Вестник Нижегородского государственного лингвистического университета им.Н.А.Добролюбова.

Bulletin of Nizhniy Novgorod Dobroliubov state linguistic university.

Articles on topical issues of linguistics, intercultural communication, translation and translation studies, methods of teaching foreign languages.

04//year: Nizhnii Novgorod: 220 p. Soft. ISSN 2072-3490. In Russian. **\$124.00** (Item no. VRGS0031)

LITERARY STUDIES

Вопросы литературы: Журнал критики и литературоведения.

Issues on literature: Journal of literary criticism and study of literature.

It is one of the most reliable Russian journals of literary criticism and study. Articles, "round tables" and discourses devoted to the topical issues of the modern Russian and world literature, literary history and theory, publication of documents including those that have been recently disclosed are interesting for scholars, students, teachers, etc. *06/year: M.: 1957. 384 p. 20x12.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0042-8795. In Russian.* **\$159.00** (Item no. 70149)

Молодая гвардия.

Young guard.

The literary artistic and social political journal publishes works by the Russian and foreign authors (mainly on the young people subject area), literary criticism articles, etc. *12/year: M.: 1922. 288 p. 20 cm. Soft. In Russian.* **\$189.00** (Item no. 70544)

Новый мир.

New world.

The monthly is devoted to literature and a common outlook. It includes poems, novels, short stories and critics' reviews. The separate section deals with philosophical, historical and political issues.

12/year: M.: 1925. 240 p. Soft. ISSN 0130-7673. 8700 copies. In Russian. Summary in English. **\$250.00** (Item no. 70636)

Русская словесность: Научно-методичексий журнал.

Russian philology: Scholarly and methodical journal.

The journal is intended for teachers of the Russian language and literature. 06/year: M.: SHkola-press, 1939. Soft. ISSN 0868-9539. In Russian.

\$119.00 (Item no. 70789)

Смена.

New generation.

The literary journal highlights social and economic problems of Russia, spiritual and moral values of a person. *12/year: M.: Smena, 1924. 112 p. 27 cm. Soft. ISSN 0131-6656. In Russian.* **5170 00** (there are 70820).

\$179.00 (Item no. 70820)

Под ред. Мирошниченко Н.И.

Современная драматургия: Литературнохудожественный журнал.

Modern dramaturgy: Literary and artistic journal.

The journal publishes plays by foreign and Russian authors. 04/year: M.: Min-vo kul'tury, 1982. 240 p. Soft. ISSN 0207-7698. In Russian.

\$129.00 (Item no. 70946)

Под ред. Дударева В.

Юность: Литературно-художественный и общественно-политический журнал.

Youth: Literary social and political journal.

The world-known classical literary journal. 12/year: M.: 1955. 96 p. 28.5x20 cm. Soft. ISSN 0132-2036. In Russian. **\$150.00** (Item no. 71120)

Если: Журнал фантастики. If: The journal of fiction.

Journal of fantastics and futurology. 12/year: M.: Moscow News, 316 p. 20 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$179.00** (Item no. 73118)

Октябрь.

October.

It is the oldest Russian literary journal. It publishes the best new Russian prose and poetry, Russian-language literature abroad, unique works of the literary heritage. *12/year: M.: 1924. 192 p. Soft. ISSN 0132-0637. In Russian.* **\$210.00** (Item no. 73293)

Новое литературное обозрение: Теория и история литературы, критика и библиография..

New literary review: Theory and history of literature, criticism and biography.

This is the first independent professional philological journal in Russia. It offers the very best of the contemporary theory of literature, history, culture and interdisciplinary studies. The archival material presented in it is mostly unknown and previously unpublished. The journal offers the readers the unique possibility of obtaining new information on the cultural history of Russia. It also provides a wide range of provocative, indepth and analytical reviews of the most recent works in Russian and world literary theory and criticism, cultural studies and arts history.

06/year: M.: Novoe literaturnoe obozrenie, 1992. 560 p. 24x15 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-6365. 2300 copies. In Russian and English. **\$155.00** (Item no. MSJ0001)

Мир Севера: Этнополитический и литературно-художественный журнал. Northern world: Ethnopolitical and literary journal.

The ethnopolitical and literary journal embraces a wide range of topics such as fiction, politics, poetry, history, ethnography and art. The readers will get the opportunity to learn about various aspects and peculiarities of Russian North lifestyle.

06/year: M.: 1997. 96 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. ISSN 1560-6864. 27500 copies. In Russian. **\$145.00** (Item no. MSJ0063)

Русский дом: Альманах.

Russian home: Literary miscellany.

On the cover of this magazine one can observe a slogan that clearly determines its audience - 'For those who love Russia'. The authors of the articles included narrate about the problems and challenges faced by Russian cultural, spiritual and religious renaissance and seek for the ways of their overcoming. The edition is marvellously illustrated and will be of great interest for those who seek for the interpretation of Russian soul. *12/year: M.: Russkii fond kul'tury, 1997. 48 p. 28.5 cm. Soft. 30000 copies. In Russian.*

\$189.00 (Item no. MSJ0099)

Под ред. Анашвили В.

Пушкин: Русский журнал о книгах. Pushkin: Russian journal about books.

The journal contains reviews of books on different themes such as philosophy, politics, economics, sociology and culture.

02/year: M.: Pavlovskii G.; Evropa, 2004. 192 p., color il., art paper. 29 cm. Soft. 3000 copies. In Russian. **\$64.00** (Item no. MSJ0970)

Под ред. Шихман И.

Время и место: Международный литературнохудожественный и общественно-

политический журнал.

Time and place: International literary social and political journal.

The journal publishes stories, novels, verses, memoirs, interviews, feature articles, cultural news, archive materials, religious-philosophical and social-political essays, and literary reviews.

04/year: N'iu-Iork: 300 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$129.00** (Item no. MSJ9708)

Под ред. Козлова Ю.

Роман-газета.

Novel-newspaper.

The modern artistic literary magazine publishes mainly novels and stories. The aim is to popularize the best works by the Russian and foreign authors.

24/year: M.: Roman-gazeta, 1927. 128 p. ISSN 0131-6044. In Russian. \$310.00 (Item no. MSJ9718)

Искатель.

Adventurer.

The journal publishes fantasy, detective stories and adventure novels by Russian and foreign authors. 12/year: M.: Iskatel', 1961. 192 p. Soft. ISSN 0130-6634. In Russian. **\$169.00** (Item no. MSJ9730)

Под ред. Ливергант А.

Иностранная литература.

Foreign literature.

It is the only Russian journal which highlights new foreign literary works. It publishes the most significant works of the modern world literature translated by the best Russian interpreters. Foreign prose and poetry, feature articles and essays, articles and interviews, laureates of the Novel, Booker, and Prix Goncourt Prizes and future celebrities are in Russian for the first time.

12/year: M.: Novosti, 1891. 24 cm. Soft. ISSN 0130-6545. In Russian. **\$295.00** (Item no. MSJ9732)

Библиотека альманаха "Отечество".

Library of "Fatherland" miscellany.

The social-literary and historical miscellany tells about Russian cities, little-known facts of the Russian history, lost cultural monuments, museums, libraries. 96/year: M.: Profizdat, 350 p. 20 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$1650.00** (Item no. MSJ9754)

Под ред. Николюкина А.Н.

Литературоведческий журнал. Literary criticism journal.

Russian literary, historical, philosophical and cultural studies with significant attention paid to Russian emigrant literature and philosophy, and Russian diasporas abroad. 02/year: M.: INION RAN, 1993. 200 p. 20 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$69.00** (Item no. MSJ9879)

Известия Российской Академии наук: Серия литературы и языка.

Proceedings of Russian Academy of Sciences: Series of literature and language.

Scholarly papers on literary history, problems of linguistics, literary aesthetics, biographical studies, interpreting Russian prose and poetry, semantics, stylistics, etc.

06/year: M.: RAN, 80 p. Soft. ISSN 0321-1711. In Russian. **\$275.00** (Item no. MSJ9894)

Знамя: Ежемесячный литературнохудожественный и общественнополитический журнал.

Banner: Literary artistic and public political monthly.

It is a literary journal having been published since 1931. Till 1985 the classics of the soviet literature placed their works in the journal, and after 1985 "Banner" largely illustrated the face of Gorbachev Perestroika and glasnost. Today the journal plays the role of an exhibition of literary achievements, welcoming both acknowledged masters and young budding writers, who are to become the future of the Russian literature.

12/year: M.: Znamia, 1931. 240 p. 25x16.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0130-1616. 4700 copies. In Russian.

\$285.00 (Item no. MSJ9925)

Вестник Литературного института им. А.М. Горького.

Herald of A.M. Gorky Literary Institute. The periodical is on study of literature, linguistics, and literary theory. It publishes articles by professors, teachers, postgraduate students of the Literary Institute as well as leading experts in linguistics and literature.

02/year: M.: Izd-vo Literaturnogo in-ta im. A.M.Gor'kogo, 1998. 240 p. Soft. 300 copies. In Russian. **\$55.00** (Item no. MSJ9986)

Литературная Россия.

Literary Russia.

Articles on cultural, literary, art, political studies by modern Russian authors, literary conferences and forums in Russia, reviews of the recently published literary works, etc.

52/year: M.: Literaturnaia Rossiia, 1958. 16 p. Soft. ISBN 978-5-7809-00801-1. 19650 copies. In Russian. **\$179.00** (Item no. MSN0722)

Под ред. Кузнецова С.

Еврейские тексты и темы.

Booknik Reader: Jewish texts and themes.
The newspaper contains stories, biographies and reviews on different books, Jewish texts and themes.
04/year: 2007. 16 p. Soft. In Russian.
\$35.00 (Item no. MSN0726)

Литературная газета.

Literary newspaper.

Discussions of social and cultural processes in Russia, literary studies, new names and topics in the Russian literature, reviews of the latest publications, etc. 52/year: M.: ID "Literaturnaia gazeta", 1929. Soft. ISSN 0024-4848. In Russian. **\$249.00** (Item no. MSN9995)

Книжное обозрение.

Book review.

The newspaper publishes critical reviews on new literary works, aquaints readers with literary news and events, discusses various topics on literature. *26/year: M.: 1966. 12 p., il. N/A. ISSN 1609-3127. In Russian.* **\$265.00** (Item no. MSN9996)

Под ред. Скатова Н.Н.

Русская литература: Историко-литературный журнал.

Russian literature: Historical and literary journal. The Russian literature at all stages of its history: the XVIIIth-XXth c. Russian literature, folk literature, Old Russian literature, critical reviews of the latest publications, Russian studies materials, etc. 04/year: Spb.: IRLI RAN, 1958. 240 p. Soft. ISSN 0131-6095. In Russian. **\$328.00** (Item no. SPJ9966)

Звезда: Ежемесячный литературнохудожественный и общественнополитический независимый журнал.

Star: Literary and social and political independent monthly.

A journal on classical and modern Russian literature, history of Russia and its culture, memoirs, etc. Special attention is paid to Russia-Caucasus relations (since the XIXth c.), the situation in Chechnya.

12/year: SPb.: Zvezda, 1924. 240 p. Soft. ISSN 0321-1878. In Russian. **\$299.00** (Item no. SPJ9983)



Нева: Литературнохудожественный журнал. Neva: Literary-artistic journal.

Neva: Literary-artistic journal.

Modern Russian poetry and prose, philosophical and political essays, contemporary history, literary critical articles by the well known and young authors.

12/year: SPb.: ZAO "ZHurnal Neva", 1955. 256 p. 23x16 cm. Soft. ISSN 0130-741X.

In Russian. **\$272.00** (Item no. SPJ9991)

Гуманитарные исследования.

Humanities researches.

The journal of fundamental and practical researches in humanities.

04/year: Astrakhan': AGU, 2009. 120 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$85.00** (Item no. VRGS0009)

LITERATURE

Дон: Российский литературнохудожественный ежемесячный журнал. Don: Russian Literary Monthly.

The Russian literary monthly contains poems, stories, essays and publicistic works by the modern poets, writers and literary critics. The journal is aimed at revival of a common cultural area and spiritual integration of people. *12/year: Rostov-na-Donu: Molot, 1925. 250 p. 20.5x13 cm. Soft. ISSN 0130-3562. 500 copies. In Russian.*

\$195.00 (Item no. RGJ0002)

Дальний Восток: Журнал.

The Far East: Journal.

Modern prose, poetry and essays of Far Eastern and Russian writers. 06/year: KHabarovsk: 2008. 240 p. 26x17 cm. Soft. ISSN 0130-3023. In Russian.

\$120.00 (Item no. FRGS9997)

Карханина Л..

Литературная учеба: Литературнокритический журнал.

Literary studies: Literary critical magazine.

06/year: M.: 1930. 240 p. 21 cm. Soft. ISSN 0203-5847. 1500 copies. In Russian.

\$120.00 (Item no. 70499)

Арион.

Arion.

Enrich your study of Russian by learning Russian poetry. This handsome collection of fine modern Russian poetry contains new poems, prose, unknown letters, monologues, transcriptions, conversations with the authors and literary reviews. Nice graphic is used in the serial's design. 04/year: M.: 2001. 128 p. Soft. ISSN 1562-8515. In Russian. **\$98.00** (Item no. 73117)

Под ред. Степанова Е.

Футурум АРТ: Литературно-художественный журнал.

Futurum ART: Literary artistic journal.

The journal publishes prose and poetry by modern authors.

Irregular: M.: 2000. 92 p. Soft. 500 copies. In Russian. **\$80.00** (Item no. MSJ0598)

Под ред. Кузьмина Д. **Воздух: Журнал поэзии.** Air: Journal of poetry.

The journal on modern Russian poetry. 04/year: M.: Proekt Argo, 2006. 267 p. 22 cm. Soft. ISSN 1818-8486. 300 copies. In Russian. **\$98.00** (Item no. MSJ0998)

Полдень, XXI век. Midday, XXIst Century.

The best works by Russian-speaking authors from all over the world selected by B.Strugatskii. *12/year: M.: 2002. 176 p. Soft. 5000 copies. In Russian.* **\$160.00** (Item no. MSJ1042)

Север: Литературно-художественный и общественно-политический журнал российского Северо-Запада.

The North: The Literary-Fictional, Social and Political Magazine of the Russian North-West.

Prose and poetry by both young unknown authors and outstanding writers and poets of the region. 06/year: Petrozavodsk: 1940. 240 p. 24x19.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0131-6222. In Russian.

\$179.00 (Item no. RGS0816)

Луч: Литературно-художественный журнал Союза Писателей Удмуртии.

Ray: Literary-Artistic Journal of the Udmurtia Writers' Union.

The journal is a collection of literary works (prose and poetry, belles-lettres, scientific reviews, literary studies) by various writers and scientists of Udmurita.

12/year: Izhevsk: 2008. Soft. ISSN 0869-6381. 1000 copies. In Russian. \$170.00 (Item no. URGS0005)

Кенеш.

Собеседник Interlocutor.

Literature journal in Udmurt on modern prose and poetry, national culture. *10/year: Izhevsk: 2008. 114 p. Soft. In Udmurt.* **\$150.00** (Item no. URGS0015)

Веси: Историко-краеведческий литературнохудожественный журнал.

Province towns: Historical, ethnographical, and literary journal.

The journal is focused on social, cultural and scholar achievements and events in the life of the region. The main attention is paid to small towns and cities life.

10/year: Ekaterinburg: Bank kul'turnoi informatsii, 2002. 90 p. 29 cm. Soft. 2500 copies. In Russian.

\$220.00 (Item no. URGS0020)

Бельские просторы: Ежемесячный общественно-политический литературнохудожественный журнал.

Bel'sk scope: Monthly social and political, literary and artistic journal.

The journal focuses on prose, poetry, culture, local history studies, literary studies.

12/year: Ufa: Bel`skie prostory, 1998. 208 p. Soft. 2500 copies. In Russian.

\$220.00 (Item no. URGS9987)

Урал.

Ural.

Literary journal of culture, modern prose, poetry and journalistic writings. 12/year: Ekaterinburg: 2008. 256 p. 26x17 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$210.00** (Item no. URGS9997)

Дирижабль: Альманах-альбом. Dirigible: Album-Anthology.

Illustrated literary miscellany. Irregular: N.Novgorod: 1990. 65 p. 24 cm. Soft. 1000 copies. In Russian. **\$19.00 per issue** (Item no. RGS0197)

Onchyko = Ончыко = Вперед: Литературнохудожественный журнал на марийском языке. Ahead: Literary monthly in Mari language.

The proposed Mari monthly acquaints the reader with the literary life of the Republic of Mari-El. The extracts, essays, poems and sketches included into the journal present different literary trends and genres. Works by both famous and unknown young writers are collected.

12/year: Ioshkar-Ola: Periodika Marii El, 1926. 192 p. Soft. ISSN 0134-4358. 1869 copies. In Mari. **\$196.00** (Item no. RGS0330)

LITERATURE AND ART

Братина: Литературно-художественный альманах.

Bratina: Literary miscellany.

05/year: M.: EkoPress-2000, 2002. 248 p. 24 cm. Soft. ISBN 5-901811-09-7. 500 copies. In Russian. **\$132.00** (Item no. MSJ0780)

Вертикаль XXI век: Литературно-

художественный журнал.

Vertical XXIst century: Literary-fiction magazine.

04/year: Nizhnii Novgorod: 2004. 224 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$110.00** (Item no. VRGS9999)

MASS MEDIA

Журналист: Журнал о российских СМИ.

Journalist: Magazine about Russian mass media.

The profession of a journalist requires involvement in numerous spheres of human activity that is why the present magazine covers a great variety of fields and problems, such as state regulation of mass media and freedom of speech, legal protection of journalists and law violations, technical progress and cultural life, and many other issues. The attention is also paid to the best journalists' works and occupational risks and peculiarities. 12/year: M.: ID "Ekonomicheskaia gazeta", 1914. 93 p., il. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0130-3589. 2000 copies. In Russian. Summary in English. **\$268.00** (Item no. MSJ0420)

Вестник Московского Университета: Серия 10. Журналистика.

Herald of Moscow University: Series 10. Journalism.

It is a peer reviewed edition which publishes works approved by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles in philology.

06/year: M.: MGU, 1966. 120 p. 22 cm. Soft. ISSN 0320-8079. In Russian.

\$165.00 (Item no. MSJ9889)

MEDICINE

Вестник экспериментальной и клинической медицины.

Bulletin of experimental and clinical surgery.

The bulletin covers innovative technologies in surgery; applied and fundamental research; errors and hazards, incidents of practice; surgery news, reviews of literature; the organization of surgical work.

04/year: Voronezh: Voronezhskaia gosudarstvennaia meditsinskaia akademiia im. N.N.Burdenko, 2008. 88 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 2070-478X. 1000 copies. In Russian. **\$128.00** (Item no. RRGS0018)

Вестник Российской Академии медицинских наук.

Bulletin of the Russian Academy of Medical Sciences.

12/year: M.: 1946. 56 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-6047. In Russian. **\$504.00** (Item no. MSJ1023)

Вестник травматологии и ортопедии им. Н.Н.Приорова.

N.N. Priorov's Bulletin of Traumatology and Orthopedic.

04/year: M.: Meditsina, 1994. 96 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869–86. In Russian.

\$152.00 (Item no. MSJ1034)

Вестник трансплантологии и искусственных органов.

Bulletin of transplantology and bioartificial organs.

The bulletin is devoted to the problems of transplantation and the use of artificial materials and devices in medicine. 04/year: M.: 100 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1995-1191. In Russian. **\$128.00** (Item no. MSJ1035)

Под ред. Снегиревой Т.В.

Московский психотерапевтический журнал. Moscow psychotherapeutic journal.

It is a special academic-analytical periodical that highlights the problems of theory, methodology and practice of psychotherapy and psychological consultation as well as related disciplines. The main sections are "Methodology, Theory, Studies", "Philosophy, Anthropology, Culture", "Clinic", "Case", "Psychotherapeutic Department", "Workshop and Methods", "People and Meetings", "History", "Approaches and Schools", and "Counseling". *04/year: M.: 1992. 200 p. Soft. ISSN 0135-2652. In Russian.* **\$159.00** (Item no. MSJ9723)

Под ред. Лопаткина Н.А. **Урология.**

Urology.

The journal highlights new achievements of the Russian and foreign medicine in urology and nephrology, best practice of many academic and medical establishments, reports of academic conferences in Russia and abroad, reviews of the most important Russian and foreign books. It always presents lists of new books on urology and nephrology.

06/year: M.: Meditsina, 1923. 96 p. Soft. ISSN 1728-2985; 0042-1154. In Russian.

\$229.00 (Item no. MSJ9764)



Российский вестник перинатологии и педиатрии. Russian herald of perinatology and pediatrics.

The journal highlights the modern tendencies of children disease treatment and diagnosing. It publishes materials of scientific congresses, medical forums in perinatology and pediatrics.

06/year: M.: Media sfera, 1956. Soft. ISSN 1027-4065. In Russian. **\$199.00** (Item no. MSJ9779)

Под ред. Щепина О.В.

Проблемы социальной гигиены, здравоохранения и истори медицины. Issues of social hygiene, public health and medicine history.

The journal highlights theoretical issues of social hygiene, main tendencies of improvement of people's health and medical-social help, economic issues, scientific organization of work, sanitary statistics, and medicine and public health history and development. It publishes articles on methods and results of people's social life and health study, the activity of academic societies, materials on various conferences.

06/year: M.: Meditsina, 1994. Soft. ISSN 0869-866x. In Russian. **\$291.00** (Item no. MSJ9784)

Под ред. Измерова Н.Ф.

Медицина труда и промышленная экология. Medicine of labor and industrial ecology.

The journal publishes materials on hygiene, toxicology, labor physiology, occupational illness ergonomics, ecology, etc. It is approved by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles.

12/year: M.: NII meditsiny truda RAMN, 1957. 48 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1026-9428. In Russian. **\$299.00** (Item no. MSJ9802)

Под ред. Меньшикова В.В.

Клиническая лабораторная диагностика. Clinical laboratory diagnostics.

The journal is devoted to clinical laboratory diagnostics. It publishes articles, reviews, short reports, discourses, chronicles, practical advice. It highlights issues of laboratory organization, centralization, specialization, scientific organization of labor and the best practice of clinical-diagnostic laboratories.

12/year: M.: Meditsina, 1955. 56 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-2084. In Russian.

\$339.00 (Item no. MSJ9809)

Под ред. Ефимовой Т.

Здоровье.

Health.

The popular science magazine has the following sections: "Pulse" –news of medicine, science, wellness and beauty; "People" – celebrities, interviews; "Theories" – the most interesting and important discoveries, inventions, theories and news in detail; "Practice" – useful and practical advice and solutions.

12/year: M.: Zdorov'e, 1955. 96 p. 28 cm. Soft. ISSN 0044-1945. In Russian. **\$179.00** (Item no. MSJ9814)



Под ред. Потапова А.И. **Здравоохранение РФ.** Public health of Russian Federation.

Legal acts and norms, analytical materials on public health and demographic situation, environmental protection, sanitary and epidemiologic situation in the Russian regions.

06/year: M.: Meditsina, 1957. 56 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0044-197x. In Russian. **\$375.00** (Item no. MSJ9827)

\$375.00 (Item no. MIS)9827)

Морфология: Научно-теоретический медицинский журнал.

Morphology: Scholarly-theoretical medical journal.

An archive of materials on anatomy, histology and embryology published under the guidance of the Russian Academy of Medical Sciences.

06/year: SPb: Eskulap, 1916. 120 p. Soft. ISSN 0004-1947. In Russian. **\$265.00** (Item no. 70020)

Вестник хирургии им.И.И.Грекова. I.I.Grekov Bulletin of Surgery.

06/year: SPb: Eskulap, 128 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0042-4625. 1000 copies. In Russian. **\$264.00** (Item no. SPJ0196)

Казанский медицинский журнал.

Kazan medical journal.

6/year: Kazan': 1901. 144 p. Soft. ISSN 0368-4814. In Russian. **\$210.00** (Item no. VRGS0002)

MILITARY

Военно-исторический журнал.

Journal of military history.

The magazine is published in order to commemorate the heroes perished in many wars on the territory of Russia and to shed light upon war events, mainly the events of World War II, according to the latest investigations. The regular column "Criticism and Bibliography" publishes reviews on the recently appeared books on the war and its participants.

12/year: M.: General'nyi shtab VS RF, 1939. 88 p., il. Soft. ISSN 0321-0626. 18000 copies. In Russian. Annotation in English. **\$264.00** (Item no. 70137)

Родиков С.В. (ed.).

Военная мысль: Военно-теоретический журнал.

Military thought: Military and theoretical journal.

The journal is the main military and theoretical edition of the Ministry of Defense of the Russian Federation. It highlights geopolitics, security, military art. It publishes military and theoretical inheritance of the Russian military theorists, famous commanders and analyzes weapons and military technology development programs as well as the Armed Forces development goals.

12/year: M.: Ministerstvo oborony RF, 1918. 80 p. Soft. ISSN 0236-2058. In Russian. **\$139.00** (Item no. 70203)

Остапенко В.В. (ed.).

Морской сборник: Журнал Военно-морского флота.

Naval collection: The Navy journal.

Materials on naval engineering, nautics, history of the Russian Navy and biographies of its eminent personalities. An official press organ of the Russian Navy. *12/year: M.: 1992. 96 p. 26 cm. Soft. In Russian.* **\$169.00** (Item no. 70549)

Военный парад. Military parade.

This perfectly illustrated top-quality military magazine in English presents the spectacular and breathtaking parade of Russian military industrial complex with its glorious traditions, advanced technologies and up-to-date systems, superior quality and the highest military scientific potential, new generation of aviation, tanks, sea weapons and space technology, top secret nuclear explosion control systems - everything to ensure Russia's military security and international authority to maintain military and political world stability. Impressive! 06/year: M.: 1994. 94 p. 29.5x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1029-4678. In Russian. **\$280.00** (Item no. MSJ0117)

Пограничник содружества: Ежеквартальный информационно-аналитический и военнопублицистический журнал Совета командующих Пограничными войсками государств-участников СНГ.

Frontier guard of Commonwealth: Quarterly informational-analytical and military-publicistic journal of the Council of CIS Frontier Troops' Commanders.

The journal publishes materials about the activity of the Council of CIS Frontier Troops' Commanders, establishment and activity of national frontier offices, new equipment and weapons.

04/year: M.: Granitsa, 80 p. 30x21 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$109.00** (Item no. MSJ0226)

Российское военное обозрение.

Russian military review.

The journal is dedicated to military affairs and armed forces, reviews of military situation within the Russian region and the world. Special columns describe the past historical events connected with wars, famous battles and outstanding military leaders. The journal also informs on the novelties in the sphere of military weapons and equipment.

12/year: M.: Agentstvo "'Voeninform" Ministerstva oborony RF, 2003. 80 p. 29 cm. Soft. 15000 copies. In Russian. **\$235.00** (Item no. MSJ0601)



Под ред. Болтунова М.Е. Ориентир: Журнал Министерства обороны России.

Reference point: Journal of the Russian Ministry of Defence.

The theoretical and scientific research journal of the Ministry of Defense of the Russian Federation is

the only special edition that highlights all the problems of dayto-day activity of the Military Force of the Russian Federation. It includes speeches on military policy by many outstanding politicians, members of the Government, and etc. *12/year: M.: 1994. 80 p., il. 26 cm. Soft. 15054 copies. In Russian.* **\$185.00** (Item no. MSJ0660)

Под ред. Мазуренко Н.Е.

Милиция: Журнал Министерства внутренних дел РФ.

Police: Journal of Ministry of Home Affairs of Russian Federation.

The journal focuses on the problems of organization and administration improvement, police work and achievements. 12/year: M.: 1922. 64 p., color il., art paper. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 088669-558X. 25000 copies. In Russian. **\$179.00** (Item no. MSJ0966)

Под ред. Максютина М.В.

Вестник Московского университета МВД России.

Herald of Moscow University of the Ministry of Internal Affais of the Russian Federation.

The journal highlights fundamental issues of jurisprudence and leading branches of the Russian law. It includes articles about law enforcement agents' activity, comments, reviews, thoughts.

06/year: M.: IUNITI-DANA, 160 p. 29 cm. Soft. 1500 copies. In Russian. \$190.00 (Item no. MSJ1002)

Вестник качества.

Bulletin of Quality.

The edition covers problems of quality assurance, testing and certification of defense products, creation and development of management systems of enterprises, and standardization in quality assurance.

06/year: M.: Institut ispytanii i sertifikatsii vooruzheniia i voennoi tekhniki, 2001. 52 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$324.00** (Item no. MSJ1018)

Национальная оборона. National defense.

12/year: M.: Natsional`naia oborona, 2006. 96 p., color il., art paper. 27 cm. Soft. ISSN 1992-0563. 22500 copies. In Russian. **\$432.00** (Item no. MSJ1069)

Зарубежное военное обозрение.

Military review abroad.

An analytical edition of the Russian Federation Defence Ministry: military situation in the world, weapons, air and naval engineering, ballistic missile defence, etc. 12/year: M.: Krasnaia zvezda, 1921. 104 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 0134-921x. In Russian. **\$179.00** (Item no. MSJ9734)

Вестник границы России.

Bulletin of Russian frontier.

This is a military journal compiled from articles on various aspects of army service. In this issue a great deal of

attention is placed to soldiers' psychological training and self-discipline, legal issues, frontier troops service and safe driving on motorways. *06/year: M.: 128 p. Soft. In Russian.*

\$155.00 (Item no. MSJ9988)

Военно-промышленный курьер (ВПК). Military and Technological Courier.

The newspaper provides data on military and political situation in the CIS countries and the world, analysis of situation in defense and law enforcement departments of Russian Federation, presents reviews of weapons markets, covers achievements in the spheres of development, production and export of armament, and etc. 52/year: M.: 2003. 12 p. 60 x 42 cm. In Russian. **\$220.00** (Item no. MSN9847)

Красная звезда.

Red star.

An official edition of the Russian Military Forces: military history of Russia, higher military education, the XXIst century army problems, legal documents. Illustrated supplements on the Russian weapons and aircraft. *260/year: M.: Krasnaia zvezda, 1924. In Russian.* **\$780.00** (Item no. MSN9972)

Красная звезда: Выпуск по средам.

Red star: Wednesday issue.

An official edition of the Russian Military Forces: military history of Russia, higher military education, the XXIst century army problems, legal documents. Illustrated supplements on the Russian weapons and aircraft. *50/year: M.: 24 p. in Russian.* **\$210.00** (Item no. MSN9972a)

Независимое военное обозрение.

Independent military review.

Problems of the Russian army, military conflicts, history of wars, military equipment and armament of the Russian Military Forces, etc.

52/year: M.: Nezavisimaia gazeta, In Russian. **\$225.00** (Item no. MSN9974)

Щит и меч.

Buckler and sword.

A specialized edition of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of the RF: statistics and documents regulating the work of the law-enforcement authorities in Russia, social security and crime prevention problems.

52/year: M.: MVD RF, 1989. 8 p. ISSN 0236-3496. 55000 copies. In Russian.

\$309.00 (Item no. MSN9976)

OTHER

Библиотековедение.

Library scholarship.

Scholarly-practical magazine on library and book business in the information culture.

06/year: M.: RGB, 1993. 136 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-608X. 2300 copies. In Russian. **\$169.00 (Item no. MSJ9753)**

Вестник Воронежского государственного университета: Серия: Системный анализ и информационные технологии.

Bulletin of Voronezh State University: Series: Systems analysis and IT.

02/year: Voronezh: VGU, 2006. 200 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$64.00** (Item no. RRGS9979)

Национальные стандарты: Информационный указатель.

National standards: Informational index.

Information of the Eurasian Council for Standardization, Metrology and Certification, and of the State Committee of the RF for Standardization and Metrology on all national standards currently in force with the latest amendments.

12/year: M.: Standartinform, 180 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$950.00** (Item no. MSJ9693)

Под ред. Обухова Е.А. **Филателия.** Philately.



History of the postal service and philately, information on the new issues of stamps, envelopes, postcards, stamp issues in the foreign countries, information on international exhibitions, numismatics, bonistics, philumeny, etc. 12/year: M.: Marka, 1966. 56 p. Soft. ISSN 0869-4478. In Russian.

\$189.00 (Item no. MSJ9850)

Библиотека.

Library.

A professional edition on various aspects the librarian service in Russia.

12/year: M.: 88 p. Soft. ISSN 0869-4915. In Russian. **\$199.00** (Item no. MSJ9882)

PHILOSOPHY

Вопросы философии: Научно-теоретический журнал.

Issues on philosophy: Scholarly and theoretical journal. It is the main Russian philosophical journal. It discusses problems of the Russian culture, mentality, civil society development, general issues of historical, political and juridical philosophy. The special attention is paid to the new problems of epistemology and philosophy of various natural sciences, ethics and aesthetics problems. It also publishes materials about the Russian philosophical thought history. *12/year: M.: Nauka, 1947. 192 p. Soft. 5000 copies. In Russian.* **\$669.00** (Item no. 70156)

Философские науки.

Philosophic sciences.

This philosophical journal touches upon some philosophic issues connected to occult sciences, German idealism, post-classical philosophical trends, reveals a conception of myth. A good deal of attention is placed to some issues of Saint-Petersburg philosophy and a classical tradition of the Russian political philosophy.

12/year: M.: Gumanitarii, 1958. 168 p. 21x14 cm. Soft. ISSN 0235-1188. 1000 copies. In Russian. Contents in English. **\$528.00** (Item no. 71032)

Человек.

Man.

"Man" with all aspects of his nature represents the subject of the artistically illustrated popular science magazine. 06/year: M.: Nauka, 1990. 192 p., il. 23 cm. Soft. ISSN 0236-2007. 1057 copies. In Russian. **\$324.00** (Item no. 71076)

Философия и общество.

Philosophy and society.

This philosophic journal covers issues connected with the state formation as a component of the civilization formation process, globalization and the problem of cultural integration, the problem of property in social philosophy, the problem of luck and success in social philosophy, Internet and its basic sociocultural functions, philosophical aspects of adaptation in the process of psychological rehabilitation.

04/year: M.: Uchitel', 1997. 192 p. Soft. ISSN 1681-4339. 1000 copies. In Russian. Title and Contents in English. **\$95.00** (Item no. MSJ0004)

Вестник Российского философского общества. Bulletin of the Russian Philosophical Society.

04/year: M.: 2001. 240 p. 20 cm. Soft. ISSN 1606-6251. In Russian. **\$96.00** (Item no. MSJ0235)

Логос: Философско-литературный журнал. Logos: Philosophic and literary journal.

The present profound serious journal covers a great variety of topics in the fields of literature and philosophy. The edition comprises materials dedicated to the modern philosophy, historic research and humanities. Critical reviews, discussions, surveys and interviews are also included. *06/year: M.: Dom intellektual'noi knigi, 1991. 192 p. 23.5x16.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-5377. In Russian.* **\$155.00** (Item no. MSJ0284)

Козырев А..

Сократ: Журнал современной философии.

Socrates: Journal of contemporary philosophy. Irregular: M.: Praksis, 2009. 225 p., art paper, color il. 29 cm. Soft. 999 copies. In Russian.

(Item no. MSJ1043, Large format)

Вестник Московского университета: Серия 7. Философия.

Herald of Moscow University: Series 7. Philosophy. The journal is included in the list of the leading peer reviewed journals and editions of the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles which are to publish the main scholarly results of doctoral and candidate theses. It highlights the activity of Moscow University scholars in philosophy.

06/year: M.: Moskovskii universitet, 1946. 120 p. Soft. ISSN 0130-0091. In Russian.

\$169.00 (Item no. MSJ9745)

История философии.

History of philosophy.

The journal is devoted to the philosophical thought of the East and West.

01/year: M.: IF RAN, 260 p. 20 cm. Soft. 500 copies. In Russian. **\$50.00** (Item no. MSJ9987)



Вестник Санкт-Петербургского университета: Серия 6. Философия. Культорология. Политология. Международные отношения. Herald of St. Petersburg

University: Series 6. Philosophy. Study of Culture. Political Science. Foreign Affairs.

Research papers on social and political processes in Russia, the CIS, international affairs, regional leadership in Central Asia, history of the Russian emigrant literature, etc. 04/year: SPb.: 360 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$169.00** (Item no. SPJ9970)

Кантовский сборник: Межвузовский тематический сборник научных трудов. Kantian collection: Intercollegiate thematic collection of scientific articles.

The edition presents the results of Russian and foreign research works on the Kantian philosophic heritage, and also new translations of works by Kant and classical foreign research works. Works on logics, argumentation, social philosophy and philosophy of culture are included. 02/year: Kaliningrad: RGU imeni I. Kanta, 2008. 150 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 0207-6918. In Russian.

\$48.00 (Item no. NRGS9987)

Вестник Волгоградского государственного университета. Серия 7: Философия. Социология и социальные технологии: Научный журнал.

Bulletin of the Volgograd State University. Series 7: Philosophy. Sociology and social technologies: Academic review.

02/year: Volgograd: Volgogradskii gosudarstvennyi un-t, 230 p. Soft. In Russian.

\$56.00 (Item no. RGS0212d)

Философия науки.

Philosophy of Science.

The present journal covers the problems of philosophy, logic, methodology, and history of natural sciences. 04/year: Novosibirsk: In-t filosofii i prava SO RAN., 1998. 104 p. 19 cm. Soft. ISSN 1560-7488. In Russian. **\$130.00** (Item no. RGS0149)

POLITICS

Под ред. Кургинян С.Е.

Россия XXI: Общественно-политический и научный журнал.

Russia XXI: Social and political scholarly journal.

The analytical journal covers numerous fields, such as the Russian politics, geopolitics, geostrategy and sociology. Authors shed light on theory and practice of political games, resources of the Russian nation and many other issues.

06/year: M.: Eksperimental'nyi tvorcheskii tsentr, 1993. 190 p. 20x14.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-8503. 1000 copies. In Russian. Contents in English.

\$149.00 (Item no. 39363)

Новое время. The new times.

Political analysis of the life in the Russian Federation and abroad.

52/year: M.: 1943. 68 p. 52 copies. In Russian. **\$390.00** (Item no. 70621)

Проблемы Дальнего Востока.

Far Eastern affairs.

The academic and social political journal devoted to the issues of social life , industrial, academic and engineering activities in the Far East. 06/year: M.: Institut Dal'nego Vostoka RAN, 1972. 192 p. Soft. ISSN 0131-2812. In Russian.

\$312.00 (Item no. 70758)

Far Eastern Affairs..

Scholarly journal about China, Japan and problems common to the Asia-Pacific region. The only periodical in Russia on this subject appearing in English.

04/year: M.: Institut Dal'nego Vostoka RAN, 160 p. Soft. ISSN 0206-149X. In English.

\$464.00 (Item no. 70758a)

Полис: Политические исследования. Polis: Political studies.

The academic and enlightening journal for political science researchers, teachers, and students includes articles about political theory and modern political development. *06/year: M.: In-t sotsiologii RAN, 1991. 192 p. Soft. ISSN 0321-2017. In Russian.*

\$188.00 (Item no. 70790)

Власть.

Power.

The journal contains serious articles and analytical research by the leading specialists and the major academic research centres of Russia. It is a reliable source of interesting and objective information, a competent assistant, a qualified consultant and a good adviser for anyone interested in politics and absolutely indispensable for politicians and businessmen.

12/year: M.: Parad, 1993. 80 p. 24x16.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 2071-5358. 1700 copies. In Russian. Contents in English. **\$210.00** (Item no. 72997)

Посев: Общественно-политический журнал. Seeding: Socio-political journal.

The press organ of NTS (National Alliance of Russian Solidarists), started as a journal of anti-Soviet opposition in 1945. History of Soviet repressions, dissidents, Stalinism and the "red terror", biographical, philosophical articles, political and economic analysis etc.

12/year: M.: Miunkhen: 1992. 48 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0234-8284. In Russian.

\$120.00 (Item no. 73308)

Обозреватель. Observer.

Providing an intimate view on life in Russia, this both comprehensive and readable serial will help the reader to

orientate himself in the intricate stratagems of internal and foreign policies, in the knotty questions of economy and in complicated military-political problems. Plus publication of recent documents drafts and analytical materials where the questions of vital importance for Russia such as system crisis overcoming, guaranteeing of subsequent effective state construction and many others are discussed. *12/year: M.: 1992. 128 p. 24x17 cm. Soft. 25000 copies. In Russian. Title in English.*

\$285.00 (Item no. MSJ0003)

Альтернативы = Alternatives.

Social, political and analytical journal aimed at establishing a dialogue between the scholars who share socialist ideas and active socialist supporters in different parts of the world. It includes articles by the authors from the CIS, East Europe, developed capitalist countries, as well as from the countries of the third world. Serious and authoritative serial in Russian and English.

04/year: M.: 1991. 204 p. Soft. ISBN 5-80010-135-3. 1000 copies. In Russian and English.

\$95.00 (Item no. MSJ0038)

Муниципальная власть.

Municipal authority.

This is a Russian self-government local journal. Each essue is totally dedicated to one of the regions and discovers all its policies, events, specific features and prospects of functioning of local authorities. The title of the journal has been greately modified since 2002 and now aims at creating a comprehensive encyclopedia of historical development of local authorities in 89 regions and republics that constitute Central, North-Western, South, Privolzhsky, Ural, Siberian, and Far-Eastern Federal Districts.

06/year: M.: 2003. 118 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. 1700 copies. In Russian. **\$210.00** (Item no. MSJ0113)

Государственная служба.

Public service.

The magazine contains ideas about leaders and leadership. There are articles highlighting political events, commentaries and interviews with famous political figures, current problems and latest achievements. The magazine is vividly illustrated.

06/year: M.: RAGS, 1998. 120 p., il. 29.5 cm. Soft. 5000 copies. In Russian. **\$239.00** (Item no. MSJ0116)

Жизнь национальностей: Общественнополитический, литературно-художественный, иллюстрированный журнал.

Life of nationalities: Social-political, literaryartistic, illustrated magazine.

You will be completely satisfied with thorough and profound articles covering a wide range of interesting,

sharp and hot issues: Russian national policy, relations between the Federal Center and the regions, the development of Russian civilization and culture, and much more to fully reflect peoples' life in multinational Russia. 02/year: M.: Pressa, 1992. 64 p. 26x20.5 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$138.00** (Item no. MSJ0221)

Под ред. Липман М.

Pro et Contra: Журнал российской внутренней и внешней политики.

Pro et Contra: Russian domestic and foreign politics journal.

This serious and reliable journal is entirely dedicated to Russian political issues. The articles shed light on home and foreign policy, ecological situation, economic problems, social life events and many others. The periodical also comprises perfect reviews and thought provoking surveys.

06/year: M.: Moskovskii TSentr Karnegi, 1996. 300 p. 24 cm. Soft. ISSN 1560-8913. 2000 copies. In Russian. Contents and Annotation in English.

\$85.00 (Item no. MSJ0342)

Политическая наука.

Political science.

It is a collection, each issue of which is devoted to a certain problem. The edition includes scholarly analytical materials: articles, reviews, abstracts and translations. It highlights all aspects of political science and politics. It has articles on philosophy and culturology.

04/year: M.: INION RAN, 1997. 200 p. Soft. ISSN 1998-1775. In Russian. \$118.00 (Item no. MSJ0426)

Государственная власть и местное самоуправление.

State power and local self-government.

Urgent questions of federalism, government and local government, questions of law-making, public policy and state practice are discussed on the pages of the journal. There is also a section dedicated to the history of state activity and the government.

12/year: M.: IUrist, 1998. 48 p. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1813-1247. 2000 copies. In Russian.

\$225.00 (Item no. MSJ0436)

Под ред. Панибратцева А.В. **Национальные интересы.** National interests.

The journal pursues Russian national interests and friendly relations between the former Soviet Republics. The serious journal publishes articles on the legislation concerning national relations, reports on the latest events and describes economic problems and achievements of the CIS. Its pages are for open discussions and commentaries of professionals. The history of national relations, cultural links and economic ties are highlighted.

06/year: M.: In-t natsional'noi strategii reform, 1997. 64 p. 29 cm. Soft. 1000 copies. In Russian.

\$149.00 (Item no. MSJ0497)

Россия в глобальной политике: Журнал о внешней политике и международных отношениях.

Russia in Global Affairs: Journal on foreign affairs and international relations.

Foreign policy of Russia and foreign affairs are in the centre of attention in the journal. Some economic issues and Russia's place on the world market are also discussed in the edition.

06/year: M.: ANO RID "Globus", 2002. 224 p. 24 cm. Soft. In Russian. \$144.00 (Item no. MSJ0832)

Russia in Global Affairs: Journal on foreign affairs and international relations..

Foreign policy of Russia and foreign affairs are in the centre of attention in the journal. Some economic issues and Russia's place on the world market are also discussed in the edition.

04/year: 2002. 210 p. 24 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$144.00** (Item no. MSJ0832a)

Управа: Местное самоуправление в России. Board: Local Self-Governing in Russia.

The periodical is devoted to the complex study of local

government and administration. It reports on political conferences and congress held around the country, acquaints with standard legal documents and the latest amendments. The journal refracts official position of the leading political figures and officials from the institutions of local governing as well as publishes comments of the best specialists on the important events, economic and political processes in Russia.

10/year: M.: IITS "Na kazhdyi den'", 2002. 48 p., il. 29x21 cm. Soft. 3000 copies. In Russian.

\$285.00 (Item no. MSJ0859)

За русский народ: Общественно-политичекий журнал ЛДПР.

For Russian people: Social and political Journal of Liberal and Democratic Party of Russia (LDPR).

An edition of the Russian Liberal Democrat Party, headed by the infamous politician V.Zhirinovsky: issues of foreing and internal policy of Russia, the national characters of its people, historical facts, the latest social and economic events. 04/year: M.: LDPR, 2003. 48 p. 20 cm. Soft. 5000 copies. In Russian. **\$39.00** (Item no. MSJ0964)

Российские политические практики: Ежемесячный аналитический бюллетень. Russian political practice: Monthly analytical bulletin.

The journal highlights the main political events in Russia, includes analyses and comments of experts.

12/year: M.: Nauchnyi ekspert, 72 p. Soft. 400 copies. In Russian. **\$204.00** (Item no. MSJ0986)

Вестник Российской нации.

Herald of the Russian nation.

Russia's policy: federal and regional context. Nation building. Ethnic policy. 06/year: M.: 260 p. 24 cm. Soft. ISSN 2073-7459. In Russian. **\$192.00** (Item no. MSJ1028)

Под ред. Куртова А.А.

Проблемы национальной стратегии: Научный журнал.

Questions of National Strategy: Scientific journal.

The new edition by the leading analytical center in Russia - Russian Institute of Strategic Studies - aims to highlight the most important aspects of international policies affecting the national interests of Russia. Also the journal on a regular basis covers problems of economic and political life of Russia, as well as topical issues of humanitarian sphere, in which priority is given to coverage of the most contentious historical issues.

04/year: M.: RISI, 2009. 188 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 2079-3359. 700 copies. In Russian.

\$96.00 (Item no. MSJ1038)

Вестник МГИМО - Университета.

Herald of MGIMO - University.

Journal of international profile, publishes materials on international relations, history, political science, law, sociology, philology, economy.

06/year: M.: MGIMO, 2008. 310 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 2071-8160. 2000 copies. In Russian.

\$276.00 (Item no. MSJ1049, 0.900kg.)

Под ред. Миронова В.В.

Вестник Московского университета: Серия 12. Политические науки.

Herald of Moscow University: Series 12. Political sciences.

The Herald publishes articles on theory, methodology and history of various branches of political science; results of applied studies of the Russian and world political process; materials for political science teachers and students; bibliographical reviews; information about "round tables" and conferences.

06/year: M.: Moskovskii universitet, 1946. 120 p. 22 cm. Soft. ISSN 0868-4871. In Russian. **\$169.00** (Item no. MSJ9743)

Федеральные и региональные программы России.

Federal and regional programs of Russia.

Basic information and expert analysis of the Russian federal programs, local and global experience. Official materials. 04/year: M.: VINITI, 140 p. 20 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$149.00** (Item no. MSJ9828)

Под ред. Третьяковой В.Т. Политический класс. Political class.

It is the journal of the Russian political thought. It discusses the most topical problems of home and foreign policy and future of the country. Authors are leading politicians and experts of political science. The journal does not belong to any political party, it is founded by V.Tretyakov and headed by him.

12/year: M.: Nezavisimaia izdatel'skaia gruppa, 2003. 150 p. Soft. ISSN 1814-1943. In Russian. **\$299.00** (Item no. MSJ9878)

Российская Федерация сегодня.

Russian Federation today.

The activities of the Russian Federation Council and Duma, the latest political and economic events analysis, local and regional authorities work, energy sector, business, investments, etc.

24/year: M.: Federal'noe Sobranie - Parlament RF, 64 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$239.00** (Item no. MSJ9972)

Под ред. Бурдюгова В.

Российская правда: Информационноаналитическая газета.

Russian truth: Information and analytical paper.

An analytical edition of the All-Russian Communist Party of the Future: the latest political events and the activities of the leftist opposition, the post-Soviet retrospective analysis (from 1991 to the present period), etc. 24/year: M.: Komarm, 1992. 8 p. Soft. 12000 copies. In Russian. **\$199.00** (Item no. MSN0038)

ЛДПР: Издание либерально-демократической партии России и фракции ЛДПР в Государственной Думе.

LDPR: Edition of Liberal Democratic Party of Russia and LDPR Faction in the State Duma.

Problems and objectives of the LDPR, one of the major Russian opposition parties headed by V.Zhirinovsky: corruption of authorities, national policy issues, political analysis, youth policy, parliamentary and electoral activities, etc.

12/year: M.: LDPR i fraktsiia LDPR v Gosudarstvennoi Dume, 1993. 4 p. N/A. 50000 copies. In Russian. **\$49.00** (Item no. MSN0078)

Совершенно секретно: Международный ежемесячник.

Top Secret: International Monthly.

International politics, history and historical personalities, journalistic investigations in the economic, social sphere, science, the work of special service, etc.

12/year: M.: 1989. 40 p. Soft. ISSN 0235-6864. 2300000 copies. In Russian. **\$75.00** (Item no. MSN0344)

Курейко С.М..

Вести "Московского мемориала": Орган региональной организации жертв политических репрессий "Московский Мемориал".

News of "Moscow Memorial": Body of Regional Organization of Political Repression Victims "Moscow memorial".

History of political repressions in Russia and the USSR starting from the 1920's, the current situation in the RF analysis, various aspects of human rights protection. 04/year: M.: Moskovskii memorial, 2006. 4 p. Soft. 3000 copies. In Russian. **\$13.00** (Item no. MSN0724)

Азербайджанский конгресс: Еженедельная общественно-политическая газета.

Azerbaijani congress: Weekly social and political newspaper.

Abalytical articles on society, politics, culture, history, relationship of Azerbaijan with other countries, and problems of immigrants. 48/year: M.: 2006. 16 p. In Russian.

\$192.00 (Item no. MSN0737)

Вестник Межпарламентской ассамблеи. Herald of Inter-Parliamentary Assembly.

Irregular-approx.03/year: SPb.: Mezhparlamentskaia assambleia gosudarstv-uchastnikov SNG, 1993. 221 p. 20 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-8309. 3000 copies. In Russian.

(Item no. SPJ0041)

POLITICS AND ECONOMY

Свободная мысль: Теоретический и политический журнал.

Free thought: Theoretical and political journal.

The journal devoted to the study of present and historical problems of the Russian society development, reforms, economic situation review.

12/year: M.: 1924. 224 p. Soft. ISSN 0869-4435. 4600 copies. In Russian. \$199.00 (Item no. 70440)

Под ред. Валентей С.Д.

Федерализм. Federalism.

Federalism.

Famous economists, historians, philosophers and lawyers offer their ideas and analyze such topical questions as federal development in Russia, law, state security, banking system, local government and other very important social and economic problems. This comprehensive serial should be placed on the bookshelf of anyone seriously interested in Russia.

04/year: M.: In-t ekonomiki RAN; Brat, 240 p. Soft. In Russian. Contents in English.

\$164.00 (Item no. 72004)

Мир перемен.

World of change.

The journal can attract those, who are interested in transformations, which take place in the postsocialistic world. In the edition the reader will find articles of the leading scholars and 'round-table' materials on various economic and political problems, as well as information on the most interesting publications of different researchers in scholarly reviews and periodical editions, will get acquainted with foreign publications.

04/year: M.: IMEPI RAN, 1999. 144 p. Soft. 150 copies. In Russian. **\$80.00** (Item no. MSJ0362)

Эксперт.

Expert.

The magazine covers a wide range of topics - politics, business and culture mainly. There are separate sections devoted to Russian and international business, articles on scholarly achievements and new effective technologies. The leading specialists and journalists in the field give commentaries on political news and processes. The magazine is lavishly illustrated.

48/year: M.: 2001. 96 p., il. 28x21 cm. Soft. 77250 copies. In Russian. **\$595.00** (Item no. MSJ0669)

Мировая энергетика.

World Energy.

The magazine elucidates the role of energy in the world politics, development of "energy diplomacy", stirring up of Russian fuel and energy complex companies in the world markets, and everything else connected with energy policy. *12/year: M.: ID «BiznesTaim», 2003. 96 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. 11000 copies. In Russian.* **\$650.00** (Item no. MSJ0768)

Под ред. Власова П.

РБК: Ежемесячный деловой журнал. RBC: Monthly business journal.

The journal is the first printed business edition of RBC Company (Russian Business Consulting). It informs readers

about tendencies of the world and Russian economy and politics. It presents a business expert analysis and information on the latest achievements in various branches of knowledge. 12/year: M.: RBK, 2005. 156 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. ISSN 1818-2356. 100000 copies. In Russian. \$218.00 (Item no. MSJ0955)

Под ред. Перминовой Е.

ВВП= Валовый внутренний продукт: Российское экономическое издание.

GDP= Gross domestic product: Russian economic magazine.

The magazine presents the monitoring of the gross domestic product growth on the territory of the Russian Federation. It informs about people, enterprises, organizations of the Russian Federation who realize the idea of GDP double growth more efficiently.

12/year: M.: Media-aktiv, 2004. 193 p. 29 cm. Soft. 20000 copies. In Russian.

\$525.00 (Item no. MSJ0987)

США и Канада: экономика, политика, культура.

USA and Canada: economy, politics, culture. State and law, business, reviews and comments on historical, political, economic and social development of the USA and Canada, and the Russian-American, Russian-Canadian relations.

12/year: M.: Nauka, 1970. 128 p. Soft. ISSN 0321-2068. In Russian. \$575.00 (Item no. MSJ9840)

Под ред. Гусева А.М.

За русское дело: Всероссийская общественнополитическая газета.

For Russian cause: All-Russian social and political newspaper.

A Russian nationalist edition: problems of national identity of the Russian people, analysis of pre-Christian religion and Slavonic neo-paganism, history, human rights issues, current political and social events, immigrant issues, etc. 08/year: SPb: 1991. 8 p. Soft. 5000 copies. In Russian. \$39.00 (Item no. SPJ0104)

Федеральный вестник Поволжья – Удмуртии. Federal bulletin of Volga region – Udmurtia.

Monthly journal on political and economic issues of the region. 12/year: Izhevsk: 2008. 48 p. Soft. In Russian. \$125.00 (Item no. URGS0016)

Каспийский регион: политика, экономика, культура: Научный журнал.

The Caspian Region: Politics, Economics, Culture: Scientific Journal.

4/year: Astrakhan': 2002. 126 p. 27 cm. Soft. 500 copies. In Russian. \$95.00 (Item no. VRGS0011)

POLITICS AND SOCIETY

Наша власть: дела и лица: Общероссийский ежемесячный журнал политической и деловой элиты.

Our Government: deeds and faces: All-Russian monthly of political and business elite.

The profound magazine covers a great variety of burning issues in the Russian society of transitional period: thorough account of all political and public organizations activities, economic problems, functioning of local municipal structures, and peculiarities of the regional political processes. Being an important means of data exchange between state power representatives, the present high-quality illustrated edition is actively used for public relation campaigns and presentation of Russian basic industries. It also touches upon interregional cooperation within the Russian Federation and pays attention to small business problems.

12/year: M.: Nasha vlast', 2000. 64 p. 31x24 cm. Soft. 20000 copies. In Russian.

\$340.00 (Item no. MSJ0617)

Под ред. Никонова В.А.

Стратегия России: Ежемесячный журнал. Strategy of Russia: Monthly.

The journal is devoted to the government economic, social, scholarly, engineering, and foreign policies which define the Russian strategy of postindustrial development. 12/year: M.: Fond "Edinstvo vo imia Rossii", 2004. 96 p. 25 cm. Soft. 2000 copies. In Russian.

\$175.00 (Item no. MSJ0963)

Под ред. Мостович И.В.

Журнал о выборах: Приложение к "Вестнику Центральной избирательной комиссии РФ". Journal on elections: Supplement to the "Herald of Central Electoral Commission of Russian Federation".

History of science, political history of Russia, Baltic countries, Belarus, Ukraine, problems of education, language, dialects, ethnic history of the Russian Federation, Soviet history and science studies, philosophy, etc.

06/year: M.: Ros. tsentr obucheniia izbiratel'nym tekhnologiiam pri TSIK Rossii, 2001. 64 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1995-2430. 3500 copies. In Russian.

\$121.00 (Item no. MSJ9843)

Союзное государство: Общественнополитический журнал.

Allied state: Social-political journal.

The journal is one of the successful projects supported by the Permanent Committee of the Allied State of Belarus and Russia. The edition aims to form a positive opinion towards the Allied State; assist in development of information and other partners' links between citizens and organization of the members of the Allied State, the EU states and other states historically connected with Belarus and Russia; protection of rights of Belarusian and Russian citizens on the territory of the Allied State and outside its frontiers. *10/year: M.: Soiuz-Info, 2006. Soft. In Russian.* **\$292.00** (Item no. MSJ9924)

Огонек.

Spark.

The weekly is about modern life of a modern man, for whom his career and professional self-realization is as important as having a family of his own, friends, interesting leisure and hobbies. The journal contains articles about Russian writers, scholars, and cultural figures – the people constituting intellectual elite of the society. Among permanent authors of the journal are historian Edward Radzinsky, writers Mikhail Zhvanetsky, Viktor Yerofeyev, Dmitry Bykov, Sergey Lukyanenko, journalists Andrei Kolesnikov, Dmitry Voskoboinikov, teleacademician Sergey Muratov. *52/year: M.: Kommersant, 1899. 68 p., il. 29x21.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0131-0097. 57200 copies. In Russian.*

\$299.00 (Item no. MSJ9934)

Мысль: Общепартийная газета РКРП-РПК.

The thought: Paper of the Russian Communist Labor Party – Revolutionary Communist Party.

Edition of the Russian Communist Workers' Party – Revolutionary Party of Communists (RCWP-RPC): discussions of the Russian reforms, atheist and anticlerical materials, reports on the left-wing strikes and demonstrations, etc.

12/year: M.: TSIK Rossiiskoi partii kommunistov, 1990. N/A. 5000 copies. In Russian.

\$175.00 (Item no. MSN0072)

Правда.

Truth.

The oldest Russian communist newspaper: the labor movement and women's movement in Russia, Russian national policy issues, elections, critical reviews of the latest political events, etc. 147/year: M.: KPRF, 1912. In Russian.

\$430.00 (Item no. MSN0160)

Слово.

Word.

News, events and tendencies of social, cultural and political life of the Russian Federation, articles on the "blank spots" in history, biographical materials, etc. 24/year: M.: ID "Slovo", 1998. 16 p. Soft. 23250 copies. In Russian. **\$239.00** (Item no. MSN0175)

Парламентская газета.

Parliamentary newspaper.

The activities of both Chambers of Federal Assembly of the RF, official publication of federal constitutional laws and federal laws of the RF, issues of representative, executive authorities, and municipal government.

72/year: M.: 1998. 24 p. Soft. 256 copies. In Russian. **\$339.00** (Item no. MSN0396)

Завтра: Газета Государства Российского.

Tomorrow: Newspaper of the Russian State. An extreme right wing edition: social and political events, national identity, religious issues, articles on the Russian nationalistic ideology, the activities of the Russian Movement Against Illegal Immigration, etc. 52/year: M.: 8 p. 100000 copies. In Russian. **\$199.00** (Item no. MSN0593)

Российская земля: Общественнополитическая газета.

Russian land: Social and political paper. An edition of social and political direction with focus on the agricultural branch of the RF: grain-harvesting campaigns, seed breeding, cattle and fish-breeding, product markets, consumption dynamics, etc. 52/year: M.: 1996. 12 p. In Russian. **\$219.00** (Item no. MSN9981)

The Moscow news.

Analytical articles and expert comments on the business and political life of Russia and its capital, international affairs and summit talks, interviews, cultural life of Moscow in detail, etc. 52/year: M.: OOO "Ob'edinennye Media", 1930. 16 p. ISSN 0027-1306. 16000 copies. In English.

\$245.00 (Item no. MSN9992)

Журнал исследований социальной политики. The Journal of Social Policy Studies.

Articles on the theory, history and methodology of social policy, results of the empirical investigations and experiments in the social sphere, not only in Russia but also abroad. 04/year: Saratov: 2003. 145 p. 23 cm. Soft. ISSN 1727-0634. 500 copies. In Russian. Contents and summaries in English. **\$115.00** (Item no. VRGS0004)

POPULAR

Медведь.

Bear.

The magazine for real men. 12/year: M.: IG "Medved", 1995. 176 p. 29 cm. Soft. 50000 copies. In Russian. **\$275.00** (Item no. MSJ0100)

Профиль.

Profile.

Popular business monthly on famous politicians, businessmen and representatives of the cultural elite 48/year: M.: 1996. 160 p. Soft. ISSN 1726-0639. 83000 copies. In Russian.

\$595.00 (Item no. MSJ0165)

Человек без границ (Новый Акрополь). A man with no limits (New Acropolis).

It is a new cultural magazine. It publishes articles about celebrities, phenomena, thoughts of any space and time. *12/year: M.: Novyi Akropol', 2006. 64 p. 24 cm. Soft. 2500 copies. In Russian.*

\$130.00 (Item no. MSJ0173a)



Рыболов.

Fisherman.

It is the first Russian journal on fishery. It includes recommendations on various aspects of fishery, secrets of traditional fishery methods, interesting stories, best practices of fishermen.

12/year: M.: Kolos, 1985. 96 p. Soft. ISSN 0233-7754. In Russian.

\$139.00 (Item no. MSJ9778)

Знание - сила.

Knowledge is power.

A popular science journal: history of human civilization, space science, natural studies, archaeology, psychology, philosophy, problems of education, etc.

12/year: M.: 1926. 128 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0130-1640. In Russian. \$195.00 (Item no. MSJ9842)

Наука и жизнь.

Science and life.

The journal publishes only reliable information of leading scientists and experts. It makes knowledge more understandable for ordinary people.

12/year: M.: 1890. 160 p. Soft. ISSN 0028-1263. In Russian. **\$295.00** (Item no. MSJ9847)

КВИР: Журнал КВИР для необычных людей. QUEER: QUEER journal for unordinary people.

Male oriented magazine for male oriented men about most topical issues. Life and activities of sexual minorities in Russia, history of the LGBT community, legal, social, cultural, religious aspects, etc.

10/year: M.: 2003. 84 p., il. Soft. ISSN 1729-2573. 17000 copies. In Russian. **\$194.00** (Item no. MSJ9955)

PSYCHOLOGY

Вестник Адыгейского государственного университета: Серия 3: Педагогика и психология.

Bulletin of Adyghe State University: Series 3: Pedagogics and Psychology.

Articles on different problems of pedagogical and psychological sciences.

04/year: Maikop: AGU, 270 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. \$152.00 (Item no. CRGS0012, 1.000kg.)

Вестник Адыгейского государственного университета: Серия 2: Филология и искусствоведение.

Bulletin of Adyghe State University: Series 2: Philology and Art criticism.

Articles on different problems of linguistics, literary studies, art criticism, special fields of philology. *04/year: Maikop: AGU, 200 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian.* **\$152.00** (Item no. CRGS0013, 1.000kg.)

Независимый психиатрический журнал: Вестник НПА. Independent Psychiatric Journal: IPA Herald.

The independent psychiatric journal contains data on the urgent problems of psychiatry, discussions on clinical cases, psychiatry and law, documents of epoch, recommendations and so on.

04/year: M.: 1991. 80 p., il., tables. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1028-8554. 1000 copies. In Russian and English. **\$128.00** (Item no. 73290)

\$128.00 (Item no. 73290)

REFERENCE BOOKS

Вестник Иркутского государственного технического университета.

Herald of the State Technical University of Irkutsk.

Transport. economy, building and architecture, mine workings of the minerals, electronics, measuring technology, radio engineering and communicatios. 04/year: Irkutsk: 2008. 220 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$180.00** (Item no. ERGS9996)

Библиотечное дело и библиография. Library science and bibliography

Library science and bibliography.

The CD contains data on books, serial articles, notes, unpublished documents, scientific works, etc. 02/year: M.: in Russian. **\$260.00** (Item no. MSJ1013)

Вестник технического регулирования. Herald of Technical Regulation.

Official publication of documents on the development of technical regulations: notifications, opinions of expert committees, draft federal laws and regulations of the Government.

12/year: M.: Federal'noe agentstvo po tekhnicheskomu regulirovaniiu i metrologii, 2003. 144 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1990-5572. In Russian. **\$540.00** (Item no. MSJ1033)

Новости Международной федерации библиотечных ассоциаций и учреждений: Научно-практический журнал.

News of the International federation of library associations and institutions: Scientific and practical journal.

06/year: M.: RGB, 56 p. 29 cm. Soft. 500 copies. In Russian. **\$160.00** (Item no. MSJ1067)

Музыка: Реферативно-библиографическая информация.

Music: Reference and bibliographic information.

Abstracts and bibliography on music.

06/year: M.: Rossiiskaia gosudarstvennaia biblioteka, Informkul'tura, 1974. 20 cm. Soft. ISSN 0208-3086. In Russian. **\$125.00** (Item no. MSJ9675)

Товарные знаки, знаки обслуживания и наименование мест происхождения товаров: Бюллетень.

Trademarks, service marks and appellations of origin of goods: Bulletin.

The bulletin comprises the following information: bibliography, description or picture of the state registration of a trademark and service mark, information about the state registration and exceptional grant for using appellations of origin of goods; information about trademarks of high renown; information about changes made in the early published bulletins. Each issue has systematical and numerical indices of trademark registration numbers, numerical indices of certificates for using appellations of origin of goods.

24/year: M.: FIPS Rospatenta, 1994. 790 p. 29 cm. ISSN 1683-2078. In Russian.

\$1680.00 (Item no. MSJ9768, Large format)

Вестник Челябинского государственного педагогического университета.

Bulletin of Chelabinsk State Pedagogical University.

Results of the research works and articles on pedagogy, psychology, philology, art criticism, biology and physics. 12/year: CHeliabinsk: CHGPU, 2002. 350 p. Soft. ISSN 1997-9886. In Russian.

\$456.00 (Item no. URGS0034)

RELIGION

Религиоведение: Научно-теоретический журнал.

Study of religion: Scholarly and theoretical journal.

The journal has academician orientation and publishes articles and reviews in the sphere of religion, philosophy, history, philology, study of culture and law.

04/year: Blagoveshchensk: Izd-vo AmGU, 2001. 250 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian.

\$150.00 (Item no. FRGS9999)



Под ред. Брушлинской О.Т. **Наука и религия.** Science and religion.

Popular science journal on the connection of science and religion.

12/year: M.: NIR Ltd, 1959. 64 p. Soft. ISSN 0130-7045. In Russian. **\$169.00** (Item no. 70602)

Журнал московской патриархии. Journal of Moscow patriarchate.

The journal highlights all spheres of the church life including problems of the seminarian education, pastoral care, social role of the Church and its interaction with the Armed Forces. It publishes articles about all sections of theology, works on church history, bibliographical reviews. *12/year: M.: 1931. 96 p. Soft. ISSN 0132-862X. In Russian.* **\$179.00** (Item no. 71157)

Континент: Литературный,

публицистический и религиозный журнал. Continent: Literary, publicistic and religious journal.

The journal publishes reviews of the Russian prose, poetry, journalism by the best Russian and Western authors. 04/year: M.: Parizh: 1974. 480 p. Soft. ISSN 0934-6317. In Russian. **\$145.00** (Item no. 73218)

Церковь и время: Научно-богословский и церковно-общественный журнал.

Church and time: Scholarly-theological and church-social journal.

The present scholarly theological journal comprises articles on theology, the history of Russian Orthodox Church and the role of religion in the process of social development.

04/year: M.: 1991. 272 p. 21x14 cm. Soft. 1000 copies. In Russian. \$105.00 (Item no. MSJ0015)

Альфа и Омега: Ученые записки Общества для распространения Священного Писания в России.

Alpha and Omega: Scholarly notes of the Society for Distribution of the Holy Scripture in Russia.

The present magazine comprises scholarly works of the Society for Distribution of the Scriptures in Russia. 03/year: M.: 344 p. 21.5x14.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0203-3488. 2320 copies. In Russian. Summary in English. **\$159.00** (Item no. MSJ0035)

Религия и право: Информационноаналитический журнал.

Religion and law: Information and analytical journal.

It is a very profound informational and analytical journal. The problems of religious freedom, relations between religion and law, religion and state, and religion and society nowadays and in different periods of the Russian history are considered in the edition. The latest legal acts concerning this sphere are also presented.

04/year: M.: In-t religii i prava, 1997. 32 p. 28x20 cm. Soft. 1000 copies. In Russian.

\$95.00 (Item no. MSJ0066)

Радонеж. Православное обозрение: Газета.

Radonezh. Orthodox review: Newspaper.

The paper highlights the latest news of the church and social life. It publishes reviews and commentaries by the leading theologians and pastors of the Russian Orthodox Church. *11/year: M.: 1995. 24 p. 100000 copies. In Russian.* **\$105.00** (Item no. MSJ0079)

Государство, религия, церковь в России и за рубежом: Научный информационноаналитический, культурно-просветительный журнал.

State, religion, church in Russia and abroad: Scholarly information analytical cultural enlightenment journal.

The informational and analytical edition includes the materials about the history and present state of religious organizations and relations between Church and government in Russia and abroad.

-04/year: M.: RAGS, 1994. 25 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 2073-7203. 250 copies. In Russian.

\$144.00 (Item no. MSJ0093)

Страницы: Журнал Библейско-Богословного Института св.апостола Андрея..

Pages: Journal of St. Apostle Andrew's Biblical-Theological Institute.

For every educated person interested in modern theology and culture this unique journal will be extremely useful not just because the materials published in here are translations of the classic works (will never be out of date). Besides, it should be of great interest because it presents fundamental researches of the leading Russian and foreign scolars and theologians. 04/year: M.: 160 p. Soft. ISBN 5-87507-020-X. ISSN 1562-1421. In Russian.

\$100.00 (Item no. MSJ0131)

Под ред. Алексеева Д.В.

К единству!: Журнал международного фонда единства православных народов.

Towards unity!: Journal of the International Fund of the Orthodox Peoples Unity.

Issues of Orthodox church, culture, literature and religion in Russia and abroad, Russian Orthodox relics, interviews with clergy representatives, historical materials, activities of the Orthodox cultural centers abroad founded by the Russian emigration, etc.

06/year: M.: Rossiia molodaia, 1990. 48 p., il. Soft. ISSN 0234-1727. In Russian.

\$95.00 (Item no. MSJ0500)

Россия и мусульманский мир: Научноинформационный бюллетень.

Russia and Moslem world: Science-information bulletin.

The bulletin of abstract and analytical information highlights social and economic, political and cultural processes of the traditional Islam spread in Russia, Central Asia, Transcaucasia and other countries. The main theme is Russia and Islam, Russia and the Moslem world. 12/year: M.: INION RAN; In-t vostokovedeniia RAN, 1992. ISBN 57195200310. ISSN 1998-1813. In Russian. **\$350.00** (Item no. MSJ0513)

Russia and the Moslem world: Scienceinformation bulletin.

The bulletin of abstract and analytical information highlights social and economic, political and cultural processes of the traditional Islam spread in Russia, Central Asia, Transcaucasia and other countries. The main theme is Russia and Islam, Russia and the Moslem world. *12/year: M.: INION RAN; In-t vostokovedeniia RAN, 1992. 100 p. 20 cm. Soft. ISSN 1072-6403. In English.* **\$350.00** (Item no. MSJ0513a)

Православный паломник. Orthodox pilgrim.

The journal aims at Russian pilgrimage traditions renewal. It contains information on sacred places, routes descriptions, Russian pilgrimage history and local Orthodox churches activities. Famous scholars, experts, historians, theologians and writers are among the editors of the journal.

12/year: M.: Moskovskii Patriarkhat ANO "Palomnicheskii TSentr", 2001. 64 p. 29 ст. Soft. 5000 соріеs. На русском. **\$175.00** (Item no. MSJ0690)

Нескучный сад: Православный журнал о делах милосердия.

Not Boring Garden: Orthodox Magazine about Charity.

The present magazine is aimed at teaching Christian virtues and values, such as patience, mercy and charity. *12/year: M.: 2001. 64 p. 29 cm. Soft. 10000 copies. In Russian.* **\$150.00** (Item no. MSJ0694)

Под ред. Воробьев В.

Вестник Православного Свято-Тихоновского гуманитарного университета: Серия I. Богословие, философия.

Herald of Orthodox St.Tikhon Humanitarian University: Series I. Theology, philosophy.

The herald is a scholarly edition which publishes the results of research made by professors and teachers and postgraduate students of the Orthodox St.Tikhon Humanitarian University, and proceedings of research conferences. *04/year: M.: PSTGU, 2005. 70 p. Soft. ISBN 978-5-7429-0277-5. 1000 copies. In Russian.*

\$92.00 (Item no. MSJ0937)

Под ред. Легойды В. **Фома: Православный журнал.** Foma: Orthodos journal.

The journal is about an orthodox view on life. It contains articles on different religious, philosophic and moral issues, as well as the history of the Russian Church and its greatest saints and hermits.

12/year: M.: ID "Foma", 1996. 100 p., il. 29 cm. Soft. 30000 copies. In Russian.

\$240.00 (Item no. MSJ0944)

Под ред. Струве Н.

Вестник русского христианского движения. Le Messager Herald of Russian Christian movement.

The religious and philosophical journal, body of student Christian movement which publishes theologian and philosophical works, reviews of the Orthodox life abroad. 02/year: Parizh - N'iu-Iork - Moskva: 1925. 345 p. Soft. ISSN 0767-7294. 2000 copies. In Russian. Contents in French. **\$59.00** (Item no. MSJ0958)

Под ред. Тимченко С.

Славянка: Православный женский журнал. Slavic woman: Orthodox woman's journal.

On Russian spiritual traditions, family relations and upbringing of children, health and beauty.

06/year: M.: Slavianka, 2005. 112 p., art paper, color il. 29 cm. Soft. 10000 copies. In Russian.

\$120.00 (Item no. MSJ0974)

Под ред. Мусхелишвили Н.

Символ: Журнал христианской культуры. The symbol: Christian culture journal.

The journal was founded by Paris Slavic Library and is

devoted to the cultural dialogue of the East and West. It includes articles on theology and philosophy.

02/year: M.: Parizh: Institut filosofii, teologii i istorii sv. Fomy, 1979. 508 p., il. Soft. ISSN 0222-1292. In Russian. Contents in French. **\$64.00** (Item no. MSJ9680)

Вестник церковной истории: Ежеквартальное научное издание.

Herald of church history: Quaterly scholarly edition. The journal is devoted to the problems of the Orthodox Church in Russia and abroad. It publishes new and littleknown sources relating to the Russian Orthodox Church history and church history of the traditionally Orthodox countries. The journal includes bibliography of the latest studies on the Orthodox Church history and periodicals devoted to this subject.

04/year: M.: Pravoslavnaia entsiklopediia, 2006. Soft. ISSN 1818-6858. In Russian. **\$195.00** (Item no. MSJ9689)

Русь Державная: Православная народная газета.

Sovereign Rus: The Orthodox national newspaper. Orthodox issues, questions of the Russian state, national culture and patriotism, the national identity, religion and society, etc. Articles by scholars, writers, the Orthodox clergy representatives from Russia and the CIS. *12/year: M.: 1993. 8 p. Soft. In Russian.* **\$101.00** (Item no. MSN0189)

Православная москва.

Orthodox Moscow.

Problems of religion, culture, history in the Orthodox Russia, religious events and feasts, etc. 24/year: M.: Obshchina Nikol'skoi tserkvi, chto v Zelenograde, 1993. 12 p. In Russian.

\$179.00 (Item no. MSN9980)

Под ред. Силовьева В.

Церковный вестник.

Church herald.

It is the official newspaper of the Russian Orthodox Church which highlights all aspects of the church life. 24/year: M.: Moskovskaia patriarkhiia, 1989. 16 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$164.00** (Item no. MSN9987)

Православное воспитание и образование: Педагогический журнал.

Orthodox upbringing and education: Pedagogical journal.

03/year: Vologda: Komissiia po religioznomu obrazovaniiu Vologodskoi eparkhii, 56 p. 20 cm. Soft. 100 copies. In Russian. **\$60.00** (Item no. NRGS0006)

Иман Нуры: Свет Веры. Журнал духовного управления мусульман.

The Light of Faith: Bulletin of the Muslim Religious Board.

One of the best magazines, which highlights the Muslim Religion activity in Tatarstan. The magazine contains information on the history of Muslim religion in Tatarstan, religious figures, present-day religious life, events, holidays, news etc.

12/year: Kazan': 24 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Tatar. \$160.00 (Item no. RGS0532)

Благовест: Православная газета.

Blagovest: Orthodox Newspaper. 24/year: Samara: 8 p. In Russian.

\$110.00 (Item no. RGS0775)

SCHOOL BOOKS

Под ред. Левиной Л.С.

Химия в школе.

Chemistry at school.

The journal informs about scientists' achievements in chemistry, science development stages. It publishes articles about the role of chemistry and chemical technologies in the modern society development. The journal includes theoretical and practical materials about the most difficult and important sections and topics in chemistry. It presents interesting tasks, tests and materials on home experiment and popular science stories about the relation of chemistry with other sciences.

10/year: M.: SHkola-press, 1937. Soft. ISSN 0368-5632. In Russian. \$171.00 (Item no. MSJ9761)

Университетская книга.

University book.

The monthly highlights the problems of publication and spread of academic and reference books among universities and other higher educational and scholarly establishments.

11/year: M.: MGTU im. N.E.Baumana, 80 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. \$295.00 (Item no. MSJ9861)

SCIENCES

Вестник Адыгейского государственного университета: Ежеквартальный научный журнал.

Bulletin of Adyghe State University: Quarterly Scientific Journal.

The readers of the offered quarterly may get acquainted with articles in various branches of science and education as well as discussions of research results in historical. sociological, culturological, economic, juridical, political pedagogical and philological studies, not to mention disputes in information science, computer engineering, biomechanics and sports.

04/year: Maikop: AGU, 2007. 270 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 2074-1065. 180 copies. In Russian. \$152.00 (Item no. CRGS0002, 1.000kg.)

Вестник Дагестанского государственного технического университета: Серия: Технические науки.

Herald of the Dagestan State Technical University: Series: Technical sciences.

04/year: Makhachkala: 200 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. \$128.00 (Item no. CRGS0014)

Владикавказский математический журнал. Vladikavkaz mathematical journal.

04/year: Vladikavkaz: 1999. 80 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1683-3414. 100 copies. In Russian.

\$164.00 (Item no. CRGS0017)

Известия Южного федерального университета: Технические науки.

Bulletin of the Southern federal university: Technical sciences.

Results of fundamental and applied research in the field of radio, micro-, nano-, opto-electronics, information technology, intelligent systems, instrumentation, automation and Earth Sciences.

12/year: Taganrog: 1995. 250 p. Soft. ISSN 1999-9429. 250 copies. In Russian.

\$384.00 (Item no. CRGS0018)

Вестник Ставропольского государственного университета.

Bulletin of Stavropol state university.

06/year: Stavropol': SGU, 2001. 250 p. Soft. In Russian. \$534.00 (Item no. CRGS0019)

Известия ВУЗов. Серия Электромеханика.

Bulletin of Higher Educational Institutions. **Electromechanics Series.**

Articles on theoretical electromechanics, electric machines, intelligent electric drive, industrial electronics, electric transport.

06/vear: Novocherkassk: IUzhno-Rossiiskii gosudarstvennyi tekhnicheskii universitet (Novocherkasskii politekhnicheskii institut), 1958. 80 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0136-3360. In Russian. **\$180.00** (Item no. CRGS9994)

Вестник Донского Государственного Технического универститета. Bulletin of the Don State Technical University.

The edition presents the results of scientific research works.

08/year: Rostov-na-Donu: Donskoi gosudarstvennyi tekhnicheskii universitet, 2005. 160 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 1992-5980. In Russian. **\$240.00** (Item no. CRGS9995)

Вестник Дагестанского научного центра: Научный и общественно-политический журнал.

Herald of Dagestan Scientific Center: Scientific and Social-Political Journal.

The edition covers the results of research works in physics, mathematics, geology, chemistry, biology, ecology, history, philosophy, sociology, political science, philology, economics and other areas of sciences and humanities, as well as the most important events in scientific and social life.

04/year: Makhachkala: DNTS RAN, 2002. 124 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1684-792X. 300 copies. In Russian. Title and Contents in English. **\$128.00** (Item no. RGS0855)

Известия Курского Государственного Технического Университета.

News of the Kursk State Technological University.

Scientific works on the main study branches of the university, such as physics, mechanics, instrument engineering and informatics, building, economics, the humanities, and ecology are presented. 04/year: Kursk: 150 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$95.00** (Item no. RGS9975)

Вестник Брянского государственного университета.

Herald of Bryansk State University.

The edition published articles dealing with four main branches: 1. Pedagogy, psychology, theory and methodology of teaching. 2. Social science and humanities (philosophy, history, sociology, political science, cultural art history, linguistics, literature, law). 3. Economy. 4. Natural and exact sciences (mathematics, physics, chemistry, biology, geology, geography, modern equipment and technology, astronomy).

02/year: Briansk: BRGU, 2008. 200 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$86.00** (Item no. RRGS0009)

Вестник Орловского Государственного Университета.

Bulletin of Orel State University.

Scientific edition on social sciences and humanities. 04/year: Oriol: OGU, 300 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1998-2720. In Russian. **\$312.00** (Item no. RRGS0011)

Вестник Рязанского государственного радиотехнического университета. Bulletin of Ryazan State Radiotechnical university.

04/year: Riazan': 1996. 100 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian.

\$120.00 (Item no. RRGS0012)

Вестник Рязанского государственного университета имени С.А.Есенина.

Bulletin of Ryazan State University named after S.A. Esenin.

04/year: Riazan': 2000. 150 p. 24 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869 - 6446. In Russian. \$112.00 (Item no. RRGS0013)

Вестник Тамбовского университета: Серия: Естественные и технические науки.

Tambov University Reports: Series: Natural and technical sciences.

06/year: Tambov: TGU, 1996. 120 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1810-0198. 1000 copies. In Russian. Title and Summary in English. **\$216.00** (Item no. RRGS0016)

Под ред. Коновалова В.И.

Вестник Тамбовского государственного технического университета.

Transactions of Tambov State Technical University: Four-Language Scientific-Theoretical and Applied Multidisciplinary Journal.

The articles are published in one of the four languages declared and are accompanied by annotations in each of these languages.

04/year: Tambov: TGTU, 220 p. 26 cm. Soft. In Russian, English, French, German.

\$136.00 (Item no. RRGS0017)

Физика элементарных частиц и атомного ядра.

Physics of elementary particles and atomic nuclei.

The published surveys reflect the current problems of theoretical and experimental physics of elementary particles and atomic nuclei, condensed matter physics, deal with the creation of new accelerator and experimental facilities, automation of experimental data processing, ecology, and radiobiology.

06/year: Dubna: Ob'edinennyi institut iadernykh issledovanii, 1970. 250 p. 22 cm. Soft. ISSN 0367-2026. In Russian. **\$180.00** (Item no. RRGS0021)

Письма в журнал "Физика элементарных частиц и атомного ядра". Physics of particles and nuclei letters.

06/year: Dubna: Ob'edinennyi institut iadernykh issledovanii, 2000. 130 p. 24 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$96.00** (Item no. RRGS0022)

Под ред. Степанова Ю.С.

Фундаментальные и прикладные проблемы техники и технологии.

Fundamental and applied problems of engineering and technology.

Research results and achievements in the field of mechanical engineering and instrumentation. 06/year: Orel: OrelGTU, 1995. 120 p. Soft. ISSN 2073-7408. In Russian. **\$264.00** (Item no. RRGS0023)

Под ред. Егорова А.Г.

Известия Смоленского государственного университета.

Bulletin of Smolensk state university.

The journal contains scholarly articles on philosophy, sociology, cultural studies, pedagogy, psychology, philology, mathematics, engineering sciences, history, biology and earth sciences.

04/year: SMolensk: 2008. 300 p. Soft. ISSN 2072-9464. In Russian. \$116.00 (Item no. RRGS0026)

Вестник Рязанского государственного агротехнологического университета им.П.А.Костычева.

Bulletin of Ryzan P.Kostychev state agrotechnological university. 04/year: Riazan': 2009. 90 p. Soft. ISSN 2077-2084. In Russian. **\$108.00** (Item no. RRGS0027)

Под ред. Новикова А.Н.

Мир транспорта и технологических машин. The world of transport and technological machines. 04/year: Orel: 2003. 122 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 2073-7432. 500 copies. In Russian.

\$168.00 (Item no. RRGS9981)

Вестник Воронежского Государственного Технического университета.

Herald of Voronezh State Technical University. 12/year: Voronezh: 2000. 120 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$650.00** (Item no. RRGS9998)

Вестник Читинского государственного универститета.

Bulletin of Chita state university.
Scientific and practical journal.
06/year: CHita: 1995. 200 p. Soft. ISSN 1999-9976. 2500 copies. In Russian.
\$180.00 (Item no. ERGS0007)

Вестник Амурского государственного университета.

Herald of the Amur State University. 04/year: Blagoveshchensk: AGU, 1997. 150 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$80.00** (Item no. FRGS0007)

Вестник Камчатской региональной ассоциации "Учебно-научный центр": Серия: Науки о земле.

Bulletin of Kamchatka regional association "Scientific and Study Center": Series: Siences of Land.

Scientific edition dedicated to the reseach works carried out in the sphere of sciences of land.

02/year: Petropavlovsk-Kamchatskii: Kamchatskii gosudarstvennyi universitet, 2002. 170 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1816-5524. In Russian. **\$84.00** (Item no. FRGS0008)

Под ред. Еремина Е.Л.

Информатика и системы управления. Informatics and control systems.

Journal has academic focus, and publishes articles and materials with new research results in the field of theoretical and applied problems in informatics and control systems.

04/year: KHabarovsk: 2001. 230 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1814-2400. In Russian.

\$144.00 (Item no. FRGS0017)

E. States and	B
Ξ.	
<u> </u>	
9 2004	

Вестник Дальневосточного отделения РАН.

Bulletin of Far East Scientific Centre of Russian Academy of Science.

The journal publishes new articles on problem and controversial issues, new reviews in various fields of science.

06/year: Vladivostok: 1990. 140 p., il. 26x17 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-7698. 450 copies. In Russian. **\$150.00** (Item no. RGS0238)

Новости космонавтики.

Cosmonautics news.

The journal is published under the auspices of the Federal Space Office and the Space Forces of the Russian Federation. It covers the main cosmonautics news.

12/year: M.: Novosti kosmonavtiki, 1991. 73 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. ISSN 1561-1078. 8500 copies. In Russian. **\$299.00** (Item no. MSJ0959)

Эриашвили Н.Д. (ed.).

Образование. Наука. Научные кадры: Ежеквартальный журнал.

Education. Scholarship. Scholars: Quaterly journal.

The journal is devoted to topical issues of education, state and economy, jurisprudence, sociology, linguistics.

04/year: M.: IUNITI-DANA, 88 p. 28 cm. Soft. ISSN 2073-3305. 1800 copies. In Russian. **\$85.00** (Item no. MSJ1001)

Вестник нанотехнологий.

Journal of Nanotechnologies.

Experts of the "Journal of Nanotechnologies" select all the most current news and analytical information and publish in a structured readable format: current events, people, news, government and regulatory issues, projects and implementation experience, new technological trends and research of nano-industry.

08/year: M.: 2009. 60 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. \$510.00 (Item no. MSJ1022)

Вестник связи: Ежемесячный научнотехнический журнал.

Communications Messenger: Monthly scientifictechnical journal.

The publication covers issues of communication, improvement of legislation, technology, services and market of communication. Particular attention is paid to mobile communication and information technology. *12/year: M.: 1917. 80 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0320-8141. 10000 copies. In Russian.*

\$456.00 (Item no. MSJ1032)

Сознание и физическая реальность.

Consciousness and physical reality.

The edition covers problems of philosophy, natural sciences, bioenergy, etc.

12/year: M.: Folium, 1996. 50 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1027-4359. In Russian. **\$216.00** (Item no. MSJ1044)

Под ред. Лунина В.В.

Журнал физической химии.

Journal of physical chemistry.

Problems of chemical thermodynamics, kinetics, catalysis, chromatography, photochemistry, solution theory, molecular statistics, quantum chemistry, etc. 12/ year: M.: Nauka MAIK, 1930. 200 p. Soft. ISSN 0044-4537. 2850 copies. In Russian.

\$1250.00 (Item no. MSJ9691)

Под ред. Гуляева Ю. В.

Радиотехника и электроника.

Radio engineering and electronics.

The journal examines a broad spectrum of theoretical, fundamental, and applied issues of radio engineering, communication, and electron physics. It publishes original papers from the leading scientific and research centers. The journal covers all essential branches of electromagnetics, waves propagation theory, signal processing, transmission lines, telecommunications, physics of semiconductors, and physical processes in electron devices, as well as applications in biology, medicine, microelectronics, nanoelectronics, electron and ion emission, etc. *12/year: M.: Nauka MAIK, 1956. 128 p. Soft. ISSN 0033-8494. 5000 copies. In Russian.* **\$1180.00** (Item no. MSJ9692) Под ред. Румянцева В.В.

Прикладная математика и механика.

Applied mathematics and mechanics.

Research materials in general mechanics, deformable solid mechanics, gas and fluid mechanics, etc.

06/year: M.: Nauka RAN, 1936. 176 p. Soft. 2800 copies. In Russian. \$595.00 (Item no. MSJ9695)

Под ред. Гончар А.А. **Математический сборник.**

Collection on mathematics.

The journal has always maintained the highest scientific level in a wide area of mathematics with special attention to the current development in mathematical analysis, ordinary differential equations, partial differential equations, mathematial physics, geometry, algebra, functional analysis.

12/year: M.: Nauka RAN, 1866. 160 p. Soft. ISSN 0368-8666. In Russian.

\$835.00 (Item no. MSJ9696)

Пивовар Е.И. (ed.). Вестник РГГУ. Herald of Russian State University for the Humanities.

The journal was renewed in 2006 and since then it has been published in series that correspond to a certain research activity of the University: documentation and archive scholarship; economic sciences; management; jurisprudence; information science, information protection, mathematics; philosophy and sociology; philology; linguistics; journalism, literary criticism; culture, art and museum studies; psychology; political science, social-communicative scholarship; foreign affairs, region study. The Herald is approved by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles for publication of theses in history, philosophy, sociology, culture study and psychology.

12/year: M.: RGGU, 1996. 320 p. Soft. In Russian. \$325.00 (Item no. MSJ9697)

Под ред. Мищенко Е.Ф.

Труды Математического Института имени В.А. Стеклова.

Proceedings of the Steklov Institute of Mathematics.

Each volume of the Proceedings is a collection of works of one or several closely-related mathematical fields. Authors are scientists of the Steklov Institute of Mathematics. The Proceedings also publishes monographs on topical issues of mathematics.

04/year: M.: MAIK "Nauka", 1931. 300 p. Soft. ISSN 0371-9685. In Russian. \$355.00 (Item no. MSJ9701)

Под ред. Бассалыго Л.А. **Проблемы передачи информации.** Problems of information transmission.

The journal publishes articles on theory of mathematics and reviews of information theory, encoding theory, signal processing methods, automata theory, large systems, modeling of channels of communication, theory of communication networks, image recognition, language theory, information protection, etc.

04/year: M.: Nauka RAN, 1965. Soft. ISSN 0555-2923. In Russian. \$339.00 (Item no. MSJ9712)

Функциональный анализ и его приложения. Functional analysis and its applications.

The journal publishes works on the topical issues of the functional analysis and its applications. It is intended for scientists in the field of functional analysis and its applications. *04/year: M.: Nauka RAN, 1967. ISSN 0374-1990. In Russian.* **\$269.00** (Item no. MSJ9713)

Под ред. Прохорова Ю.В.

Теория вероятностей и ее применения: Журнал им.А.Н.Колгоморова.

Theory of probability and its applications: A.N.Kolgomorov journal.

The journal publishes articles and short reports on theory of probability, general mathematical statistics and its applications in natural science and technologies. 04/year: M.: Nauka, 1956. 208 p. Soft. ISSN 0040-361x. In Russian and English. **\$349.00** (Item no. MSJ9714)

Зоология беспозвоночных.

Invertebrate Zoology.

Scientific articles on morphology, microscopic anatomy, embryology, taxonomy, phylogeny, and ecology of any group of invertebrates from protistans to lower chordates. 02/year: M.: KMK-press, 2004. 120 p. 23 cm. Soft. ISSN 1812-9250. In Russian and English. **\$76.00** (Item no. MSJ9717)

Физика плазмы.

Plasma physics.

The journal is to publish articles on plasma physics, subject reviews and proceedings of conferences. 12/year: M.: Nauka, 1975. Soft. ISSN 0367-2921. In Russian. **\$1250.00** (Item no. MSJ9724)

Под ред. Козлова В.В.

Известия Российской академии наук: Серия математическая.

Proceedings of Russian Academy of Sciences: Series of mathematics.

The journal publishes articles on various sections of the modern mathematics. The special attention is paid to algebra, mathematical logics, number theory, mathematical analysis, geometry, topology, differential equation, etc.

06/year: M.: Nauka, 1937. 224 p. Soft. ISSN 0373-2436. In Russian. \$575.00 (Item no. MSJ9733)

Под ред. Андреевв А.Ф.

Журнал экспериментальной и теоретической физики.

Journal of experimental and theoretical physics.

The journal publishes articles which contribute a lot to the one of physics branches. It is published by the Department of Physical Sciences of the Russian Academy of Sciences. *12/year: M.: Nauka, 1873. 224 p. Soft. ISSN 0044-4510. In Russian.* **\$1489.00** (Item no. MSJ9735)

Под ред. Гинзбург В.А. **Успехи физических наук.** Advances in physical sciences.

The journal publishes reviews of the modern status of the most topical problems of physics and allied sciences. It is intended for scientists, senior physics students, teachers, etc. *12/year: M.: Fizicheskii institut im. P. N. Lebedeva RAN; Uspekhi fizicheskikh nauk, 1918. ISSN 0042-1294. In Russian.* **\$1125.00** (Item no. MSJ9736)

Под ред. Новикова С.П. **Успехи математических наук.** Advances in mathematical sciences.

The journal publishes reviews on the most topical sections of mathematics, short reports of the Moscow Mathematical Society in Russia and abroad. It is intended for scientists, teachers, senior students, etc. 06/year: M.: Nauka, 1936. Soft. ISSN 0042-1316. In Russian. **\$569.00** (Item no. MSJ9737)

Доклады Российской академии наук.

Reports of Russian Academy of Sciences.

Materials in different areas of geology, biology, mathematics, physics, computer science, and control theory; important scientific research works by the active members of the Russian Academy of Sciences. *36/year: M.: Nauka, 1933. 144 p. Soft. ISSN 0869-5652. In Russian.* **\$1950.00** (Item no. MSJ9742)

Вестник Московского университета: Серия 1. Математика. Механика.

Herald of Moscow University: Series 1. Mathematics. Mechanics. All the main directions and achievements of scientific research work in Moscow State University: dissertations, conferences, discussions, publication reviews, etc. 06/year: M.: Moskovskii universitet, 1946. 72 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0579-9368. In Russian. **\$204.00** (Item no. MSJ9744)

Под ред. Лунина В.В.

Вестник Московского университета: Серия 2. Химия.

Herald of Moscow University: Series 2. Chemistry. The herald is devoted to chemistry. Authors of the journal are teachers, scientists, postgraduate students of the Faculty of Chemistry of Moscow University as well as chemical departments of other higher educational establishments. *06/year: M.: Moskovskii universitet, 72 p. Soft. ISSN 0579-9384. In Russian.*

\$165.00 (Item no. MSJ9747)

Авиация и космонавтика.

Aviation and cosmonautics.

The journal highlights the life and study of the Soviet pilots and cosmonauts, achievements of the aircraft and space engineering and prospects for its development, publishes articles about the aircraft heroic past, military and patriotic training of pilots, socialistic competition, best experience of aircraft mastering and air force usage. *12/year: M.: Tekhinform, 1918. 52 p. Soft. In Russian.* **\$189.00** (Item no. MSJ9756)

Под ред. Гантмахер В.Ф.

Письма в "Журнал экспериментальной и теоретической физики".

Letters to "Journal of experimental and theoretical physics".

JETP Letters presents timely and topical short papers, emphasizing fundamental theoretical and experimental research in all fields of physics from solid state to elementary particles. Its first-hand reports of the current state of research in the former Soviet Union place this among the most-consulted journals serving physics, chemistry, and engineering departments and laboratories throughout the world.

24/year: M.: Nauka, 1965. 96 p. Soft. ISSN 0370-274x. In Russian. \$1599.00 (Item no. MSJ9757)

Техника кино и телевидения: Ежемесячный деловой журнал о теле- и кинооборудовании.

Cinema and television technique: Business monthly on television and cinema equipment.

Reviews of the new television and cine equipment, broadcasting and cross-cutting techniques, etc. 12/year: M.: Mediarama, 1957. Soft. ISSN 0040-2249. 5000 copies. In Russian.

\$295.00 (Item no. MSJ9769)

Приборы и системы. Управление, контроль, диагностика.

Devices and systems. Control and diagnosis.

The journal publishes reviews, articles on the most important and prospective development and application of the modern PCS, MICS, ACS, CAD hard- and software. The journal is approved by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles.

12/year: M.: Nauchtekhlitizdat, 1956. Soft. ISSN 0032-8154. In Russian. \$1272.00 (Item no. MSJ9785)

Промышленные образцы.

Industrial designs.

The bulletin presents the information on industrial design patents (bibliography, industrial design picture, the main feature list); changes made in the early published patent documents. Each issue has systematical and numerical indices. *12/year: M.: FIPS Rospatenta, 1994. 300 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1683-2035. In Russian.* **\$430.00** (Item no. MSJ9787, 1.000kg.)

Под ред. Лисовского Н.Н.

Геология, геофизика и разработка нефтяных месторождений.

Geology, geophysics and oil deposit development.

The journal presents information on the most important scientific and scientific-trade problems of oil deposit development including geological and geophysical research methods, the field management, legislative and financial control of mineral resource usage, cooperation with foreign companies, etc. The journal publishes official documents of the Russian Government. It is included in the Russian Citation Index system.

12/year: M.: VNIIOENG, 1992. 100 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0234-1581. In Russian.

\$539.00 (Item no. MSJ9793)

Метрология.

Metrology.

The journal is devoted to metrology theory, quantum metrology, new physical phenomenon application in metrology, highly specialized articles on metrology. *12/year: M.: Standartinform, 1969. 72 p. 20 cm. Soft. ISSN 0132-4713. In Russian.*

\$489.00 (Item no. MSJ9799)

Изобретения. Полезные модели. Inventions. Utility models.

The bulletin informs on invention applications, patent for invention, declassified inventions, patents for utility models (bibliography, claims, correspondence address); changes made in the early published patent documents and publications. Each issue has systematical and numerical indices of applications and patents for inventions and utility models.

36/year: M.: FIPS Rospatenta, 1924. 850 p. 29 cm. ISSN 1683-2019. In Russian.

\$2680.00 (Item no. MSJ9813, 1.200kg.)

Вестник Всероссийского научноисследовательского института железнодорожного транспорта.

Herald of All-Russian Research Rail Transportation Institute.

The journal highlights the main results of researches on the improvement of railway equipment and technology. 06/year: M.: Vestnik VNIIZHT, 1942. 50 p. Soft. ISSN 0869-8163. In Russian.

\$319.00 (Item no. MSJ9819)

Под ред. Северцовв А.С.

Бюллетень Московского общества испытателей природы: Отдел геологический. Bulletin of Moscow Society of Naturalists: Geological section.

Research materials on stratigraphy, paleonthology, tectonics, lithology, geomorphology, igneous rock petrography, hydrogeology, geological engineering, Russian regional geology and theoretical problems discussion. 06/year: M.: Izd-vo Moskovskogo universiteta, 1829. Soft. ISSN 0366-1318. In Russian. **\$169.00** (Item no. MSJ9856a)

Под ред. Чернова Ю.И. **Зоологический журнал.** Zoological journal.

Problems of animal world evolution, morphology, taxonomy, fauna studies, ecology, ethology, hydrobiology, zoogeography, parasitology, etc. 12/year: M.: Nauka, 128 p. Soft. ISSN 0044-5134. In Russian. **\$1259.00** (Item no. MSJ9858)

Под рде. Галимова Э.М.

Геохимия. Geochemistry international.

Problems of astrochemistry, geochemistry of magmatic, metamorphic, hydrothermal and aqueous processes, organic geochemistry, etc.

12/year: M.: Nauka, 1956. 110 p. Soft. ISSN 0016-7525. In Russian and English.

\$1259.00 (Item no. MSJ9859)

Программирование. Programming.

Scientific research articles in the IT sphere. 06/year: M.: 80 p. Soft. ISSN 0132-3474. In Russian. **\$271.00** (Item no. MSJ9870)

Под ред. Нигматулина Р.И. Океанология.

Oceanology.

It is the leading oceanology journal. It publishes articles about all aspects of theoretical and experimental studies in physical, chemical, biological, geological and technical oceanology, subject reviews and information about conferences, expeditions and other events that are interesting for the oceanographic academic society. *06/year: M.: In-t okeanologii RAN; Nauka, 1961. 160 p. 28.5x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0030-1574. In Russian.*

\$709.00 (Item no. MSJ9888)

Известия Российской академии наук: Серия географическая.

Proceedings of Russian Academy of Sciences: Series of geography.

Articles and notes in physical and economic geography, map-making, geomorphology, climatology, hydrology, biogeography, etc.

06/year: M.: RAN, 1951. 136 p. 28.5x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0373-2444. In Russian.

\$709.00 (Item no. MSJ9893)

Геотектоника.

Geotectonics.

Scientific materials on problems of geotectonics, tectonophysics, dynamic geology, geophysics, geomorphology, etc. 06/year: M.: Geologicheskii in-t RAN, 96 p. Soft. ISSN 0016-853X. In Russian.

\$699.00 (Item no. MSJ9895)

Вулканология и сейсмология.

Volcanology and seismology.

"Scientific research materials, analyses, forecasts: phases and areas of late cenozoic volcanism in the Udokan Range, 06/year: M.: Nauka, 1979. 80 p. Soft. ISSN 0203-0306. In Russian. **\$529.00** (Item no. MSJ9896)

Под ред. Осипова Ю.С. **Вестник РАН.**

Herald of Russian Academy of Sciences.

The journal highlights the activity of the Russian Academy of Sciences, its departments and institutions. 12/year: M.: RAN, 1931. 96 p. Soft. ISSN 0869-5873. In Russian. **\$549.00** (Item no. MSJ9897)

Журнал неорганической химии.

Journal of inorganic chemistry.

The synthesis and properties of inorganic compounds, coordination compounds, high-temperature semiconductors,

physicochemical analysis of inorganic systems, physical methods of investigation, and physical chemistry of solutions. Topical surveys, book reviews, and conference reports. 12/year: M.: In-t neorganich. khimii, 1956. 176 p. 29x20 cm. Soft. ISSN 0044-457X. In Russian. **\$999.00** (Item no. MSJ9912)

Вопросы истории естествознания и техники.

Issues on history of natural science and equipment. The academic journal is devoted to the history of science and scientific discoveries, analysis of science development tendencies. It publishes biographies of famous scientists, proceedings of research conferences.

04/year: M.: IIET RAN, 1956. 208 p. Soft. ISSN 0205-9606. In Russian. \$249.00 (Item no. MSJ9913)

Приборы и техника эксперимента.

Devices and experimental technique.

Reviews, original research articles, testimonials for the new appliances, processing technologies for physical laboratory practice, etc. An edition of the Physics and Technology, and Mathematics Departments of the Russian Academy of Sciences.

06/year: M.: Nauka, 1956. 184 p. 28 cm. Soft. ISSN 0132-8162. In Russian. \$335.00 (Item no. MSJ9916)

Отечественная геология.

Russian geology. The journal informs about geological composition, raw mineral resources, geoecological studies and mineral resources protection.

06/year: M.: Ros. geologich. obshchestvo, 100 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-7175. In Russian. **\$225.00** (Item no. MSJ9917)

Квантовая электроника.

Quantum electronics.

Scientific materials in laser physics and technology: non-linear optics, laser thermonuclear fusion, laser plasma, optical data processing and transmission, nanotechnologies, laser medicine and biology.

12/year: M.: In-t fiziki RAN, 1971. 112 p. 28 cm. Soft. ISSN 0368-7147. In Russian.

\$789.00 (Item no. MSJ9919)

Бюллетень экспериментальной биологии и медицины.

Bulletin of experimental biology and medicine.
Materials on physiology, pathonomy, biophysics and biochemistry, pharmacology, immunology and microbiology, genetics, ecology, virology, oncology, clinical experiments, etc. 12/year: M.: Akademiia Med. Nauk Rossii, 1936. 120 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 0365-9615. In Russian.
\$610.00 (Item no. MSJ9921)

Под ред. Маслова В.П. **Математические заметки.** Mathematical notes.



The journal contains brief articles by Russian and foreign authors containing strict mathematic results on the modern algebraic theory, topology, differential geometry, theory of groups and numbers, functional analysis, logic, theory of measure and theory of chances, mathematical physics and spectral theory.

12/year: M.: Nauka RAN, 160 p. Soft. ISSN 0025-567X. In Russian. \$689.00 (Item no. MSJ9932)

Под ред. Осипьян Ю.А.

Квант: Научно-популярный физикоматематический журнал для школьников и студентов.

Quantum: Popular science physical and mathematical journal for schoolchildren and students.

Materials on physics and mathematics, reviews of school and university reference books, university applicants' problems, interviews with scientists, bibliographies, etc. 06/year: M.: 1970. 64+192 p. Soft. ISSN 0130-2221. In Russian. **\$189.00(set)** (Item no. MSJ9942)

Герпетологический российский журнал.

Russian journal of herpetology.

The international multidisciplinary journal contains articles covering both basic and applied research on recent and fossil amphibians and reptiles. All aspects of herpetology are presented. The ultimate aim of the journal is to provide an effective medium for communication of the latest and best scientific information from the expanding scientific community focusing on new methods and ideas, as well as to promote cooperation between Russian and foreign scientific and commercial organizations. *04/year: 80 p. Soft. ISSN 1026-2296. In English.* **\$480.00** (Item no. MSJ9949)

Поиск.

Search.

The latest Russian science and education programs, projects, conferences, research centers, higher educational establishments, scientific innovations, the IT sphere, the RF policy in the science and education sector, etc. *52/year: M.: Poisk, 1989. In Russian.* **\$245.00** (Item no. MSN9973)

Известия Русского географического общества. Proceedings of Russian Geographic Society.

Theory and methodology of geography, problems of allied sciences, regional materials on physical and economic geography, activities of the Geographic Society of Russia, bibliographical materials. 06/year: SPb.: Nauka; RAN; Russkoe geograficheskoe obshchestvo, 1865. Soft. ISSN 0869-6071. In Russian. **\$528.00** (Item no. 70363)

Вестник Санкт-Петербургского университета: Серия 1. Математика. Механика. Астрономия. Herald of St. Petersburg University: Series 1. Mathematics. Mechanics. Astronomy.

Practical and theoretical research articles and their abstracts by St.Petersburg University scientists in mathematics, mechanics, astronomy, compting science and IT. *04/year: SPb:: SPbGU, 1946. 140 p. 24 cm. Soft. ISSN 0132-4624. In Russian.*

\$169.00 (Item no. SPJ9958)

Вестник Санкт-Петербургского университета: Серия 4. Физика. Химия.

Herald of St. Petersburg University: Series 4. Physics. Chemistry.

Theoretical, experimental and practical research results, different scientific schools and tendencies of St.Petersburg University, published book reviews, chronicles. *04/year: SPb:: SPbGU, 1946. 140 p. ISSN 0132-4624. In Russian.* **\$169.00** (Item no. SPJ9961)

Журнал технической физики.

Journal of applied physics.

Theoretical and mathematical physics, surface physics, atomic and molecular physics, material properties, methodology of physical experiment, etc. 12/year: SPb.: Nauka, 1931. 160 p. Soft. ISSN 0044-4642. In Russian. **\$1389.00** (Item no. SPJ9962)

Известия ВУЗов: Приборостроение.

News of Higher Educational Establishments: Instrument making.

Research materials on the information technologies, mechanics, optics, precision mechanics appliances, hydroscopic and navigation systems, etc. 12/year: SPb.: In-t tochnoi mekhaniki i optiki, 1958. ISSN 0021-3454. In Russian. **\$379.00** (Item no. SPJ9964)

\$377.00 (Itelli lio. 31)7704)

Ботанический журнал.

Botanical journal.

Research works in botany, floristic art, plant world conservation, reports from symposiums, conferences,

reviews and bibliographies for recently published monographs, the activities of Russian Botanic Society, etc. 12/year: SPb.: Nauka; Russkoe botanicheskoe obshchestvo, 1916. 140 p. Soft. ISSN 0006-8136. In Russian. **\$1159.00** (Item no. SPJ9976)

Алгебра и анализ.

Algebra and analysis.

Collected research papers from the Mathematics Department of the Russian Academy of Sciences. 06/year: SPb.: NAUKA RAN, 1989. 240 p. Soft. ISSN 0234-0852. In Russian and English. **\$699.00** (Item no. SPJ9979)

Zoosystematica Rossica.

Russian zoology, studies of rare species of insects and animals from the far Russian regions. 02/year: SPb.: Zoologicheskii in-t RAN, 1992. 152 p. Soft. ISSN 0320-9180. In Russian. **\$180.00** (Item no. SPJ9985)

Под ред. Байбурина А. Антропологический форум. Anthropological forum.

Research papers, field studies and archive materials in anthropology, ethnography, cultural theory and history, linguistics, folklore published by Peter the Great Museum of Anthropology and Ethnography (Kunstkamera), Russian Academy of Sciences, and European University.

02/year: SPb.: Evropeiskii un-t; Muzei antropologii i etnografii (Kunstkamera) RAN, 2004. 450 p. Soft. ISSN 1815-8870. In Russian. **\$104.00** (Item no. SPJ9993)

Вестник Поморского университета (Серия "Естественные науки").

Bulletin of the Pomor University ("Natural sciences" Series).

The journal presents the main scientific researches in the sphere of biology, geography, physics, mathematics, information technologies, chemistry, and various studies of the Earth.

4/year: Arkhangel'sk: 2001. 150 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$105.00** (Item no. NRGS0003)

Вестник Поморского университета (Серия "Гуманитарные и социальные науки").

Bulletin of the Pomor University ("Human and Social Sciences" Series).

The journal presents the main scientific researches in the sphere of history, philosophy, sociology, philology, law, management, political science, economics, pedagogy, psychology, art history, and culturology. *06/year: Arkhangel'sk: 2001. 200 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1728-7391. In Russian.* **\$215.00** (Item no. NRGS0003)

Вестник Новгородского государственного университета.

Bulletin of Novgorod State University.

Each issue presents articles of series: humanities, technical sciences, mathematics and information science, natural and technical sciences, psychology, liberal arts, philology. 04/year: Velikii Novgorod: 1995. 120 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$172.00** (Item no. NRGS0005)

Под ред. Клемешева А.П.

Вестник РГУ им. Канта.

Herald of the Russian State University named after I.Kant.

The edition covers urgent problems of humanitarian, natural and technical sciences. It presents the results of the research works carried of by Russian and foreign scientists. Mostly highlighted are the works dedicated to the problems of the Baltic and Kaliningrad regions. *12/year: Kaliningrad: RGU im.Kanta, 2001. 115 p. Soft. ISSN 1999-3633. In Russian.*

\$288.00 (Item no. NRGS9989)

Вестник Ижевского Государственного Технического университета.

Bulletin of the Izhevsk State Technical University.

04/year: Izhevsk: IzhGTU, 1998. 200 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. \$188.00 (Item no. RGS9977)

Вестник ВЭГУ.

Bulletin of the Eastern Academy of Economics, Law and Humanities.

06/year: Ufa: Vostochnyi universitet, 1995. 150 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1998-0078. In Russian. **\$180.00** (Item no. URGS0010)

Вестник Оренбургского Государственного университета.

Bulletin of Orenburg State University.

Articles on the results of scintific research works. 12/year: Orenburg: 1999. 160 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1814-6465. In Russian.

\$384.00 (Item no. URGS0032)

Вестник Академии наук Республики Башкортостан: Научный и общественнополитический журнал.

Bulletin of the Academy of Sciences of the Republic of Bashkortostan: Scientific and socio-political journal.

04/year: Ufa: Gilem, 1995. 98 p., il. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1728-5283. 500 copies. In Russian. **\$156.00** (Item no. URGS0036)

Литосфера.

Lithosphere.

The results of research works on the structure and dynamics of the lithosphere in space and time: sedimentation, lithogenesis, magmatism and metamorphism and associated processes of mineralization.

06/year: Ekaterinburg: Institut geologii i geokhimii im.akad. A.N.Zavaritskogo Ural'skogo otdeleniia RAN, 2001. 150 p. Soft. ISSN 1681-9004. In Russian. **\$372.00** (Item no. URGS0040)

Вестник Уральского отделения Российской академии наука: Наука. Общество. Человек. Herald of the Ural department of Russian Academy

of sciences: Science. Society. Man.

04/year: Ekaterinburg: IPE UrO RAN, 200 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. \$176.00 (Item no. URGS0042)

Известия Уральского Государственного Университета: Серия 2: Гуманитарные науки. Proceedings of the Ural State University: Series 2: Humanities.

The edition presents articles on history, philology, art criticism, culturology, philosophy, and sociology. 04/year: Ekaterinburg: 1997. 200 p. 24 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$126.00** (Item no. URGS9993)

Российский журнал биомеханики.

Russian Journal of Biomechanics.

The journal is focused on informational exchange between specialists in biomechanics (mechanic of living tissues and biomaterials) and medicine.

04/year: Perm': Permskii nauchnyi tsentr UO RAN, 2008. 104 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. ISSN 1812-5123. In Russian. **\$180.00** (Item no. URGS9996)

Известия ВУЗов. Серия. Горный журнал. Bulletin of Higher Educational Institutions. Mining Journal Series.

The main journal in the sphere of mining sciences publishes new articles, reviews and recent researches.

8/year: Ekaterinburg: Ural'skaia gosudarstvennaia gornogeologicheskaia akademiia, 2008. 128 p. 29x17 cm. Soft. ISSN 0536-1036. In Russian. \$220 00 (Item po. LIRGS9998)

\$220.00 (Item no. URGS9998)

Регионология.

Regional Study.

This scientific and publicistic miscellany covers a wide range of issues on economic and social sphere, problems of regional agricultural sector, evaluates financial situation of the regional development. Several articles are devoted to educational, social, ecological and cultural problems of Mordovia. Some articles also deal with information field of the region.

04/year: Saransk: NII regionologii pri Mordovskom un-te, 1992. 352 p. Soft. ISSN 0131-5706. 1000 copies. In Russian. **\$138.00** (Item no. RGS0020)

Вестник Саратовского Государственного технического университета: Научнотехнический журнал.

Bulletin of the Saratov State Technical University: Scientific and technical review.

The quarterly comprises articles on the problems of electronics, instrument engineering, machine reliability, news materials and technologies, automatization, architecture and construction, ecology, economy, and others.

04/year: Saratov: SGTU, 2003. 180 p., tables. 29 cm. Soft. ISBN 5-7433-1493-4. 500 copies. In Russian. **\$164.00** (Item no. RGS9981)

Вестник Астраханского государственного технического университета: Серия: Управление, вычислительная техника и информатика.

Herald of the Astrakhan State Technical University: Series: Management, Computer Science and Informatics.

02/year: Astrakhan': AGTU, 220 p. 28 cm. Soft. ISSN 2072-9502. In Russian.

\$68.00 (Item no. VRGS0013)

Вестник Астраханского государственного технического университета: Серия: Морская техника и технология.

Herald of the Astrakhan State Technical University: Series: Naval technique and technology.

02/year: Astrakhan': AGTU, 300 p. 28 cm. Soft. ISSN 2073-1574. In Russian.

\$84.00 (Item no. VRGS0014)

Дегтярев Г.Л..

Вестник Казанского государственного технического университета им. А.Н.Туполева. Bulletin of Tupolev Kazan State Technical University.

The edition covers materials on aircrafts, engineering technologies, radiotronics, computer science and management, physics and chemistry, humanitarian and socio-economic problems, and etc.

04/year: Kazan': KGTU, 2006. 80 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$96.00** (Item no. VRGS0015)

Вестник Самарского государственного аэрокосмического университета.

Bulletin of Samara State Aerospace University.

02/year: Samara: 2002. 250 p. 24 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$168.00** (Item no. VRGS0016)

Вестник Самарского государственного технического университета: Серия: Технические науки.

Herald of Samara State Technical Unversity: Series: Technical Sciences.

The edition presents articles on system analysis, management and automation; IT; mechanical engineering; materials; extraction, transportation and processing of oil and gas, electrical engineering; and energy. *04/year: Samara: SGTU, 1993. 240 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 1991-8542. 500 copies. In Russian.*

\$216.00 (Item no. VRGS0017)

Электрохимическая энергетика.

Electrochemical energy.

04/year: Saratov: 2001. 70 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1608-4039. In Russian. **\$160.00** (Item no. VRGS0020)

Под ред. Коссович Л.Ю.

Известия Саратовского университета. Новая серия: Серия: Науки о Земле.

Proceedings of the Saratov University. New series: Series: Sciences about Earth.

The journal published general theoretical, methodological, discussion, critical articles, the results of studies on geological and geographical research areas being developed at the SSU.

02/year: Saratov: 2001. 80 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1814-733X;1819-7663. In Russian.

\$60.00 (Item no. VRGS0022)

Известия Саратовского университета. Новая серия: Серия: Филология. Журналистика.

Proceedings of the Saratov University. New series: Series: Philology. Journalism.

04/year: Saratov: 2001. 88 p. 29 cm. Soft. 500 copies. In Russian. \$124.00 (Item no. VRGS0023)

Известия Саратовского университета. Новая серия: Серия: Химия. Биология. Экология.

Proceedings of the Saratov University. New series: Series: Chemistry. Biology. Ecology.

02/year: Saratov: 2001. 80 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1814-753X;. 500 copies. In Russian.

\$60.00 (Item no. VRGS0025)

Известия Саратовского университета. Новая серия: Серия: Философия. Психология. Педагогика.

Proceedings of the Saratov University. New series: Series: Philosophy. Psychology. Pedagogy.

04/year: Sarotov: 2001. 120 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1814-733X; 1819-7671. 500 copies. In Russian. **\$144.00** (Item no. VRGS0026)

Известия Саратовского университета. Новая серия: Серия: Физика.

Proceedings of the Saratov University. New series: Series: Physics.

02/year: Saratov: 2001. 80 p. 29 cm. Soft. 500 copies. In Russian. **\$60.00** (Item no. VRGS0027)

Известия Саратовского университета. Новая серия: Серия: Социология. Политология.

Proceedings of the Saratov University. New series: Series: Sociology. Political science.

04/year: Saratov: 2001. 120 p. 29 cm. Soft. 500 copies. In Russian. \$144.00 (Item no. VRGS0028)

Известия Саратовского университета. Новая серия: Серия: Математика. Механика. Информатика.

Proceedings of the Saratov University. New series: Series: Mathematics. Mechanics. Informatics.

04/year: Saratov: 2001. 88 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1814-733X; 1816-9791. 500 copies. In Russian. **\$124.00** (Item no. VRGS0029)

Известия Саратовского университета. Новая серия: Серия: История. Международные отношения.

Proceedings of the Saratov University. New series: Series: History. International relations.

02/year: Saratov: 2001. 120 p. 29 cm. Soft. 500 copies. In Russian. **\$68.00** (Item no. VRGS0030)

Компьютерная оптика.

Computer optics.

Scientific journal for scientists and specialists in informatics, applied mathematics, optics, computer science and quantum electronics.

04/year: Samara: Institut sistem obrabotki izobrazheniia RAN, 1987. 100 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0134-2452. In Russian. **\$160.00** (Item no. VRGS9989)

Физика волновых процессов и радиотехнические системы.

Physics of wave processes and radio engineering systems.

04/year: Samara: Samarskii gosudarstvennyi universitet, 1998. 90 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$120.00** (Item no. VRGS9991)

Радченко В.П..

Вестник Самарского государственного технического университета: Физикоматематические науки.

Herald of the Samara State Technical University: Physico-mathematical sciences.

02/year: Samara: 1993. 260 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 2079-3308. In Russian. **\$96.00** (Item no. VRGS9994)

Известия ВУЗов. Серия Математика.

Bulletin of Higher Educational Institutions. Mathematics Series.

12/year: Kazan': 1957. 95 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 0021-3446. In Russian. \$360.00 (Item no. VRGS9996)

Вестник Омского университета: Ежеквартальный научный журнал.

Bulletin of Omsk University: Quarterly Scientific Journal.

The quarterly scientific journal provides a wide coverage of research in natural sciences, namely works in mathematics, physics, biophysics, chemistry, biology and medicine. Moreover, a considerable part of the publications offer the reader the most interesting scientific articles in philosophy, history, bibliology, philology, social science, economy, juridical sciences, pedagogics and methods of teaching. The magazine is also rich in reviews, biographies as well as in data on the contemporary Russian scientific life, art and architecture.

04/year: Omsk: OGU, 1996. 155 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1812-3996. In Russian.

\$136.00 (Item no. RGS0829a)

Известия Томского Политехнического Университета.

Bulletin of the Tomsk Polytechnic University.

12/year: Tomsk: TPU, 2007. 135 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1684-8519. In Russian.

\$372.00 (Item no. WRGS0003)

Наука из первых рук. Science First Hand.

The journal is founded by the Siberian branch of the Russian Academy of Science. It presents information on the newest researches and discoveries in various fields of science (physics, mathematics, chemistry, science about the Earth, about life, humanitarian sciences). The journal is focused on original hypotheses, interdisciplinary reviews, scientific news, past and present scientific discoveries, scientific expeditions.

06/year: Novosibirsk: Infolio, 2007. 128 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 1810-3960. In Russian.

\$192.00 (Item no. WRGS0004)

Алгебра и Логика.

Algebra and Logic.



This journal publishes results of the latest research in the areas of modern general algebra and logic considered primarily from an algebraic viewpoint. The algebraic papers, constituting the major part of the contents, are concerned with studies in such fields as ordered, almost torsion-free, nilpotent, and metabelian groups, isomorphism rings, Lie algebras, Frattini subgroups and clusters of algebras. In the area of

logic, the periodical covers such topics as hierarchical sets, logical automata, and recursive functions. *06/year: Novosibirsk: Sibirskii fond algebry i logiki, 2008. 126 p.*

26 cm. Soft. ISSN 0373-9252. In Russian. **\$200.00** (Item no. WRGS0006)

Омский научный вестник.

Scientific Bulletin of Omsk.

10/year: Omsk: OmGTU, 2009. 156 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. \$640.00 (Item no. WRGS0009)

Вестник Новосибирского Государственного университета. Серия: Психология.

Bulletin of Novosibirsk State University. "Psychology" Series.

02/year: Novosibirsk: NGU, 2009. 150 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$50.00** (Item no. WRGS0010)

Сибирский филологический журнал.

Siberian philological journal.

04/year: Novosibirsk: SO RAN, 2009. 180 p. Soft. ISSN 1813-7083. In Russian. \$160.00 (Item no. WRGS0011)

Вестник Алтайского государственного аграрного университета: Научный журнал. Herald of the Altai State Agrarian University: Scientific journal.

Specialized edition of scientific support for agro-industrial complex.

12/year: Barnaul: AGAU, 150 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$288.00** (Item no. WRGS0018)

Вестник Кемеровского государственного университета.

Bulletin of Kemerovo state university.

Journal of theoretical and applied research in biology, history, mathematics, pedagogy, psychology, philology, philosophy, chemistry, physics, economics, political science, law, sports and other sciences.

04/year: Kemerovo: 1999. 200 p. Soft. ISSN 2078-8975. 500 copies. In Russian.

\$116.00 (Item no. WRGS0020)

Вестник Сибирского государственного университета телекоммуникаций и информатики.

Bulletin of Siberian state university of telecommunications and informatics.

04/year: Novosibirsk: 100 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$116.00** (Item no. WRGS0021)

Вестник Новосибирского государственного университета. Серия "Физика".

Bulletin of Novosibirsk State University. "Physics" Series.

04/year: Novosibirsk: NGU, 2009. 160 p. Soft. In Russian. \$100.00 (Item no. WRGS9981)

Вестник Новосибирского государственного университета. Серия "Право".

Bulletin of Novosibirsk State University. "Law" Series.

02/year: Novosibirsk: NGU, 2009. 105 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$50.00** (Item no. WRGS9982)

Вестник Новосибирского государственного университета. Серия "Биология, клиническая медицина".

Bulletin of Novosibirsk State University. "Biology, clinical medicine" Series.

04/year: Novosibirsk: NGU, 2009. 150 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$95.00** (Item no. WRG\$9983)

Вестник Новосибирского государственного университета. Серия "Информационные технологии".

Bulletin of Novosibirsk State University. "Information technologies" Series.

04/year: Novosibirsk: NGU, 2009. 115 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$90.00** (Item no. WRGS9984)

Вестник Новосибирского государственного университета. Серия "Философия".
Bulletin of Novosibirsk State University. "Philosophy" Series. 04/year: Novosibirsk: NGU, 2009. 150 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$95.00** (Item no. WRGS9985)

Вестник Новосибирского государственного университета. Серия "Лингвистика и межкультурные коммуникации".

Bulletin of Novosibirsk State University. "Linguistics and intercultural communications" Series. 02/year: Novosibirsk: NGU, 2009. 160 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$54.00** (Item no. WRGS9986)

Вестник Новосибирского государственного университета. Серия "Педагогика".

Bulletin of Novosibirsk State University. "Pedagogics" Series. 02/year: Novosibirsk: NGU, 2009. 100 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$49.00** (Item no. WRGS9987)

Вестник Новосибирского государственного университета. Серия "Социальноэкономические науки".

Bulletin of Novosibirsk State University. "Social and economic sciences" Series. 04/year: Novosibirsk: NGU, 2009. 150 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$97.00** (Item no. WRGS9988)

Вестник Новосибирского государственного университета. Серия "Математика, механика, информатика".

Bulletin of Novosibirsk State University. "Mathematics, mechanics, informatics" Series. 04/year: Novosibirsk: NGU, 2009. 120 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$72.00** (Item no. WRGS9989)

Вестник Новосибирского государственного университета. Серия "История, филология". Bulletin of Novosibirsk State University. "History, philology" Series.

07/year: Novosibirsk: NGU, 2009. 150 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. \$175.00 (Item no. WRG\$9990)

Сибирский математический журнал. Siberian Mathematical Journal.

The journal publishes the articles on the main sections of mathematics, such as functional analysis, differential equations, algebra and logic, geometry and topology, probability theory and mathematical statistics, etc. 06/year: Novosibirsk: Institut matematiki SO RAN, 2008. 240 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 0037-4474. In Russian. **\$225.00** (Item no. WRGS9993)

Дискретный анализ и исследование ситуаций. Discrete Analysis and Operations Study.

The journal contains original articles on theoretical results in the sphere of sampling analysis and applied direction, including short scientific reports and reviews on the present subject matter. *06/year: Novosibirsk: 2008. 110 p. 24 cm. Soft. In Russian.*

\$165.00 (Item no. WRGS9995)

География и природные ресурсы.

Geography and Natural Resources.

The journal "Geography and Natural Resources" publishes information on research results in the field of geographical studies of nature, the economy, and the population. It provides ample coverage of the geographical aspects relating to solving major economic problems, with special emphasis on regional nature management and environmental protection, geographical forecasting, integral regional research developments, a modeling of natural processes, and on the advancement of mapping techniques, description of contributions on monitoring studies, geographical research abroad, as well as discussions on the theory of science.

04/year: Novosibirsk: 2008. 146 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0206-1619. In Russian. \$275.00 (Item no. WRGS9996)

SOCIOLOGY

Подред. Наумкина В.В.

Восток. Афро-азиатские общества: история и современность.

East. Afro-Asian societies: History and present times.

The academic journal devoted to the relations of Eastern countries publishes new scholarly information, political science conference and congress proceedings. *06/year: M.: Nauka, 1955. 224 p. Soft. ISSN 0869-1908. In Russian.*

\$329.00 (Item no. 70600)

Социологические исследования: Ежемесячный научный и общественнополитический журнал.

Sociological studies: Scientific, soacil and political monthly.

The scientific journal embraces articles on theory, methodology and history of sociology, results of sociological research and experiments in the field of economic, social, political and spiritual life of the society, both in Russia and abroad. Bibliographic reviews and information on academic conferences are also included.

12/year: M.: Nauka, 1974. 160 p. 23.5x16.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0132-1625. 3500 copies. In Russian. Contents and summary in English. **\$549.00** (Item no. 70934)

Неприкосновенный запас.

Reserve stock.

An intellectual digest offering a forum where different ideas and opinions are welcomed. The journal contains articles, which analyze the stock of ideas, worldviews and self-presentations. A great way to learn about the intellectuals' relationship to power and money, humanitarian institutions, intellectual and other social strata, cult figures and opinion leaders, social and cultural mythologies, and other related things.

06/year: M.: NLO, 96 p. Soft. ISSN 0869-6365. 2000 copies. In Russian. \$150.00 (Item no. MSJ0014)

Под ред. Бойков В.Э.

Социология власти: Научный и общественнополитический журнал.

Sociology of power: Scholarly, social and politic journal.

The journal is included in the list of the leading peer reviewed editions and journals that publish results of doctoral theses in sociology, political sciences, philosophy, study of culture, psychology, law.

08/year: M.: RAGS, 1989. 194 p. Soft. ISSN 2074-0492. 500 copies. In Russian. Contents in English. **\$265.00** (Item no. MSJ0036)

\$265.00 (Item no. MSJ0036)

Человек и труд: Научно-практический журнал. Man and labor: Scholarly-practical journal.

Discussion of the social problems and problems of labor. 12/year: M.: 1956. 100 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$369.00** (Item no. MSJ0080)

Под ред. Татаровой Г.Г.

Социология.4М.

Sociology. 4M.

Issues of methodology of social research work, collection, measrement and analysis of social data, mathematic modelling of social processes by the leading specialists of Russia and Ukraine.

02/year: In-t sotsiologii RAN, 1991. ISSN 1994-8964. In Russian. **\$55.00** (Item no. MSJ0187)

Народонаселение: Ежеквартальный научный журнал.

Population: A quaterly scientific journal.

The scientific quaterly comprises a great collection of articles dedicated to sociological issues. Authors of the articles shed light on such important topics as social policies, migration and population health. Data on new research methods and studies is also included.

04/year: M.: ISEPN, 1996. 152 p. 24x16.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1561-7785. 1000 copies. In Russian. Contents and summary in English. **\$119.00** (Item no. MSJ0243)

Под ред. Шкаратан О.И. **Мир России.** Universe of Russia.

The present periodical contains articles investigating Russian social changes. The authors regard the role of national, religious and political traditions in the process of country development; analyze certain historical events and the formation of Russian social conceptions and think upon the role of Russia on the world scene. The journal is supplied with tables, diagrams, short article summaries and data on authors.

04/year: M.: Brandes, 1992. 192 p. 23.5x16.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1811-038x. 600 copies. In Russian. Contents and summary in English. **\$115.00** (Item no. MSJ0356)

Под ред. Осадчей Г.И.

Социальная политика и социология. Social policy and sociology.

Scholarly works on philosophy, social and cultural studies, political science, psychology, economics with accent on social interpretation and interdisciplinary synthesis for solving theoretical and methodological and practical problems.

12/year: M.: MGSU, 1999. 200 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$235.00** (Item no. MSJ0360)

Социологический журнал.

The journal of sociology.

The journal publishes articles on theory, methodology and history of sociology, materials for teachers of sociology, results of empirical researches and experiments, bibliographical reviews and information about research conferences in Russia and abroad.

04/year: M.: 1994. Soft. ISSN 1562-2495. In Russian. \$159.00 (Item no. MSJ0432)

Вестник общественного мнения: Данные. Анализ. Дискуссии.

The Russian public opinion herald: Data. Analysis. Discussions.

The main informative base of the journal constitutes the results of monitoring of the social economical changes, conducted by the Analytical Service "All-Russian Center for Public Opinion Learning". At the pages you will find analytical and informative materials of the researches, theoretical articles, discussions, etc. Most of the articles analyzed deal with the problems of parents and children, generation gap, informal relationships, mass communications, collective identity, institutional violence, person's perception of social changes and many more. *04/year: M.: Levada-tsentr; INTERTSENTR, 2003. 118 p., il. Soft. In Russian. Summary in English.* **\$210.00** (Item no. MSJ0872)

Труд и социальные отношения: Научный журнал Академии труда и социальных отношений.

Labor and Social Relations: Scientific journal of Academy of Labor and Social Relations.

Main columns of this scholarly journal are devoted to such topics as economy, labour, employment, finance, budget, market, cadres and training. Special attention is paid to issues of social state.

12/year: M.: ATiSO, 1990. 160 p. 24 cm. Soft. 500 copies. In Russian. \$348.00 (Item no. MSJ0913)

Русский репортер.

Russian reporter.



The independent popular journal dwells on socially important topics, political, cultural and sport events and news. It also informs about newly published books and forthcoming events. Special columns are dedicated to biographies and interviews with famous people working in different spheres of life. 50/year: M.: Gruppa Ekspert, 2007. 92 p.,

il. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1993-758X. 270000 copies. In Russian. **\$395.00** (Item no. MSJ0931)

Под ред. Кондратьевой Т.С., Новоженовой И.С. **Актуальные проблемы Европы.** Urgent problems of Europe.

The journal on social and cultural intergration of Muslims in Europe, Russian energy export to Europe, relations between Russia and the EU.

04/year: M.: INION RAN, 1994. 214 p. 21 cm. Soft. ISSN 0235-5620. 400 copies. In Russian.

\$135.00 (Item no. MSJ0969)

Информационно-аналитический бюллетень Института социологии РАН.

Informational-analytical bulletin of the Institute of Sociology of the Russian Academy of Sciences.

Irregular: M.: Institut sotsiologii RAN, 2007. 96 p., tables, diagrams. 29 cm. Soft. ISBN 978-5-89697-168-9. 550 copies. In Russian. **\$22.00 per issue** (Item no. MSJ1015)

Под ред. Малева Т.М.

Spero: Социальная политика: экспертиза, рекомендации, обзоры.

Spero: Social policy: expertise, recommendations, reviews.

02/year: M.: 2004. 208 p. 24 cm. Soft. ISSN 1818-6963. 900 copies. In Russian.

\$14.00 per issue (Item no. MSJ1055)

Под ред. Графовой Л.И.

Миграция XXI век: Информационноаналитический журнал.

Migration XXIst century: Information analytical journal.

Competent edition of the problems and different aspects of migration.

Irregular: M.: 2010. 68 p., art paper, color il. 29 cm. Soft. 3500 copies. In Russian.

\$28.00 (Item no. MSJ1056)

Поиск: Политика. Обществоведение. Искуство. Социология. Культура.

POISK: Politics. Social science. Art. Sociology. Culture.

06/year: M.: Mosk.institut sotsial`no-kul`turnykh programm, 126 p. 20 cm. Soft. ISSN 2072-6015. 1000 copies. In Russian. **\$156.00** (Item no. MSJ1057)

Под ред. Резник Ю.М.

Личность. Культура. Общество. Individual. Culture. Society.

The academic theoretical and practical journal unites the basic categories of social-humanitarian sciences which reflect the main sides of the modern society – individual, culture and society. The priority topics are the methodology of complex study of individual, culture and society, the social theory, culture and individualtheory, organization and management theory, psychology, state and law theory, gender studies, crosscultural studies, science of science, Russian studies, social technologies and applied techniques, pedagogy and social-humanitarian sciences teaching techniques.

04/year: M.: Institut sotsiologii RAN, 1999. Soft. In Russian. \$149.00 (Item no. MSJ9727)

Социально-гуманитарные знания.

Social and humanitarian knowledge.

A social and political studies edition. 06/year: M.: 1973. 352 p. Soft. ISSN 0869-8120. In Russian. **\$179.00** (Item no. MSJ9883)

Экономические и социальные проблемы России.

Economic and social problems of Russia.

It is a collection each issue of which is devoted to a certain problem. The edition has authors' subject reviews of literature, book and article abstracts. It is intended for economists, students, teachers, and those who study the modern social and economic life of the Russian Federation. 02/year: M.: INION RAN, 100 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$69.00** (Item no. MSJ9885)

Общественные науки и современность. Social sciences and modern times.

The journal is the only Russian academic interdisciplinary edition. It publishes articles on political science and sociology, philosophy and history, culture study and psychology, economics and law, regional and ethnic issues. *06/year: M.: 1976. 176 p. Soft. ISSN 0869-0499. In Russian.* **\$339.00** (Item no. MSJ9922)

Вопросы социального обеспечения: Общественно-информационный журнал.

Social security questions: Social-information journal.

The work of social security bodies in Russia, medical-labor expert commission, employment and living conditions of the disabled, consulting on pensions and the labor law, etc. 24/year: M.: St. Basmannaia, 1926. 48 p. Soft. ISSN 0132-1609. In Russian. **\$265.00** (Item no. MSJ9938)

Трибуна - рт.

Tribune - RT.

Social, political and economic issues of modern Russia with focus on social protection of the Russian population, problems and contradictions of the Russian society. 52/year: M.: 32 p. In Russian. **\$285.00** (Item no. MSN9970)

Телескоп: Журнал социологических и маркетинговых исследований.

Telescope: The sociological and marketing study journal.

Russian social and political studies: Income rates of the population, social atmosphere, consumer behavior at the goods and services market, information source preferences, political sympathies, etc. *06/year: SPb: Ille, 1996. 64 p. 28x21 cm. Soft. In Russian.* **\$165.00** (Item no. SPJ0078)

Под ред. Габович М. Laboratorium: Журнал социальных исследований.

Laboratorium: Journal of social studies.

The journal aims to stimulate debate across the language divide and to open up cross-national perspectives and presents research works and articles is such fields as critical sociology, actor-network theory, ethnomethodology, interactionism, the sociology of critique, feminist studies, the sociology of everyday life, phenomenological sociology, and historical sociology. *Irregular: SPb: 2009. 320 p. 23 cm. Soft. ISSN 2076-8214. In Russian and English.*

\$36.00 per issue (Item no. SPJ0194)

Арктика: общество и экономика.

The Arctic: society and economics.

The journal studies social and economic problematic issues of the North-West of Russia, including educational and ecological problems.

02/year: Murmansk: NOU VPO "Murmanskaia akademiia ekonomiki i upravleniia", 2009. 150 p. Soft. In Russian. **\$65.00** (Item no. NRGS0004)

SPORTS

Под ред. Гридасова С. **РКОспорт.**

PROsport.

It is devoted to different sports events and biography of sport stars.

23/year: M.: Independent sport, 2005. 98 p., art paper, color il. 29 cm. Soft. 100000 copies. In Russian. **\$245.00** (Item no. MSJ0972)

Теория и практика физической культуры: Научно-теоретический журнал.

Physical training theory and practice: Scholarlytheoretical journal.

The journal highlights the academic, methodological and organization activity in physical training and sport in the Russian Federation and abroad.

12/year: M.: 1925. 92 p. Soft. ISSN 0040-3601. In Russian. **\$249.00** (Item no. MSJ9709)

Коневодство и конный спорт.

Horse breeding and equestrian.

It is a scientific-trade sport-methodological journal. The main sections are the following: horse breeding economy and organization; horse quality improvement; exhibitions; equestrian.

06/year: M.: Kolos, 1842. 48 p. Soft. ISSN 0023-3285. In Russian. \$139.00 (Item no. MSJ9808)

STATE AND LAW

Северо-Кавказский юридический вестник: Научно-практический журнал.

North Caucasus juridical bulletin: Scientific and practical journal.

Problems of legal science and practice, legislation analysis, process of legal reformation in the subjects of the Russian Federation.

04/year: Rostov n/D: Severo-kavkazkaia akademiia gosudarstvennoi sluzhby, 1997. 174 p. Soft. 1000 copies. In Russian. **\$95.00** (Item no. RGS0015)

Вестник Владимирского юридического института.

Herald of Vladimir State Juridical University.

The edition covers fundamental problems of Russian legislation and work of law machinery. 04/year: Vladimir: VIUI FSIN, 2006. 200 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$96.00** (Item no. RRGS0010)

Вестник Воронежского Государственного Университета: Серия: Право.

Bulletin of Voronezh State University: Series: Law.

02/year: Voronezh: VGU, 2006. 200 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$60.00** (Item no. RRGS9983)

Бюллетень международных договоров: Официальное издание.

Bulletin of international agreements: Official edition.



According to the Federal law of international agreements the present bulletin comprises international agreements brought by the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation. This reliable and informative edition also includes multilateral and bilateral treaties, conventions and agreements, federal laws and pacts.

12/year: M.: IUIridicheskaia literatura, 1993. 96 p. 25x16.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-6705. 1560 copies. In Russian and English. **\$210.00** (Item no. 39002)



Законодательство и экономика.

Legislation and economy. It is an authorized scholarly and practical journal devoted to the problems of the legal control of the economic activity and legislation application.

12year: M.: 1991. 88 p. Soft. ISSN 0869-1983. In Russian. **\$485.00** (Item no. 39312)

Ведомости Московской Городской Думы.

Bulletin of Moscow Municipal Duma.

The monthly reports on resolutions and amendments adopted by Moscow Municipal Duma, rewarding of the state and government personnel with diplomas, appointments to the state posts. Other articles contain working plans of Moscow State Duma for the forthcoming periods.

12/year: M.: Ofitsial'noe izdanie Moskovskoi gorodskoi Dumy, 1994. 120 p. 23x15.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1609-0659. 1500 copies. In Russian. **\$225.00** (Item no. 70040)

Вестник Высшего Арбитражного Суда Российской Федерации: Ежемесячный журнал. Herald of Supreme Arbitration Court of Russian Federation: Monthly.

The monthly comprises summary of arbitration practice in Russia. Arbitrators of all instances, the Bank of Russia representatives, top-level lawyers and outstanding scholars are among the editors of the journal. Juridical reform laws, writs, precedents, comments of skilled experts and detailed analysis of the most interesting cases are also included.

12/year: M.: 1992. 368 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-7426. 20750 copies. In Russian.

\$609.00 (Item no. 70040a, Large format)

Государство и право.

State and law.

The journal covers a wide range of issues connected with human rights, banking, tax legislation, problems of international relations and international law, Russian legal education in the epoch of reforms, issues on political science. The journal also contains some scholarly reports on constitutional aspects, legislative procedures of the European Union.

12/year: M.: Nauka, 1927. 200 p. 28x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0132-0769. 4241 copies. In Russian. Contents in English. **\$588.00** (Item no. 70866)

Законность.

Legality.

The monthly reflects and investigates the history and topical issues of Russian and international law, contains practical methods and examples. *12/year: M.: General'naia Prokuratura RF. 1934. 64 p. Soft.*

12/year: M.: General hala Prokuratura KF, 1934. 64 p. soft. ISSN 0869-4486. 7200 copies. In Russian. **\$210.00** (Item no. 70871)

Московский журнал международного права. Moscow journal of international law.

The academic theoretical and information practical journal in the field of international law and international private law publishes works by Russian and foreign authors. The spectrum of the issues under consideration includes questions of theory of international law, legal problems of international security, questions of international humanitarian law, space law, air law, diplomatic and consular law, international maritime law, law of international treaties, correlation between international and national law. It presents different international conventions, documents of international organizations, bilateral agreements and laws of the Russian Federation. *04/year: M.: 1991. 300 p. Soft. In Russian.* **\$174.00** (Item no. 70893)

Право в Вооруженных Силах: Научнопрактическое издание.

Law in the Armed Forces: Scholarly and practical edition.

The present serious and reliable edition comprises thorough information on the law in the Armed Forces. The articles contain comments on legislation, legal cases analysis, experts' advice and many others. The magazine also includes supplementary sheets dedicated to military code.

12/year: M.: Obshchestvennoe dvizhenie "Za prava voennosluzhashchikh", 2000. 64 p. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. 5800 copies. In Russian.

\$288.00 (Item no. 72527)

Бюллетень Верховного Суда Российской Федерации: Официальное издание. Bulletin of the Supreme Court of the Russian Federation: Official edition.



The official information-legal edition covers resolutions of the plenary sessions and the presidium, decisions of panel of judges and other official court documents of the Supreme Court of the Russian Federation. The bulletin aims at perfection legal practice and assists in just settlement of civil and criminal cases. 12/year: M.: IUridicheskaia literatura,

1961. 32 p. 28x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0321-0170. 27122 copies. In Russian.

\$165.00 (Item no. 73028)

Собрание законодательства Российской Федерации.

Collection of laws of the Russian Federation.

The journal is the official periodical which publishes federal constitution laws, federal laws, the Federal Assembly acts, decrees of the President of the Russian Federation, resolutions of the Russian Government and the Constitutional Court of the Russian Federation. *52/year: M.: IUridicheskaia literatura, 1994. ISSN 1560-0580. In Russian.* **\$890.00** (Item no. 73360)

Российская юстиция.

Russian Justice.

The journal reviews recent events, reforms and changes taken place in legal sphere, touches upon the worldwide court and legal practice. Each issue of the journal contains reports of the highly qualified lawyers of the Russian Federation, as well as representatives of the Supreme Court of the country. *12/year: M.: IUridicheskii mir, 1922. 96 p. 30x20 cm. Soft. ISSN 0131-6761. 5500 copies. In Russian.* **\$250.00** (Item no. 73367)

Следователь: Федеральное издание. Investigator: Federal edition.

The present scholarly practical edition is designed especially for investigators and criminologists. The articles contain data on a great variety of topics, something like criminal law, organized crime control, criminal procedure, and many others. The periodical also covers such fields as crime detection, criminology and theory of state and law.

12/year: M.: IUrist, 1995. 64 p. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. 1000 copies. In Russian.

\$225.00 (Item no. MSJ0018)

Жилищное право.

Estate law.

Legal regulations of the real estate market in the Russian Federation, state bodies responsible for this sector, normative documents, arbitrary and court practice analysis, etc.

12/year: M.: Upravlenie personalom, 2003. 103 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISBN 5-98172-008-5. 2500 copies. In Russian. **\$290.00** (Item no. MSJ0030)

Вестник Мэра и Правительства Москвы.

Herald of Mayor and Premier of Moscow Government.

This journal contains instructions and orders of the Mayor and Premier of the Moscow Government, its decrees and resolutions to keep the reader informed of the latest changes in Russia's legislation, analytical reviews of forthcoming laws and resolutions.

72/year: M.: 1999. 200 p. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0236-0756. 3100 copies. In Russian.

\$475.00 (Item no. MSJ0032)

Библиотечка "Российской газеты".

Library of "Russian newspaper".

The edition is a subject analytical collection on law. It includes new official government documents and commentaries to them made by statesmen, famous lawyers, and experts.

24/year: M.: Gazetno-zhurnal'noe ob'edinenie "Voskresen'e", 92 p. Soft. 5000 copies. In Russian. \$350 00 (Item no. MSI0041)

\$350.00 (Item no. MSJ0041)

История государства и права.

History of state and law.

The journal deals with the topical issues on the Russian state and law in different historical periods and the present time, as well as the legal history of foreign countries. 24/year: M.: IG "IUrist", 1998. 48 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1812-3805. In Russian.

\$385.00 (Item no. MSJ0054)

Журнал российского права. Journal of Russian law.

An valuable desk reference for lawyers, businessmen and politicians. It contains information on the development of Russian legislation, on the latest laws, the practice of the adoption and application of laws, judicial protection, the papers of Russian legal scholars.

12/year: M.: IG "Norma-INFRA M", 1997. 178 p. 26x17 cm. Soft. ISSN 1605-6590. 2000 copies. In Russian. **\$330.00** (Item no. MSJ0056)

Сравнительное конституционное обозрение. Comparative constitutional review.

This adept journal offers a profound East-European constitutional review, equips the reader with a countryby-country update on constitutional politics, anatomizes the postcommunist judiciary, examines the citizen-andlaw-after-communism situation, monitors democracy development, its ups and downs in Eastern Europe and the ex-USSR. The serious and proficient journal will satisfy the most demanding expert.

06/year: M.: In-t prava i publichnoi politiki, 2004. 250 p. 29x21.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1812-7126. 1000 copies. In Russian. **\$160.00** (Item no. MSJ0161)

Вестник Конституционного Суда Российской Федерации.

Herald of Constitutional Court of Russian Federation.

The journal contains data on numerous proceedings and new laws, rulings and amendments. The periodical also comprises legal documents, regulations and obligations. This official edition is considered to be highly informative and reliable.

06/year: M.: Spark, 2000. 128 p. 24.5x17 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-5725. 2300 copies. In Russian. **\$159.00** (Item no. MSJ0222)

Юрист: Научно-практический журнал. Lawyer: Scholarly and practical journal.



The present high-quality reliable monthly comprises numerous materials on various jurisprudence issues. The editors and authors of the articles give practical advice on arbitration cases conduct and analyze the most interesting cases in detail. Arbitrators' and lawyers' comments on substantive and procedural law questions and many other useful things are also included.

12/year: M.: IG "IUrist", 1996. 64 p. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1812-3929. 8000 copies. In Russian. **\$268.00** (Item no. MSJ0280)

Российский следователь: Практическое и информационное издание.

Russian investigator: Practical and information edition.

The practical information edition sheds light on numerous aspects of criminal law. Authors of the articles regard topical issues in the fields of crime detection, criminal procedure and criminology. Data on juridical inquiry, juvenile delinquency and criminal penalties are also included.

24/year: M.: IG "IUrist", 1998. 48 p. 29.5x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1812-3783. 4000 copies. In Russian. **\$390.00** (Item no. MSJ0285)



Под ред. Мостович И.В. Вестник Центральной Избирательной Комиссии Российской Федерации. Herald of Central Electoral Commission of Russian Federation. Official texts of legal acts on

elections and referendums,

decrees of the Central Election Commission of the RF, publication of the results of federal election campaigns and referendums, electoral rights observation, analytical and statistical materials.

12/year: M.: 1995. 48-800 p. 25 cm. Soft. 5000 copies. In Russian. **\$269.00** (Item no. MSJ0397)

Право и политика: Научный юридический журнал.

Law and Politics: Scientific legal journal.

Russia's first-rate scientific legal journal. Articles on public and private law, lawmaking, legal practice, philosophy, history, theory of law.

12/year: M.: Nota Bene, 1999. 152 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. ISSN 1811-9018. 2450 copies. In Russian. Contents in English. **\$920.00** (Item no. MSJ0561)

Неволя: Приложение к журналу "Индекс/ Досье на цензуру".

Imprisonment: Supplement to the "Index/ Censorship Dossier" journal.

The journal describes conditions and the way prisoners are kept in Russian prisons. Special chapters are dedicated to women imprisonment. Besides, the journal contains Russia's standard acts regarding the procedure of a conditional pre-term discharge of prisoners.

04/year: M.: Dos'e na tsenzuru, 2004. 160 p. Soft. ISSN 1813-3541. 2000 copies. In Russian.

\$85.00 (Item no. MSJ0910)

Под ред. Смышляевой С.В.

Налоговые споры: Журнал о победах и поражениях налогоплательщиков.

Tax disputes: Journal about ups and downs of taxpayers.

The journal presents the topical information on the tax law practice, its controversial issues and gaps, development tendencies in the future.

12/year: M.: MTSFER, 2003. 82 p. 29x21 cm. Soft. ISSN 1813-7725. 4050 copies. In Russian. **\$625.00** (Item no. MSJ0954)

\$625.00 (Item no. MS)0954)

Под ред. Пономарева Л. Вестник фонда "В защиту прав заключенных": Приложение к газете "За права человека".

Herald of Fund "In defence of rights of prisoners": Supplement to the newspaper "For human rights".

The creation of the Fund "In defence of the rights of prisoners" is an attempt to unite the forces of people engaged in problems of the violation of prisoners' rights. *06/year: M.: 29 p. 29 cm. Soft. 2000 copies. In Russian.* **\$98.00** (Item no. MSJ0967)

Хозяйство и право.

Economy and law.

The journal presents the topical information on copyright, civil, fiscal, labor, banking, international private and other laws in the form of analytical articles, commentaries, and consultations. The authors are executives and leading experts of the Supreme Arbitrage Court of the Russian Federation, the Ministry of Justice of the Russian Federation, famous Russian and foreign scientists, experts and lawyers that work in various fields of jurisprudence and law practice. *12/year: M.: 1977. 128 p. 25 cm. Soft. ISSN 0134-2398. In Russian.* **\$395.00** (Item no. MSJ0988)

Под ред. Эриашвили Н.Д.

Закон и право. Law and legislation.

The journal is approved by the State Commission for Academic Degrees and Titles of the Ministry of Education and Science of the Russian Federation to publish the main thesis results.

12/year: M.: IUNITI-DANA, 121 p. 28 cm. Soft. ISSN 2073-3313. 3000 copies. In Russian. Title, Annotation and Contents in English. **\$285.00** (Item no. MSJ1000)

Чашин А.Н..

Советник юриста.

Lawyer's aid.

The edition provides competent information and help in solving the most complicated as well as typical legal cases. Aimed at judges, public prosecutors, lawyers, legal advisers, this journal covers problems of legal work, contains examples of procedural documents, and also provides live data and comments on changes in legislation and new legal acts.

12/year: M.: DIS, 112 p. 29 cm. Soft. 10000 copies. In Russian. \$380.00 (Item no. MSJ1011)

Профессионал: Популярно-правовой альманах журнала Милиция.

Professional: Popular law almanac of Militsiia magazine.

The almanac contains legal and technical data, and informs the population on relations with police and other law machinery.

06/year: M.: 1993. 48 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0869-4761. In Russian. **\$96.00** (Item no. MSJ1016)

Вестник Российской правовой Академии. Bulletin of Russian Legal Academy.

04/year: M.: Ministerstvo iustitsii RF, 90 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$116.00** (Item no. MSJ1029)

Вестник Российской таможенной академии. Herald of Russian Customs Academy.

04/year: M.: Rossiiskaia tamozhennaia Akademiia, 2007. 150 p. 24 cm. Soft. ISSN 2072-7240. In Russian. **\$116.00** (Item no. MSJ1030)



Бюллетень нормативных актов федеральных органов исполнительной власти.

Bulletin of statutory acts of executive federal body.

Legal documents issued by the Ministries of Economic Development, of Natural Resources and Ecology, of Defence, Culture, Education and Science, Internal

Affairs of the Russian Federation, etc. 52/year: M.: IUridicheskaia literatura, 200 p. In Russian. **\$572.00** (Item no. MSJ9748)

Черные дыры в Российском законодательстве: Юридический журнал.

Black holes in Russian legislation: Journal on law.

Discussions of problems in all branches of the Russian legislation, threats to economic and political security of the country, comments by the leading Russian legal advisers. *06/year: M.: Soft. ISSN 0236-4964. In Russian.* **\$349.00** (Item no. MSJ9905)

Арбитражный и гражданский процесс. Arbitral and civil procedures.



Rich in the analysis of up-to-date issues and practical consultations in the field of procedural law the scholarly-practical informational edition "Arbitral and Civil Procedure" is concerned with such problems as administrative legal procedure, appellate procedure, expert examination in civil procedure, foreign legal system and many other including

materials from debates conducted by leading Russian and foreign experts in law.

12/year: M.: IUrist, 48 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1812-383X. 4000 copies. In Russian.

\$385.00 (Item no. MSJ9951)

Международное публичное и частное право.

International public and private law.

Articles by the heads of public international law organizations, reviews of the vital problems by the outstanding jurists, scientists, politicians, public and cultural workers, as well as documents on public law of nations and law of conflict are the basic materials of the journal. The edition introduces the reader to such matters as international financial law, correlation of domestic and international law, comparative jurisprudence, international labor law, terrorism and a number of other problems related to human rights in the modern world.

06/year: M.: IUrist, 2000. 64 p. 29x20 cm. Soft. 2000 copies. In Russian. Title in English and French. **\$169.00** (Item no. MSJ9952)

ЭЖ-Юрист: Российская правовая газета.

Economy and Life - Lawyer: Russian Legal Newspaper.

Analysis and discussions of current laws and legal acts application and court practice in the Russian Federation by the leading specialists of the Supreme Court, Ministry of Justice, the Office of the Prosecutor General of the RF, etc. 50/year: M.: ID "Ekonomichkskaia gazeta", 1998. 16 p. Soft. 25000 copies. In Russian. **\$485.00** (Item no. MSN0176)

Таможенный вестник. Customs herald.

Various aspects of external economic affairs: all the latest legal documents, consulting and comments by specialists, news of the customs legislation in the CIS space. 24/year: M.: Ekonomicheskaia gazeta, 8 p. In Russian. **\$265.00** (Item no. MSN0362)

Вестник Администрации Санкт-Петербурга. Bulletin of Saint-Petersburg Administration.

Laws of St.Petersburg, administrative decrees, city executive board resolutions, documents by Administration sector committees and territorial administrations of St.Petersburg districts, comments, prospects of the city development and interviews with chief executives. *12/year: SPb.: OOO "Redaktsiia inform-pravovykh izdanii", 120 p. Soft. In Russian.*

\$275.00 (Item no. 78556)

Известия ВУЗов: Правоведение.

News of Higher Educational Establishments: Jurisprudence.

Theoretical law studies materials. 06/year: SPb.: SPbGU, 1957. 24 cm. Soft. ISSN 0131-8039. In Russian. **\$199.00** (Item no. SPJ9959)

Вестник Уральского иститута экономики, управления и права.

Bulletin of the Ural Institute of Economics, Management and Law.

All-Russian scientific-analytical journal. The journal presents research works by the leading scientists, specialists of the Urals and other regions of Russia and the CIS and abroad on current issues of law, economics, social relations, history and education.

04/year: Ekaterinburg: UIEUiP, 2007. 150 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 2072-0033. In Russian.

\$144.00 (Item no. URGS0033)

Правовое государство: Теория и практика.

Constitutional state: Theory and practice. Social and political scientific juridical journal. 04/year: Ufa: 2005. 90 p. 24 cm. Soft. ISSN 1818-4227. In Russian. **\$448.00** (Item no. URGS0039)

Вестник Волгоградского государственного университета: Серия 5: Юриспруденция.

Bulletin of Volgograd State University: Series 5: Jurisprudence.

02/year: Volgograd: Volgogradskii gosudarstvennyi un-t, 1996. 140 р. Soft. 200 copies. На русском. **\$54.00** (Item no. RGS0212)

Вестник Саратовской государственной академии права.

Saratov State Akademy of Law Herald.

The edition presents scientific articles on the main branches of law.

06/year: Saratov: SGAP, 1995. 250 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 1561-9494. In Russian.

\$168.00 (Item no. VRGS0019)

Вестник Омского университета: Серия: Право. Bulletin of Omsk University: Series: Law.

With the help of the journal, the reader may get acquainted with a wide range of the most recent researches by Russian scholars in theory of state and law, constitutional and administrative law, civil, family and civil procedure law, social and labor law, criminal and criminal procedure law. High attention is also given to the elucidation of the present-day life of Russian legal science. *04/year: Omsk: OGU, 2009. 200 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISBN 5-7779-0717-2. In Russian.*

\$136.00 (Item no. RGS0829b)

STATISTICS

Основные показатели экономического и социального развития Камчатского края. Key indicators of economic and social development of the Kamchatka Region.

The bulletin presents urgent data on key socio-economic indicators of the regional economy in comparison with the same period of the previous year.

12/year: Petropavlovsk-Kamchatskii: Territorial'nyi organ Federal'noi sluzhby gosudarstvennoi statistiki po Kamchatskomu kraiu, 24 p. 20 cm. Soft. In Russian.

\$336.00 (Item no. FRGS0009)

Основные показатели социальноэкономического развития регионов Дальневосточного федерального округа.

The main indicators of socio-economic

development of regions of the Far Eastern Federal District.

The bulletin contains extensive system of performance of the urgent statistical data to assess the situation in the sphere of production and social services of Kamchatka in comparison with the regions of the Far Eastern Federal District.

12/year: Petropavlovsk-Kamchatskii: Territorial'nyi organ Federal'noi sluzhby gosudarstvennoi statistiki po Kamchatskomu kraiu, 62 p. 20 cm. Soft. In Russian.

\$432.00 (Item no. FRGS0010)

Краткосрочные экономические показатели Камчатского края.

Short-term economic indicators of Kamchatka.

The bulletin contains the monthly dynamics since 2003, data on key indicators characterizing the state of the economy and living standards.

12/year: Petropavlovsk-Kamchatskii: Territorial'nyi organ Federal'noi sluzhby gosudarstvennoi statistiki po Kamchatskomu kraiu, 2003. 53 p. 20 cm. Soft. In Russian.

\$552.00 (Item no. FRGS0011)

Основные показатели социальноэкономического положения районов Камчатского края.

Main indicies of socio-economic state of the regions of Kamchatka.

The bulletin provides information on volumes of production and marketing of agricultural products, the financial activity of organizations, the turnover of retail trade and catering, the average wage, the natural movement of population, the level offenses, and etc. The main indicies are given in comparison with the corresponding period of previous year.

04/year: Petropavlovsk-Kamchatskii: Territorial'nyi organ Federal'noi sluzhby gosudarstvennoi statistiki po Kamchatskomu kraiu, 38 p. 20 cm. Soft. In Russian.

\$144.00 (Item no. FRGS0012)

Основные показатели промышленного производства.

Main indicators of industrial production.

The bulletin presents data characterizing the dynamics of the industrial production.

12/year: Petropavlovsk-Kamchatskii: Territorial'nyi organ Federal'noi sluzhby gosudarstvennoi statistiki po Kamchatskomu kraiu, 18 p. 20 cm. Soft. In Russian.

\$588.00 (Item no. FRGS0013)

Основные показатели деятельности малого и среднего предпринимательства Камчатского края.

Main indicators of small and medium-sized enterprises of Kamchatka.

The data on small- and medium-sized enterprises. The bulletin provides information on the number of enterprises, the main indicators of labor, trafficking organizations and distribution of goods and services investments. Results and comparison with those in Russia as a whole, regions of the Far Eastern federal district are also included.

04/year: Petropavlovsk-Kamchatskii: Territorial'nyi organ Federal'noi sluzhby gosudarstvennoi statistiki po Kamchatskomu kraiu, 32 p. 20 cm. Soft. In Russian.

\$156.00 (Item no. FRGS0014)

Основные экономические показатели, характеризующие состояние сельского хозяйства Камчатского края. Key economic indicators characterizing the state of agriculture of Kamchatka.

12/year: Petropavlovsk-Kamchatskii: Territorial'nyi organ Federal'noi sluzhby gosudarstvennoi statistiki po Kamchatskomu kraiu, 15 p. 20 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$288.00** (Item no. FRGS0015)

Инвестиции в экономику Камчатского края. Investment in the economy of Kamchatka.

04/year: Petropavlovsk-Kamchatskii: Territorial'nyi organ Federal'noi sluzhby gosudarstvennoi statistiki po Kamchatskomu kraiu, 26 p. 20 cm. Soft. In Russian.

\$176.00 (Item no. FRGS0016)

Информация о социально-экономическом положении России.

Information on social and economic situation in Russia.

The journal covers current social and economic issues in Russia, discusses the production sphere of commodities and services, the commodity market, consumer and producers' prices. The journal also analyzes living standards of population, employment and unemployment, the problem of demography.

12/year: M.: Gos. komitet RF po statistike, 86 p. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. In Russian.

\$310.00 (Item no. MSJ0272)

Статистическое обозрение.

Current statistical survey.

This quarterly journal contains a number of tables and colored graphs highlighting macroeconomic situation in Russia during a year based on quarterly indicators. Information is given in dynamics by quarters of the current and previous years. The journal includes concise information and statistical review on social and economic situation of the country for the corresponding period (quarter, half of the year, 9 months, and year). Major indicators characterizing economical situation and social sphere of every 89 subjects of the Russian Federation are also published. *04/year: M.: Goskomstat Rossii, 1994. 96 p. 28.5x20.5 cm. Soft. 1800 copies. In Russian and English.*

\$230.00 (Item no. MSJ0533)

Вопросы статистики: Ежемесячный научноинформационный журнал.

Issues on statistics: Scientific and informational monthly.



The scientific and information edition contains articles by the leading Russian economists, wellknown scientists and beginners. The journal covers statistical and analytical materials characterizing social-economic state, business in Russia and the CIS countries, basic indexes of development of foreign states. Also the reader will find recommendations and consultations

for the workers of registration and statistics spheres. 12/year: M.: Statistika Rossii, 1994. 80 p. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0320-8168. In Russian. **\$339.00** (Item no. MSJ0935)

Информационно-аналитический бюллетень. Information Analysis Bulletin.

Informational and analytical bulletins are issued in two series, one of which is devoted to analysis and synthesis of international experience in the field of socio-economic processes in science and innovation, the other - economics and management in this area. The edition contains information and analytical materials of the CSRS prepared on the basis of statistical and sociological research, reporting and targets, forecasting, and also is based on the materials of legislative and executive authorities of the Russian Federation and foreign countries, among them - Rosnauka, Federal State Statistics Service, materials of the Academy of Sciences, as well as international organizations including UN, EU, OECD, APEC, Eurostat , CIS Statistical Committee and others

Irregular: M.: TSentr issledovanii i statistiki nauki, 2005. 72 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 1819-2858. 250 copies. In Russian.

(Item no. MSJ1037)

Доходы, расходы и потребление домашних хозяйств.

Incomes, expenditures and consumption of households.



The statistical bulletin is prepared on the basis of sample survey of budgets of households. It contains data on the level of well-fare of population, level and structure of consumption of food and industrial products and services, money expenditures and living conditions of population. There are data characterizing structure of consumption expenditures in

families of differrent composition in rural and urban areas. The bulletin includes data characterizing level and acuteness of poverty of different households. Data are given for the whole Russian Federation and by its regions. *04/year: M.: Statistika Rossii, Soft. In Russian.* **\$145.00** (Item no. MSJ9688)

Россия и страны СНГ.

Russia and CIS countries.

The bulletin contains main social and economic indicators of Russia and the CIS countries, data on external economic relations, payments and settlements, investments, official rates of national currencies exchange, international shipping of goods, migration between Russia and CIS countries. The publication contains tables and graphs. 04/year: M.: Statistika Rossii, 38 p. Soft. In Rusin. **\$125.00** (Item no. MSJ9838)

TAJIKISTAN

GENERAL

Халк овози.

People's voice. 52/year: Dushanbe: In Uzbek. **\$275.00** (Item no. TAS68876)

Азия-плюс.

Asia-plus. 52/year: Dushanbe: 2000. In Russian. **\$420.00** (Item no. TAS68934)

Вечерний Душанбе.

Evening Dushanbe.

News, politics, economics, life in the capital city. 52/year: Dushanbe: 1968. In Russian. **\$420.00** (Item no. TAS68947)

Точикистон. ajikistan.

The journal highlights cultural life of Tajikistan. 24/year: Dushanbe: 34 p., il. 19x27 cm. Soft. In Tajik, Russian, English and Persian. **\$420.00** (Item no. TAS77670)

LITERATURE AND ART

Адабиёт ва санъат.

Literature and art.

The goal of this edition is to present authentic description of significant happenings in the cultural life of Tajikistan. Exhibitions, awards, critical essays and reviews of recently appeared works - every significant event in literature, theatre, painting, graphical arts and sculpture finds its interpretation on the pages of this weekly newspaper. *52/year: Dushanbe: 1959. In Tajiki.* **\$390.00** (Item no. TAS68862)

STATE AND LAW

Ахбори Мачлиси Олии Цумхурии Точикистон. Известия меджлиса Таджикистана Bulletin of the Majlis Olii of the Republic of Tajikistan.

The monthly collection comprises complete texts of all legislative documents passed by the Majlis (Parliament) of the Republic of Tajikistan.

12/year: Dushanbe: 36 p. 29 cm. ISSN 0206-1000. 1300 copies. In Russian and Tajiki.

\$540.00 (Item no. TAS77512)

TURKMENISTAN

CULTURE

Türkmen dünýäsi.

Turkmen world.

On the pages of this social newspaper the reader can find interesting information about Turkmen way of life, their culture, literature, education and art. 24/year: Ashkhabad: In Turkmen. **\$255.00** (Item no. TUS69462)

Возрождение: Общественно-политический журнал движения национального возрождения Туркменистана.

Renaissance: Social and political journal of the national renaissence movement of Turkmenistan. The journal contains interesting facts on the history and culture of Turkmenistan, poems by Turkmen authors and photos acquainting the reader with people of the country. *12/year: Ashkhabad: 24 p. Soft. ISSN 0134-2150. 1697 copies. In Russian.* **\$320.00** (Item no. TUS77906)

Diýar.

Country.

The journal informs about history, culture and places of interest in Turkmenistan.
12/year: Ashkhabad: 48 p. Soft. ISBN 0131-3606. ISSN 0131-3606.
4365 copies. In Turkmen.
\$320.00 (Item no. TUS77908)

ECONOMY

Экономика Золотого века.

Economics of the Golden Age. 12/year: Ashkhabad: 2000. 36 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$420.00** (Item no. TUS77998)

Economy of Golden Century: Informationanalytical journal = Altyn asyryň ykdysadyýeti = Экономика золотого века.

Economic journal dealing with the latest changes in the Turkmen economy. Yet the title sounds with a bit of irony, the rapid implementation of innovations into the national economy inspires decent hopes for better accommodation of the country within world division of labour and markets. Articles and frequent reviews by famous journalists and noted experts in macro- and microeconomy form a complete picture of transitional processes in the Central Asian states, especially after establishing permanent military presence of the UN-USA troops in the region. 12/year: Ashkhabad: 2000. 40 p. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. In English. **\$420.00** (Item no. TUS77999)

Täze oba.

New countryside.

The lands of Turkmenistan were always in the centre of processes having making characteristics for the world history. In the ancient times the Turkmens' ancestors provided for the interaction among cultures and civilizations and the territory they dwelt on become a centre of development of agriculture, carpet-making and cattle-breeding. The given journal contains articles that touch on the most acute problems of agriculture of Turkmenistan. *12/year: Ashkhabad: Ministerstvo sel'skogo khoziaistva Turkmenistana, 48 p., il. 26x20 cm. Soft. ISSN 0868-7560. In Turkmen.* **\$275.00** (Item no. TUS78002)

EDUCATION

Mugallymlar gazeti.

Учительская газета Teacher's newspaper. 156/year: Ashkhabad: In Turkmen. **\$655.00** (Item no. TUS69452)

FOR CHILDREN

Güneş.

Sunny.

A magazine for children. Contains stories about life of Turkmen children, fairy-tales, games, drawing contests. *12/year: Ashkhabad: 48 p. Soft. 4000 copies. In Turkmen.* **\$280.00** (Item no. TUS77910)

GENERAL

Türkmeniň ýüpek ýoly.

Turkmen Silk Road. 52/year: Ashkhabad: In Turkmen. **\$345.00** (Item no. TUS69424)

Galkynyş. Renaissance. 52/year: Ashkhabad: In Turkmen.

\$395.00 (Item no. TUS69425)

Adalat. Justice. 52/year: Ashkhabad: In Turkmen. **\$295.00** (Item no. TUS69426)

Türkmenistanyň Presidentiniň metbugat çapary. Press bulletin. 104/year: Ashkhabad: In Turkmen. **\$445.00** (Item no. TUS69427)

Türkmen Dili.

Turkmen language.

52/year: Ashkhabad: 25000 copies. In Turkmen. **\$325.00** (Item no. TUS69428)

Nesil.

New generation. 156/year: Ashkhabad: In Turkmen. **\$655.00** (Item no. TUS69454)

Türkmenistan.

Turkmenistan.

312/year: Ashkhabad: In Turkmen. **\$895.00** (Item no. TUS69460)

Нейтральный Туркменистан.

Neutral Turkmenistan. 312/year: Ashkhabad: 1995. 60x42 cm. Soft. In Russian. **\$1550.00** (Item no. TUS69466)

Watan.

Citizen. 156/year: Ashkhabad: In Turkmen. **\$655.00** (Item no. TUS69476)

Zaman.

The age of Turkmenistan. 52/year: Ashkhabad: In Turkmen. **\$445.00** (Item no. TUS69477)

Maru-şahu-jahan.

News of Mary Velaiat.

The newspaper covers political, cultural, social economic news and events of the Mary Velaiat. *156/year: Ashkhabad: In Turkmen.* **\$655.00** (Item no. TUS69478)

Daşoguz habarlary.

News of Tashauz Velaiat. 156/year: Ashkhabad: In Turkmen. **\$655.00** (Item no. TUS69487)

Aşqabat.

Ashkhabad. 156/year: Ashkhabad: 1997. In Turkmen. **\$655.00** (Item no. TUS69490)

Habarlar. Transactions. 52/year: Ashkhabad: 2000. In Turkmen. \$395.00 (Item no. TUS69491)

Biznes reklama.

Business advertisement.

52/year: Ashkhabad: In Turkmen. **\$295.00** (Item no. TUS69493)



Balkan (Balkanabat). Balkan.

156/year: Ashkhabad: 1995. In Turkmen.

\$655.00 (Item no. TUS69544)

Ahal durmuşy. Ahal life. 156/year: Ashkhabad: In Turkmen. **\$655.00** (Item no. TUS69546)

Zenan kalby.

Woman's soul.

12/year: Ashkhabad: 48 p. 29x20 cm. Soft. ISBN 0868-8126. ISSN 0868-8126. 7443 copies. In Turkmen. **\$320.00** (Item no. TUS77994)

Garagum.

Political, cultural and scientific life of the Republic of Turkmenistan.
12/year: Ashkhabad: 192 p. 25.5x17 cm. Soft. ISSN 0205-9975. In Turkmen.
\$360.00 (Item no. TUS77995)

LITERATURE AND ART

Edebiýat we sungat. Literature and art. The literary newspaper covers topical issues of the cultural life of Tajikistan. 52/year: Ashkhabad: In Turkmen. \$295.00 (Item no. TUS69475)

MEDICINE

Saglyk. Health. 06/year: Ashkhabad: 1990. 26 x 21 cm. Soft. ISSN 0868-5908. In Turkmen. \$220.00 (Item no. TUS77907)

Türkmenistanyň lukmançylygy. Public health of Turkmenistan.

The scientific journal provides articles on medicine, state of public health in Turkmenistan and financial aspects of creating the proper medicare system in the country. It is the basic professional edition presenting theoretical results and practical experience of noted scientists. The edition also presents proceedings and results of all congresses and conferences in the field that are being held in Turkmenistan.

06/year: Ashkhabad: 2002. 40 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 0513-8736. 3720 copies. In Turkmen. **\$220.00** (Item no. TUS77940)

MILITARY

Esger. Warrior. 52/year: Ashkhabad: Soft. In Turkmen. \$395.00 (Item no. TUS69457)

SCIENCES

Türkmenistanda ylym we tehnika. Science and engineering in Turkmenistan. 06/year: Ashkhabad: 46 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 0205-9932. In Turkmen.

\$295.00 (Item no. TUS77917)

SPORTS

Türkmen sporty. Turkmen sport. The newspaper covers all sport events and achievements of Turkmenistan. 52/year: Ashkhabad: In Turkmen. **\$295.00** (Item no. TUS69467)

STATE AND LAW

Türkmenistanyň Prezidentiniň namalarynyň we Türkmenistanyň Hökümetiniň çözgütleriniň ýygyndysy = Собрание актов

Президента Туркменистана и решений Правительства Туркменистана. The Code of Acts of the President of Turkmenistan and the Government of Turkmenistan.

Official edition presenting all legislative acts issued by the President and governmental bodies of the Republic of Turkmenistan. The monthly collection covers the whole range of decrees, orders, resolutions and other regulatory documents that describe all aspects of functioning the executive branch of power in Turkmenistan.

12/year: Asgabat: Turkmen dowlet nesryat gullugynyn Metbugat merkezi, 100-110 pp. Soft. In Turkmen and Russian. **\$480.00** (Item no. TUS77914)

UKRAINE

BIBLIOGRAPHY

Нові видання України.

New periodicals of Ukraine.

The journal contains bibliographical information about new publications which are issued in Ukraine. *36/year: Kyiv: Knyzhkova palata Ukrainy, 44 p. Soft. ISSN 0136-0922. In Ukrainian.*

\$415.00 (Item no. UA40706)

Літопис журнальних статей: Бібліографічна інформація про статті в журналах Украіни.

Chronicle of journalistic articles: Bibliographical information on journalistic articles.

Provides bibliographical information about various articles in different Ukrainian journals. 24/year: Kyiv: ISSN 0130-9188. In Ukrainian. **\$265.00** (Item no. UA74352)

CULTURE

Украіна молода.

Young Ukraine.

Daily informational-political newspaper that reflects processes of Ukrainian independence forming, history of the state, its traditions. *260/year: Kyiv: In Ukrainian.* **\$650.00** (Item no. UA60970)



Кіно - театр.

Cinema-theatre.

History and the present of the Ukrainian cinema and theatre, interviews, reviews of the latest films and performances, classical works and names.

Annu an Inizi Anapire A Annu Adamirina Anti-An

06/year: Kyiv: 64 p. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1562-3238. In Ukrainian. **\$120.00** (Item no. UA74249)

Ренессанс: Литературно-художественный журнал.

The Renaissance: Literary-artistic journal.

This multiaspect literary journal publishes works of famous Ukrainian writers and poets, introduces new names in Ukrainian literature and theatre. Critical essays, sketches, reviews of well-known experts, descriptions of latest cultural events can be found here as well. The journal investigates into main literary trends and gives comparative analysis of the new tendencies.

04/year: Kiev: In Russian and Ukrainian. **\$99.00** (Item no. UA74438)

Украінський театр.

Ukrainian theater.

The journal is dedicated to the Ukrainian theatre. Various stage events, Ukrainian playwrights and dramatists, latest performances are discussed in the journal. Reviews of critics can be found here as well. *06/year: Kyiv: ISSN 0207-7159. In Ukrainian.* **\$115.00** (Item no. UA74501)

ECONOMY

Вісник Академії Економічних Наук Украіни.

Bulletin of the Academy of Economic Sciences of Ukraine.

02/year: Donets'k: ISSN 1729-7206. In Ukrainian, Russian and English. **\$55.00** (Item no. UA01201)

Економіка та держава: Журнал для ділових людей.

Economy and state: Journal for businessmen.

12/year: Kyiv: In Ukrainian and Russian. **\$260.00** (Item no. UA01751)

Актуальні проблеми економикі. Актуальные проблемы экономики.

Topical problems of economy.

Science research on the up-to-date economic problems. 12/year: Kyiv: ISSN 1993-6788. In Ukrainian, Russian and English. **\$195.00** (Item no. UA21842)

Економіка і прогнозування = Экономика и прогнозирование.

Economy and forecasting.

The journal reviews the economy of Ukraine paying attention to economic forecasts and economic reforms. Financial situation, the budget of the country and other matters relating to economy are reflected in the journal. Interviews with well-known economists and famous politicians can be found here as well.

04/year: Kyiv: 2000. 160 p. 27 cm. Soft. ISSN 1605-7988. 500 copies. In Ukrainian, Russian and English. **\$115.00** (Item no. UA21972)

Государственный информационный бюллетень о приватизации.

State Informational Bulletin on Privatization.

Legislative, normative and methodic materials regarding the process of privatization in Ukraine. *12/year: Kiev: In Russian.* **\$155.00** (Item no. UA22438)

Journal of European economy: Economy of European countries and integration.

04/year: Ternopil`: In English. **\$125.00** (Item no. UA23529)

Регіональна економіка = Regional Economy.

Regional economy of Ukraine is viewed upon in the present journal. Theoretical and practical issues of economic situation of Ukrainian regions are discussed by experts in this field.

04/year: L'viv: Soft. In Ukrainian, Russian and English. **\$120.00** (Item no. UA48356)

Економіст.

Economist. Recent events of the economy life of the country, information about innovations and leaders of the sphere are presented in the journal. *12/year: Kyiv: ISSN 1810-3944. In Ukrainian and English.* **\$245.00** (Item no. UA48382)

Вестник зоологии.

Herald of zoology.

06/year: Kiev: ISSN 0084-5604. In Ukrainian, Russian, French and English. **\$340.00** (Item no. UA74084)

Економіка України.

Economy of Ukraine.

National economy of Ukraine: banking, finance, economic policies. This political and economic journal of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine gives a thorough scientific analysis of the economic policy of the state, activity of financial agencies, privatization issues, provides interviews with experts in the field, gives analysis of the current economic situation. *12/year: Kyiv: Presa Ukrainy, ISSN 0131-775X. In Ukrainian.* **\$210.00** (Item no. UA74158)

Тваринництво України = Животноводство.

Animal husbandry of Ukraine. 12/year: Kyiv: ISSN 0321-1525. In Ukrainian and Russian. **\$250.00** (Item no. UA74476)

Уголь Украины.

Coal-mining industry of Ukraine. The newspaper publishes information about coal-mining industry of Ukraine.

12/year: Kiev: Soft. ISSN 0041-5804. In Russian. **\$360.00** (Item no. UA74492)

Економічний часопис - XXI: Науковий журнал.

Economic annals - XXI: Scientific journal. The magazine covers such issues, urgent in the XXIst century, as economic systems, international business, macroeconomics and business administration. The articles view the situation in Ukraine and pay

particular attention to international experience in the field of modern economy.

06/year: Kyiv: Instytut transformatsii suspil'stva, 2002. 52 p., il., tables, charts. 29x20.5 cm. Soft. ISBN 966-7825-54-X. ISSN 1728-6220. In Ukrainian and Russian. **\$270.00** (Item no. UA96437)

EDUCATION

Освіта.

Education. Multifarious problems of education, upbringing, cultural and spiritual development in Ukraine. *52/year: Kyiv: In Ukrainian.* **\$260.00** (Item no. UA61009)

GENERAL

Деловая столица.

Business Capital.

Very useful information about business life of Kyiv. Economy, finance, government, politics, advertising world, mass media and many other aspects are discussed in the newspaper.

52/year: Kyiv: 32 p., color il. 40x30 cm. In Ukrainian. **\$330.00** (Item no. UA23104)

HISTORY

Український історичний журнал. Historical journal of Ukraine.

The present scientific journal edited by the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine sheds light upon various historical events of the past and present of the country.

06/year: Kyiv: NANU; In-t istorii Ukrainy; In-t politychnykh i etnonatsional'nykh doslidzhen' im. I.F. Kurasa, 240 p. Soft. ISSN 0130-5247. 1000 copies. In Ukrainian. **\$120.00** (Item no. UA74499)

Воєнна історія.

Военная история Military history.

History of army, equipment of military forces with military machines and techniques.06/year: L'viv: Soft. In Ukrainian.\$190.00 (Item no. UA99962)

LINGUISTICS

Мовознавство.

Linguistics.

The journal contains numerous publications covering various aspects of the modern linguistics.

06/year: Kyiv: Soft. ISSN 0027-2833. In Ukrainian and English. \$110.00 (Item no. UA74309)

LITERATURE

Украінське слово.

Ukrainian Word. The newspaper sheds light upon political and social events happening in Ukraine. 52/year: Kyiv: In Ukrainian. **\$160.00** (Item no. UA30699)

Дніпро: Літературно-художній журнал. The Dnieper: Literature and art journal.

The journal contains fiction, publisism and critics on the works of the ukrainian writers.

12/year: Kyiv: 1927. 140-150 pp. 25 cm. Soft. ISSN 0012-4354. In Ukrainian. **\$235.00** (Item no. UA37583)

Всесвіт: Журнал іноземної літератури.

Vsesvit: Foreign literature journal.

Translations, critical articles, modern Ukrainian and world literature. *06/year: Kyiv: 208 p. Soft. ISSN 0320-8370. 1500 copies. In Ukrainian.* **\$220.00** (Item no. UA74089)

Дзвін. Dzvin.

Literary, artistic, social and political journal contains prose, poetry, publisism and art materials.

12/year. L'viv: Natsional'na spilka pys'menykiv Ukrainy, ISSN 0868-4790. In Ukrainian. **\$160.00** (Item no. UA74183)

Березіль: Літературно-художній та громадсько-політичний журнал національної спілки письменників України.

Berezil': Literary, social and political journal of the National Writers' Union of Ukraine.

The latest trends in the Ukrainian national literature: novels, poetry, plays, essays on curent social and political issues by young and well-known Ukrainian authors. *06/year: KHar'kiv: 192 p. Soft. ISSN 0130-1608. In Ukrainian.* **\$145.00** (Item no. UA74396)

Радуга: Журнал художественной литературы и общественной мысли.

Rainbow: Literary and social magazine.

The journal of artistic literature. 12/year: Kiev: ISSN 0131-8136. In Russian. **\$150.00** (Item no. UA74420)

Слово і час.

Word and time. The journal presents articles on literary studies, history and theory of Ukrainian literature. *12/year: Kyiv: ISSN 0236-1477. In Ukrainian.* **\$165.00** (Item no. UA74423)

MILITARY

Народна армія.

National army.

The newspaper contains materials about the latest achievements of the Ukrainian military science and the news of the Ukrainian Armed Forces. *260/year: Kyiv: In Ukrainian.* **\$355.00** (Item no. UA60975)

POLITICS

Критика.

Criticism.

This social and political edition contains various critics, reviews, essays and surveys. *12/year: Kyiv: ISSN 1563-6461. In Ukrainian.* **\$120.00** (Item no. UA33909)

Факты и комментарии.

Facts and Commentaries.

260/year: Kyiv: In Russian. **\$690.00** (Item no. UA40075)

Украіна-Ізраіль: Вісник.

Ukraine - Israel: Bulletin.

The journal presents information about economic, political, social and cultural life of two countriespartners such Ukraine and Israel.

02/year: Kyiv: 54 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Ukrainian, English and Hebrew. **\$65.00** (Item no. UA48346)

Молодь Украіни.

The Youth of Ukraine.

Social and political youth newspaper. 156/year: Kyiv: In Ukrainian. **\$340.00** (Item no. UA60980)

Сільські вісті.

Village news.

The newspaper covers numerous problems connected with development of Ukrainian agriculture. It is devoted to the protection of Ukrainian peasants rights. *156/year: Kyiv: In Ukrainian.* **\$390.00** (Item no. UA61019)

Військо Украіни.

The Ukrainian army.

Military sciences, army, weapons and other are the main topics of the journal. 12/year: Kyiv: 48 p. 29 cm. Soft. In Ukrainian. **\$235.00** (Item no. UA74101)

Сучасність.

The present.

The journal includes articles on political life, history, culture, literature, art, and science of Ukraine. *11/year: Kyiv: ISSN 0585-8364. In Ukrainian.* **\$189.00** (Item no. UA74459)

Трибуна: Громадско-политический и научнометодологический журнал.

Tribune: Social-political and scientificmethodological journal.

06/year: Kyiv: ISSN 0868-8117. In Ukrainian. **\$90.00** (Item no. UA74473)

POLITICS AND SOCIETY

Дзеркало тижня: Міжнародний громадськополітичний тижневик.

Mirror of week: International social and political weekly.

Current events analysis in social and political life of Ukraine and on the international scene. 52/year: Kyiv: 24 p. In Ukrainian. **\$360.00** (Item no. UA22371)

Зеркало недели: Международный общественно-политический еженедельник. Mirror of the week: International social and political weekly.

Current events analysis in social and political life of Ukraine and on the international scene. 52/year: Kiev: 16 p. In Russian. **\$360.00** (Item no. UA33627)

Полуостров: Крымская независимая газета.

Poluostrov (Peninsula): Crimean Independent Newspaper.

On the pages of this Crimean Independent Newspaper the reader will find interesting information about historical, political and cultural events in Crimea, Ukraine and the world, analytical articles, interviews with political and public figures, writers, scientists, stars of show business and sport.

52/year: Simferopol': Poluostrov; Slava Sevastopolia, Soft. 4000 copies. In Russian.

\$155.00 (Item no. UA99985)

POPULAR

Один з нас. Один из нас One of Us. Journal for and about gays. *06/year: Kyiv: Al'tos, 2002. 70 p. Soft. In Ukrainian and Russian.* **\$120.00** (Item no. UA40824)

RELIGION

Релігійна панорама.

Religious Panorama.

The journal sheds light upon various religious organizations of Ukraine. Religion in the country and

in the whole world is viewed upon by various people, religious and secular. History of confessions is paid great attention to in the present journal. One will find here news about religious books published in Ukraine. *11/year: Kyiv: In Ukrainian.* **\$95.00** (Item no. UA21953)

SCIENCES

Математичні машини і системи. Mathematical machines and systems.

04/year: Kyiv: Instytut problem matematychnykh mashyn i system NAN Ukrainy, 1994. Soft. ISSN 1028-9763. In Ukrainian, Russian and English. **\$96.00** (Item no. UA37787)

Кибернетика и системный анализ.

Cybernetics and systems analysis.

06/year: Kiev: ISSN 0023-1274. In Russian, Ukrainian and English. **\$105.00** (Item no. UA70463)

Проблемы криобиологии.

Problems of cryobiology.

Theoretical and experimental cryobiology, clinical and experimental transplantology. 04/year: Kiev: NANU; In-t problem kriobiologii i kriomeditsiny, 240 p. 29 cm. ISSN 0233-7673.

In Russian, Ukrainian and English. **\$99.00** (Item no. UA70474)

Порошковая металлургия. Powder metallurgy.

06/year: Kiev: ISSN 0032-4795. In Russian, Ukrainian and English. **\$125.00** (Item no. UA70700)

Физика низких температур. Cryophysics.

12/year: Kiev: ISSN 0132-6414. In Russian, Ukrainian and English. **\$250.00** (Item no. UA71064)

Журнал математической физики, анализа, геометрии: Научный журнал.

Journal of mathematical physics, analysis, geometry: Scientific journal.

04/year: Kiev: Natsional'naia akademiia nauk Ukrainy, 2005. Soft. ISSN 1812-9471. In Russian. **\$125.00** (Item no. UA74317)

Наука і суспільство.

Science and society.

This periodical contains various articles on such issues as society, science, art, literature and is richly illustrated. *12/year: Kyiv: ISSN 0103-7037. In Ukrainian.* **\$240.00** (Item no. UA74330)

Украінський математичний журнал.

Ukrainian mathematic journal.

12/year: Kyiv: ISSN 1027-3190. In Ukrainian, Russian and English. **\$350.00** (Item no. UA74494)

Украинский химический журнал.

Ukrainian chemical journal.

06/year: Kiev: ISSN 0041-6045. In Russian, Ukrainian and English. **\$180.00** (Item no. UA74495)

Украінський ботанічний журнал.

Ukrainian botanic journal.

06/year: Kyiv: ISSN 0372-4123. In Ukrainian, Russian and English. \$165.00 (Item no. UA74498)

Украінський фізичний журнал. Ukrainian physical journal.

The journal includes scientific articles on physics. *12/year: Kyiv: ISSN 0372-400X. In English.* **\$290.00** (Item no. UA74500)

Украінський географічний журнал.

Ukrainian geographic journal. 04/year: Kyiv: ISSN 1561-4980. In Ukrainian, Russian and English.

\$80.00 (Item no. UA74513)

SOCIOLOGY

Соціологія: теорія, методи, маркетинг. Sociology: theory, methods, marketing.

04/year: Kyiv: Instytut sociolohiji, ISSN 1563-3713. In Ukrainian. \$110.00 (Item no. UA74276)

STATE AND LAW

The Ukrainian journal of business law.

All the main Ukrainian laws and acts of state bodies that influence the course and flow of the national business activities at macro- and microeconomic levels; analysis of current economic situation by world-famous scientists and reviewers, recent changes in laws and gives practical recommendations for investors.

12/year: Kyiv: Iurydychna praktyka, 64-80 pp. 29 cm. Soft. ISSN 1726-3085. In English. **\$590.00** (Item no. UA08087)

Юридичний вісник України.

Legal bulletin of Ukraine. 52/year: Kyiv: 1995. 24 p. ISSN 1992-9277. In Ukrainian.

\$310.00 (Item no. UA33787)

Зібрання законодавства Украіні. Серія 1: Постанови та розпорядження Кабінету Міністрів Украіни.

Collection of legal acts of Ukraine. Series 1: Decrees of Ukraine's Cabinet of Ministers.

The collection presents current normative acts passed by the Ukrainian Cabinet of Ministers. 48/year: Kyiv: Ukrains'kyi informatsiino-pravovyi tsentr, In Ukrainian. **\$745.00** (Item no. UA40629)

Бюлетень законодавства і юридичної практики України.

Bulletin of legislation and legal practice of Ukraine.

The journal acquaints the readers with the latest news and opinions on various aspects of law and jurisprudence. The profound journal describes legislative processes in Ukraine and peculiarities of judicial procedures. It provides weighty news columns, precise monitoring of the existing law codes and new laws passing the Parliament. 12/year: Kyiv: In Ukrainian.

\$280.00 (Item no. UA74052)

Збірник урядових нормативних актів Украіни.

Collection of standard acts of Ukrainian government.

Collection of government regulations of the Ministry Cabinet of Ukraine. *48/year: Kyiv: In Ukrainian and Russian.* **\$540.00** (Item no. UA74207)

Право Украіни.

Law of Ukraine.

The state and the law, jurisprudence. 12/year: Kyiv: ISSN 0132-1331. In Ukrainian. **\$200.00** (Item no. UA74424)

STATISTICS

Статистика Украіни.

Statistics of Ukraine.

The journal provides quarterly sets of statistical data covering a number of aspects of life in Ukraine: environment, population, finance, labour market, wages and salaries, household's income and expenditures, building and construction, real estate, agriculture, industry, trade, transport, etc. 04/year: Kyiv: 530 copies. In Ukrainian. \$139.00 (Item no. UA22614)

UZBEKISTAN

CULTURE

Нурлы жол.

Light path.

Materials about customs, traditions and way of life of Kazakh people that live in Uzbekistan are presented in the newspaper.

104/year: Toshkent: Olii Mazhlis, Kabinet Ministrov Respubliki Uzbekistan, 1993. In Kazakh. **\$415.00** (Item no. UZS00168)

Тошкент хафтаномаси.

Tashkent week.

The newspaper covers leisure and recreation in Tashkent. 52/year: Toshkent: SHark, In Uzbek. **\$255.00** (Item no. UZS00214)

Uzbekistan today.

This informational and analytical weekly newspaper covers
Uzbekistan news, culture, art, politics, social forum. *52/year: Tashkent: 2006. 4000 copies. In English.* **\$580.00** (Item no. UZS00534)

Саодат.

Mirror.

The edition covers women life and problems in Uzbekistan. 08/year: Toshkent: Komitet zhenshchin Uzbekistana, 1925. 32 p. 29x21 cm. In Uzbek. **\$215.00** (Item no. UZS00867)

www.mippbooks.com

ECONOMY

Кишлоқ хаёти.

Village life.

156/year: Toshkent: Ministerstvo sel'skogo i vodnogo khoziaistva Respubliki Uzbekistan, 1974. In Uzbek. \$425.00 (Item no. UZS00144)

Банковские ведомости.

Bank news.

The newspaper provides information of the Uzbek financial sector, including the latest data on local economic reforms. 52/year: Tashkent: 1994. In Russian. \$265.00 (Item no. UZS00378)

Журнал налогоплательщика.

Journal of the tax-payer.

The journal covers current situation and development of the taxation system in the Republic of Uzbekistan. 24/year: Tashkent: 1995. In Russian. \$325.00 (Item no. UZS00824)

O'zbekiston igtisodiy axborotnomasi.

Экономический вестник Узбекистана Economic bulletin of Uzbekistan.

06/year: Tashkent: 2008. Soft. ISSN 2010-6475. In Uzbek and Russian. \$240.00 (Item no. UZS00834)

Рынок, деньги и кредит. Бозор, пул ва кредит Market, money and credit.

This magazine covers money and credit policy of the Central bank of Uzbekistan, the work of the banking system, gives analytic coverage of business, commercial information, advertising.

12/year: Tashkent: TSentral'nyi Bank Respubliki Uzbekistan, 1996. Soft. 5500 copies. In Uzbek, English and Russian. \$315.00 (Item no. UZS00853)

Солиқ тўловчининг журнали.

Journal of the tax-payers.

12/year: Toshkent: 1995. Soft. In Uzbek. \$320.00 (Item no. UZS00863)

Узбекистон нефть ва газ журнали. Uzbek journal on oil and gas.

04/year: Toshkent: Natsional'naia korporatsiia "Uzbekneftegaz", 1997. 48 p. 28x20 cm. Soft. In Uzbek. \$180.00 (Item no. UZS00896)

Экономическое обозрение. Economic review.

The magazine covers the problems of economic development of Uzbekistan. Economic analytics of this edition concerns economic growth, social protection of population, the work of enterprises, transactional expences in business, the problems of legalization of the shadow economy, etc.

12/year: Tashkent: Turkmen press, 88-104 p. 19x27 cm. Soft. 10500 copies. In Russian, Uzbek and English. \$320.00 (Item no. UZS00957)

GENERAL

Новости Узбекистана: Еженедельное Информационное Издание. News of Uzbekistan: Weekly informational edition.

One of the most popular independent newspapers in Uzbekistan provides critical coverage of events in economics, business, society of Uzbekistan. 52/year: Tashkent: OOO "Media-bizness", 2000. 16 p. 42x30 cm. In Russian.

\$420.00 (Item no. UZS00108)

Ватанпарвар.

Patriot. 52/year: Toshkent: Ministerstvo oborony Respubliki Uzbekistan, 1996. In Uzbek and Russian. \$620.00 (Item no. UZS00114)

Голос Узбекистана.

Voice of Uzbekistan.

52/year: Tashkent: Uzbekskaia narodno-demokraticheskaia partiia, 1992. In Russian. \$370.00 (Item no. UZS00121)

Махалла.

The street.

52/year: Toshkent: Fond "Makhalla", 1995. In Uzbek. \$360.00 (Item no. UZS00148)

Маърифат.

Enlightenment.

104/year: Toshkent: Ministerstvo narodnogo obrazovaniia Respubliki Uzbekistan, In Uzbek. \$395.00 (Item no. UZS00149)

Народное слово.

People's word.

This daily newspaper is unofficially called "The main newspaper of Uzbekistan". It covers all kind of news - culture, politics, economics and also publishes new laws and resolutions which come into force after their official publication.

260/year: Tashkent: Olii Mazhlis, Kabinet ministrov Respubliki Uzbekistan, 1991. 60x42 cm. In Russian. **\$890.00** (Item no. UZS00166)

Овози точик.

Voice of the Tajik.

Materials about the national traditions, customs and way of life of Tajik people living in Uzbekistan. 104/year: Toshkent: Verkhovnyi sover Respubliki Uzbekistan, Kabinet Ministrov Respubliki Uzbekistan, 1924. In Tajik. **\$375.00** (Item no. UZS00170)

Оила ва жамият.

Family and society.

52/year: Toshkent: 1991. In Uzbek. **\$255.00** (Item no. UZS00176)

Тонг юлдузи. Morning star. 52/year: Toshkent: In Uzbek. \$235.00 (Item no. UZS00198)

Туркистон.

Turkestan. 104/year: Toshkent: Uzbekskii molodezhnyi fond "Kamolot", 1925. In Uzbek. **\$540.00** (Item no. UZS00203)

Тошкент хакикати.

Tashkent truth. 104/year: Toshkent: In Uzbek. **\$455.00** (Item no. UZS00205)

Ташкентская правда.

Tashkent truth. 104/year: Tashkent: 1954. Soft. In Russian. \$535.00 (Item no. UZS00207)

Узбекистон овози.

Voice of Uzbekistan.

156/year: Toshkent: Uzbekskaia narodno-demokraticheskaia partiia, In Uzbek. **\$720.00** (Item no. UZS00220)

Халк сузи.

People's word.

260/year: Toshkent: Kengash Olii Mazhlisa, Kabinet Ministrov Respubliki Uzbekistan, 1991. In Uzbek. **\$890.00** (Item no. UZS00229)

Qadriyat.

Value. 52/year: Toshkent: Uzbekskoe obujestvo veteranov, 1997. In Uzbek and Russian. **\$325.00** (Item no. UZS00267)

Вечерний Ташкент.

Evening Tashkent.

Information about social and political life in Tashkent, Uzbekistan and in the world is published in this newspaper. 260/year: Tashkent: Tashkentskii gorodskoi khokomiiat, 1966. In Russian. **\$890.00** (Item no. UZS00561)

Куч-адолатда.

Power is in justice. 52/year: Toshkent: 1998. In Uzbek. \$380.00 (Item no. UZS00574)

Афанди.

Simpleton.

52/year: Toshkent: Redaktsiia zhurnala "Mushtum", 1998. In Uzbek. **\$235.00** (Item no. UZS00590)

Гулчехралар.

The blossoming.

12/year: Toshkent: Redaktsiia zhurnala "Saodat", 1999. In Uzbek. **\$220.00** (Item no. UZS00618)

Санъат.

Искусство Art.

This colourful journal contains various articles on Uzbek music, theatre, history of art with pictures and artworks. 04/year: Toshkent: 1997. ISSN 2010-6297. 2000 copies. In English. **\$160.00** (Item no. UZS01029)

HISTORY

O'zbekiston Tarixi.

History of Uzbekistan.

The journal contains articles of the leading Uzbek historians and ethnographers elucidating significant events in the history of Uzbekistan. The results of recent research works, ethnic studies and archaeological excavations conducted in the country are also presented. Special attention is given to national culture and traditions, political standing and economic development of Turkestan, as well as close contacts of Bukhara with Kazakh Khanates during the long period of storming Uzbek history.

04/year: Toshkent: 1997. 80 p. 26x17 cm. Soft. In Uzbek. \$160.00 (Item no. UZS01027)

LITERARY STUDIES

Шарқ Юлдузи.

Star of the East.

The journal is edited by the Uzbek Union of Writers. 06/year: Toshkent: Soiuz pisatelei Uzbekistana, 1932. Soft. ISSN 0131-1832. In Uzbek. **\$240.00** (Item no. UZS00911)

LITERATURE

Жахон Адабиёти.

The world of literature.

The literary and critical journal issued by the Uzbekistan National Institute for Language and Literature. 12/year: Toshkent: 1997. 208 p. 26x16 cm. In Uzbek. **\$340.00** (Item no. UZS00828)

LITERATURE AND ART

Узбекистон адабиёти ва санъати.

Uzbek literature and art. 52/year: Toshkent: Ministerstvo po delam kul'turы Respubliki Uzbekistan, 1956. In Uzbek. **\$380.00** (Item no. UZS00222)

Ёш куч.

Young energy.

The edition highlights modern literary and artistic tendencies in Uzbekistan. 12/year: Toshkent: Molodezhnoe dvizhenie Kamolot, 1986. 32 p. 28x20 cm. In Uzbek. **\$245.00** (Item no. UZS00823)

Узбек тили ва адабиети.

Uzbek language and literature.

Uzbek literary journal. 06/year: Toshkent: Fan, 1958. 96 p. 26x17 cm. Soft. ISSN 0134-2238. In Uzbek. **\$180.00** (Item no. UZS00893)

MILITARY

Ha посту. On guard.

52/year: Tashkent: Ministerstvo vnutrennikh del Respubliki Uzbekistan, 1930. 42x30 cm. In Russian. **\$390.00** (Item no. UZS00169)

Постда. On guard.

52/year: Toshkent: Ministerstvo vnutrennikh del Respubliki Uzbekistan, 1930. In Uzbek. **\$245.00** (Item no. UZS00180)

Щит: Журнал Министерства Внутренних Дел Республики Узбекистан.

Shield: Journal of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan.

This journal contains information about life of lawenforcement authorities of Uzbekistan. *12/year: Tashkent: 1998. 128 p. 26x20 cm. ISSN 2010-5339. In Russian.* **\$315.00** (Item no. UZS00971)

PHILOSOPHY

Тафаккур.

Knowledge. Social and philosophical journal. 04/year: Toshkent: 96 p. 24x17 cm. In Uzbek. **\$160.00** (Item no. UZS00869)

POLITICS

Адолат.

Justice. 52/year: Toshkent: Sotsial'no-demokraticheskaia partiia Uzbekistana "Adolat", 1995. In Uzbek. **\$355.00** (Item no. UZS00100)

Правда Востока.

The truth of the East.

The newspaper views the most important events of political, economic and cultural life in the republic. Questions of the development of market economy and international economic ties are also considered in this newspaper.

250/year: Tashkent: 1917. In Uzbek and Russian. **\$890.00** (Item no. UZS00178)

SCIENCES

Гелиотехника.

Solar technics.

04/year: Tashkent: Akademiia nauk Uzbekistana, 1965. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 0130-0997. In Russian. **\$260.00** (Item no. UZS00107)

Узбекистон Республикаси Фанлар Академиясининг маърузалари = Доклады АН Республики Узбекистан.

Reports of the Academy of Sciences of the Republic of Uzbekistan.

The offered scientific journal includes different reports on the researches carried out by the talented representatives of the Uzbek Academy of Sciences.

06/year: Toshkent: 1944. 64 p. 26x16.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 1019-8954. In Uzbek and Russian. **\$260.00** (Item no. UZS00821)

Геология ва минерал ресурслар = Геология и минеральные ресурсы.

Geology and mineral resources. 06/year: Toshkent: Akademiia nauk Uzbekistana, 1957. Soft. In Uzbek and Russian. **\$240.00** (Item no. UZS00877)

Химия природных соединений.

Chemistry of the natural compounds. Academic articles on research results in natural

compounds chemistry. 06/year: Tashkent: Akademiia nauk uzbekistana, 1965. 120 p. 26 cm. Soft. ISSN 0023-1150. In Russian. **\$295.00** (Item no. UZS00905)

SOCIOLOGY

Молодёжь Узбекистана.

Young people of Uzbekistan. This newspaper informs about political, economic, cultural events of the country, about life of young people in Uzbekistan. Foreign news are also included in the newspaper.

52/year: Tashkent: 1991. In Russian. **\$265.00** (Item no. UZS00154)

Общественное мнение, права человека. Ижтимоий фикр

Public opinion, human rights.

The journal covers public opinion and the state of human rights in the Republic of Uzbekistan. 04/year: 1997. 192 p. 27x18 cm. Soft. In Russian, Uzbek and English. **\$160.00** (Item no. UZS00950)

STATE AND LAW

Ишонч.

Trust.

156/year: Toshkent: Sovet Federatsii profsoiuzov Uzbekistana, 1991. 4 p. 60x42 cm. In Uzbek. **\$620.00** (Item no. UZS00133)

Ишонч.

Доверие Trust.

52/year: Toshkent: 1993. In Russian. **\$245.00** (Item no. UZS00135)

Инсон ва конун.

People and law. 52/year: Toshkent: Ministerstvo IUstitsii Respubliki Uzbekistan, 1996. In Uzbek. **\$420.00** (Item no. UZS00137)

Хукук.

Law. 52/year: Toshkent: Prokuratura Respubliki Uzbekistan, 1997. In Uzbek. **\$265.00** (Item no. UZS00231)

Адолат кузгуси.

Mirror of justice.

52/year: Toshkent: Syrdar'inskaia oblastnaia prokuratura, 1995. In Uzbek. **\$235.00** (Item no. UZS00627)

O'zbekiston Respublikasi Khukumatining Karorlari Tuplami = Собрание постановлений Правительства Республики Узбекистан. Collected decrees of the Government of the Republic of Uzbekistan.

12/year: Tashkent: 138 p. 21x14.5 cm. Soft. ISSN 0205-9037. In Uzbek and Russian. **\$380.00** (Item no. UZS00886)

Узбекистон Республикаси Олий Мажлисининг палатларининг ахборотномаси.

Ведомости палаты Олий Мажлиса Республики Узбекистан Olii Mazhlis bulletin of the Republic of Uzbekistan.

12/year: Toshkent: ISSN 0206-6637. In Russian and Uzbek. \$455.00 (Item no. UZS00887)

Узбекистон Республикаси конун хужжатлари туплами: Расмий нашр.

Собрание законодательства Республики Узбекистан: Официальное издание Legislation of the Republic of Uzbekistan: Official publication.

This Uzbekistan journal comprises the materials of all the recently adopted standard acts such as the Ministry laws, resolutions and decisions, Presidential decrees, and Constitutional Court resolutions.

52/year: Toshkent: Uzbekiston Respublikasi Adliia vazirligi, 2004. 80 p. 26 cm. Soft. 1690 copies. In Russian and Uzbek. **\$880.00** (Item no. UZS00949)